BOARD OF EDUCATION LA HARPE CSD #347 17 September 2024
The Board of Education of La Harpe Community School District #347 held a regular School
Board meeting 17 September 2024 in the Board room. President Detherage called the meeting
to order at 6:00 PM. Roll Call was answered by Alien, Blythe, Collins, Deitrich, Gebhardt,
Detherage, absent Walker. Superintendent Janet Gladu and Board Secretary Shelly Rahn, and
Principal Ryan Hopper were also in attendance.

Visitors in attendance: Chad Burt, Cathy Jones, Isaac Rogers, Architects Jason Shimp and
Jacques Reynolds.

A Moment of Silence was observed.
Public Presentations: No public presentations.

Business ltems:

The Approval of 20 August 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes

Financial Report:

Fund FY2024
Education $2,547.680.77
Building $432,732.08
Debt Service $236,509.61
Transportation $161,064.13
IMRF $107,394.68
Capital Projects $0.00
Working Cash $170,178.03
Tort $131,721.66
Fire Prevention & Safety $258.370.09
Total $4,045,651.05
Increase/Decrease from Prior Year 9.9% increase

FY 2024  $3,379,017.25
FY 2023  $3,255,648.28
FY 2022 $3,124,559.86
FY 2021  $2,498,538.23
FY 2020  $1,358,522.62

Consent Agenda: The Consent Agenda included the Closed and Open Minutes of the 20 August
2024 Regular Board Meeting and Financial Report, Individual fund balances, payment of bills,
and Closed Session Records- deletion of items 18 months and older, 2023-2024 Administrator
and Teacher Salary & Benefits Report, and 2024-2025 Administrative cost work sheet.

Approval of the Agenda as Presented: Motion made by Collins and seconded by Gebhardt to
approve the items on the Consent Agenda as presented. Roll Call: yes; Deitrich, yes;
Detherage, yes; Gebhardt, yes; Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins. Motion carried 6-0.

Kathi Rogers Memorial Presentation: The family of Kathi Rogers presented the district $ 3,350
memorial check to be used in the library.

20 August, 2024 Open Board Minutes



Approval of the Dedication of the La Harpe School District Library in memory of Kathi Rogers:
Motion by Detherage and seconded by Gebhardt to name the La Harpe Community School
District Library the Kathi Rogers Memorial Library. Roll Call: yes; Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins,
Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Gebhardt. Motion carried 6-0.

FY 2024 Budget Hearing: Superintendent Gladu presented the 2024-2025 Budget.
Superintendent Gladu presented the proposed revenue and expenditures. No Board Action
Taken.

Approval of the FY 2025 Budget: Motion made by Collins and seconded by Blythe to approve
the Fiscal Year 2025 Budget. Roll Call: yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage,
yes; Gebhardt, yes; Allen. Motion carried 6-0.

Architechnics Preliminary Floor/Site Plan & early cost estimate of new cafeteria/multi-purpose
room:_Discussion on all options. We looked at Option A and Option B. Board decided no B and
to get another option. No Board Action Required.

Architechnics Intent on Study on Utilizing HLS funds for new addition:
Difficult to prove to ISBE to utilize the HLS funds in bringing the current building up to code.
No Board Action needed.

Architechnics Design Schedule:
Option C will be presented at the October board meeting. In November we will have working
progress and timeline for April ballot. No Action Required.

Kitchen items: The board discussed purchasing new kitchen equipment with current fund
balances and moving the new equipment to the new cafeteria. The cafeteria ladies had a list of
items they would like 8 burner Stove, sink, milk cooler and convection air fryer. Motion was
made by Collins and seconded by Allen to approve the purchase of stove in the amount of
$12,092 from D&K Bennett, Inc. Roll Call: yes; Collins, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes;
Gebhardt, yes; Allen, yes; Blythe. Motion carried 6-0.

Approval of Policy Updates — 2™ read: Motion made by Blythe and seconded by Detherage to
approve the 2" and final reading of policy updates as presented. Roll Call: yes; Deitrich, yes;
Detherage, yes; Gebhardt, yes; Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins.

Approval of the 2024-2025 Student Handbook Update: Motion was made by Gebhardt and
seconded by Collins to approve the updated 2024-2025 Student Handbook. Roll Call: yes;
Detherage, yes; Gebhardt, yes; Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Deitrich. Motion carried 6-0.

CFST Discussion: This is a discussion in hopes to find ways to inform the public what the 1%
sales tax is and what we can utilize funds for in our district. No Action required.

Facilities Walk- Through/Improvement Items/Timeline: The board discussed items in notes by
from the facilities committee walk through. No action needed.

Approval of 2024-2025 Maintenance Grant: Motion made by Gebhardt and seconded by Blythe
to approve the 2024-2025 Maintenance Grant for lobby restrooms remodel. Roll Call: yes: Allen,
yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Gebhardt. Motion carried 6-0.

20 August, 2024 Open Board Minutes



Approval of Laptops for Non-Certified, Classroom support personnel: Motion made by Collins
and seconded by Deitrich to approve the quote from Bluum in the amount of $11,814.14 for 13
laptops. Roli Call: yes; Blythe, yes; Detherage, yes; Allen, yes; Collins, yes; Deitrich, yes;
Gebhardt. Motion carried 6-0.

Reports:

e Principal/Athletic Director/Transportation Director: We are doing word of the
month and it is respect. And our students get rewarded. We also have a new
reading culture our staff reading to children. Our science teacher Mrs. Simmons
also started what are you reading? The kids seem to really like it. Baseball is
winding down, starting regionals. We also had our first JHGB game.

e Superintendent: Presented to the board the team member of the month Carrie
Finch. Window film is getting done and it will take 72 hours to dry and 30 days
until it can be cleaned. Camera’s are almost finished and they have great clarity.
Hancock county has a new Emergency Manager.

Adjournment: Motion to adjourn. (voice vote).

A motion was made by Detherage and seconded by Gebhardt to adjourn the 17 September
2024 board meeting at 7:28 pm. (voice).

The next regularly stated meeting is scheduled for 15 October 2024 at 6:00 pm.

Board President Board Secretary

Approved

20 August, 2024 Open Board Minutes



17 September 2024 Open Board Minutes

BOARD OF EDUCATION LA HARPE CSD #347 17 September 2024

The Board of Education of La Harpe Community School District #347 held a Special School Board
meeting 17 September 2024 in the old band room/pre-k. President Dustin Detherage called the meeting
to order at 5:00 PM. Roll call was answered by Blythe, Collins, Deitrich, Detherage, Gebhardt, absent
Walker, Allen arrived at 5:54 pm. Superintendent Janet Gladu and Principal Ryan Hopper and Board
Secretary Shelly Rahn, Maintenance Director Michael Siegfried.

Visitors in attendance Cathy Jones, Chad Burt, Architects Jason Shimp and Jacques Reynolds.
A moment of Silence none.
Public comment none.

Approval of the Agenda: Motion was made by Collins and seconded by Deitrich to approve the Agenda
as presented.

Roll Call: yes; Collins, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Gebhardt, yes; Blythe, yes; Allen. Motion carried
6-0.

Board members, Superintendent, Principal, Board Secretary, Maintenance Director and Architects did a
walk through of the facilities to determine the items of priority for the maintenance grant.

Adjournment: Motion to adjourn (voice vote)

Board Action: Moved by Blythe and seconded by Deitrich to adjourn the 17 September 2024 Special
Board Meeting at 5:59pm (Voice vote).

Board President Board Secretary

Approved:



YYBLTOVY'YS

[ejoL pueis

aleg

L.m.r_o_.- Blne’

St T

£9°682°29Z$

1£°929'881

L=

1 56°160°621$

00°0%

08'982°L¥1L$

7TTSL0LLS

56°200'20€$

v8'€60'c9e$ | PLECL'YERTS

JONVIvVE ANNd

00°0%

00°0%

00°0%

00°0$

00'0%

00'0$

00°0$

00°0$ 00°0%

SISV IVLIOL

ysed "M 03 ajgefed ueo]

‘dsuei] o} a|jqeAed ueo]

‘6p|gq o3 ajqgefed ueon

‘onp3 03 a|qefed ueoT

318VAVd AONNIHZLNI

dIv l1oihed

jusWall}ay siayoea]

Su| ealy UI9)SaM

ajoN uonedionuy

s3lLngvii

£9'682°/92$

1£'929'881$

00°0%

08'98Z'L¥L$

2TTSL0LLS

66°200'20€$

¥8'€60°€9€$ | v 'EELVEB'ZS

S13SSV V1Ol

18x1e(q ASUOW/1EIS ISl

£€°698'0L1$

seeLL’es

00°282'¥8% 0S'p1LZ'ES6'LS

j00d ‘seai} 7|

punq"Aaid 'g all4 0] ueo)

punJj JyN| 03 UEOT

ungj uoneyodsuel)] 0} ueoT

pung Buip|ing 03 Ueo

pung uoneanpg o0} SUEoT

Kuadoud

00°000°s$

pundjsaidu

00'0SE$

Hyr-ws|3/pung abueyy

00°05€$

ysed Ayad

£9'582'292%

1£929'881$

S6°L60°6.1$

00°0$

08'98Z°L¥1$

68°988'65%

09'+68'862$

$8'908'8.2% | ¥'612'GL8%

ueg ui ysed

Al34VS ®

ALINNWWI

_HSVD

S103rodd

AAd 31

1¥0oL

ONIMUOM

VLIidvO

JUWI

‘dSNVL

‘AY3S 1834

ONIaTIng

NOILYONd3

S13SsV

pz0zZ ‘0¢ Jaquiaydasg

NOILISOd 40 LNIW31VIiS

ﬂ

Lye# 10141S1d TOOHOS ALINNWIWOD 3duVH V11

[




FUND

EDUCATION

BUILDING

DEBT SERVICE

TRANSPORTATION

IL. MUNICIPAL RET.

CAPITAL PROJECTS

WORKING CASH

TORT IMMUNITY FUND

FIRE PREV & SAFETY

CURRENT TOTAL
INVESTMENTS

CASH & INVESTMENTS AS

NOTES:

NOW Account

Liquid Asset
Treasurer's Pool
First State/M.Market
Interest distributed to
each FUND based on
percentage invested

LA HARPE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT #347

TREASURER'S REPORT SEPTEMBER 30,2024

CASH BALANCES:NOW ACCOUNT INVESTMENTS
Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance
8/31/2024 9/30/2024
$673,176.08  $350,843.14 $148,799.78 $875,219.44 $0.00
$1,953,214.30
$348,445.08 $89,132.81 $158,771.05 $278,806.84 $0.00
$84,287.00
$233,396.26 $65,498.34 $0.00 $298,894.60 $0.00
$3,113.35
$50,198.80  $20,827.63 $11,139.54 $59,886.89 $0.00
$110,865.33
$107,394.68 $39,973.14 $6,081.02 $141,286.80 $0.00
$0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$170,178.03 $8,913.92 $0.00 $179,091.95 $0.00
$0.00
$131,721.66 $56,904.65 $0.00 $188,626.31 $0.00
$0.00
$258,370.09 $8,915.54 $0.00 $267,285.63 $0.00
$1,972,880.68  $641,009.17 $324,791.39 $2,289,098.46 $2,151,479.98
$2,151,479.98
9/30/2024 $4,440,578.44
Daily Rate Int./Month Int./YTD
0.25% $983.94 $2,408.85
5.23% $9,044.82 $27,158.06
$0.00

Hien Puda 10-10- 24

Karen Nudd

Date

F.STATE/M.MRKT.

IL TREAS POOL

F.STATE/M.MRKT.
IL TREAS POOL

F.STATE/M.MRKT.
IL TREAS POOL

F.STATE/M.MRKT.
IL TREAS POOL

F.STATE/M.MRKT.
IL TREAS POOL

'F.STATE/M.MRKT,

F.STATE/M.MRKT.
IL TREAS POOL

F.STATE/M.MRKT.
IL. TREAS.POOL

IL. TREAS.POOL




1d¥'/0dY ms\eoueuld\gasps\adieHe\S\:Q
‘ou| ‘swalsAg eyeq pazijeoeds

o61v9es  IejoL woday
06'LY9'E 1ejo)
£1-00€-0L22-01 €.°2El Y2ELE v2/0tl6 ¥2/0e/6 € Qad 11 3LIL - NAY1D LANYT £1-00€-01¢Z-0l €208
12-00€-0122-01 €1'6L A ¥2/0E/6 ¥2/0e/6 € ad Al 3L - NAVTO LINVP 12-00¢-0422-01 £208
1-ZL¥-02S1-04  00°G9 vZELB ¥2/0¢€/6 ¥2/0€/6 £ 11vg3Svd - LSIQ TO0OHIS NOLTIWYH L-ZL¥-02S1-01 2.08
L-ZLp-02SL-01L  00°00} vZeL6 2/0¢e/6 v2/0E/6 £ 101440 1vEa3sSVvAa - SIIHYOA IAILS L-CH02s1-01 1208
\-¢e€-0LEC-0L E¥Cl ¥2EeLE Y2/0t/6 Y2/0€/6 € 91N AONYNIH - SINOr vHNY1 L-CEE-0LET-0) 0.08
1-2€£-0¥52-0C 6€'8L veeLe ¥2/0e/6 v2/0c/6 € JOVITNN - dIIY4D3IS TIVHOIN 1-2€€-0¥52-02 6908
L-ZE€E-0TS1-0L LS'€ES vZeLe ¥2/0E/6 2/0E/6 B 91N AV - H3ddOH NVAY 1-Z2£€-0251-01 8908
L-2€E-01€2-01 6,82 v2ELE ¥2/0E/6 ¥Z/0€/6 € 4ANOD ALIHVS - LAHVHE3IO VIAVA L-2€€-01€2-0l 2908
61-0€¢-0122-0L 00'9¢ veele ¥2/oe/6 ¥2/0€/6 £ L-8WI3Y SSYT10 - La¥YHEID V1AW 61-0£2-012¢2-01 1908
1-009-065¢-0F 00V veeLe ¥c/oe/6 2/0e/6 £ IAVYO - LINY3d SN - 31VLS 40 O3S 1-009-055¢-0% 9908
L-ZL¥-0251L-01  00°001 vZELE ¥2/0E/6 v2/0t/6 ® V101440 899 - SIIHYOA 3ATLS L-21¥-0251-0l1 5908
1-2i¥-02S1-01  00°001 yeeLe ¥2/0E/6 $2/0c/6 £ VIDI440 889 - HIATWONNOA NIAIN L-2i¥-0251-01 908
L-2L¥-0TSL-01 00001 veele ¥2/0e/6 ¥2/0€/6 € VIOIF40 8449 - NYWYDIM MM L-C1¥-0251-0l €908
L-ZL¥-0251-0L  00°00} vZeLe ¥2/0E/6 ¥e/0e/6 £ IVIOI440 898 - JNVINIZLS NvOIIM L-2L1-0251-0L 2908
61-0€Z-0122-0L 00°0S¥ YZeLe ¥2/0€/6 ¥2/0€/6 £ AODNVOVA ¥IHOVIAL - NOXIQ ATTVH 61-0€2-0L2C-0} 1908
L-069-01€2-0L 00'88Y veeLe ¥2/0E/6 ¥2/0E/6 € D0 1 AdIHINMOVHLNY/NAYTO LANYF 1-069-01€2-0} 0308
L-2L¥-02S4-0L 00700} v2eL6 V2/0E/6 v2/0E/6 € IVIOI4H40 TIvE3svd - S31VOD AGNY 1-Z1¥-02S1-0l 6508
L-¢L1-0Z51-01 0000} YeeLe ¥2/0E/6 ¥2/0e/6 6] IVIOIA40 1va3svd - WWVH SSNY L-21¥-0251-0} 8508
L-ZL¥-02S1-04 00001 vZeLe y2/0c/6 v2/0E/6 € IVIOIF40 TIvE3Sva - STLVOD AGNY L-ZLy-0esL-01 4508
L-¢Ly-025L-01L 0000} v2ELE ¥2/0€/6 ¥2/0E/6 £ 40 7va3Svya - HINVENYOH SINN3ad L-ZL¥-0251-01 9508
L-LL¥~0S62-0v 92°€<6 vZELE ¥2/0€/6 ¥2/0e/6 € 1S Q32 23dS FOVITIN - LdVM3LS a3 L-L1$-066¢-0F Gs08
1-0L-0L€2-01  00°0§ YCELS +2/0E/6 +2/0e/6 € vIMOWIW NOSIHHVYO-SdWN TYNOILYN L-0L¥-0LE2-01 G608
L-Zbp-02S1-0L  00°001 VeeLs ¥2/0E/6 ye/oei6 € WVI0I320 TIVEASYT - IOVAVYS NVAY L-21¥-02S1-01 £508
1-2L¥-0254-01  00°001 YZeLD ¥2/0E/6 ¥2/0E/6 € 101440 1v83svd - SAIHYOA IATLS = ANNH LSTHANI & 1-21¥-0251-01 2508

# esequo  aeg # #
#UN039Y 9185 Junowy woays asusdxy Wo3Yd O'd  uded - uopduaseq JWEBN JOPUIA # 3dI0AY|

¥202/0€/6 0} ¥Z0T/0E/6 :9)eQ Uo asuadx]
Lv€ 4SO edieH e
WdSE:SY'9 ¥202/60/01 -psiuld

L 1o | obed laquinN 323y9 Aq ajqehed sju. o0y pied




"
P

- La Im_.vr\nm_u 347 Revenue Report

Printed: 10/10/2024 12:29:52PM
La Harpe CSD 347

Educatio

Account

General Levy
10-1110-01-1
10-1130-01-1
10-1140-01-1
10-1210-01-1
10-1230-1
10-1510-1
10-1611-1
10-17114-1
10-1711-5-1
10-1711-6-1
10-1999-1
1000 General Levy

Revenue From State Sources
10-3001-1
10-3360-1
10-3705-10
10-3705-11
10-3999-1
3000 Revenue From State Sources

Revenue From Federal Sources
10-4210-1

10-4220-1

10-4300-14

10-4300-15

10-4331-2

10-4399-1

10-4400-1

10-4600-1

10-4620-1
10-4930-1
10-4932-1
10-4991-1
10-4992-1

EDUCATION-CURR.TAX LEVY
EDUCATION/LEASE LEVY
SPECIAL EDUC/LEVY
MOBILE HOME TAXES

CORP PERS PROP REPLACTAX
INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS
LUNCH SALES-PUPILS
ADMISSIONS- JRHBB
ADMISSIONS-JRHGB
ADMISSIONS-JRHGV

OTHER & JOHNSON ESTATE

GEN STATE AID

STATE FREE LUNCH

EARLY CHILDHOOD GRANT/2023-2024
EARLY CHILDHOOD GRANT/2024-2025
TEACHER VACANCY GRANT

FEDERAL LUNCH

FEDERAL BREAKFAST

TITLE 1/2023-2024

TITLE 1/2024-2025

TITLE | SCHOOL IMPROVBEMENT
REAP

TITLE IV/SAFE & DRUG FREE

IDEA PRESCHOOL/SUBGRANT-FLOW
THROUGH

IDEA SPECIAL ED-FLOW THROUGH
TITLE Il

TITLE II/TCH QUAL.

MEDICAID ADM OUTREACH
MEDICAID/FEE FOR SERVICE

4000 Revenue From Federal Sources

10 Education Fund

General Levy
20-1111-01-1

BLDG/CURR.TAX LEVY

Revenue
Budget

Revenue

Y.T.D:
Revenue

Budget % of

b 3 T S =T L

State Account Number
Balance

Revenus

Budget

1,116,887.00 326,832.18 1,057,483.75 59,403.25 94.68 10-1110-01-1
29,447.00 8,617.64 27,882.74 1,564.26 94.69 10-1130-01-1
24,124.00 7,059.35 22,841.13 1.282.87 9468 10-1140-01-1
400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 10-1210-01-1
79,809.00 0.00 21,791.58 58,017.42 27.30 10-1230-1
115,000.00 10,076.05 28,935.72 86,064.28 25.16 10-1510-1
1,000.00 217.60 1,390.70 (390.70) 139.07 10-1611-1
2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 10-1711-4-1
2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 10-1711-5-1
2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 10-1711-6-1
170,000.00 4,986.65 8,691.74 161,308.26 5.11 10-1999-1
1,542,667.00 357,788.47 1,169,017.36 373,649.64 75.78 *  Source of Revenue
470,921.00 47,356.00 94,712.00 376,209.00 20.11  10-3001-1
2,800.00 322.83 322.83 247717 11.53 10-3360-1
10,078.00 0.00 10,078.00 0.00 100.00 10-3705-10
89,325.00 6,400.00 19,200.00 70,125.00 21.49 10-3705-11
193,658.00 0.00 13,829.00 179,829.00 7.14 10-3999-1
766,782.00 54,078.83 138,141.83 628,640.17 18.02 * Source of Revenue
124,000.00 7,404.96 7,404.96 116,595.04 5.97 10-4210-1
40,500.00 3,146.49 3,146.49 37,353.51 7.77 10-4220-1
0.00 0.00 7.,138.00 (7,138.00) 0.00 10-4300-14
61,472.00 7,158.00 7.158,00 54,314.00 11.64 10-4300-15
109,192.00 0.00 85,512.00 23,680.00 78.31 10-4331-2
40,600.00 0.00 14,390.00 26,210.00 35.44 10-4399-1
10,000.00 0.00 1,580.00 8,420.00 15.80 10-4400-1
2,368.00 0.00 1,347.00 1,021.00 56.88 10-4600-1
58,620.00 0.00 13,548.00 45,072.00 23.11 10-4620-1
8,259.00 0.00 0.00 8,259.00 0.00 10-4930-1
0.00 3,324.00 10,409.00 (10,409.00) 0.00 10-4832-1
10,280.62 0.00 2,351.46 7,928.16 22.87 10-4991-1
455.38 0.00 0.00 455.38 0.00 10-4992-1
485,747.00 21,033.45 153,984.91 311,762.09 33.06 * Source of Revenue
2,775,185.00 432,901.75 1,461,144.10 1,314,051.90 52.65 Fund
304,794.00 89,132.81 288,394.08 16,399.92 94.62 20-1111-01-1

Jetof3
Report as of: 9/30/2024

D:\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4_P.RPT



La _._m_._um)."m_u 347 Revenue Report jge20f3

Report as or: ¥/30/2024
Printed: 10/10/2024 12:29:52PM
La Harpe CSD 347

'Oper, Build, &

Account Revenue

M.T.D. Y.T.D. Budget State Account Number
Budget Revenue Revenue Balance Budget

. . A i Revenue
20-1210-01-1 MOBILE HOME TAXES 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 20-1210-01-1
20-1510-1 OBM-INT.ON INVENSTMENT 10.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 20-1510-1
20-1999-1 OBM/OTHER & JOHNSON EST. 255,000.00 0.00 0.00 255,000.00 0.00 20-1999-1
1000 General Levy 559,904.00 89,132.81 288,394.08 271,509.92 5151 * Source of Revenue
Revenue From State Sources
20-3001-1 GEN STATE AID 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 20-3001-1
20-3925-1 OBM/SCH INFRASTRUCTURE/MAINT 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 20-3925-1
PROJ
3000 Revenue From State Sources 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 * Source of Revenue
2URCcerEN L& Beinkhand 65000400 B89,132.81 288,394.08 371,509.92 4370  Fund
General Levy
30-1112-01-1 DEBT SERVICE/CURR.TAX LEVY 223,680.00 65,498.34 211,781.23 11,898.77  94.68 30-1112-01-1
30-1210-01-1 MOBILE HOME TAXES 80.00 0.00 0.00 90.00 0.00 30-1210-01-1
30-1510-1 DEBT SERVICES/INT.ON INVEST 10.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 30-1510-1
1000 General Levy 223,780.00 65,498.34 211,781.23 11,998.77 9464 * Source of Revenue
S0 LI CAT Gl 273,780.00 __ 65498.34 211,781.3 1199877 9464  Fund
General Levy
40-1113-01-1 TRANSPORTATION/CURR.TAX LEVY 71,173.00 20,827.63 67,388.87 3,784.13  94.68 40-1113-01-1
40-1210-01-1 MOBILE HOME TAXES 25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00 40-1210-01-1
40-1510-1 TRANSP/INT. ON INVEST. 10.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 40-1510-1
40-1999-1 TRANSP./OTHER & JOHNSON 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 0.00 40-1999-1
1000 General Levy 106,208.00 20,827.63 67,388.87 38,819.13 6345 * Source of Revenue
Revenue From State Sources
40-3500-1 TRANSP.-REGULAR 86,500.00 0.00 0.00 86,500.00 0.00 40-3500-1
40-3510-1 TRANSP/SPEC ED 73,264.04 0.00 0.00 73,264.04 0.00 40-3510-1
-~ 3000 Revenue From State Sources 159,764.04 0.00 0.00 159,764.04 0.00 * Source of Revenue
40giTransportation bund 265972.04 _ 20,827.63 67,388.87 19858347 2534 Fund
General Levy
50-1114-01-1 IMRF/CURR.TAX LEVY 73,060.00 21,379.88 69,175.45 3,884.55  94.68 50-1114-01-1
50-1150-01-1 FICA-MED.ONLY/CURR.TAX LEVY 63,538.00 18,593.26 60,159.42 3,378.58  94.68 50-1150-01-1
50-1210-01-1 MOBILE HOME TAXES 50,00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 50-1210-01-1
50-1510-1 IMRF/INT.ON INVEST. 10.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 50-1510-1
1000 General Levy 136,658.00 39,973.14 129,334.87 7,32313 9464 * Source of Revenue
Revenue From State Sources
50-3001-1 IMRF/SS GEN STATE AID 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 50-3001-1

D:\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4_P.RPT



La Imququmc 347 Revenue Report je3of3

Report as of:'9/30/2024
Printed: 10/10/2024 12:29:52PM
La Harpe CSD 347

I.M.R.F./Soc. Sec. Fund 50

Aceount Description Revenue Y.T.D. State Account Mumber

Budget Revenue Revenue Balance Budget

Revenue : 2 J
3000 Revenue From State Sources 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 °* Source of Revenue
50 ERERSorSec e 166,658.00 39,973.14 129,334.87 37.323.13 __ 77.60 Fund
General Levy
70-1115-01-1 WORKING CASH/CURR.TAX LEVY 30,459.00 8,913.92 28,841.53 1,617.47 9469 70-1115-01-1
70-1210-01-1 MOBILE HOME TAXES 10.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 70-1210-01-1
70-1510-1 WORK. CASH-INT. ON INVES 10.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 70-1510-1
1000 General Levy 30,479.00 8,913.92 28,841.53 1,637.47 9463 * Source of Revenue
ZogWeikindicsshiEtnd 30,479.00 £,913.92 28.841.53 1.637.47 9463 Fund

General Levy
80-1120-01-1 TORT IMMUNITY/CURR.TAX LEVY 194,461.00 56,804.65 184,118.33 10,342.67 94.68 80-1120-01-1
80-1210-01-1 MOBILE HOME TAXES 70.00 0.00 0.00 70.00 0.00 80-1210-01-1
80-1510-1 TORT IMMUNITY/INT ON INVEST. 80.00 0.00 0.00 80.00 0.00 80-1510-1
1000 General Levy 194,611.00 56,904.65 184,118.33 10,492.67 94.61 * Source of Revenue
SOSTCriimmunityEndiindament ELns 194,611.00 _ 56,.904.65 184,118.33 10,402.67 94,61 Fund
General Levy
90-1118-01-1 FIRE PREV/SFTY/ENRGY-CURR.TAX 30,465.00 8,915.54 28,846.39 1,618.61 94.69 90-1118-01-1
LEVY
90-1210-01-1 MOBILE HOME TAXES 10.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 90-1210-01-1
90-1510-1 FIRE PREV/INT ON INVEST. 10.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 90-1510-1
1000 General Levy 30,485.00 8,915.54 28,846.39 1,638.61 9462 * Source of Revenue
G CERAC M T f 30,485.00 8,915.54 28,846.39 163861 9462  Fund
Report Total: 4.347,08504  723.087.78 2,399,849 .40 1,947,23564 5521

D:\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4_P.RPT



e 1of8
Report as ot: 9/30/2024

- La Harp. SSD 347 Expenditure Report - Bc

Printed: 10/10/2024 12:29:13PM
La Harpe CSD 347

Current M % of

Budget Activity Activity Balance Budget
Instruction
10-1101-110-1 ELEMAJRH TCH SALARIES 545,000.00 23,103.41 133,014.22 411,985.78 2441 10-1101-110-1
10-1101-115-1 ELEMARH CLRM CLERKS & AIDES 132,000.00 4,407.45 31,983.72 100,016.28  24.23 10-1101-115-1
10-1101-120-1 ELEM-JRH SUB TCH 25,000.00 2,625.00 2,625.00 22,37500  10.50 10-1101-120-1
10-1101-125-1 ELEM-JRH SUB CLERKS & AIDES 15,000.00 330.75 330.75 14,669.25 221 10-1101-125-1
10.1101.211.1 ELEMAJRH TCH SALARIES (38B) 10,000.00 363.60 2,089.30 7,910.70  20.89 10-1101-211-1
10.1101.212.1 ELEMARH TCH SALARIES (51B) 5,000.00 138.09 775.65 422435 1551 10-1101-212-1
10-1101-217-1 CONTINUED EDUC. REIMB. 1,000.00 0.00 100.00 900.00  10.00 10-1101-217-1
10-1101-220-1 ELEM-JRH/INS BENEFITS 215,000.00 5,594.66 41,611.37 173,388.63  19.35 10-1101-220-1
10-1101-314-14 CLASS REIMBURSEMENT - TITLE | 6,900.00 0.00 6,881.70 18.30  99.73 10-1101-314-14
VACANCY GRANT
10-1101-410-1 ELEM/GENERAL SUPL 40,000.00 4,982.22 13,969.35 26,030.65  34.92 10-1101-410-1
10-1101-410-14 SUPPLIES - TITLE | VACANCY GRANT 0.00 0.00 453.17 (453.17) 0.00 10-1101-410-14
10-1101-410-15 SUPPLIES - TITLE | VACANCY GRANT 0.00 0.00 115.69 (115.69) 0.00 10-1101-410-15
10-1101-410-0-1 KINDG. SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 3,190.30 (3,190.30) 0.00 10-1101-410-8-1
10-1101-411-14 SUPPLIES - TITLE | SCHOOL 4,300.00 0.00 4,267.21 32.79 99.24 10-1101-411-14
IMPROVEMENT
10-1101-411-15 SUPPLIES - TITLE | SCHOOL 0.00 0.00 3,150.00 (3,150.00) 0.00 10-1101-411-15
IMPROVEMENT
10-1101-411-17 TITLE | SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT 5,400.00 0.00 0.00 5,400.00 0.00 10-1101-411-17
SUPPLIES
10-1101-411-21 TITLE IV STEAM SUPPLIES 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 0.00 10-1101-411-21
10-1101-411-6-1 PE & HEALTH SUPL 3,000.00 0.00 2,696.08 303.92  89.87 10-1101-411-6-6-1
10-1101-411-7-1 ART SUPPLIES/ ELEM - JRH 1,500.00 0.00 108.36 1,391.64 7.22 10-1101-411-6-7-1
10-1101-411-9-1 JRH BAND & CHORAL MUSIC 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 10-1101-411-6-9-1
10-1101-411-8-1 ACTIVITY FUND PURCH. 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 10-1101-411-8-1
10-1101-413-1 BAND REPAIRS & SUPL 1,000.00 327.13 327.13 672.87 3271 10-1101-413-1
10-1125-255-100-11 PRESCH/TRANSP 0.00 0.00 36.18 (36.18) 0.00 10-1125-100-7-11
10-1125-100-110-10 PRE K/TCH SALARY 2023-2024 8,915.00 0.00 8,913.18 182  99.98 10-1125-110-7-10
10-1125-100-110-11 PRESCH TCH SAL./2024-2025 55,000.00 2,290.50 4,781.00 50,219.00 8.69 10-1125-110-7-11
10-1125-100-115-10 PRE K/AIDE SALARY 2023-2024 3,150.00 0.00 3,132.50 17.50  99.44 10-1125-115-7-10
10-1125-100-115-11 PRESCH/AIDE SAL. 2024-2025 19,750.00 822.28 1,896.56 17,853.44 9.60 10-1125-115-7-11
10-1125-100-122-10 PRESCH-SUB/TCH 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 10-1125-122-7-10
10-1125-100-126-10 PRESCH-SUB CLERK 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 0.00 10-1125-126-7-10
10.1125.211.100.10 PRE K/TCH SALARY 2023-24 (38B 1,000.00 0.00 139.92 860.08  13.99 10-1125-211-7-10
10.1125.211.100.11 PRESCH TCH SAL./2024-2025 (388 200.00 35.95 75.05 12495  37.53 10-1125-211-7-11
10.1125.212.100.10 PRE K/TCH SALARY 2023-24 (518 300.00 0.00 51.68 24832  17.23 10-1125-212-7-10
10.1125.212.100.11 PRESCH TCH SAL./2024-2025 (51B 100.00 13.28 27.72 7228 27.72 10-1125-212-7-11
10-1125-100-220-10 PRE SCH AT RISK/INSURANCE 1,915.00 0.00 1,911.54 346  99.82 10-1125-220-7-10
10-1125-100-220-11 PRESCH/INS BENEFIT 13,710.00 472.81 951.07 12,758.93 6.94 10-1125-220-7-11
10-1125-254-410-10 PRESCH/PLAYGROUND 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 10-1125-400-7-10

D:\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4_P.RPT



La Harp. >SD 347 Expenditure Report - B¢ Yo 20f8

Report as of 9/30/2024
Printed: 10/10/2024 12:29:13PM
La Harpe CSD 347

_ mm_..n.m:u: m..__._.mao

“Functon . 1000 TR R W T o PN v g G (L el =i

State b.nu.m.:«; Number,

ceount Description Current YT.0. Budgat Yo of

10-1125-256-400-11

PRESCH/FOOD SERV .

1,000.00

0.00

175.88

824.12

Budget p ” Activity Balance Budget.

17.59

10-1125-400-7-11

10-1125-100-410-10 PRE K AT RISK/SUPPLIES 2,500.00 0.00 5,417.51 (2,917.51) 216.70 10-1125-410-7-10
10-1205-110-1 SPEC ED-TCH SAL. 140,000.00 5,593.83 32,307.50 107,692.50 23.08 10-1205-110-1
10-1205-113-1 SPEC.ED./HOMEBOUND TUTORING 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 10-1205-113-1
10-1205-115-1 SPEC ED-CLERK SAL. 90,000.00 3,777.89 14,280.41 75,719.59 15.87 10-1205-115-1
10.1205.211.1 SPEC ED-TCH SAL. (38B) 1,500.00 54.47 259.06 1,240.94 17.27 10-1205-211-1
10.1205.212.1 SPEC ED-TCH SAL. (51B) 500.00 20.13 117.31 382.69 23.46 10-1205-212-1
10-1205-220-1 SPEC ED-BENE/INS. 66,000.00 1,885.99 11,390.87 44,609.13 20.34 10-1205-220-1
10-1205-300-1 SPEC ED/CONTRACTED SERV 0.00 0.00 386.81 (386.81) 0.00 10-1205-300-1
10-1205-410-1-1 SUPPLIES-ELEM 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 10-1205410-09-1
10-1205-410-2-1 SUPPLIES-JR HIGH 2,000.00 0.00 ; 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 10-1205-410-2-1
10-1205410-4-1 ARRA IDEA PART B FLOW THROUGH 58,620.00 7,105.00 7,105.00 51,516.00 12.12 10-1205-410-4-1
10-1205-410-3-1 ARRA IDEA PART B PRESCH 2,368.00 282.00 282.00 2,086.00 11.91 10-1205-410-7-3-1
10-1250-100-110-14 TITLE | SALARIES 2023-24 10,166.00 0.00 10,166.82 (0.82) 100.01 10-1250-110-14
10.1250.211.300.14 COMM SERV/RDG NIGHT-SAL (388B) 1,906.00 0.00 159.64 1,746.36 8.38 10-1250-211-14
10-1250-100-211-14 TITLE /TRS - 10.60% 2,674.00 0.00 0.00 2,674.00 0.00 10-1250-211-14
10-1250-110-211-14 THIS/TCH BENEFIT 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 10-1250-211-14
10.1250.212.100.14 TITLE | SALARIES 2023-24 (518 500.00 0.00 58.96 441.04 11.79  10-1250-212-14
10-1250-110-212-14 TRS/NEC 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 10-1250-212-14
10.1250.220.300.14 COMM SERV/RDG NIGHT-SAL (46B) 2,000.00 0.00 1,906.92 93.08 95.35 10-1250-220-14
10-1255-100-110-15 TITLE |-SALARIES/2024-25 64,661.00 2,694.21 5,388.42 59,272.58 8.33 10-1255-110-15
10.1255.211.300.15 COMM SERV/RD NIGHT - SAL (388B 0.00 42.30 84.60 (84.60) 0.00 10-1255-211-15
10-1255-100-211-15 TITLE I/TRS-10.34% 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 10-1255-211-15
10.1255.212.100.15 TITLE |-SALARIES/2024-25 (51B) 100.00 15.63 31.26 68.74 31.26 10-1255-212-15
10.1255.220.300.15 COMM SERV/RD NIGHT - SAL (46B) 0.00 476.73 953.46 (953.46) 0.00 10-1255-220-15
10-1255-100-220-15 TITLE IHINS BENEFITS 13,675.00 0.00 0.00 13,675.00 0.00 10-1255-220-15
10-1255-221-300-15 TITLE IIMPROV.INST 0.00 0.00 3,786.00 (3,786.00) 0.00 10-1255-300-15
10-1255-100-310-15 TITLE I/SOFTWARE 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00 10-1255-310-15
10-1255-290-400-15 TITLE /HOMELESS 2,656.00 0.00 0.00 2,656.00 0.00 10-1255-400-15
10-1255-100-410-15 TITLE I-SUPPLIES 20,000.00 0.00 4,205.29 15,794.71 21.03 10-1255-410-15
10-1400-110-1 TECH SALARIES 12,000.00 0.00 1,365.00 10,635.00 11.38 10-1400-110-1
10-1408-300-1 TECH/PURCH. SERVICES 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 10-1408-300-1
10-1408-410-1 TECH.SUPPLIES 3,000.00 0.00 36.24 2,963.76 1.21 10-1408-410-1
10-1408-411-1 TECH/SUPPORT LIC-AGRMT 45,000.00 4,632.93 12,056.49 32,943.51 26.79 10-1408-411-1
10-1408-412-1 TECH/SOFTWARE 4,500.00 0.00 3,919.94 580.06 87.11 10-1408412-1
10-1408-414-1 REAP/2022 200.00 0.00 167.76 32.24 83.88 10-1408-414-1
10-1408-415-1 REAP/2023 14,708.00 5,494.81 12,364.81 2,343.18 84.07 10-1408-415-1
10-1408-416-1 REAP/2024 18,373.00 0.00 0.00 18,373.00 0.00 10-1408-416-1
10-1510-410-1 ATHLETIC BOOSTER /PURCH. 3,000.00 0.00 486.00 2,514.00 16.20 10-1510-410-1
10-1520-110-1 JRH ATHLETIC SALARY 29,150.00 294.88 1,769.28 27,380.72 6.07 10-1520-110-1
10.1520.211.1 JRH ATHLETIC SALARY (38B) 500.00 4.62 27.75 472.25 555 10-1520-211-1

D:\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4_P.RPT



La Harp CSD 347 Expenditure Report - Bc Jge 30f8

Report as of: 9/30/2024
Printed: 10/10/2024 12:29:13PM
La Harpe CSD 347

Curremnt M.T.D. YaT,Dl Budget % of
Budget Activity Activity Balance Budget

10.1520.212.1
10.1520.220.1
10-1520-332-1
10-1520-410-1
10-1520-411-1
10-1520-412-1
10-1520-413-1
10-1520-600-1

1000 Instruction

Support Services
10-2110-300-1
10-2120-110-1
10-2120-110-212-1
10-2120-110-211-1
10.2120.212.1
10-2120-220-1
10-2120-3321
10-2120-410-1
10-2130-300-1
10-2130-410-1
10-2140-300-1
10-2140-410-1
10-2150-110-1
10.2150.211.1
10.2150.212.1
10-2150-300-1
10-2150-410-1
10-2210-100-2-1
10-2210-100-15
10.2210.211.2.1
10.2210.211.15
10.2210.211.17
10.2210.212.2.1
10.2210.212.15
10.2210.212.17
10.2210.220.2.1
10.2210.220.15
10.2210.220.17
10-2210-221-2-1
10-2210-221-15

JRH ATHLETIC SALARY (51B)
JRH ATHLETIC SALARY (46B)
JRH-TRAVEL

JRH GIRLS BSKT

JRH GIRLS VOLLEYBALL
JRH BOYS BASEBALL

JRH BOYS BASKETBALL
JRH - OTHER EXPENSES

SOCIAL WORKER PURCH SERV
COUNSELOR-TCH SALARY
TRS/NEC

TRS/THIS BENEFIT
COUNSELOR-TCH SALARY (51B)
COUNSELOR-BENE/INS,
COUNSELOR-TRAVEL
COUNSELOR-SUPPLIES

HEALTH SERVICES

SCH.HEALTH SUPPLIES
PSYCHOLOGICAL/PURCH SERV
PSYCH.-SUPPLIES
SPEECH-TEACHERS SALARY
SPEECH-TEACHERS SALARY (38B)
SPEECH-TEACHERS SALARY (51B)
SPEECH-PURCHASED SERVICES
SPEECH-SUPPLIES

TITLE Il (4932)STIPENDS

TITLE | SIP STIPENDS

TITLE il (4932)STIPENDS (388B)
TITLE | SIP STIPENDS (3888)
TITLE | SIP STIPENDS (388B)
TITLE Il (4932)STIPENDS (51B)
TITLE | SIP STIPENDS (358)
TITLE | SIP STIPENDS (358)
TITLE If (4932)STIPENDS (46B)
TITLE | SIP STIPENDS (468)
TITLE | SIP STIPENDS (46B)
TITLE 11/(4932)IMPROV INSTRUC
TITLE | TITLE REIMBURSEMENT

500.00 1.71 10.26 489.74 2.05
2,500.00 44.24 268.34 2,231.66 10.73
500.00 53.57 95.52 404.48 19.10
1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00
1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00
3,000.00 122.00 2,392.00 608.00 79.73
2,000.00 0.00 2,448.60 (448.60) 12243
4,500.00 0.00 (45.00) 4,5645.00 -1.00
1,762,197.00 78,104.07 405,432.11 1,356,764.89 23.01
25,500.00 3,366.00 3,366.00 22,134.00 13.20
45,000.00 1,863.08 11,104.66 33,895.34 24.68
700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00
700.00 29.25 174.37 525.63 24.91
300.00 10.81 64.43 235.57 21.48
14,000.00 457.09 2,840.74 11,158.26 20.29
500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
2,500.00 0.00 1,314.00 1,186.00 52.56
2,000.00 374.00 374.00 1,626.00 18.70
10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
27,500.00 1,144.71 2,289.42 25,210.58 8.33
300.00 17.97 35.94 264.06 11.88
300.00 6.63 13.27 286.73 442
22,781.00 22,781.00 22,781.00 0.00  100.00
1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 450.00 (450.00) 0.00
14,400.00 640.00 640.00 13,760.00 4.44
0.00 0.00 7.08 (7.08) 0.00
1,000.00 66.72 66.72 933.28 6.67
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 2.61 (2.61) 0.00
1,000.00 3.68 3.68 896.32 0.37
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 112.23 (112.23) 0.00
1,000.00 129.14 129.14 870.86 12.91
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 6,178.35 (6,178.35) 0.00
2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00

. 10-1520-212-1

10-1620-220-1
10-1520-332-1
10-1520-410-1
10-1520-411-1
10-1520-412-1
10-1520-413-1-1
10-1520-600-1

*  Function

10-2110-300-1
10-2120-110-1
10-2120-110-1
10-2120-211-1
10-2120-212-1
10-2120-220-1
10-2120-332-1
10-2120-410-1
10-2130-300-1
10-2130-410-1
10-2140-300-1
10-2140-410-1
10-2150-110-1
10-2150-211-1
10-2150-212-1
10-2150-300-1
10-2150-410-1
10-2210-100-12
10-2210-100-17
10-2210-211-12
10-2210-211-15
10-2210-211-17
10-2210-212-12
10-2210-212-15
10-2210-212-17
10-2210-220-12
10-2210-220-15
10-2210-220-17
10-2210-221-12
10-2210-221-15

D:\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4_P.RPT



La Harp. >SD 347 Expenditure Report - Bc bedofs

Report as of: 9/30/2024
Printed: 10/10/2024 12:29:13PM
La Harpe CSD 347

- 4 Al .
Current Budget % of State Account Number
Budget Activity SETET (] Budget:

10-2210-230-19 TEACHER VACANCY TUITION 19,900.00 476.00 476.00 19,424.00 2.39 10-2210-230-19
REIMBURSEMENT
10-2210-300-13 TITLE 1l PROFESSIONAL 3,259.00 132.73 132.73 3,126.27 4.07 10-2210-300-13
DEVELOPMENT
10-2210-300-15 TITLE | PROFESSIONAL 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 10-2210-300-15
DEVELOPMENT
10-2210-300-21 TITLE IV SCHOOL SAFETY 2,000.00 79.73 79.73 1,920.27 3.99 10-2210-300-21
10-2210-400-13 TITLE 11 (4832) SUPL 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 10-2210-400-13
10-2210-400-17 TITLE | SIP SUPPLIES 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 10-2210-400-17
10-2210-400-19 TEACHER VACANCY SUPPLIES 5,966.00 0.00 0.00 5,966.00 0.00 10-2210-400-19
10-2210-400-4-1 TITLE IV-(4400) SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 181.58 (181.58) 0.00 10-2210-400-20
10-2210-400-21 TITLE IV SUPPLIES 1,500.00 800.00 800.00 700.00 53.33 10-2210-400-21
10-2220-110-1 LIBRARY - SALARY 28,000.00 1,096.37 6,473.85 21,526.15 23.12 10-2220-110-1
10-2220-220-1 LIBRARY-BENE/INS 14,000.00 476.73 2,860.38 11,139.62 20.43 10-2220-220-1
10-2220-410-1 LIBRARY SUPPLIES 500.00 0.00 690.60 (190.60) 138.12 10-2220-410-1
10-2220-430-1 LIBRARY BOOKS 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 10-2220-430-1
10-2220-432-1 AN MATERIALS 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 10-2220-432-1
10-2230-300-15 ASSESSMENTS - TITLE | 1,400.00 0.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00 10-2230-300-15
10-2310-310-1 BD OF EDUC-PURCH SERV. 10,000.00 530.00 10,737.20 (737.20) 107.37 10-2310-310-1
10-2310-318-1 BD OF EDUC.-LEGAL 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 10-2310-318-1
10-2310-319-1 BANK & WIRE CHGS. 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 10-2310-319-1
10-2310-332-1 BD OF ED-TRAVEL 500.00 191.22 978.61 (478.61) 195.72 10-2310-332-1
10-2310-340-1 BD OF EDUC.-POSTAGE 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 10-2310-334-1
10-2310-350-1 ADVERTISING 3,000.00 21.09 579.69 2,420.31 19.32 10-2310-350-1
10-2310-410-1 SUPPLIES 20,000.00 100.00 1,600.89 18,399.11 8.00 10-2310-410-1
10-2310-540-1 BD OF EDUC-CAP.OQUTLAY 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 10-2310-540-1
10-2310-610-1 MISC /OTHER 1,500.00 29.51 29.48 1,470.52 1.97 10-2310-610-1
10-2310-640-1 DUES & FEES 3,000.00 0.00 550.00 2,450.00 18.33 10-2310-640-1
10-2310-690-1 MISC-CONVENTION 7,000.00 488.00 488.00 6,512.00 6.97 10-2310-690-1
10-2320-110-1 SUPT SALARY 118,000.00 5,460.00 32,760.00 85,240.00 27.76 10-2320-110-1
10-2320-115-1 SUPT SECY/CO-OP STU 34,000.00 1,475.25 9,168.33 24,831.67 26.97 10-2320-115-1
10.2320.211.1 SUPT SALARY (39B) 2,500.00 85.72 514.32 1,985.68 20.57 10-2320-211-1
10.2320.212.1 SUPT SALARY (35B) 1,000.00 31.67 190.02 809.98 19.00 10-2320-212-1
10-2320-220-1 EMPL.BENE/INS 14,200.00 479.76 2,878.76 11,321.24 20.27 10-2320-220-1
10-2320-332-1 TRAVEL 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 10-2320-332-1
10-2320-340-1 POSTAGE 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 10-2320-340-1
10-2320-410-1 OFFICE SUPL./SUBSCRIP 900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 0.00 10-2320410-1
10-2320-540-1 CAPITAL OUTLAY 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 10-2320-540-1
10-2320-640-1 DUES & FEES 1,200.00 0.00 1,008.00 182.00 84.00 10-2320-640-1
10-2410-110-1 ELEM.PRINC.-SALARY 65,000.00 2,708.33 16,249.98 48,750.02 25.00 10-2410-110-1
10-2410-115-1 ELEM SEC.-SALARY 31,000.00 1,125.52 6,763.59 24,236.41 21.82 10-2410-115-1
10.2410.211.1 ELEM.PRINC.-SALARY (39B) 2,000.00 42.53 255.15 1,744.85 12.76 10-2410-211-1

D:\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4_P.RPT



La Harp. SSD 347 Expenditure Report - B¢ Jge50l8

Report as of: 9/30/2024
Printed: 10/10/2024 12:29:13PM
La Harpe CSD 347

Education Fund 10

Account Description MT.D: ‘%% of  State Account Number
Activity bala Budget

1,000.00 15.71 94.26 wom.ﬂw .m.»m 10-2410-212-1

10.2410.212.1 ELEM.PRINC.-SALARY Awmmv
10.2410.220.1 ELEM.PRINC.-SALARY (46B} 20,000.00 883.19 5,325.09 14,674.91 26.63 10-2410-220-1
10-2410-600-1 OTHER MISC. EXPENSE 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 10-2410-300-1
10-2410-332-1 ELEM.PRINC.-TRAVEL 300.00 0.00 588.00 (288.00) 196.00 10-2410-332-1
10-2410-410-1 ELEM.OFFICE SUPPLIES 4,000.00 0.00 1,512.09 2,487.91 37.80 10-2410-410-1
10-2410-640-1 ELEM.PRINC.-DUES & FEES 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 10-2410-640-1
10-2510-110-1 SALARY-BOOKKEEPER 66,800.00 2,625.00 17,132.50 49,667.50 25.65 10-2510-110-1
10-2510-220-1 EMPLOYEE BENE INS 13,675.00 476.73 2,860.38 10,814.62 20.92 10-2510-220-1
10-2510-652-1 BOOKKEEPER FIDELITY BOND 1,000.00 0.00 935.00 65.00 93.50 10-2510-652-1
10-2520-300-1 FISCAL SERVICES/AUDIT 14,570.00 0.00 0.00 14,570.00 0.00 10-2520-300-1
10-2540-340-1 UTIL-TELEPHONE 8,200.00 649.97 1,894.83 6,305.17 23.11  10-2540-340-1
10-2540-410-21 TITLE IV SCHOOL SAFETY SUPPLIES 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 10-2540-410-21
10-2560-110-1 CAFETERIA SALARIES 70,000.00 3,036.10 16,071.25 53,928.75 2296 10-2560-110-1
10-2560-220-1 EMPLOYEE BENE INS 42,000.00 1,430.19 8,681.14 33,418.86 20.43 10-2560-220-1
10-2560-300-1 CAFETERIA/PURCH.SERVICES 3,000.00 40.00 1,282.00 1,718.00 42,73 10-2560-300-1
10-2560-323-1 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 1,000.00 0.00 148.50 850.50 14.95 10-2560-323-1
10-2560-332-1 TRAVEL 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 10-2560-332-1
10-2560-410-1 SUPL.-OTHER(NON FOOD) 4,000.00 0.00 6,254.85 (2,254.85) 156.37 10-2560-410-1
10-2560-411-1 SUPPLIES-FOOD ITEMS 82,000.00 9,230.51 9,151.38 72,848.62 11.16 10-2560-411-1
10-2560-600-1 MISC OTHER EXPENSES 1,000.00 0.00 770.00 230.00 77.00 10-2560-600-1
10-2660-600-1 DATA PROC./COPIER RENTAL 15,000.00 2,462.07 4,137.82 10,862.18 27.59 10-2660-600-1

2000 Support Services 947,651.00 67,569.71 225,134.62 722516.38  23.76 * Function
Community Services
10-3000-100-400-15 TITLE VCOMM SERV/READ NIGHT 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 10-3000-400-15-15

SUPPLIES

3000 Community Services 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 * Function
Nonprogrammed Charges
10-4120-320-1 TUITION PMTS-WCISEC 50,000.00 775.00 14,037.90 35,962.10 28.08 10-4120-320-1
10-4120-330-1 TUITION PYMTS/OTHER DIST 2,200.00 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 0.00 10-4120-330-1

4000 Nonprogrammed Charges 52,200.00 775.00 14,037.90 38,162.10 26.89 * Function

1 SRS 276254800 14644878 64460463 _ 2117.94337 2333  Fund

Support Services
20-2540-110-1 OBM-REG.SALARIES 135,000.00 7,335.30 62,750.61 72,249.39 46.48 20-2540-110-1
20.2540.211.1 OBM-REG.SALARIES (388B) 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 20-2540-211-1
20.2540.212.1 OBM-REG.SALARIES (51B) 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 20-2540-212-1
20-2540-220-1 OBM-BENE/INS. 27,500.00 1,430.19 7.732.42 19,767.58 28.12 20-2540-220-1
20-2540-300-1 PURCHASED SERVICES 70,000.00 1,372.95 13,548.92 56,451.08 19.36 20-2540-300-1
20-2540-321-1 UTIL.-HEATING 20,000.00 187.82 851.88 19,148.12 426 20-2540-321-1
20-2540-326-1 EQUIP.REPAIR EXPENSE 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 20-2540-326-1

D:\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4_P.RPT



3
e 6 of 8

Report as of: 9/30/2024

La Harp. cSD 347 Expenditure Report - B¢

Printed: 10/10/2024 12:29:13PM
La Harpe CSD 347

& Maint Fund 20

s L2
Account Description Current Budget % of State Account
Budget Activity Balance Budget
20-2540-327-1 OBM/UTIL-ELECTRIC 75,000.00 8,357.45 . 27,507.07 47,492.93 36.68 20-2540-327-1
20-2540-328-1 OBM/UTIL-WATER & SEWAGE 10,000.00 539.13 2,296.39 7,703.61 22.96 20-2540-328-1
20-2540-332-1 TRAVEL 1,000.00 78.39 310.26 689.74 31.03 20-2540-332-1
20-2540-334-1 UNIT TRUCK EXPENSE 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 20-2540-334-1
20-2540-410-1 OBM-CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 20,000.00 0.00 1,677.95 18,322.05 8.39 20-2540-410-1
20-2540-411-1 REPAIRS/MAINT SUPPLIES 30,000.00 2,268.22 9,650.83 20,349.17 32.17 20-2540-411-1
20-2540-540-1 OBM-CAPITAL QUTLAY 28,890.00 2,236.35 70,454.89 (41,564.89) 243.87 20-2540-540-1
20-2540-540-8 OBM-CAP PROJECT 260,992.00 134,895.25 160,991.50 100,000.50 61.68 20-2540-540-8
20-2540-600-1 OBM-OTHER EXP, 2,000.00 70.00 70.00 1,930.00 3.50 20-2540-600-1
2000 Support Services 684,382.00  158,771.05 357,842.72 326,539.28 5229 * Function
IO LIAL I S TN 684,382.00 _ 158.771.05 357,842.72 326,539.28 5229 Fund

Debt Services

30-5200-621-1 DEBT SERVICE-INT EXPENSE/LONG 27,447.60 0.00 0.00 27,447.60 0.00 30-5200-621-1

TERM
30-5300-650-1 DEBT SERVICES-PRINCIPAL LONG 189,000.00 0.00 0.00 189,000.00 0.00 30-5300-650-1
TERM
30-5400-655-1 DEBT SERVICE-OTHER (AGENT FEE) 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 30-5400-655-1
5000 Debt Services 216,947.60 0.00 0.00 216,947.60 0.00 * Function
S [ E O AT (SR 216,047.60 0.00 0.00 216,947.60 0,00 Fund

Support Services

40-2550-110-1 TRANSP-REG. SALARY 120,000.00 5,241.83 25,233.26 94,766.74  21.03 40-2560-110-1
40,2550.211.1 TRANSP-REG. SALARY (388B) 0.00 2.09 12.54 (1254)  0.00 40-2550-211-1
40.2550.212.1 TRANSP-REG, SALARY (518) 0.00 0.77 4.62 (462)  0.00 40-2550-212-1
40-2550-220-1 TRANSP-BENE/INS. 14,000.00 496.75 2,981.70 11,018.30  21.30 40-2550-220-1
40-2550-300-1 LABOR REPAIR/PARTS 8,000.00 303.86 2,540.21 545979  31.75 40-2550-300-1
40-2550-310-1 HEALTH SERVICES 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 0.00 40-2550-310-1
40-2550-315-1 TRANSP./PURCH SERVICES 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 40-2550-315-1
40-2550-332-1 TRAVEL 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 40-2550-332-1
40-2560-411-1 GASOLINE & DIESEL 38,000.00 5,045.24 5,045.24 32,954.76  13.28 40-2550-411-1
40-2550-412-1 OIL & GREASE 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 40-2550-412-1
40-2550-4131 TIRES & TUBES 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 40-2550-413-1
40-2550-550-1 CAPITAL OUTLAY-VEHICLES 74,031.00 0.00 74,030.76 024 100.00 40-2550-550-1
40-2550-600-1 OTHER EXPENSE 2,300.00 49.00 400.00 1,900.00  17.39 40-2550-600-1
2000 Support Services 260,981.00 11,139.54 110,248.33 150,732.67 4224 *  Function
FORlansrpiator Fild 260,981.00 11,139.54 110,248.33 150732.67 __ 42.24 Fund
Instruction
50-1101-212-1 ELEM AIDES/IMRF 15,000.00 491.43 3,566.15 1143385 2877 50-1101-212-1
50-1101-213-1 ELEM. AIDES/FICA 10,500.00 362.46 2,472.05 B.027.95 2354 50-1101-213-1

D:\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4_P.RPT



oe7of8
Report as of: 9/30/2024

La Harp. SSD 347 Expenditure Report - B¢

Printed: 10/10/2024 12:29:13PM
La Harpe CSD 347

L.M.R F./Soc. Sec. Fund 50

Description . Current Y.T.D. Budget % of State Account Number
Budget i Activity Balance Budget

50-1101-214-1

ELEM/JRH TCH-MED ONLY

8,200.00

1,965.81

6,234.19

23.97

50-1101-214-1

50.1125.212.100.10 PRE K/AIDE SALARY 2019-20 (338 350.00 0.00 349.28 0.72 99.79 50-1125-212-7-10
50.1125.212.100.11 PRESCH/AIDE SAL. 2020-21 (33B 500.00 91.68 211.46 28854 4229 50-1125-212-7-11
50-1125-212-11 PRESCH/IMRF 2,400.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 0.00 50-1125-212-7-11
50.1125.213.100.10 PRE K/AIDE SALARY 2019-20 (FR) 130.00 0.00 239.64 (109.64)  184.34 50-1125-213-7-10
50-1125-213-10 PRE K AIDE/FICA 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 50-1125-213-7-10
50.1125.213.100.11 PRESCH/AIDE SAL. 2020-21 (FR) 1,500.00 62.90 145.08 1,354.92 9.67 50-1125-213-7-11
50-1125-213-11 PRESCH/FICA 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 50-1125-213-7-11
50.1125.214.100.10 PRE K/TCH SALARY 2019-20 (MR) 120.00 0.00 129.24 (9.24) 107.70 50-1125-214-7-10
50-1125-214-10 PRE K TCH/MED ONLY 130.00 0.00 0.00 130.00 0.00 50-1125-214-7-10
50.1125.214.100.11 PRESCH TCH SAL./2020-2021 (MR} 750.00 33.21 69.32 680.68 9.24 50-1125-214-7-11
50-1205-212-1 LD AIDES/IMRF 11,000.00 408.94 1,568.82 9,431.18 14.26 50-1205-212-1
50-1205-213-1 LD AIDES/FICA 7,000.00 289.01 1,084.78 5,915.22 15.50 50-1205-213-1
50-1205-214-1 LD TCH/MEDICARE ONLY 2,000.00 81.97 470.74 1,529.26 23.54 50-1205-214-1
50.1250.214.100.14 TITLE | SALARIES 2017-201 (MR) 100.00 0.00 147.40 (47.40) 147.40 50-1250-214-14
50.1255.214.100.15 TITLE I-SALARIES/2020-21 (MR) 1,000.00 39.07 78.14 921.86 7.81 50-1255-214-15
50-1400-213-1 TECHIFICA 750.00 0.00 104.43 645.57 13.92 50-1400-213-1
50-1400-214-1 TECH TCH/MED. ONLY 10.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 50-1400-214-1
50-1520-212-1 JRH ATHLETICS/IMRF 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 50-1520-212-1
50-1520-213-1 JRH ATHLETICS/FICA 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 50-1520-213-1
50-1520-214-1 JRH ATHLETICS/MED.ONLY 500.00 4.27 25.67 474.33 513 50-1520-214-1
1000 Instruction 65,890.00 2,237.15 12,628.01 53,261.99 1947 *+ Function
Support Services
50-2120-214-1 GUIDANCE/MEDIGARE ONLY 1,000.00 27.01 161.00 839.00 16.10 50-2120-214-1
50-2140-214-1 PSYCH/MEDICARE ONLY 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 50-2140-214-1
50-2150-214-1 SPEECH/MED ONLY 1,000.00 16.60 33.20 966.80 3.32 50-2150-214-1
50.2210.214.2.1 TITLE 1l (4932)STIPENDS (MR) 0.00 0.00 6.54 (6.54) 0.00 50-2210-214-12
50.2210.214.15 TITLE | SIP STIPENDS (MR) 0.00 9.28 9.28 (9.28) 0.00 50-2210-214-15
50.2210.214.17 TITLE | SIP STIPENDS (MR) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-2210-214-17
50-2220-212-1 LIBRAMRF 3,200.00 122.25 721.86 247814 2256 50-2220-212-1
50-2220-213-1 LIBR./FICA 2,300.00 83.87 495,26 1,804.74 21.53 50-2220-213-1
50-2320-212-1 CENT.OFFICE/IMRF 4,500.00 164.49 1,022.27 3477.73  22.72 50-2320-212-1
50-2320-213-1 CENT.OFFICE/FICA 1,000.00 112.86 701.38 298.62 70.14 50-2320-213-1
50-2320-214-1 SUPT./MEDICARE ONLY 2,200.00 79.17 475.02 1,724.98 21.59 50-2320-214-1
50-2410-212-1 ELEM.PRINC.SEC./IMRF 3,400.00 125.50 754.14 2,645.86 22.18 50-2410-212-1
50-2410-213-1 ELEM PRINC. SEC./FICA 2,700.00 86.10 517.40 2,182.60 19.16 50-2410-213-1
50-2410-214-1 ELEM PRINC./MED.ONLY 1,850.00 39.28 235.63 1,614.37 12.74 50-2410-214-1
50-2510-212-1 BKPR/IMRF 8,000.00 292.69 1,910.28 6,089.72 23.88 50-26510-212-1
50-2510-213-1 BKPR/FICA 6,000.00 200.81 1,310.64 4,689.36 21.84 50-2510-213-1
50-2540-212-1 CUSTODIAL/IMRE 15,000.00 644.90 3,784.67 11,215.33 2523 50-2540-212-1
50-2540-213-1 CUSTODIAL/FICA 12,000.00 561.16 4,800.43 7,199.57 40.00 50-2540-213-1

D:\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4_P.RPT



~La Harp. >SD 347 Expenditure Report - Bc ‘e 8 of8

Report as or: 9/30/2024
Printed: 10/10/2024 12:29:13PM
La Harpe CSD 347

LM.R.F./Soc. Sec, Fund 50

Account Current Y Budget % of State Account Number
Budget Balance Budget

50.2540.214.1 OBM-REG.SALARIES (MR) 1.00 0.00 0.00 100 000 50-2540-214-1
50-2550-212-1 BUS DRIVER-IMRF 8,000.00 324.14 1,725.38 627462 2157 50-2550-212-1
50-2550-213-1 BUS DRIVER-FICA 9,000.00 390.80 1,869.15 7130.85  20.77 50-2550-213-1
50.2550.214.1 TRANSP-REG. SALARY (MR) 100.00 1.93 11.58 88.42 11.58 50-2550-214-1
50-2560-212-1 COOKS/IMRF 9,000.00 328.77 1,782.19 7,217.81 19.80 50-2560-212-1
50-2560-213-1 COOKS/FICA 7,000.00 232.26 1,229.47 5,770.53 17.56 50-2560-213-1
50.2560.214.1 CAFETERIA SALARIES (MR) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-2560-214-1
2000 Support Services 98,251.00 3,843.87 23,556.77 74,694.23 2398 * Function
L0 TR, B0, GO 164,141.00 6,081.02 36,184.78 12795622 22.04 Fund
Support Services
80-2362-300-1 WORKERS' COMPENSATION INS 19,928.00 0.00 19,928.12 (0.12)  100.00 80-2362-300-1
80-2363-300-1 TORT/UNEMPLOYMENT INS.EXP. 12,000.00 0.00 2,729.61 9,270.38  22.75 80-2363-300-1
80-2364-300-1 PROPERTY/CASUALTY INS.EXP. 65,611.00 0.00 65,611.36 (0.36) 100.00 80-2364-300-1
80-2367-100-1 TORT/ED, INSPECT, SUPERV, SERV 93,991.00 0.00 0.00 93,991.00 0.00 80-2367-100-1
2000 Support Services 191,530.00 0.00 88,269.09 103,260.91 4609 * Function
e AT 7 e O I e 191,530.00 0.00 88,269.09 103,260.91 __ 46.09 Fund
Support Services
90-2540-500-1 FIRE PREV & SAFETY CAPITAL 106,970.00 0.00 0.00 106,870.00 0.00 90-2540-500-1
2000 Support Services 106,970.00 0.00 0.00 106,970.00 0.00 * Function
S0NCapitallimproxemintiund 106,970.00 0.00 0.00 106,970.00 000  Fund
Report Total: 4,387,499.60 _ 322440.39 1,237,149.55 3,150.350.05°  28.20

D:\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4_P.RPT



1d¥'d edig ms\eoueui\gasps\adieHe\S\:d

000 000 000 ‘lejo) poday

pun 000 000 000 dnoug pung io pung Aouaby 66
sSE|) JUN0YDY vz 1e8'V2) (9162) (80'808'¥2) sal|iger] uaund  oop
66-0082-1 8166 (91°gz1) 000 (91°sz1) sigd
66-00/2-181-66 (69°169'%) 000 (69'1L69'Y) anNNd 1IONNOD LN3ANLS
66-0052-187-66 (19°268'L) 00°0 (297268'L) AdVHEIT
66-00t2- 1866 (89°£8¢'1) 000 (89°28¢'1) 2ISN/aNVE
66-00£2-181-66 (16'280'F) (00°02) (167290'7) HOIH ¥OINNT
66-0022-18%-66 (00'66%) 000 (00'66V) aNN4 TYIHOW3N
66-0012-187-66 (¥9°0€2) (91°6) (8t'122) 1S3IHALNI MON
66-0091-18t-66 (05'255'9) 000 (06°2s5'9) INIANYNENOL TYNOIDIY
66-0051-187-66 (62°562) 000 (62'562) 1IVELINSYE SAQE HI
66-00%L-187-66 (18'%08) 000 (18°%08) TIVEAITIOA HP
66-00€1-187-66 (95'%8) 000 (95°'¥8) 1IVE3ASYE HI
66-002}-187-66 (2ripl)) 000 (2hivl's) TIVELINSYE STHID Hr
66-0001-18-66 (LyevL'e) 000 (1¥'8v2'2) SNOISSIONQD

sanjigel] Juaung

SSB|D 1UNOJDY  » Y2 LE8'VT 9162 80'808'vC S}9ssy JuaiINg  oo|

21166 vZ'1E8've 9162 80'808'¥Z MNVE NI HSVYD ALIALLOY

5]9SSY JUalng

JEUNN UNRoa0Y 8jEg Aoy QLA Moy G LW pmadiied 'diLA uoyduaseg

m.m.. dnolg pund ..5 uczm..mu:m.md

L¥E asD ediey e

WV¥Z:21:8 $¢0¢/11/0) “pajulld
¥202/0€/6 0} ¥202/1/6 :abuey sjeq
| jo | abe - H@O—._.n QOCN_Nm




Ld¥'20dY ims\eoueul\gAsps\adieHET\SA:C
‘ou| ‘swejsAg ejeq pazijeroads

|-00€-0552-0r 2018 vbELE  PT/LLIOL  PT/LLOL L NVA 3DIAY3S SISIHIHIINT O BN }-00£-065¢2-0% 18V.E

00%90'1 2 lejo)
e s

|-6665-0L 00¥90'LZ EVELE  ve/L/OL  ¥e/LLioL Ll OVIAVd-INYHO AONVOVA MIHOVIL ay¥vog 3LVLS SIONITTI L-666E-0) $202/21/60
00°0€ lejop

1-Z€€-0L€2-01 00'0E ZYELE  PTLIOL  BT/LLIOL 1) 100 91N NOISIAIQ NHI1SIM  SAHv0Ed 'HOS 40 '00SSVY 111 |-2£€-0L€2-01 ovbery
/8288 lejol

L-LLb-0vGZ-0Z /87288 LYELE  vZ/LLOL  wZ/LLI0L L SMD01aVd ¥3IMD01 ¥IHJOD L-LLy-0v52-02 SEE00P
56'092 {ejoL

1-00€-0¥52-0¢ S6'092 OVEL6  PT/LLIOL  BT/LLIOL L NOILOIAdSNI YNVL LIN3NdINDIT 314 7139 1-00€-0¥52-0Z 816t65-9I
61°G5S 1eloL

L-00€-0¥G2-0C  61'SSS 6EEL6  be/LL/OL  pE/LLI0L L ONITdNOD dNd ¥31109 ONI 00 '8 QY TN M¥NYHA 1-00€-0%52-02 195502
92'06. |ejo),

1-009-0992-0L 82'06. BEELE6  vC/LLOL  FT/VLIOL L IVLNIY ¥31dOD/ 00dd Vivd SWILSAS AJOD TVLIDIA 1-009-099¢-0+ 8865924V
00252 1ejo)

}-0Ly-0¥S2-0¢  00°25¢ LEEL6  YE/LLIOL  bELLioL L Y3INYITO HOO14 ONI LLANNIE 84 L-0Ly-0¥52-02 ¥202/62/60
00°0¥ JejoL

|-00€-0952-0L 00'0% 9EEi6  pe/LL/OL  we/LLI0L Ll {3134v0 - TOHINOD LS3d ATHLINOW 1S3d 9 31IWEAL S3ddOD 1-00€-0952-0L £96811
8t'859'8 lejoL

|-/2€-0¥G2-0Z 8v'859'8  SEEL6  Pe/LL/OL  ve/LL/OL L OIYLOTTI-TILN/NEO  ADYINIMIN NOILYTIILSNOD |-12€-0%52-02 %202/52160
20'968 lejo)

L-00€-0652-0F 20'968 YEEL6  Y2/LI0L  FT/LLIOL L SNE ALIAILOY/HOLYNYILTY dOHS F¥iL S.43IA01D L-00€-0652-0F 6686
01295 lejoy

L-Lip-0v52-02  0l°L95 EEEL6  Z/LLIOL  pE/LLOL L oNy MIN ONI S140dS NS8 L-LL¥-0$52-02 518568926
LpLeLL |ejoL

L-9LP-80VL-0L  00'Z.9'V  2EEL6  PE/LLOL  pE/LL/aL L EL/ALNYHYYM dOLdy1 OAONTT 1-91-80v1-0) 9926001

L-9Lp-80PL-0F PLZEL'OL  ZEELE  ¥Z/LL/OL  YE/LLIOL L £1/Sd0OLdV¥1 OAONI 071 SvX3L 40 WNN18 L-9Lp-80%1-0) 290800+
vz LS¥ 1ejo)

L-LLP-0952-01  ¥T'LS¥ LEEL6  PZLLOL  $T/LLIOL Ly YI¥3LA4VO NIVIOHLINYI/SIINIIVE OgNIE L-LL$-0962-01 ¥Z0Z/0€/60
$8'€€9'c |ejol

+-00€-0¥52-02 VE'EEY'e  OEEL6  vZ/LL/0L  bT/LLioL L SN9OIS3A SOINHOILIHOYY L-00€-0%52-02 Ib1E

: : # wequo eeq ¥ ¥
#1UN0OJY HiE}S Junowly.  %8yd asuadx3 yoeyy ‘O'd Yyded uopditaseq 3WeN JOpusp

$202/LL/01 O} $20Z/LL/0L :8leq uo asuadx:
/¥€ QsD ediey &
Nd¥y:8¥:2 $20Z/LL/0L Pojulc

b jo | ebed laquinN 329y Aq sjqehed sju )09y pled




1dY 20dY Ims\eoueu|4\gasps\edieHB\S:C
‘ou| ‘'SWa)SAS ElEQ pazZIjelaads

1-009-0552-0% 00'02. 9SEL6  vZ/LL/OL  PT/LLIOL L S1S3L ONHA WOANYY ATHVYIA  "DOSSY SHINONYL LSTM-CIN 1-009-0552-0% ZLbov
Lz'sel lejop

L-LLb-0vS2-0Z  68'S9 GSEL6  ¥Z/LLOL  PE/LLioL L 3311ddNS IONYNILNIVIN L~ $-0¥52-02 660€

L-LL-0¥52-02 1666 GSEL6  be/ll/oL  pE/LLioL Ll S317ddNS IONYNILNIVIA L-LLp-0¥52-0Z b AX

L-LLp-0¥G2-02 €€°L€T GSELE  YZ/LLI0L  perLLioL L S3NddNS INIYW/SHIVAIY L-LLy-0¥52-02 15€2

L-LLy-0pG2-0Z  G6'69L GSEL6  vZ/LL/OL  FT/LLIoL L SHOOTVSEON L-LL-0t52-0Z 18%€

1-0Lp-0¥52-02  20°ZSh GSEL6  YE/LLIOL  PZ/LLIo) L $317ddNS IvIA0LSNI-WEO SayVYNAW L-0L¥-0%52-0T IELL
GLOEL'L jelol

|-00£-0652-0¥ GL'OSL'L  ¥SELE  PEZ/LL/OL  ¥Z/LL/0L i SHIvd3y 84 SNd 01NV S.NOLTANW L-00€-0552-0% 00099
¥T LvE lejol

L-05t-0222-0L  ¥2'L¥E €5EL6  vT/LLOL  ¥T/LLIOL L SM00E AHYHAN 277 AT ANONT 1-0£p-0222-0} 00099
1£°59¢ iejoL

L-0Lp-0162-0L  2€'G9E 2SEL6  ¥2/LL/OL  v2/LLioL L 00S/SHOIHO dvY ONIDNR 1-0Lp-0L€2-0l 260-85-SASLIN
000G lejol

G1-00€-6521-0L 000§t LGELE  VZ/LLIOL  ¥Z/LLIoL L NOXIQ - IDNIYIINOD 0131 LNID ADOTONHOIL ONINYYIT G1-D0€-122-G5ZL-0L  HY-€8£9D.11
8092 Iejo)

L-LLp-0962-01  8Y'09Z 0SEL6  ¥T/LLIOL  ¥T/LLIOL L VIH3134Y0 071 SNILNSIYLSIA ¥3INYT L-L1$-0952-0) 661128
60°'1S¢ |ejo)

1-82€-0v52-0¢  60'LGE 6VELE  PZ/LLIOL  ¥T/LLIOL L IOYMIS 2 ¥ILYM-TILA/NEO SHYOMHILYM IdHVH V1 1-82€-0+52-02 ¥20Z/0E/60
Z9'659 lejoL

L-0¥E-0v52-0L 29659 8vEL6  YZ/LLIOL  ¥Z/LLIOL 1 ANOHJITALTILN ‘00 INOHdI 1AL IdHVYH V1 |-0vE-0%52-01 %202/1L0/0b
00¥EL'9 lelol

1-LLp-09G2-0L 00'VEE'9  LPEL6  bZ/LLIOL  $T/LLIOL L JYISENEELe} ¥3ID0YD THOM L-LL$-0952-01 ¥20z/.2I60
00062 lejoy,

L-ELP-LOLL-0L  0S'L¥ gveLe  vZ/LLoL  pe/LLioL L 7dNS ® SYIV4IY ANV L-€Lp-10LL-0) 1919

L-ELP-LOLL-0L  05'252 9veLe  ve/LLOL  FT/LLIOL L 1dNS ¢ SHIVdIY ANvE  "ONI IDIANTS DISNIN ¥IAaiX L-€Lr-10L1-01 1191
00°0€S lejoL

1-0L€-0LE2-0L 00 0ES SvEL6  be/LLIoL  PT/LL0L L S31LNA ¥3HNSYIHL AanN NIYYH 1-01£-01€2-0L ¥ZILLIoL
L0'L8 lejol

4 eaequo eeq  # #

# JUNOODY 8jelg Junowy bEL: 1T om:w.nxm yoeug  "O’'d  uydjeg :o_.aa_._umwn aWeN JOpUsA ‘N'S'V # mu_gc.
%202/L1/0L O} ¥20Z/LL/0} :8leq uo asuadx:

/vE Q8D ediey e

WdPy:8v'Z $20Z/LLI01 (PalC

pl0zobey laquinN 399y9 Aq sjqeled sjv 129y pled




1d¥°20dY Ims\eoueul4\gasps\adieHe\S\:C

‘ou| ‘swalsAg eleq pazieloads

L-0¥5-0vS2-0C 85196 89€L6 ve/LLI0L  ¥e/LLiolL b 1¥3S NOILd3O3Y 301440 103410 NOLONIHLHOM L-0v5-0¥52-0C BL0LLY
8204 [ej01

L-bLP-0562-0¥ 82°0L 19€16 e/LL0L  vT/LLOoL 22 JSOH MNVL SVO "ONI 'S4 T¥HLN3O 1S3IM 1-11¥-085¢-0% °8YLE
00'825'LL Ie30L

L-7-0L%-602L-0L 00'SOL'Z 99¢EL6 velLl/oL  ¥e/LLiol L HONOYHL MOTS 8 Ldvd Y34l veuy L-¥-01L$-G02L-0) ¥20e/L1i0L

|-€-/-0Lp-50CL-0L 00'C8C 99¢16 ve/LLoL  v2/LLioY L 100 - HOS34d 9 1Yvd Y34l vHdY L-€-01L¥-502L-01 ¥20c/LLiI0L

1-00€-0112-01 00'99E'E 99¢1L6 ve/LL/oL  ve/LLiol 3% 100~ ¥3INHOM TVI00S 1-00€-0LL2-0} ¥202/LL/0}

|-02€-0ZL¥-0L 00'¢8E 99¢EL6 ve/LLioL  velLLiol L 100 -1d-10 1-02€-024v0l ¥20z/4LI0)

|L-02e-0ZL¥-0L 00°9S 99€El6 ve/LLoL  ve/lLiol 3% 100-334 1v1d L-0zZe-0clv-0l ¥z0oz/LLi0)

|-02€-02L-01  00'LEE 99€1L6 ¥e/LL0L  ¥2iiL/oL 3 100 -V1IdvD ¥3d ‘d3'23dS TI'LN3D LSIM L-02€-02L1-01 ¥20e/LLi0l
76'918 [ejol

L-0¥5-0¥S¢-02 +6'918 G9EL6 ve/LL/oL  ve/LLiol L HS30 M3N HILHOd V 0771 WOOYSSY1D S.AVAOL L-0¥5-0¥52-02 929¢€-ve
00'68¢€ lejol

S1-00€-55¢1-0L 00'68E VoELB ve/LL/oL o ve/kLiol Li ¥YIA L/NOILJINOSENS SINIHYd JLNLILSNI INJHvd IHL G1-00€-122¢-652L-01 OlLdOSENsS
00’661 lejol

LL-,-0L¥-GZLL-0L 00661 E9ELE ¥2/LLI0L  va/LLiol L ININSSISSY 813 H3LIN3O IHL L1-01¥-001-G¢L1-0) 11§2¢E
v'esL'e lejol,

L-LLp-80¥L-0L  99°6G10'C ¢9€ELB ve/LioL  ve/liiol 1% 1ININTFHOV IDIAEIS ATHLNOW 1-11¥-80%1-0} £8€8.

L-¥Ly-80¥L-0L 92781 29ELE ye/nLioL  we/iLiol L JOVHOLS ANOTD ATHIALYYND NOILNTOS ¥HOMIIN ALIVYND L-vL¥-8071-01 08€9.
126402 |ejo),

L-HLp-0952-0L  12'6.0'2 19E1L6 yeiLioL o vellliok L YI43134v0 Adiva SWYvd 31dIvyd L-11¥-0952-0} $202/0E/60
2692 lejol

1-00€-0¥S¢-0¢ ¢6'9/ 09€EL6 ve/LLaL  we/LLiol a8 ONIMdNOD 30YNHNS dJOHS 313 SNIgWNTd 1-00€-0¥5¢-0¢ L1le
66'281 lejol

1-6-9-LL¥-L0LL-0L 66748l 6SEL6 ve/iL/oL  ve/LLiok L DISNIN TYHOHO '8 ANVE HYP “ONI 'NOS ¥ H3dd3d L-6-LL-L0LL-0l 69091 899¢
G5'SBY |ejol

L-L2e-0v5c-0¢ SS'GBY 8SELE P2iLLI0L  vE/LL0L L ONILYIH-TILN SYO JOJIN L-12€-0vS2-02 ¥20¢/0€/60
0v'0.0'6 lejol

1-006-0¥S2-06 0¥'0.0'6 LGELE ve/LLaL  pe/LLoL 1% ONIZVTO ALIJVS MOANIM 3NOILNTOS ONIZVTO TYNOILYN 1-00S-0%52-06 §16.9

00'02. ejol

# slequo =eQ  # #

#IUNoYOY ejElg Junowy  ¥99yy esusdxz Noeyd ‘O'd  ydlea

uopduoseq aWeN JOpuap NSV

¥20z/LL/0L O} #202/LL/0) :8keq uo asuadx:

/€ QSO ediey e
Wdby:8¥:¢ $202/LL/01 Pl

laquinN )o9y9 Aq ajqehed sji’ 999y pied

# 93|oAl

b 10 ¢ abed



1d¥20dY Img\eourul\gASps\adiBHEBT\SK:C
‘ou| 'swalshs eleq pazijelads

———

89°006'68% |ejo} yoday

B8S°L96 lejoL
# ajeguo  ajeq # #

#1UN0J0Y 64E1S JUNOWY ¥oeyg asuadxy yoeyj3 ‘o'd ymneg uojjduaseq aleN JOPUap ‘N'S'V # 9910AU
¥20Z/1LL/0) O} ¥20Z/LL/0L :91eq uo asuadx:

L¥€ SO adiey e”

WNdpy:8v:C $202/LL/0L palulic

laquinN 399y9 Aq sjqehed sju 909y pieg

-

b 10 ¢ abed



M Gmail Janet Gladu <jgladu@laharpeeagles.com>

Fwd: Work notice

Tue, Oct 1, 2024 at 7:31 AM

Laura Jones <laurajones@laharpeeagles.com>
To: Janet Gladu <jgladu@laharpeeagies.com>, Shelly Rahn <srahn@laharpeeagles.com>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Kelly Sturek <ksturek@laharpeeagles.com>

Date: Mon, Sep 30, 2024 at 10:39 PM

Subject: Work notice

To: Laura Jones <laurajones@laharpeeagles.com>, <msiegfried@laharpeeagles.com>

Just letting you know that my new last day of work will be 01/02/2025. | would still like to be kept on as a sub custodian.

If there isn’t a replacement by then, I’'m willing to work until there is one.
Sent from my iPhone

Laura Jones

Finance Manager

LaHarpe CSD #347

404 W Main St, LaHarpe, IL 61450
Ph. 217-659-7739 Fax 217-659-7730



(1132} apos junoase 8iqeaidde ay) asn o) 'Arlessanau se ‘uohEluBWNIop o ZIIo e Bunioddns

183410 1o/pue uodo [e6a) Bunauos ay) Buuieign 1oy aiqisuadsas s

waaiBe 1uiol 10 1D)sIp ooyas yoeg

BN SABJSIUNLPE 10 ainlels Aq pazuoyine aq jou Ay (su130) s3p02 Wnazar uada jo asn 'S30UBISUI BWOS U]

00L Weg '3 Jardeyoqng | seideyy 'y AANS 8o sAnensipy sioul) ¢z uo paseq st Wwio) siyy

81eQ ¥ anjeubig

Lzev-1e8 (60¢)
:3uoydaja

2882-2¢8 (60¢)

L2QUINN xe g

$S3.ppY lleurg
Jauxray uyop
(Jutig 10 adAy) 8WeN 05 ¥ooppuspualuLBdng jeuoibay

OSI)000nuspURULRdng [BUOIBaY Aq pamainay D

9BQg 9 aimeubig
8quINN xe4 ‘auoydaja |

ssappy jewy

(1ud Jo adh) aleN Jainseas) diysumo|

-diysumo jo awey
(Ao Aunog yoo) sainseas diysumo) Aq pamairay _U

J12U'eqSIDVLYD 40 016282212 suofseny J)pny ajBu)g

19u°eqs|Diesueuy Jo 6248-58/~1Z suopsanp podoy 1Bj3URULY (ERUUY

Ssalppy |lewg

12/0€/60 958700-990

aleq voendx3

¥050-v22 (212)

18quINN xey

v8v8-vzz (212)

IsquinN suoyy

Rouing  ToTpnY o)) TiETEAS 5 O [

10€29 all
apog diy aelg Ao
13915 Y19} ‘N 90/
ssa1ppy

Y20y "5 sjuuag

tabeuep 1pny jo awey

0771 seeloossy g Yooy g sjuuaqg
Wil Bunipny jo awey

UonEULIo}U JURTUNGa9Y Sijgng payiagy

IWYNYOOVY
HSVD

‘sIseg Buppunoasy

¥Z0z '0g sunp
« Hoday |elaueu) 4 lenuuy
luswsaiby Juiorpowsiq jooysg sioury
BLLB-SBLNNZ
L000-22229 S10un)) ,._u__m_hm::nw “1eang 14 YoN 001
uBwliedag samang SsaUISNg (Doysg
NOLLYINGZ 40 avvog 3LVYLS SIONITT

¥SIX'Y3Y vz0g 8dreHeT y0o-/be-be0-9z
v2I60/01L PajuLg

L¥€ 4SO adiey e v244Y ¥0-02vE-vE0-9Z

(guoisian-pg/10) 09-0SV/5€-05QS wuo4 3gsg|

(001 Heq) o Ja1deyoqng | saideyn 'V 2lInqng ‘001 spon SANBJISIUIWPY SIouN)) €7 uo peseq si wioj sy

‘?1eQ g aimeuig
6€.1-659 (L12)

auoydag)

0€22-699 (212)
JaquinN xeq
£ aay P
ssaippy lew3
npe|s jauer
(Julid Jo adA ) auwen lojlensiuipyyjuapusiuadng 12uIsIg

JoRAsIUILpYAUSPUBIILEDNS sIq Ag pamainay D

LwE_m_om_O

3SIBAPY

pagiend
:panss| uoday situpiiy o adhy
Hoday |eiSuedly [enuuy

paiyenbun D

0sti9

ape) diz
[ Su|DeEDa e ey

$S3UppY jlewy

adiey e
Ao

1S Ul "M pop
ssa1ppy

LvE @S9 adiey e

(ereindod jim | qoy "IoLIStp 21e20| ) MoLe umop-doup asn) 1uswasiby WI0rA2LISIg Jooyds jo awep

}202uey
‘Bwen Aunon

v00.veveoaz
sanunn umiaadtiy wernamsig looyag

s R oy i iy g

uoljeUlIOjU JUsWaaiBy IO I9ISI] 00198

juswsaiby ujop
12siq jooyog

vevr/ias
vc02Z/51/LL  uo 3ds) o) ang
ve0cC/SL/0L  uo 3Oy 0y ang



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Auditar's Questionnaire
Camments Applicable to the Auditor's Questionnaire
Finaneial Prafile information
Estimated Financial Prafile Summary
Rasic Financial Statementy
Siasqrrent of Aidets and oabilnes Armang frmm.Cawn Tegrsact pmusiatemtient ol Positon
J ent 3l Teve & Ergeng tutes Doutied /Examnditures. Other
Sources [Jyed) and Sranged = Eiyngd Balanges (AT Funos]
seatements ol Aevenues Aecenea Meveeuet (Al Furss)
Seatements of Soenditures Oubuned/Eeoenadures Budget 1o Aztunl Al Fures)
supplementary Schedules
senedu'e of Ad Valorem ~ax Recelpts
Schedule of Short-Term Debt/Long-Term Debt
Schedule of Restneted Local Tax Levies and Selected Revenue Sources/
Schedule of Tort iImmunity Expenditures
CARES CRRSA ARP Schedule
Statistical Section
Scheduis of Capitai Outlay and Depreciation
£sumated Ooerating Exoendrtures Per Pupil and Per
\ndirect Cost Rate  Contracts paid in Current Year
Indirect Cost Rate  Computation
Report on Shared Services of Outsourcing
Administrative Cast Worksheet
Itemization Schedule
Reference Page

Capita Tuition Charge Compulation

Notes, Opinion Letters, etc

Deficit Reduction Calculation

Audit Checklist/Balancing Schedule
Single Audit and GATA Infarmation

|NSTRUCTIONS [REQUIREMENTS: For School Districts/Joint Agreemeonts

TAB Name

Aud Quest

Aud Quest
FPinlo
Financial Profile

Assets-Liab

Acct Summary
Revenues
Expenditures

Tax Sched
Shar:-Term Lang-Term Debt

Rest Tax Levies TartIm
CARES CRRSA ARP

Cap Qutlay Deprec
PCTC OERP
Contracts Paid in CY
ICR Computation
Shared Outsourced 5erv
ac

ITEMIZATION

REF

Opimion-Nates
Deficit AFR Sum Calc
AUDITCHECK

Single Audit and GATA Informabion

AFR Page No

e

v
o

[

wre TE
x5

5[5 s =

™

15115 1=

=3

Auduitcheck

All School Districts/Joint Agreements must complete this form (Note joint 7§

pp! v/

This farm complies with Part 100 (Requirements for Accounting. Budgeting, Financial Reporting,
G iFan 1008

=3 i 3 1 Sunsitie A Chagler L

1 Round all gmounts 1o thg.n \ar, Do not enter cents (Exception § Month ADA an PCTC OEPP Tab)
2 Al ertars must be explained in the itgmization Tk
Ary erroi e Untetoived by thi Augn Checeat/Balancing Schedule will resultin rejection

3 e sure to bréak all inks in AFR before submItting (@ BY

o Submit AFR Eleciranically
+ Tre finngal Finangal Reports (AFR) must be submitted directly through the Schoal District Finand

an ot oelard Noveroer 15 wilh the exceotion ol Exlension Approval
|[WAS

« AFA fupnertng SoCUmETATIon mult be M
Thive dacumpnts ingiuce The Autd. Managemen: teteer. Opmias lettery, CompRance imilers. Fimancial notes, €2
For embrdiing MAUCha see ‘Donmat & Noted ol trg fge—
feote- in Wingdaws 7 ond abare, files con be sovedia adotre Acrobor{*

% Submut Paper Capy of AF A with Signaturey

¥l The auditor MLt sohg ifree aaper cogred ol iy AFA form [zever through oage 99
Mate Sehoal Durrctr ong Reguanol Supersntendonts mar areler a

3] Upen seeeigt, the Schond Dntndt reaim gné sogy "af the recordi, $5gNs, Ing Torwardy Lne remaming Twa
alfice ng ‘aner thas Osteder L5, asniually

<1 unon seceipt, the Sggonit Supenotengent s other retanl one capy
than figvemaer 15, anaually
« f the 151F falls on 3 Satuimdy, the due dale s the Frday before i the 15th falis on a Sunday,
« ¥e'low Bagk, CPE, and Meat Review requirements must be met if the Auditor 155u€es

Faderal Single Audit 257 A 200 500

6 Meguuiting on Extenilgn of Time mutt G submted @ wiTing v emud or fetter to Y
Approval may 3¢ orowided up 1o ang 1 Jates tnan Decemaer 15 anmually,
Mote The F¥IS dur doten standey, Decomber 160 G024 &ftes The 16th, audi

7 Qualifications of Auditieg Fum
& Serpel dutnctfjoint agrermentan

e it wenfy 4k qualbsanons af the auditing firm By reguenng the most cu
cotrassonding arceatanee ietier fremsr the Appiaved Deer revitw Qragram.
« A school gatrelfiont agreement who Sngages w b an audinng

duditieg e gt tne sehool gniret sfigrt agrrement § expenst

1or the current aeet *eview erad

cial Reports system in IWAS by the auditar (nat fro
s Please see AFR Instructions tor complete submission procedures

pdf] and embedided euen if your do mat have the softwore

the due date Is the Monday after

e Aegional OHice of Sducit-an |at tne gucreiy

E If inks are not braken, amounts entered have changed when opening the AFR

1 Woed [ doc] or Adobe | * pet] ane inserted withs tad "Gamans B Netes”

4 g b the Schood Datnet wiah the sudhior vgnilure
complels saper comy m hew of an electronic fite. Ploase compdy with [fiew reguesti al aet cilary
copist to the Aeganal Sunenntendont’s

fe trer recards, signs. and torwards the remaiming paper copy Lo ISBE no later

3n opinion stating “Governmental Auditing Standards” were uthized

an @l the ROE)

14 e comiidered fate and ol of comphante ot ittty School Code

srent peer review report and the

who s not hicensed ard guakified wi | 3¢ required to complele a new audit by 2 qualihed

may nat be applicable)
and Auditing)

m the scnoal district)



Page 2 Page 2

UCTIONS: If your review and testing of state, local, and federal Programs revealed any of the following statements to be true, then check the box an the left and

_ch the appropriate findings/comments

PART A - FINDINGS

1. One or more school board members, administrators, certified school business officials, ar other qualifying district employees failed to file economic interested
statements pursuant to the fiiinois Government Ethics Act {5 1LCS 420/4A-101]
One or more custodians of funds falled to comply with the bonding reguirements pursuant to Hihnais School Code {105 ILCS 5/8-2,10-20 19:19-6]
One or more contracts were executed or aurchases made contrary to the provisions of thelllinois School Code {105 1LCS 5/10-20.21)
One or mare violations of the Public Funds Deposit Act or the Public Funds Investment Act were noted [30 ILCS 225/1 et seq and 30 ILCS 235/1et seqf
Restricted funds were commingled in the accounting records or used for other than the purpose for which they were restricted
_ One or more short-term loans or short-term debtinstruments were executed in non-confarmity with the apphicable authorizing statute or without statutory Autharity
One or more long-term loans or long-term debt mstruments were executed 1n non-canformity with the applicable authorizing statute or without statutory Authorty
Corporate Personal Property Replacement Tax monies were deposited and/or used without first satisfying the lien imposed pursuant to theillinais State Revenue
Sharing Act {30 1LCS 115/12)
9. One or more interfund loans were made in nan-conformity with the applicable authorizing statute or without statutory authorization per the fllinais School Code {105 ILCS
5/10-22 33, 20-4 and 20-5]
10. One or mare interfund loans were cutstanding beyond the term provided by statute per /flinois School Code {105 ILCS 5/10-22 33, 20-4, 20-5]
11. One or more permanent transfers were made 1in non-conformity with the applicable authorizing statute/regulation or without statutory/regulatory authonzation perithnors
School Code [105 ILCS 5/17-2A])
12, Substantial, or systematic misciassification of budgetary items such as, but not hmited to, revenues, receipts, expenditures, disbursements, or expenses were observed
13, The Chart of Accounts used to define and contro! budget and accounting records does not conform to the minimum requirements imposed by
ISBE rules pursuant to flinois School Code {105 ILCS 5/2-3.27; 2-3.28)
14 At least one of the foliowing forms was hled with ISBE late: The FY23 AFR {ISBE FORM 50-35), FY23 Annual Statement of Affairs {ISBE Form 50-37), or FY24

N

O O 0O O

Budget (ISBE FORM 30-36) Explain in the comments box below in pursuant ta filinois Schoof Code {105 ILCS 5/3-15 1, 5/10-17, 5/17-1}

PART B - FINANCIAL DIFFICULTIES/CERTIFICATION Criteria pursuant to the lllinois Schogl Code [105 ILCS 5/1A-8].

i:l 15, The district has issued tax anticipation warrants or tax anticipation nates in anticipatton of a second year's taxes when warrants or nates in
anticipation of current year taxes are still outstanding, as authorized by lllinoss School Code {105 1LCS 5/17-16 or 34-23 through 34-27]
I—__] 16. The district has issued short-term debt against two future revenue sources, such as, but not imited to, tax anticipation warrants and General State Aid
ceruficates or tax anticipation warrants and revenue ant:cipation nates.
_J 17. The district has issued school or teacher orders for wages as permitted in Illinots School Code {105 ILCS 5/8-16, 32-7 2 and 34-76] orssued funding
bonds for this purpose pursuant to llhnois School Code {105 ILCS 5/8-6; 32-7.2; 34-76; and 19-8]
D 18. The district has for two consecutive years shown an excess of expenditures/other uses over revenues/other sources and beginning fund balances

onits annual financial repart for the aggregate totals of the £ducational, Operations & Maintenance, Transportation, and Working Cash Funds

PART C - OTHER ISSUES

19. Student Activity Funds, Imprest Funds, or other funds maintained by the district were excluded from the audit

20. Findings, other than those histed in Part A (above), were reported {e g student activity findings) These findings may be described extensively in the financial notes

21. Check this box if the district is subject to the Property Tax Extensian Limitation Law Effective Date: (Ex: 00/00/0000)
22
The district reports that its high schools did not withhald & student’s grades, transcripts, or diploma because of an unpaid balance
on the student’s school account, per the requirements of Section 10-20 9a (c) of the School Code The code also requires that each  Sec. 10-20.9a(c 5 e
school district report to the State Board of Education the total amount that remains unpaid by students due to this prohibition
please enter the total amount in the yeltow box to the right |

D 23, If the type of Auditor Report designated on the cover page Is other than an ungualified opinion and is due ta reason{s) other than solely Cash Basis Accounting,

please check and explain the reason(s) in the box below

Printed 10/09/24 26-034-347-004 LaHarpe 2024 AFR.xIsx



PART D - EXPLANATION OF ACCOUNTING PRACTICES FOR LATE MANDATED CATEGORICAL PAYMENTS

(For School Districts who report an an Accrual/Mod)fied Accrual Accaunting Basts anly)

School districts that repart on the accrual/modified accrual basis of accounting must identify where late mandated categorical payments {Acct Codes 3100, 3120, 3500, 3510, 3950)
are recorded Depending on the accounting procedure these amounts will be used to adjust the Direct Receipts/Revenues in calculation 1 and 2 of the Financial Profile Score

In kY 2024, identify those late payments recorded as Intergovermental Receivables, Other Recrevabies, or Deferred Revenue & Other Current Liabilities or Direct Receipts/Revenue
Payments should only be listed once

24. Enter the date that the district used to accrue mandated categonical payments Date:
_—
25 Far the listed mandated categorical payments (Revenue Code (3100, 3126, 3500, 3510, 3950) that were vouchered prior to June 30, but not released until after year end

as reparted in ISBE Financial Reimbursement Infarmation System (FRIS), enter the amounts that were accrued in the chart below

‘m_-ﬂ-mmm
Deferred Revenues {490)

Mandated Caregorica’ Payments 13106 3120 3500 351G, 3950+ 5

&

Direct Receipts/Revenue
Mandates Categorrcal Pavments (3100 3120 3500 351U 3950 5
Total S

* Revenue Code (3100-Sp Ed Private Facilities, 3120-Sp Ed Regular Qrphanage Individual, 3500-Regular/Vocational Transportation,
3510-5p Ed Transportatian, 3950-Regular Orphans & Faster Children)
PART E - QUALIFICATIONS OF AUDITING FIRM

= School district/jaint agreement entities must verify the qualifications of the auditing firm by requesting the most current peer review report and the corresponding acceptance letter from the
approved peer review program for the current peer review.

= Aschool district/jaint agreement who engages with an auditing firm who 1s not licensed and qualified will be required to complete a new audit by a gualified auditing firm at the school
district's/jomnt agreement’s expense.

Comments Applicable to the Auditor’s Questionnaire:

Dennis G. Koch & Assaciates LLC
Name of Audit Firm (print)

The undersigned affirms that this oudit was conducted by a quolified auditing firm and in accordance with the applicable standards {23 inois Administrative

Code Port 100] and the scope of the audit confarmed to the requirements of subsection {a) or (b} of 23 lhnois Administrative Code Part 100 Section 110, as
applicable

10/08/24
mm/dd/yyyy

Signature af Audit Manager (nat firm)

Note: A PDF (of the Audit Questionnaire) with signature is acceptable for this page. Enter the location on the signature line e.g. PDF in Opinion Page with signature



Page 3

FINANCIAL PROFILE INFORMATION

Required to be completed for school districts anly

A. Tax Rates (Enter the tax rate - ex: 0150 for $1 50)
Tax Year 2023 Equalized Assessed Valuation (EAV): 67,328,884
. Operations & . . .
Educational Transpartation Combined Total Working Cash
Maintenance
Rate(s): 0.016339 + 0.004456 + 0.001041 = 0.021840 0.000446

A tax rate must be entered in the Educational, Operations and Maintenance, Transportation, and Working Cash boxes above.

If the tax rate is zero, enter "0".
B. Results of Operations *

i t
Disbursements/ Excess/ (Deficiency) Fund Balance

Expenditures
3,796,415 3,167,296 629,119 2,813,998

*  The numbers shown are the sum of entries on Pages 7 & 8, lines 8, 17, 20, and 81 for the Educational, Operations & Maintenance,

Receipts/Revenues

Transportation, and Waorking Cash Funds

C. Short-Term Debt **
CPPRT Notes TAWSs TANs TO/EMP. Orders EBF/GSA Certificates
0 + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0
Other Total
0 = 0
** The numbers shown are the sum of entries on page 26
D. Long-Term Debt
Check the applicable box for long-term debt allowance by type of district
a_ 6.9% for elementary and high school districts 4,645,693
b. 13 8% for unit districts
Long-Term Debt Outstanding:
¢ Long-Term Debt (Principal only) Acct
511 1,404,000

Outstanding

E. Material Impact on Financial Position
If applicable, check any of the following items that may have a material impact on the entity's financial position during future reporting periods

Attach sheets as needed explaining each item checked

Pending Litigation

Material Decrease in EAV

Material Increase/Decrease in Enrollment

Adverse Arbitration Ruling

Passage of Referendum

Taxes Filed Under Protest

Decisions By Local Board of Review or Illinois Property Tax Appeal Board (PTAB)

Other Ongaing Concerns (Describe & Itemize)

Comments:

Printed: 10/09/24
26-034-347-004 LaHarpe 2024 AFR xlIsx

Page 3



3651 Aq paie|ndjes aq |jim

21005 jeul{ 'sluawAed |ediiodaled palepuew jo Buiwi 3yl Aq pue g aded uoneuisoju)
alo.d [eidueuly 3y Uo papiaoid elep uo paseq adueya Aew 31035 a[0.4 |e10]

NOILINDOD3H

« O6'E

ogo
ot o

or o
[hye]

ar o
010

ov 1

S€0

or1
Se0

v 9beyq

‘uojjeudisaq 3|0.d [BI3UBULY SZOZ PIIEWIIST

19100§ 3|140id |B10]

anjep
W3am
3100§

anjep
wyaem
3102§

anjep
yaam
31038

anjep

waham
wauwgsnipy
CILBIN

anjep
WyFIm
21035

L4 69
JUELIEN

00 00T
ulag

PB6TE
sAeg

PERO
oney

L0
oley

00 €69'5v9'y
00°000°v0%'T
[L212)

Ot €68°6b2'T
000
|lejof

v0'86L'8
00'866'€18'7
1e3o)

000

00'STP'96L'E

00967°L9T'E
|elog

000

00'STr'96L'E

00 866'€18°7
1e3o0p

SAley xe| pauiqwo) Jo Wns x (Ay3 x 68 )
0v '8 07 ‘0T spun4

09€ Aq pP3pIAIP 0F ‘07 ‘0T SpuUny
0L ™8 0% 07 0T spuny

0¢ '3 0T spund snuiin
‘04’8 OF ‘07 'OT spuny
0F '3 07 ‘0T spuny

07 '8 0T Spun4 snujin
‘0L '8 '0v ‘0Z ‘0T spuny
(annedau 41 0g 3 05) + 0£ ‘0p ‘02 ‘0T spuny

SISADN, 9101y BBl

AYYININNS 371408d TYIONVNI4 QILVYINILSI

ABIA 44V veUC SUIERE | pUU-LPE-YEU-YC
Yeig” najulld

{ZEH 113D “Ed) PamO| |y 193Q W -Buo ejo)
(8€H 112D '€d) Buwipueising 1qag uua)-3uo
:Buluieway utdie 1gaq w2 -9uo jo Juadiad

{01 pue £7 13D ‘) Sa1BY XBJ PAUIGUIOD X %G8 X AY3
(IT4 8 £-94 119D '97d) pamouiog stueiiepm uonednuy xe|
:Jutuieway wnwxey Suimolsog W9 -140ys 40 1U33194

(L1178 £14 210 "£T2 119D "¢ d) sasnipuadx3 198.(Q Jo wns [e10]

(S178 5350 'S278 11 ‘b4 'bQ "D 119D ‘Sd) S1UIWISAAU( B YSED JO WNS |BI0),
{puey uo ysej sAeqg

‘juawisnipy 3|qIssod
(£2a@:D pUe 690D ‘S90:3 ‘190D ‘250D Bulpnpx3)
{7£@ PIY1 1521193 '8d) SPUN4 18430 01 padpald 1GaQ FunesadQ 155
(819 ‘84 '8Q '83 119D ‘Ld) $53nUaA3Y 19310 JO WS [RI0]
{£T1°£T4°£1Q 'LTD 113D *14) S24M1puadx3 13811Q JO WS [e10]
‘0l3ey 3NU3aA3Y 03 sainjipuadxy
(££0:2 pue 690:3 '59Q:3 '190:D ‘£5a:0 Juipn|x3)
{P£Q MY ¥5D 113D '8d) SPUN4 JaYI0 01 padpald 1980 Funiesadg (557
(818 84 ‘80 ‘8D 113D '£d) SaNUAABY 13310 JO WIS |e10]
(18178 184 'TRBQ ‘T8I 51130 ‘8d) 92uejeg puny 4o wing [e10]
:01}eY 3NU3A3Y 0) dueleq puny

yaooueH :awen Ayuno)
Y00 YEVEQTT 13po) 101381
LYE QSD adieH ey :3wep 191381

t abedq

‘S

v



XSPX YV bZ0Z SEHET bOO-ZbE-bE0-5Z
PZ/B0/0L  31eq g

BEPERE

GEP'EET
a

GEV'BET

LLLEh 050Gt
LLL'ze 0sz°'ast
0 0
a 0
1L0'26 05Z°0ST

05¢'asT

n LELRY

o 4314

o LET'8Y

LET'SD

TI9'ELT

[A0N3¢4
o}

[ACR3¢4

TT9'ET2

(24403

ETE0R

{72’06

THS'ZEY

[42%437
n

[{434412

(424434

S19'0v0'7

Y6S LT’ nEL
TZ0'E (473
]

5T9°040°2

TZ0'e

1Z0'e7 STt
0

120'€Z

TZ0'€ 9zt

1006 v6S'L10'7 a3ueleq puny puz saiyge feao) v
51355y paxiy [B53U30 Ul JuauNsay| [\l
6EP'BET L1126 0s2'asT LI9'ETT [445%412 654102 0€/ 3ue(eg puny pansasasun M
LE1'8Y (7206 vIe duejeg puny pansasay | ge
sangen wagduoior | /¢ |
ts 1910 "anuanay ‘onedao esauan) aimereq 1920 wiag duor | Ge |
tnot) sa e wiai-one| ST
n 0 n n n n n n n SIWIGEN Waim yerag M
€6b svoneniuediq puny Anmdw 01 ang | £F
asv B113U210n3 53410 1§ s3NUaARY PaLIajan Mml
o8v SBUDIOUIM 1 Suonanpaq iomeq | L |
oy Alaeheq suysuan i saveies | Og |
i1 algedeg suent [ gz
npy |qrAe 4 s13013U00 ﬂl
0ty sajgedey Y10 M
1123 aiqedey sunaIay jeaauILIaAedsaIY( Ml
oty sajqeAeq punjiau sm.
focel syt Ansuing| 7T
Stassy |ende) jmoy LEZ |
asg 192Q wid) 8uot uo lawAey J0] P2pia0sg 3q O} unoury f44
ave SPUNS 8310135 1030 U1 A(qRiteny oWy | |7
09z 558019 urvomnnsuoy [ oz
asz wawdinb) pantendey |G}
avz 2inianssesul g srwowanosdwy avs [ g
(34 stvauanodu) duipyng  Suping |y
azz over gy ]
ate SAINSeAL |EILOISIH 7 LY JO Sy0M [
114134 LiL'e6 osz'ost 1] LEU'BY eTI'ETT L22'06 [ 1434 r6S'L10'2 51955y UBLIN) [E30), LEL |
061 (821usr3)) g agasag) s1assy 1wauny Jagyig ZL
081 swaipiedarg | || |
0ct aowan [0 |
[¢:18 $3IQRAIDIAY Jay Im||
0§t S|QEAIIAY StUNoIIY [elawwianodimu) Iml
ot S3|N_AIBIBY punjsainy A
QT 3QenIaday saxe le.
ozt SwIunsaAup ﬂ
GEW'BEY (27543 05z'0s1 LEU'BD [4CH3¢4 122’06 [42¥434 vES'L10'2 v (SLL3non 111 slunoxy) ysey [,
091} sussy £
Mages " Eiamas saurLEIY " z
N ) 1o} Wy vaalogy jeydey ey _M_.u_ v il SINAE g e Irunneinpy . (sien0q ajoym saquz)
los} {o8) loc) las) {0s) lov} |og) loz| loz) Suzss L]
] r | I ] H I 9 | 4 | E] a 3 8] v

SPUNS AUAMIDY JU3pmS Yim 3211810 SALMGYI/ S13ssy ey, | 25

Spung AUty Juzp

SPUN4 AIANIY JUBPNIS YIIM 131151 23Ue|ER puns PUE sanIqer 0] z9

SR | ANAIY WBpMS Yyum 1uIsIg S13S5Y Paxi{ (RJBUAD Ul 1Haunsanl| 19

SAUNF ADARIY JUIPMS Wi 1214151G 33ueteg pung pansasasun 09

SPUNY ANANIY 1UIPNTS Ui 130154Q D3ureg puny pamsasay | G |

SPUNZ AVARSY W3PS Y3m 11s|q Sa eI Wis -8um [e3n) m
P Aty o) g1l latonol| 45

SPUNg AYARDY JUIPMIS Y3m 11 S INqEl waun) o) .Imm.
sy usnigoy g oy SS

SPUN AINIIY IU3PNIS Yim 131810 S1955Y |enden o) .Ivml

SPUNd Aj1ARSY JUBPNIS YYM BISIQ 51955V Juanm jero) |nm|

IS 104 3aueieq pund pue sanqeT Ajsaay Wapnis ey
SPuny AuAnay 1uapnis Jo4 aducieg puNg ANANIY 1U3pnIS pansasy (1

SPung Alanay 1uapms Jog sanipger] Wwaungy ea) Bt

s Koy suepnis o (oav) Saimen dnauwn] 2y

Spuny AalIdy uapnis Jog siassy W3] AYARTY Wapms [L-L.T8 1
SWAUNSIN| AUP yseD pung My wapms | G

) vy Suspnis a0y J60T) SEaSEW LEa KNS

SPUN AAIIY JUapNIS 10} 53)1i1IBYIT/ SLISSY

b20Z "0¢ INNr 40 sy

SNOLLOVSNYYL HSYD WGH4 oNIe
SiNIW

NOILISOd 40 INIWILVLS

' SIILNIBYII ONY SLI58Y 40 ANIWI VLS
TIONYNIS Disve

G afeq



000'p0b'1 0916 € [
098'ST6'€
]
f
000'v06°T
1]
00o'viy'T 098'ST6'E

spunj AlIANJY UIAMIS UM 19U351Q AdUejEF aniqert 1eoL M
Spun | ALAITIY 1URPRIS {14 111510 5185 IELRURIEINEL 19
QgL SpUNg ANAIIY WAPNIS YA 115K, _,e@ pung panasaIun ﬂwl
vl spun4 AIANIY TUIPMS YA 125 asuejeg pung pamnasay |mw|
spung Ajialay u2pms Yaim 13151a s3qe wJaj-duo |e10L m
it AJAIIY WEADS T SN0 10| onan| L9
sjpuing A2y WIPMIS UM 13410 SINNIGEN WILNI {eo) .mj
———— T LRI sS
Spung A1ANIY JUIPMIS W3R 1921810 51955V |eyded ye10) Im.
spung Alaj3aY IUBPMIS UM 32135)0 53355Y WM [2I04 .Mml

spung AJAIIDY TU3PNIS Yilm 510 SALET/ 51385V 1=oL

s § AJAIIOY JUAPNIS 104 SHIEER (N4
spung A iy uAPMS J03 Pduc|eq puny ANANDY JUBPMS PIALASAY

SiL
spung ANy JUAPAIS 104 SAIGEN 1WHAT (2101
el g Massgry pusapert 100 ool STV
spung AJja[12Y JWapNIS 104 539557 UALND ANARIY WapNIS (€101
921 SJuaunsanu] PUE YsED Pung AUANDY WIAMS

gy Adansa g s 20g (0w CITSEY.
spunj AJjanay Wwapms 10} S3ILINBYN/ SLISSY

000°0b'T BIWSIE'E [ aaueieg pun pue sapyigeniel | Ly |
098°S16'E 51956y Paxi4 [C1UAD U JUAWISAAY| ov
] asueieq punf paniasan | BE |
vie aoue|eq puny pansasay H
ana'p0b't sapyiqen wia1-8uot o) m
000'¥0b'T 1$ |1a1G “anuasay *vantdqg 12)auD) ajqeAeq 19ag wia) Juoy .mul
e sotbrovn sasneen| S€
o SoRIIGEN WAL (2101 m
€60 suonenuedig pung Anaay mang | E€
o6k saniqen 1WaNg 1Y B SANUIA3Y P2LIAIIT [ ze |
o8b SIpIOYUIIA g SUCIINPAE [I0IARY e |
otw aiqeAed sujauag g saveles 1ot |
0av aqeteg sueat | B2 |
[U44 A|qeAed saUD) ®|N
(211 sajqeAed JAUl0 MMA
ozy ajqeAg S1UNAIZY |EIUANLIDADIBIUL oz |
oty sajgeAed punyann -ml
(o st dsssaco| Y2
000'90b'T 098'ST6E sessyiewommoL | £7 |
ELL'ETE'T (33 1qag woaL FuoT Un uaLAEg 10] PIPIADIY 30 01 WROUIY [4
12706 ave spung 3310425 1G2Q Ul AQENIRAY 1UNOWY M
€61°2S 09z ss2,8024 u vonanasuod | 0T
Z1S'VEY asz Juawdinby panended Wﬂ
v£5°0L ove aumanuiseljuy g sluawanosdwi s | 8
SPY'VEEE [+134 sywawaanidus Buipkng 'g SuIpIng 71
9ET'VL 0zz puel M
me 52unseIL) (LIVOISH B WY |D SHOM Gl
oozl sasme Twisens| V)
4] 53355y WAL fI01 M
061 (anway| 7g 3Q11955Q) MASSY 1WANT JTNO kA
ORT swoy predaig Ivrl
ot mowonut | O |
a9l saiqemanay N0 6 |
o5t aiqeAmoay SHUNAI2Y [EUMLUIAREIMN 8 |
vl s3|qeAMadAY| PUNYL |m|..
aET [
nzL SUIWISAAY] Im.l.
(S50 yBnoA (11 STuno2Y) used H
foatd sty bgeens| €
GH sassy paNd esauan  pung Asuasy u {sse110a 30U 1913} 4
unay-3uoy [e18uaD 133y,
51355V
sdnoig JUno3dY 1
[~ | W I i & ] ] _
$Z0Z '0C ANNT 40 5V NOILISOd 40 ANIWALYLS
SNOILOVSNYYL HSVO IoHd aNISMY SALLITIEYI ONY £1385% 40 LNIWILVYLS
g afied

SINIWILY LS TWIDNVNIE DISVE



XsIX 43V pZ0Z 2dieHe y00-2yE-vE0-9Z
ve/60/0L 18 1uid

o n 1] (1} 1] 0 1] 1] ] Spund jo SN0 N0 [E10L Fad
D66L DDA PARATED 10N $DUN0S JAUNT %72
ok ypaantig Uty I9%1 Y44
o atRe pun g aniodg endey opsasoeay | LY
1] noss S ANUDASY WD ISAEI] Ay 0} PUN AILAIDE 1AAE OF FIRURIL o
o noaL tpung anuaAoy uo ediung ARg B ARAIIS IR0 01 AajueL | BT
o s e 1, 45037 /3 G5V LD 1SRN AEd 01 931N 10AG 01 435I 8¢
n navi (IR (R RSV un pedouig Arg 01 32iAEG5 1000 ) EUeL| 1€
D0EL I pawy 10) umesundwey 10208 | gg
OEdL {05 SPUOE LD ISIITA) PANIIY GE
orLs M5 1pUDR uo whiwaig | YE
o pios spuog ua jediuug | €€
. s s 1 zc
P puty e
((TAFS AMAIDG A0 O) IPFEI0N ISRIDIL| pUE PUDH AIDJES R UDIURARL 2114 459003 O] JajsuRs)
a9t e A pung RO 01 SEIA0IG IRLUL purt xey AJRjES R unudAdlg NPT e T LR LTI 0€
051/ PULY RO OF pUn 4 1800 IRIOED W0 Rjsuedg 62
ovle 15231 |0 Hsuts) [2¥4
arLs tpunyg Juouwy Hjsues) 12
L4 pEauatu) pung ysed Sunpop jo rapsuesg [*¥4
oiis o pung yse funpops agi B uaaniegy Sz
ot o PUMBE e 2 j0 wawusogy [ pz
¢ i # - ' T=tal |
SONN4 40 SISN/STNNOS )
96L°ET GIE'RT pEaee 0 192°0¢€ 125'85 £99'¢ 005'6EZ L V90E ¢ SPINIPURHNI/SUOSINGSIO 13310 {snpun] sang sanussaY SN A0 JO 5N | 07
0z wse'Lol a 994781 BET'TVE T16'912 Ty ZSEOHD'E SNy puadxg /SIUBWATINGHE (P01 | 6]
a 1] 1] 1] 1] a 1] 900825 oLy 5 Squnkog fioyag v, sof samipuadeyfauawaningsa | gl
oL v5L'L91 o 99L'TET BEL'LVT 216017 il GETLST 1)
4] n 0 o ZIE'NT a n 0ons al 91
a o n 0 4] 0 0 @y ooat e | SL
0 o o 0 fn ‘oo = W o) 142
0T bATa A 1] 4] LE9'LR BEL2VE TiR'Zie EQT'55¢ o00f el
a BL11S tne'gLL ‘pour - A
i ] NS ; a| L}
915’92 ELG'5RT wea'uy 0 LT0'E91 BSO'O0E 6L5'PET TLE'ZSO EH'OVEE sanudADy aidiaoay 101 ol
Q00'8ES BHGE : SHAng  Jioyag v, 0 menuanaydag 6
ars"ae £L5'581 yTIve o LZNEIL 659008 BASITE 2TE's9 0z8'81R'Y sAMUEANY/SIdIaTRY 131G 1191 q
0 n ] 0 0 0 a LBT'VR GLT'ETS ao0r 1
0 o 0 ] 0 Z6R'BIT 0 a LBISLL a0 3 5 9
B o o 9 o007 4l G
9159 €L5'SHT vIo'kl 4] {Z0'E9T 494051 6LS'WEIT SZO'89S VRRBIS'T 0001 | v
u| €
Majes Miszaas FauEBOIIEA (%
uay seD Hupyo, spafald (ended [LEL] ¥ uopne L 1330005 1 fuoneIn fREEN]
B EOIBADEE AN 4 i H _w.“_u:_:._z_ ST ® uoneadn feuoteanga [s1e1100 sioum 53] olduIsag
{a6) (o8} foel (oa) (05} vl |oe) {oz! (o1l L
X I r I 1 | H | ) [ E] | 3 | a | ) [a] v
202 '0€ INNT ONION3 ¥V3IA IHL ¥Od - SaNNd 1V
JONVIvE aNNd NI mm.gﬁ._u aNv {s3sN) S32ANOS
¥IHLO ‘STUNLIANIAX3/AISYNASIA/SIHNLKI T 'SANNIAIW/AIAIZOTY SANNIAIY 4O LNIWILVYLS

LNINI. .ONVNIH DISvE 1 abed



xS|X M3V pZ0Z 8dieHe $00-LvE-+£0-92

reisr ‘eq uud
120'€C 202 ‘0E 3unf - Bouejeg ANIY UapmIg
S0T'S . saimpuadx3 /siualuasingsig 19anq (43pun) 1920 sanuanay /s1diaday 10a1iQ JO 553363
SOETZ 5661 sunppusde s Al 1
Spung AADY SIPIIS- SIHMLIGNISE/SINGNESINasg] 80
0tp'9e 662 ke fLudiazay i A IsRpRiS e /8 |
E:Eaﬁﬂ«!i.mgﬁﬁﬁgcwml
9TR'LT €207 ‘T AIn - 33ue|Eg puUng ANARdY Juapnls [54¢]
6Eb'BEL e osgost o0 LET'gY 219'eTE L2706 rs'zey VES'LINZ RS e o T [
[d21aY) g aquIsaq) (saseasnaq) sasealny) - sajuefeq pung i saduey) JayiQ .a
£v9'vie 85v'v/ 929'G¢1 9/BL1 160'551 09528 Zr0'e6T azT'IILT €202 ‘T AIN[ - spung A3AN3y Juapnis Inoy3m sadue(eg puny M
964'€C 61E'8T vz9've ¢ 192'0€ 12585 £99°2 005'6E2 pLb'90E Ty mu“hm:“_“ “Mum..ﬂmn“ __““M M..“mm “ﬂ.ﬂﬁ”uﬂmﬂﬂ”mdﬂﬂ”M 8/
4] a 0 a 0 0 0 Q SPUN4 40 535 /$331N0S 12Y10 [BICL M
0 o] a n 0 0 0 0 spung Jo sasn 13410 [e10) |wm|.
0668 AJaumasiy payjIsseld 10N 535N J3YIQ G/
0168 suco) 3g5( Uo [edidulg Aed 01 puny 321A135 1gaQ 03 J3jsucs ] ﬂ
ov88 s133l0u4 |ende] Joj Aed 01 padpa)d sJ3jsues) aduejeg puny .MM..
fal 331 s13aloug |ende) 104 Aeg 01 padpad saNUDAIY JayiQ M
[414:: s103laug jende] 10§ Aed 0) padpajd siuawasinquiay/s1uesy q
0188 5123f0ud |eyrde] Jof Aeg 07 P3Lia)sues) 53xe| lm.
0] 74:] SPUDY INUAAJY U0 153131u| Aed 01 pafipald S13jsued] ajuejeg puny a
Desa SPUOg 3nU3AaY U0 15213U) Aed 01 padpa|d sanuaaay Jayig m.
ozL8 SPpUOR aNUan3Y uo 153131u] Ard 01 padpajg SIUBWISINQWIIY/SIueID Ml
01(B Spuog aNudAny vo 1sa10u| Aey 01 padpa)d saxe| .|®w|
ov98 SPuUOf anuaaay ua jediduig Aed a1 padpald S13 suel ajuejeg puny IWlwl
0g€9g SpUag anuanay va |edullg Aegd 01 padpalg sanuanay JayQ ﬂ
0298 SpuDg 2nudAay o |edaullg Aed 01 padpajd SIUBWRASINGWIAY/SI1uesg .ﬂ
0198 5puog anuaaay uo |edidullg Aed 01 padpa|d saxe) .Im.
apse 535837 /9 §SYD U0 152431u] Aed 01 padpa|d sJa)suel) aluejeq puny L9
0gs8 1525897 £8 §SYD U0 1521a1u1 Aey 01 padpajg sanuanay Jayin a
0758 (595837 /B G5V U0 153131U| Aeg 01 PABPald SIUAWISINQUIAY/SIUELD ;m
ors8 (1595827 {8 BSYD U 15313)u| Aed 0] padpa)d saxe] 8%
[of4%:] 1535837 /8 ASYO U0 jediduig And 01 paBpald sJajsuel] aauejeg puny H
QEv8 1535637 /8 ASYD uo |edidulid Aed 01 padps)d sanuaaay 1310 96
0zve 595637 /8 85YO uo |edinuilg Aed o1 padpald SJUAWISINgUIY /Sjuetn M
ol {733 (595237 £8 85Y9 U0 [edidUL Aeg 01 padpa)d saxe] G
o puny
el F21AJ95 199Q 01 SPIII0JG 153431U( PUT PLOY A13)LS 1§ UOIUBAIIY 311§ 553K Jo _m”m:m; Imml
2 918 : PUNS WFO 01 SPaad0Jd 153431u] 1§ x| A13JBS B UOIIUBAAIY D114 5539XF JO J3)5ues) zZS
0 0s18 PuUNy RO 01 pung 12alo.d |eided wauy Jajsues) G
avre 153431U) |0 JDjsuel) m..
Q€18 spuny uowy sajsues) q
0 nzis 71 15249301 puny ysed Buiyiop josajsuesy [ gy
a oT18 21 PUN UseD Bunpiam ays jo wawateqy Jo waysiogy Y
(00T8) SANNJ YIHLO SNOIMYA O HIISNYEL ININVINNIG ®|v.
- uol ysed Jupprom s123fou4 |eyiden E.ug“w..;%mﬁmm;.mz uvofjelzodsues] §33(1A135 1qaQ seRstietl |euanesnpy 1129y B
T8 UDIIUBABIG 31y ® suojjesadg ) {sse|joq 3joym 4a1u3) vonduasag
los) los] loz) log) lov) log) loz} (o1) s
Y r I | H | | 4 | 3 [ 4] | 2 e v
¥Z0Z ‘0 INNT ONIONT ¥YIA JHL ¥OH - SANN4 71V
IIONVIVE ANNA NI SIONVHD aNv (s3asn) 8324N0S
¥3HL10 ,mmeF_DZwmxm\ommmbmw_D\wmmz.EDZm_n_xm 'SANNIAIU/AIAIZOTY SINNIATY 40 LNIW31vlS
8 3beg ANIWILYLS TYIONYNIL DISVE 8 8beg



xSix y4¥ bZ0Z 8dIeHE PO0-LYE-PED-9Z
vz/60/0L e iuld

BEVRET LLL'E6 505t n LET'BY el L2206 Tvs'ZEw ST90KT Y20T 0F BUNL - [Spund AYATIY RIS 1M 5334008 i) saaueieg pund yARS
[4] n o 1] 1] 1] o (1] 0 SPUN O S5 /FAANOS IO R10L gLl
0 o [1] 43 [1] n n o a ’ ..._u,:a.. __ﬂti._ h..=._5. jei0L Gl
0 1] (1] i (1] a 0 (¢ o SPUNY |0 SIANDS 1Y
Jloonz) sonnadoss
[spung AuARaY UIpRIS M) SONAY 30 S3SN/STONN0S WIHID| | | |
GhHL'ET RIERT VIOV i} 192'0€ 12585 2952 005'6EL RLSTIE F sannypuodys [SIUSWALINGSE 332310 [4apun] saa0 sanuasay fndiaday a0 jo ssaaxd (0| |
pe'e wey' Lot a 994'¢LEL fELTNE FALR: 154 TIRZIP £59°T90°E saunypuatig fauswasingsa el |01
] 0 (1] n 0 0 a apa’grs o8ty i siuatdng jionag tg, sof sunppuadeamunuasingud 1901
age'e LA 0 994 "¢EL gEL'Ew 716'9ie ity 1S9'EESE saunypuadyg fauawanungsig PDag meL | /g
0 0 o a fie'ole 1] 0 0005
0 0 0 n 0 il 0 T8L'ov DOOY S FALaLLIRAD
a (1] 0 a anpt I £
oee'e (LT} o LE9'TR BET'ZVT ez £01°55¢ noog 0
] 62115 NT'REL'T D001 v ol
(spung Aoy 3UIpMS GHIM) STUNLIONTAXE/SINIWasINaSIalLO |
ars’az ELS'SRI wEn'el n Leneat 6S9'00E GLSVLE ZTE'259 GET'RLE'E sOnuaATH/SId1I9Y [PI0L 00l
4] [ 0 [ n 0 o annRES HEGE | saudiAng _fioyag w0, sof sanianay/sidiady 66
LR E£5'581 w29'07 4] {709t RSO0 BISVIT TIE'ES9 DEL'SUET sanuasay fsidiaday 10 FeL 86
a n a il 1 ] t] LBLVR BLUELS oo 16
0 n 0 0 0 768601 n 4] (6'5LL e 96
0 0 ] n 1oz LDIHLSI0 YIHEONY OL DRSO N 56
9159 ELS'SRL pr9've 0 LZOES £9£'061 BLS'WLL SL0'89S y52'gs'l 00T ] = . V6
(spuny A3jAiioy JUBpnis GiiM] SIINIAIH/SLAE0IN) €6
Ajanoas N.
hiajes oy yse) Jumiopn sy3afoud [eyded 1e130§ fjuawalinay uoneylodsuel) ECRIRSEIRET] 22uBUBIEW |euonesnpl [RE2
§ UONUIABI AL jedpunu g suopesadg {sie|j0@ 3j0up 183u3) LONGIIIS3A
(o6) (08) (oz) (09} {os} (ov) {og] {oz) {o1) |
N r 1 H | ) | E | 3 | a | 2 [ 8] v

$Z0Z '0E INNT ONIONT HY3IA IHL 804 - SONN4 1Y
JONVIVE ANN4 NI SIDNVHD anv (S3sn) s30uN0S
¥3IHLO 'SIHNLIANAMXA/AISHNESIA/SIHNLIC 3 'S3INNIATW/AIAEITY SANNIAIY 40 INIWILVLS
INIWIL ONVNI4 OISVE

5 abed



QL afeg

veI60NL @eq pajung

n oLl [y
(2131 (31815 40 100} sa3n05 s g oy wamnL wnpy | G
TsfL {P1e15 ul) spun0s saulQ wios voriny Py | @ |
25§11 {1015 u1) 121151 13YID WO uenin| - ynpy
1sg1 (31215 L) swaseg J0 SpdNg wox vomn( Yapy
(223} [(Mr15 101nQ) sa2n0s 1Mo Wosy voin| p3 jEAdS
Vel (M85 U} saaunag 1o wou voming  p3 jevads
wit (RS R TR RS T R T PR TR S 0
LEEY [31815 L)} siuaJed 10 sHdng was| uonn| - p3 e1zads
DEEL faeg joanp) 32108 Jay10 wosy uoIng 153
EEET (A1e1 LI} Sa3unaS 1AM0 Wy vawng 319
{131 (31015 U1} s1UISIQ SN0 oy vanIng 313
23] {21015 U1} siuaseq 1o spdng woyy uaniy - 313
(243} {meg 50N 5a2:n08 S3YI0 Was) vomng - yag sawwng
€251 [Me1s i) 5325005 MNE wiasy uonng 35 IAwng
4431 [Me3g Uil 51510 IA0Q Wiy wamn) 35 sautng,
(§431 (2103 ) S13seg 10 S|ANg UrOK LOIINE 143G JAuNLING
bitL (21215 )0 1nQ) $92unas BUIN winy voming enday
FLEN (abe1s L1} 523108 1aq1Q wosy uoy  senfay
213 (1015 v} NS N winaf wamng enday
1413 {105 ] iUy 20 spdng wins vomng ey
73 2 S5U'SE 14 R 611 216811 AL AT U YA it
o671 lanwaii g aquasaql <axe | jo nan u e o 2]
T07'SE [TH:184 ezt ( S3%PL Wauradeday Avadasg icuasiag mesadsny al
arzi sanouiny fuiknan (€301 wos swowdey [ 6] |
31 I 44 bs 3 -] 334 99p ot2t | afagaL g AWK Qo .M_.x
s St b i s €L
75¥'9¢ EET'S3I 59507 26X 141 60959 150'v2¢ 0¢r9gz vIZ'S60'1 12U151Q Ag FaARY SaKR) WAIO|EA PY 10101 m
o611 lanwai g anu3saq) samat xel o | |y
ot Ana) sasading laowas imwnwng | 71
o411 And) So500ING vOLIINNSUNY [PUANEIOA CAY |
T9E'65 0511 sonat savoding Aug 21033 | [ |
29F'17 orn Anin sasoring voneanpy pesads ||
(56'92 oiin o Mamsasoding fusemy (g
25v'9e EEU'SHY 595've 192'89 £09'59 150'v2z 0zv'98z SER'9VO’L /10211 ou LTl samm sasodimg poveuisag g |
wrt I I MDA W0 AR AT S 4
< (00T S3IMNOS VIO WORE SIHIAIN /S LM E
e i ety 7]
WGy 3 1] ysed Suppiapy Viapfoad (THURD  jepog fluawainay  uniie LLITETY $33)A495 1qaq 2 m:a:E.un '
jediiungy ! o keSS {ssenog aaym 12303} uondiaasag
| los} los] Mol fos) los) lav) {oe) loz) loth |
[N R [ S [ 8§ a3 —fF—a— LI - N i = v

bZ0Z '0E 3INAF ONIONI ¥vIA IHL MOS
S3INNIAIY/AIAIZIIY SINNIATY 40 INIWILYLS

01 afieg



Xsfx Y4Y pZ0Z PAILHET bOO-2VE-PED-92
PARODL BIEQ) PANALE

ShY'ZE Tapan  Ayrapoy JUapms Wi} mumsu AIAERy (G046 fRINEN B0 L
o S£0'9 {spun4 K31ARoY 1UBPNIS InaUNA) ALroTul RjAIlY 19045/ DL 8oL
otp'at B6LT sanuAnaY SPUNg ANANIY WAPMS
[L1:TA) nwat® aqusag) anuasay Auanay [ooyas1usig sana
133 S3[ES 2J0I5 YONR
[123) 533§
RI/T (AWM 7§ 3ISAC) FIO  SUDISSIIPY
5E09 373 Suuy suaisLIPY
ot T maosdiuaieio:
109 Fya1es Poo4 0L
0691 {azian| g AQuISAQ) ANALAS POOS JMNO
oz aANPY 01 sajes
rigL (anwa 3 2413530} Jau10 spdng o sajes
£191 aLe7 gy y - sndng 01 Sajes
401 1se)qeg Siidng o1 saES
wy'a sr
At . "N i
[43 £9E 114 o 0s? OET ovb 195 ETV'RZY sjuawisanu vo suje] (eInL
0zst A B RTY LS U0Y ey
<5 313 i 052 QEl ovy 195 38 2:14% 0151 UML) U0 TV
o051 ! T ‘
n 5334 vonEpodselL [BI0L
12141 {1 0 10O $73UN0G IO WOJj 5AAJ dsuesL WnpY
(3178 {31815 ul] 532UN0 JINQ W3} 334 dSURIL AAPY
(4121 (21215 ) S139NQ JAN0 WOy 533y dsues] - INPY
1501 (2115 U] 51UDseg 10 Siidng WO} 5334 dsuelL - YAPY
(124 [MEIs J0INO] $7INTS 1Q WOIy 5AA dsues| AT jeaAds
et (A1e1s )] SA30n0S JnUIQ Wos) saa4 dsues) P jeiaads
et (a1e15 Il S12U1SI JANQ W] 934 dsuesy PJ (R30S
el (31015 ut) S1Bseg 20 S{idng WOy S22 | duwes] - P je1dads
bEDI (91015 10 1@} $32an05 PO WOy Saa{dsues| LD
3104 (A1ers U] 532005 JAND WA A4 dsues| 313
ot (1235 i) 191G JAYI0 W) saag dsued) 11D
1701 |1e15 W) SwAseg 0 Spdng wo1) saaj dsuesy 110
(247 [91€15 J0 INQ] 53205 JAYI0 WOJ| 5334 dswed) Y35 Jawwns
1438 |a1e15 Ui} $333n0S JANQ wasgsany dsues| 3§ Iawwng
4334 (@135 l) S1351G 180 Was) 924 deues) 435 JaunUnS
el (91615 ul) sIwaseq Jo Spdng woy) sasy dsuel| g rBWLNS
91vt (31E75 10 InQ} 5331005 JAW10 woJ) sa3 4 dsues | Jejndan
Siel (AT€1S U} SANAMIDY FEPIIIND 0 Wasj saa | dsuel| Jenday
£T0T (aueas uy) snasmag Jap woi saag dsuesy senday
[t {a1e1s u)} sinisiq Jagi0 woy saag dsuesy Jeinay
vl (me1g u)) siuaieq 10 spdng woy) 5033 dsuesy seinday
EES r BT 1T
hajes o asuevayuiey
- noL ysed Fupitom syaafolg jeyde)  [ef20§ /luawaliay  vonenodsuel) 533|135 1920 |euopieanpy L]
v ediunyy R suonesado 2y {s1e)j0q 2104 191u3) uONd|IIS3Q
0s) tag) oz to9) fos) ov) fog) ) fot} s
E] r | ) H | 2] | i ] a | d I 2 & ] v

$Z02 '08 an- N3 MYEA IHL Y04
SINNIAIYAIA INTAIM 40 LNIINILVLS

1| afieg



1 abeg

s e e s

7IG0M" B1eq peluId

o n n n 0 n [ £2L'215 Y SWED e e [z ]
66NE (3211211} 3911252 $A2INOS 31€15 WOLY P LI SIUEID) PAIANSAUN O
oEDE WEID 1050 YIMOID ISE| - Py TVEIS |BIDVID
sone {1Z0E S00F SWHOY) SaANUAdIN vonezuedsony
E2L'L1S 100¢ (ST 8 1 voudAs) enuLny Buiung phseg aauapng
R -
(000F] $33uN0% AUVLS WO STNRIA TS SN
a o a a oonz TBUISIQ JDIOUY B1 13ISIA DUO WO} SINUBNTY/Sidaray yINoIYL-mol4 [ET0)
nog? {a21wa1l R aqu3saq) y3nouy|-mogy 3qIg
oorz 532105 /350 | wos) anuasay yEnoan mali le ) ]
ante STUNAS MEIS WO} INUARIY YARGND MO|S i
10002] INALSHT WIHI DNV O NS0 TNo ELL
wow 13 Mat
bSz'9ps’ oot {6641 Spung A3y UIPMIS Wil s83.n05 eaa7 Ural) sSMUBRAN/SIdIEIY (301
s'ez ££5's81 bz9'be n Lz0'E9t £30°05T (714744 520’895 bYB'SIST ooot {661 spun3 A3y 1WAPMIS InoY1yM) 92005 [2er) Wiy sanuanay/s1diaay jevol
o a Q ] n 000'sA n STE'ORT RSZ'b9T $32Jn05 |EI07 WO aNUBATY JAYIQ [E10)
aoo'sg S¢6°0RZ 854031 6661 {azud)l g 30,3500) sanudnay 1307 1AW (1L
T6A1 (anwa g aqussaq) saa4 1ean7 J1Q
2661 1301044 jeUneInA |0 ajes
1661 S1381Q IO WOy WAAeY
Tl S04 e[ vorrednadp Amiaey [oys
OR6L S13LAU0T SIOPUAA LIOJ) SPAAI0IY
(Y $A34 UNNEINP3 S1aALQ
0961 SIISIQ (1] WOy sAduB shiding 1o sjuawAeq
as61 <amipuadxy SIPaN 014 10 punjay
o6t S13UI9Q 0 PAPIAGI SANASTE
neeL SWIWNIITAGH AUNO3 10 PPN Wy $ad4 13edus
orat 532105 A1EAMI4 WOS| SUONEUO( PUE SLONNGLILGY 6
oral seiway
99
OGRT (asnway) R aquasaq) s
GZRO [amuny g pgusaq) smpg  sas
£ZRT s{oaqixn] umieanp3 Sumnmod/itnpy  sajes
TRl <400QITA( 10NYIS rAunIng Sa0g
181 syoogina| mnday <ajes
G181 (A § 2au3%aq] 10l SRRy
£IRT S00QING] HONEINM U/ NPy Sy
zer 1
99 g sooqirag oy sewod | G |
4 L i3 56
anzag —
s, sy W ROm  sRoig e s fusumnay vapeotiven  smwesin T z
lediatunyy o 13y {s1e)j00 3joum sa1u3) uopdyIasag
los {as) foe) 09} tos| {av) 1051 02) ox) ]
£l r | 1 I H I ] | El | E] I a I [8] v

202 ‘0£ INNC ONIONT ¥VIA IHL HOS
SINNIAIY/AIATITY SINNIAIY JO INIWILVLS

21 afieg



xS} YV b20Z PUIEHET bOO-LPC-PEO-92
bZi6HOL S1EQ PBIUd

a n n n ] 768601 n 16a'sLL anot SA0E OV Wt VSaY RNl
o n o n n 268'6Y1 n VL6257 PrY-U-SAUEIS PRIOSAY |RIAL
966'591 666E (aruway 1 5Q1s353Q)) SA2UNOG AIBIS WA ANUARBY PAIANSIY 1SN0
S26T §133l01g FIUCUBIIEW - DININNSEIN] OOY2S

0z6€ S/fumueld -
s7RE Safipug aunung Saniunyoddo Buluse PapUAN]
sige sIno3s ARy METS
aaLE ssanang Joj ABojauyaa) AJojouy3aL
SLLE eI Y30(8 WaLasa:di) [euaneanny g AI3JeS (0045
%3 WeID 0] 533AAT (FUONEINP] OFLIY
9941 1wesD f20)g uoieInp3 [esauan ofleayd
S7€'68 snze wesn ya0ig poOYRINY A3
Sa9€ uaneanp3 euendo/anousayy weniy
099€ AdeIp Ayuvans
p19f sjuesn pBuey?)  WwawaA0sduwy Suruieal
n 268°6YT n vopeuodsuel] |erdy
GRSE {anwinal ' aqu3sag) 0 uolieriodsues |
z8L'E9 aise voneanpy erasds uanenodsuell
01798 [ Jjeunnelon pue sepnday - vonenodsues |
66V {anwoy g 2013520) 1BUI0 P WAPY
orve {8391 wouy] p3 NPy
0/€€ voneanp3 sanug
SOEE AnTIU ISEHCAIE O0US
£59'7 a9¢§ TNREVPRIE T T B3
n ] 93 (erfuunG 10s
11713 voneanp3 [enduig (BUOiisues]  IIEIUMOQ UONEINA3 fenduiig
SOEF VNE PR L - DEETIUmAL) - I EAG
HOLVINDE RONE
o n HIEIEMA AL U SR T
66LE {anwan g aqusaa) 210 - 1D
0r2f suoncziuzBiq WIpNIS - 13
ovze wnalizesd JO1INNSUL 31D
SEZE Jonesnpy Amnouly 313
szze FERELVRETS)
ozer (1319) Wwawan0Idu wesBsg AERUOIIS - 31D
oozt daiqy3a) uoneanpljeany’ad| - 313

) -
L (] vopep3 fepads 12104
B6LT (anwsa1| ' 3qUISaQ) SN0 ualeINp] [e33ds
SHE I il - b Esng ey
agle |enpIApUI JAwwNg afleueytiQ  uone3NmT (21305
ozt lenmaipiy ABeueqdip  vonmanpy (enads
0itE B e Lot
soue sasi0s p3 O AuLinbay vaipy? 10} Snguny  uoneanps (eads
oLt voning Auons d1eAug  voneINp3 (edads
SYING WS
frajes e soueuaEl
1 uonuaRald at4 uoy ysed uppom s1aaloid |eyde)  |edos luawaipay  uolelodsuel) sa3|A13S 1930 |euogeanpz ¥
’ |ediunyy 8 suonesado 13¢ {sseyog 2oy Jawa) uo(d(dsaq
f06) (o8] o2} (o9 s v o) toz) totl |+ |
E] r 1 1 I H ] il f] I a 3 Ta] =
vZ0zZ ‘0t 3p TN ¥V3A FHL ¥Od
SANNIAIN/O3F IN3AIY 40 INIWALYLS

£y afied



NS BLAW FEUE SRR PUL AL LI
L WY PRy

n n L] suppIad - 319 |0y
6L [AnWaY g AguIsag) e 309
ocev dagyIy AN SR 410
fADO0IY - LD
n n n 222's2 uo[1eanp3 jopads - jesapay jeioy
g6t (a7 § aMUsa0] NG - wial uaneanpa 3ads pa|
oropy Aseuanarsg - viar voneanp sads pa
szar PIFOR R WOOK Y10 vOnEdNPY ads pag
0zoh USNoN(L MOl W1 wONEINY dads g
s09v AsPuonansiq oayasaig uonednp Ids pag
(24X 414 aage AN | M0 (ONYIS224 - uONeINPF JadS  pay
WOUVINOE WIS - TVUEGE
a a n ST9°21 AL 0]
861D (@111 B AqUISAQ) 1240 A1 Y
12ry 539195 Tuwseal wwod AN 1512 AN
i sjomas
! a8 g pur 3)eg SUrIN IIDWIYILLT INUAPEIY R OAANS JUAPNIS - Y LB - A A1)
ST9¢Y aoby JUEID WUAWYSLLT MMWAPeTY 1] 110dANS WuApMIS - Al 3|
AR
n a N 610061 13ni2 eioy
GRED (anwan § 2qu3saq) a0 - 1 2|
vt umeanpy ety
sney APl PMINEIN Ao mag
G10'0§1 nace awenul moy
LT
0 LEL'TH1 iasag pony jero)
6670 [anuial) g 30u3590) S RaIAIAG POOY
avzv saineafion 7 sy ysarg
9zzy weiAbig paoy 36 ANy AuT piy3
szzn wesdond adnsag poo g
BST'RE 11447 weidnsg Isepyeasg jonias
sizv e sBosd Y (eads
L8101 [T47 weidaig usun jonyas jeenney
oz uersurdry dn UCIS ISepEalg
Lo R
L a n bl AaniL oL
BALE (9nwa1) g 3guasaq) A A Ay
20ty (13y) danciiur voneanpy (esny - p 3L
sate satasg 108 A A
note eintz03 A
(Vi ST TS TR R EADE
o n n n n L) 1409 [€JapaJ Woyj ANdRINQ PIARDAY PIY-UL-SILULID PAIILITSIY [BI0)
tanwiay
nenk ® 17520] 190D 10 pA { A wim) Apdang pan Jn pALINSAY 110
ason LINDVIN
L (A 13edwi) vononasiwy
hor uEIS prau
ekt 180 inDo: TR
Ul o o b L n n n n 140D |233pa Ayl Woy) ANIAIQ PINIBIAY AIY-UJ-SIUEID PRSI [230L
KOO (371Ut 4135300 180N [A § Bu) W) AlIIP A PAASITY PIY U] SIVCID PAVINSAIN IIG
anp oy g e g
050w LA TYW RO TN YW (b 111
p 1000b) 5378NDS TUIAS WO SINNBATISENIAIN Ll
Junlag et
& :a.””—”u S woy wizafong (wEEY  jej0s fluawaiay  uopeodsues) SanAig a0 “u”-_....-._-.w______.u“,“ e — # c
tediiuniy 1y (s1e1100 Aoym s3w3) uondldsag
| fosl 08 tnel fos las) fob) foel inzl ot} ]
® T r | 1 | H | 5 | 4 1 3 | a .5 [ 8] - v

i b20Z ‘08 INNM ONIONI ¥Y3IA IHL YOd
°d SINNIAIH/AIAIERIFY SINNIATY 40 INIWILVIS v afieg




XS Y4 bZ0Z AAIRHET pO0-LbL-vL0-92
bzZIROIO) 1B PRI

915’97 10'5et v2g'vt n LT0'E3T 50T 6502 71259 BEISHRT (6641 SPUMY MIAIPY 1UIPMIS YAIM] SINUINaY/S141353H 19N 0L
971592 ££5 SAT [24:314 o LZ0'E9T 659'00€ (713744 21€'759 0zR'AIR'Z {6621 SPUT AAIY 2U9pNTS INaUIIM) SIRUINIYfS1daIY PANG IMEL
0 n o n a 0 o 187'v8 BLTELS agob 93105 |elopad Wwasj s3NU3ATY/S1d1ITY €101
0 [} o 0 n n 182'v8 (714141 31616 aUY MUY IROD [21APIS Y] UIBY PAAIAITY PIY-UI-IUEID PRINSIY 101
182'v8 290°791 66D {anway) 1 2Q1352Q) SALINDS (EIIPA | WOLJ ANUIAIY PITINSAY IO
2668 b BRRG ) aa A| RTI SR
z8r'el 1660 yaeAINQ IAPISIWAY  SPUN4 BUlIEw PIEARBN
206y SamAaY PAIEIAY PU SIUAWSSASSY BTLIS JO] WEID
1460 TN 1UTUSSISSY FIPIS
096b s1a0y35 1218y [e3RA |
€60 SO ALe1S - YoLINASH PALIAKT JuLioddas - ¥ Lied
L CEGY MuenD say3e0y
[Uf33 onwin{ WawWAa[aA3( [EUOISS3L014 1BMOYUESI]
0z6r UaIPIYT SSIIUOH 1) UENEINAT AdU
606v (a1 Ao panwi - weadosd 1sul adenfue)
060 {431} wesBaig uoMeanp3 e
706y 1wesD uoisuedi poursag - o) Ayl @) aaey
1060 weidord doy 3ui 0 3ey
a ] (] n ] n n qwesFasg SIS [I0L
ORRb \ues30s4 PUNJ QOf P2 SPUDJ VBYY 1500
fLAv X S0UNJ YHHY J2410
LAY X1 SPUN YEY 1UI0
118w A | VY PN
9/Rn 1A SPUAH VHEY JAPO
L8y paoypId ARY WHY
vear A SPUN3 VENY N0
€28v Al SpUNY YHBY YO
{rar 1 SPUNY WHHY J10
18r Il shuny wHHY SN0
08y ONENIQEIS SAIAIAG 140D AT PIY TRTS ILINAD YHHY
£9AL |UBUIaSINGWIaY 1S0521U] PUOQ FILDWY PING
898y 51paJ7 x€) PUOR PIAWY PING
198b S1pD17 PUCH VONINISUOD [DYI5 PaIIEND
998t Supas) xe1 pUOR AwApeay MMaZ BA(END
Safy swres annadura pry 1eduit
voRY SWEIQ) BN iy 130du]
981 J3uRISISSY WAWAIND UANUINK PULD - VHIY
298K UOITEANPT SSIPWOH TIUTA - ADUUINIW - YHUY
198r annnadwo? Afoouyaa) GIN 3N VEHY
09RY enuing ABojouaaL QIIANL Y¥YY
£5Ar Ry ey FITY WADD WHNY
958y 100Y3s2Id - § 1ICd  ¥A01 VHHY
ssgp {36001 UNIIS) WAWAROIIW) [TOYIS 13[UL VHHY
SRy (v wedhuawaanidw| 100435 19311 YHHY
£580 aeAg WanbuRq 1ANL VHNY
SRy Flcag PAIDFEN 13(NL VHYY
TRV T AR LYY
a5y WO A EEIEY [N A6V D Y
a1Rb e T
Aajes Aapnaas ajueUIUIE
W e uo) ysed Supiom siaafosd jendey  |eja0s Jwawaiey  uniElodiuelg saaynas 193 ulEN Jeuoyeanp3 o
’ i \ediajuniy 9 suonesado 12y (sie00 aoum 19203 | LOId1I53A
(o6) tosl {az) (09} los) fovl {0€) {oz} (3]
El T [ | H | 9 F] | a | 3 [8 ] W
$Z0zZ ‘0t AN TINT ¥V3A IHL YOS
S3INNIAIYIOIA INIAZY 4O INJWILVYLS

g1 aheq




91 abey

PZI60/0L BIEQ ULy

69'822 0 0 8L4'8T 8602 LES'DT 9v58C 899°71 259'spT ootz UOITRIISILIIPY (BI3UAD - SA3|AIaS 1nding (230,

0 S9€7 saanas Aunwwy woy | ¥S
19€7 —
1] DEET SAIAIAG NONENSILIWpY ey [B)3ads m
LLP'HIT pelt BIg 8RE€'T L28'T 89971 Z59'Sp1 [\1434 53214135 UONEASIILIPY AINIAXT um.m..
207'ye rs9'L1 089'T Y161 G12'ST atee SAIAIAS LOITEINPY )0 pIEOY F

NOILYY1SINUNGY TVHINID - E32UAN3S L¥0ddns | 05
59085 0 0 i) 0 £9T'ST 2865 5L0'TT S8’ 0ozz NEIS [RUORINASY| - 533jas eddns (ejop M
0 [slx44 Bunsay g wawssassy Ig.
az0'se 0011 SL0'T1 Spg's? 0z SAANI3S P3N feuoneanpy | [ |

svo'oz £90°p1 286's otze saanIAs oNanuIsu) jo uawasoudw) | Op

34V.S IVNOUINILLSNI - S31AN3S L40ddNS | Sb
785°8¢ 1] a 0 4] £25 0.5'E £19'TT 9,820 ootz siidnd - sadjasag woddng jejor IF|F

c 0A12 {aznuay § aquasag) sidng - sanmias 120ddng 13410 (%7
[A14 L5¢ 0s1z saaasa5 Adojoipny 19 ABojoyied yaads le
0sL'2 052t aviz saamias jendoroahsd | | p |
002’z €71 1L0'C 0E1Z 53210135 YI[eaH Ol.v.
T89S (321 £19'T1 9.8'Tp 0z1z $33AI3S J3ueping 1..&
EVLET £pLET [114%4 SAIAT 10 (21905 7§ 3IUEPLI Y ...mm”|
S1dNd - SIDIAYIS LHOJINS |hw]
0002 s kD D=l g .ﬂ
902'88L'T 0 0 S8b°'ST 0 £85'60Y 660°ET £8L°062 8v2'666 0001 (spun4 AATY JUspMIS Yum} | uopannsu) e10) M
106'917°1 0 0 081'p o L8S ROV 660ET 181062 BY7'666 Q00T (spun4 Aoy uapnis inoyum) , uopanusup fesa | £ |

SOE'TZ 50€°'1Z BRBT 524nIpuadx3 puny Alansy Juapnis £t
0 [£4q] voning a1cang  swiloly p3 jeuondg/aaneusalpy siuens ;wm'
0 Zer uaning a1raud - sweagord jendung |_‘m|
N DehL uning ayeaud  swesdord payn ﬂ
0 G161 uoning meaug swesdnig poyds sawnuns | Gz |
0 BI61 uonIng 31eALLy - SWEIS0L JITSBOYISIaIY| m..
0 L1BT uoning aeany  swesdosg 319 |MW|
o ateT oL Menug  swesoig uoneanpg Sununuod/inpy | 97 |
0 SIAL uoning Mmeald ¥ asd sweidoly [eyuswalddng/jeipaway M

0 vi6l uomng aieaud - z1-y swesdosg [R1uaws|ddns/jeipaway 7

0 E16T yomn | - ¥-aug sweidaid uoiednpy jernads [
0 ZIRL uoning a1eay - 71-) sweidnsd uaneanpy |eiaads MMI..
0 L1161 vomng dleauy swesBoig gt Hoenday | g |
N 0161 uoIn Senild - swesosd x-aid | OF |

0 0061 swesdouy jeuandg g anewsay uensp 61
0 ang1 swesgoig jenSuma [ g |
0 0Lt swerdald unieanpy sJanug 4
i 059t swesdosgpoyin | gy |
g 0091 swerdold |00yIs rawng .q
LOT'EE 081"y 6111 [:174 EVS'T 96'bT as1 swesdoig nsejoyasiur | | |
6’9t 986'19 9/9'y SET'OT oovT swedod 30 | g1 |
D Q0ET sweJflolg uoneanp3 Juinunuod/inpy ﬂ
a szt 34 Sweslosg ewauiaddns pue ieipaway | || |
SGE'Z9t /Y600 19¢ S10'vb TE0'( ¢ nsz1 2U swesBosg jewawaiddns pue eipaway | ] |
0 szt ¥ 214 swiesBoug uoneanpa jenads | |
60€'662 09599 69€ '8 085 'b3T 0071 10221 0021 Suonauny) sweidosq uoneansy jessds | g |
880°26 0zs's 9E0'ET 432 L sweidoig y-asg | 7 |

© SITT S[00Y35 1a1iel|] 01 10AwAed uoning q
SYZ'ESO'T 188’622 918, vZR'ZHT 22’69 ontt swesdaig seday | G |
0aot At v |
-

{@3) anNnd TvNOLLY2NAE - BT 3

sjyyauag uawdinby s|ewae|

S et uoneuluLa) pauendey-uoy 210 20 SERIGIES a_m__hn_“_,_m paseynng 2078 39hordusz saveIes . {sieN0a a1aym Jua) uoidiasag ‘

(006) (008} {oo¢) {009) {oos) (0ov) (00€) {o0z) (oot) 1]
1 5 | r | ] | H | ] | q I 3 I ] I 5 [ & =

$20Z '0€ INNF ONIANT ¥YIA IHL ¥OA
TVNLOV 01 1390N8 'SINMNLIANIIX3/AISUNESI SIUNLIANIIXT 40 INIWILVLS

g} ebeg



¥six'y4v bz0z adieHe y00-2bE-vED-9C
yZ/60/0L 21eQ uud

0005 o | 5ol
¥ Al
78700 0 782°07 000b SUN M0D JBYI0 03 SuawAEd €101 |pn
oave (9115 JO-INQ) 511U 140D 13410 01 suawded
n £
0 L 0 (11134 [23e35-uj) SS3|5URLL- SHUM 1A0D B0 A swawied eiol  [Z0L
0 6Ll SJa)sURIL - SUUN 1A0T 31815-U] 01 siudwAed JaYio 10L
0 013114 s19jsuel]  sweidord 13yY)Q 0] S Aed  [0OL
- A 66
n OLEY ssapsuei| - wesdorg a8a)j0) Aunwwo) Joj sjuatlAed
0 avey sia)sues) - swesfosd 313 40) sjuawAey 86
o OfEV siajsues| sweiBorg p3 FUINUNUOJ/UNPY JO) STUIWARY 16
sJ3)5ues] - swesdolg uaneanpl [e1nads Joj sjuawied
0 ozey ) 9F
0 atey s)ajsuel] - swesBoud tenday o) sswAed 56
0 0 oozy {23m15 ) UORINL- SHUN IA0Y JAYID O3 svawAed [erol |
El -U( 01 s1udwAed Jay)
o [s[344 UM 1AOD 31L1S-U( OT 5T 4Ju10 | e
0 08y vouny swes3oud 1aY10 J0j sludwAed mm
0 Lz uoning - sweifoag 882103 Anunwwa) o) syuawded 8
N ¥ A 06
0 [o]74 upnin] - sweidasd 31D 10] su3WAed
[4] [six44 votuny - sweidosg UoNEINP3 FUINUNUOI/INPY JO] suawAed 68
n ozzy uomny - sweidosd :o:mmu:nm _m_uMn_m Joy m_:mE»ma_ mm
o atey uoning  swesBouq Jgnday soj sUAWAed [
[4:{44 1] 8’0y 001y (arE1s-u1) 531UM 1409 JaYIQ 0 SiuBwAed |€10L | Og
a 061 {aziwa) 1g 3q1353Q) S1IUN 1A0T ANEIS-U| 01 syuawhed 1ay1o [o1¢]
0 0LTe swesJosg 999110 Alunwwo) Joj swawheq v
< orty sweidord 110 10j Slwawheq £8
0 OETY swej3014g uoneanpl Suinunuolunpy Joj suawhed 8
28T 0Y 287°0b ozie swesJosg uonesnpy (edads o) s1uawAed 8
o (1804 sweidaug 1e)nday Joj sluawhed 08
{3LVA5-NI) SLINM LAOD HIHLO B4 SINIWAVA | 64
088 T e ._r - a7
N ‘o0oe 1
€91'SSL n 1] £99'L€ 86V'C T98'TT £55°E8 0ET'L6 056'600 ooaz 9L
N 0067 {aziway) g 3quIsaQ] 5321135 uoddng 1ay10 Gl
4] 1] 1] 1] n n [4] n 4] 009z Jenua) - s33jasag 1oddng |€301L | 4/
N 0992 $921A135 Buissalold eieq €l
a 097 SNAIAG JJRI5 ¢l
0 Q€97 $321A)B5 UANewa)u| [¥2
0 0Z97 saJIAIDS UDNEN|eA] 7§ 1u3WdO[3AaQ y3IeDsIY ‘Auivueg 0L
q Q192 saniA1as 110ddng |eJU3) JO UoNIaNg 69
WUIND - EDIAYIS Hoddns | B9
£29'ARZ a ] 16241 n S0Z'v8 [Z:18-14 86ETY SYS'ETT 00sz ssauisng - seoinias poddns ey | /g
N (214 5321A13G [EWIBIU| [e]¢]
. ’, ‘ g " ., =1
0£5°68T 960°ST S0Z'v8 74:¥4 ove'TE 596'SS 0952 sannsagpaoy | G9
N 05852 s331A135 uoneodsuesf idnd 79
€18 TET'R orsz 52200435 JuB|d JO 3TuRuAIIE)y g Uonesado | €0
052°el 0SZ'€T 0752 soansasesly | €8
[ATAI¥A S61'T 6.8 850’11 08S'€9 0157 saoiaas 1oddng ssauisng jo uonaang | 19
——
SSINISNG - STUAKIS Lu0ddns | 09
p1Z'10T ] ] 865’1 n £EG'E SLt 9/€E'6T Z7£0'9L 00v2 uopensuIwpyY [00YdS - $331IIS 110ddng (210 .lmm
o o574 {32131} 7§ 3QUISAQ) LILPY 100YIS - 53dIAI3S LddnS J3YI0 ag
p12'101 BES'T EE6'E SLz 9LE'6T 2E0'9¢L otve sadiaias JediTung ayje s | /G
NOLLVHLSININGY TOOHIS - SIIIANIS A0ddns | 95
sjyauag jquawdinbj S|eUBIN 533135 e,
199png |el0y §122[q0 2430 Aepng |eydey ; y syyauag aahojdwy saye|eg #19ung
uopeulIIL pazyended-uon g sayddng paseyaing : {sse110q ajoym s2aw3) uondasag
(006} {oos) (ooz) (003) (005} (oov) (o0€) (o0z) {oot) L
1 A | r | [ _ H | 2 | 4 | 3 | a I ) [ 8 1 v ]

$20Z '0€ ANNC ONIANT ¥Y3IA FHL 804
IVNLOV OL 139aN4 'SIUNLIANT S¥NESIA STUNLIANIdXI 40 INFWILVLS

1 8bed



91 abey

YZ160/01 SIBQ Jullef

005’652 saur / Anqs)q 1an0/ s3djaday 4o (A 13a) s53ox3
] R n n 1] 9L (15943 L6T'TST 81522 018'921 saunyipuady3 fsjusLrasingsiq .us.:a telaL
0009 A0 SN S h
o 0 0 0005 s33lM35 3qad fer0)
o 0025 1830 WY31-ONO1 NO LS3¥3LNI - 3D1A¥3S 1830
0 Q n Q0TS 1930 W3 1-H0YS Uo 153I23U] - 53|AI95 193 [e30)
0 0sIs {921Wd1] R Q1353 Q) 103N 1IDL 1IOYS UO 1SAITU( SAD
4] oris SA1EIYIIAT uoedINUY ply A1e]s
0 NEIS 5310N uoneduy xe) |03y dosq jeuosing alesodiod
N 0zis s210N uonedinauy xej
a arts swenep vonedinuy xe|
1830 WH3L1-1HOHS NO LSIYILNI - E2IIAHES L8IQ
1] 0 1] o ooot SHUN 1h0Y JaYIQ 03 s1uBwAed |BYo) nw
0 oort (@1015 J0INQ) SIUN 149 15Y10 01 SwBwAeg Zyl
o 0 0 o 00Ty {31835-U1] S31UN “1A0D JAYIQ O) STUSWARY [eI0] Lyl
0 06T {8711121) 1y BQUISIQ) STUN 18D 21EIS-U O STUDWALY JIYIQ Ot
N orty sweidaid 317 10) SiuawAed BEL
0 azir swesdnid uoneanpd (enads Jo) sjuauheg 1
o oLy swesoig ienday Jo) SuawAey 2E1
(2UVLS-N1) SLINN LADD HIHLO OL SININAYY  (OF |
000w NS0 S1INA 1A00 ¥ 4510 WIMAD 01 SiN
o 000¢ liseers) B
0 agery 4] 1} 0 414774 SP6'LE L6T'TST RLS'TT 018'97t 000z $331035 Lioddng je10) £l
[} 006z (321w g AQUISAQ) salAAg Joddns Jayi0 ZEL
a [42:X444 0 0 o [4:t4 72 SP6'LE LET'IST :7A¥ 44 018921 0osz §52U|sng - 532|435 110ddns [ero) LE
g a9sz saInagpaoy |
2 0ssz §331A135 vaneodsuey| ndng B
[43414 8L SY6'LS L61°1ST 85°T¢ o189zt 214 23S 1UE|d JO DdURLALIE § voneadD |Gz |
0 nEse 5021AJ9G UGIDNIISUO] 1§ UONISINDDY Saiaey 271
16 5321035 1Joddng ssauisng o uaiaang 7
o 015z S S (4}
$SINISOT - SIJIAUES WNoddns  (GE L
o 0012 (pr1wa g aquIsag 06Tz 2uny) spdng - sadinag Hoddns Jayig
SdAd - SDIAYIS LHOLINS
poe — s 1
(W20) NN TINVNILNIVIA § SNOULVESDO - 0Z el
64S'TTE {6661 spuny Auardy uapms  |BL1L
wim) P / 10 1380 /511993 J0 (Aduarayag) ssaang
e {8661 spund Aunpy wapnis (811
N0y |M] s31|puUadKI /SIUSWESINGSI] J3A0 sanuanay/sidjaday o [Azuapyag) ssaong
0 1S9'EE52 0 0 75T'E9 8642 RYE'EES 8E6'9ET LT6'LBE 861’6011 (66T spUn3 ANIIY 1u2PMIS Yuum) SoImIpUadx/Susuasingsia aang 1oy |41 |
IELTS'? il o Lb8'TY 8657 8U6'EES FE6'9ET LT6'L8E B6T'600'T (6661 g |
spung Aanoy Juapms inoylm) sasnyipuadx3/sjuaasingsiq 12a.)g |10
enpg (03} S AN NG U5d 1015 gLl
-4 N 0 000s saainas 1990 mog [}
a 0028 193Q Wwi31-8u07 Uo 3534ANU| - SAINNIBS 193 ELl
o a 0 001§ 3Ga( WA L-1I0YS U I5AIAIY| JTio) ZLi
2 asTs 1930 W) UOS U0 15312 IAN0 (| | I
4 ares 5318341221 LonedINuy piy Alels Ll
a ofts 5310N uanedonuy xel |day doig |EUOSIad 310i00109 .Wm__.
8 0z1s $IION uonedidauy ke | 801
2 o11s senep uonedianuy xey 201
1630 WYAL-LYOHS NO LS3H3LNI - S23IAN3s 1A3a (901
sjljauag wawdinby s|elale 533|AD
1a3png le10g w d s12alqQ Jayi0 Aepno |esidey g - spjauag askojdury salle|es #1sung 2
uoneulwa| paz|ejdes-uon g saiddng paseyaing {siejtoq ajoypn Jaau3) uopduasag
(006) (o08) (002) (009) (00s) {oov) (00f) (002} (oot) |
i by r | 1 | H ] 9 d I 3 | a | 0 [a ] v

#Z0Z '0£ ANNF ONIONT ¥YIA IHL ¥O4
TVNLOV Ol 139aN8 'SIUNLIANIIXI/QISUNBSIA S3UNLIANIIX3 40 LINIWILVLS

91 abeq



¥SIX Y4V bZ0Z 8AIRHET YD0-LVE-YEQ-GZ
b2/60/01 918Q Nulid

n 1 (P2IRRY [edputld sseyung fevest)
‘\ 0DES 1930 INEIL-ONGT NO TYJDNIYd 30 SANINAVY - TIAEIS £820
4] a0zs 1630 INYIL-ONOY NO LSIHZLNI - SAIANIS 1830
0 n 0 0015 3030 WJaL-Hoys uQ 15313U} - SINAIFS 3G90 1201
4] 0515 {a7iwa 7§ 0quI590} 193Q WIBL-1JOUS LD 1§31 Y10
0 avls 53182511430 uolledidNUY Pl MEIS
) 0ETS sa10N vonedionuy ke] (day doid [Euosiad aes0dio)
0 0z1s saj0n volRdIANUY ¥el
0 atis sjucLEA) uONedIZIUY Xej
!EW
o (1] 4] 4] oooY SHUM 180D J3YI0 0} S1uaWAEd |20
(1] ooey {31V1S-0-LN0) SLINM NGO KIHLO O1 SININAVE
o 0 0 1] )34 {33E15-u]) SHUN JAOD JAIQ A sjuawAed fe1oy m
0 o6ly (azwal| 73 2quU3saQ) SHUN 1409 3AIS-u Al sawhed 2ay1p ﬁ
1} aL1p swesgoid ada)jo] Anunwwial Joj swawded |GH|
¢ [s]244 swesford 310 1o) siuawhed  |GEL
Q 0ELl swesgdord uoneanp3 Juinunuol/iInpyY 10§ sIusw Aed  |UEL
g aziy swes§ouq uoneanp] [e13ads Jo) swuawhed  |ERL
a (e swesdag senday soj swawhed |26
[ILVIS-NI} SUNTYLACO U3HLO QL SNIAYe |16}
000 15 130 LA 9 SO LSINAINY 06 |
0 ‘oo G e s A LAIND) 65 |
o BEL'ZVT 1] ] 8ET'T TEQ'VL 601'9€ 1198 18L'1T 95€'60T 000z sajauag poddns (€101
0 0062 {azwa) 1§ 2qUISAQ) SAANAIAS poddns JayiQ h.m.—n
RET'TIVT 8€2'2 TEO'VL 60T'9€ L19'8 LBL'TT 95€°60T 0ss? sasiasag uoneuodsuely ndnd - 1gR1 |
S5INISNG - STOLNES 0ddns |58
0 0012 {3231 1§ AqUISIQ 0612 ung) Idng - 5331135 110ddns Jayio ﬂmﬂ.
$1ldNd - FIIINMGS LMOAINT
RETREES = 1)
{41) QNN NOILYIHOJSNVIL - 0b
£99'¢ 1p / 1Q 1380 sydiaday jo {Asua
0 716912 716°91T o sainipuadxg /S1uaWaIsINgs)d [E10L
0003 ¥
0 41114 216'917 0 0005 s39)35 3690 2101 H
005 a0s oovs {azwa 1 eq19taq) WEHLO - SIS 1830 {541
000'981 000’981 1y (PRI e8P eseipmyfasz) (VL
00ES 1830 WHIL-ONGT NO TYdDNINd 40 SININAYG - SIIAMGES 1830
0 00Z5 1830 WYIL-DNOT NO L5343LNI - B3DLAHIS L1830 g
0 T1p'0E [43403 0015 1qaQ Wia)-Poys UQ ISa133U] - 523IAI95 340 230l ..w_m|._v
0 051% {aziwa 1§ 3QUISAQA) 1GIQ WAL OYS U ISIAGIAN0 | ]|
[432013 [4320)3 0015 sa1e3ynia] vonedinuy Py 1815
0 0ETS sa10N uonedidjuy Xe) |d3y dosd |euosiad 21es0dI0)
a 0158 53108 voledidnuy Kep
g ots
080D
" B ¢ ooob
0 [Ha14
0 ozl
e (0844
(ms-ut) SLNR LAOD B 1510 ¥3HA0 01 SiNIViAYd |09 1
Lo IsalSLNN LABD 3 iSid) i ] 66 |
(5a) S30)AY35 1830 - 0F ~ o
1adpn: e10) e japucuiba s139[qp 12 Aepng jeyd SlenaIEn seatnIas d L.W._:
R ! uopeulwa) pazjjepde)-uoN RSEIDESIEC SHE0 ISISCD 1 saddng paseydind sujauag sohojdus3 sauees ftaund {ssejog 3oy sa1u3) uondiasaq
(008) (008) (ooz) {oo9) {o0s) {oob) (00g) (ooz} {oot) v |
il W | r | [ H [ 5] | ] | 3 | a _ 2 [ 8 1 v

IvnLov Ol 139aNg ‘SIUNLIONZ

$20Z '0¢ ANNC ONIONI dvaA JHL ¥04
S¥NESIQ STUNLIANISXT 40 INFWIALYLS

64 abey



0z abeg

re/60/0L @1eq iugd

0 0SE'9 0SE'9 \i['74 UO{1E135]U|WPY |O0YIS - 533]Aa5 Jeoddns ejoL
@ [o[1774 (az1wa 1y aquIsaQ) UCHEJISIVIWPY J00Y3S - 5a21AIG Laddns 1oyl |LGF
0SE'9 0SE9 1174 SaNAIBS [EDIIUI Y1 40 3310 1952 |
NOILYYULSINIWGY T00HIS - SINANIS L¥0ddns  |G57
o 0se'q 05E'8 00EZ UOIIRIISILIWIPY [EJ3UBY - §3D1AIAS 1U0ddnS |ejo) ~|I
0 59¢7 stuawAey SadIAIAS SWIE|) pue JuAWAdeue ysty .m”lmm.
a 1962 PuNJ 23UeINSUI I35 WOl preg swie  [ZG Y
0 oegz | 52211135 LONENSILIWPY Pasy (epads 162
0sE'8 0SE'® 0z€z | " seanag ubnensiuwpy ananIax .@MNI
0 0TEZ _ SAAIAG LONEINP] jO pieOg Im.m
NQIVULEININGY TYUINID - S3DIANIS LROJINS ﬂ
0 L18'y L18'p aozz HEIS |PUO(IINNSY| - 533|uas Poddns jeto) e
0 [Ux44 Aunsa) wwdwssassy Opg
L18'y L18'Y 0zez 5331A135 LIPAA [CLONEINP] xnr.|m
c atez $33tAI35 UONINASUT JO JUBWAADIdL e
33V15 TVNOMDNYISNI - S3IUAUIS LUOdINS mwm
f 279 29 0012 s||dng - 533)A195 3J0ddns [ejoy m
0 06le ([aziwayr g aquasaq) spdng - sa21A1a5 110ddns 1310 (724
0 stz saa1a135 Afojoipny g Aojoy1eq Yyoaadsg |_H.ulu_M.
N aviz 5a31A18S |eTo(oydAsd
0 DETZ 5331205 yljeay
2] 779 [\4¢4 sadrsas aTueping
0 oz $2IAI3S NIOMN |21IOS 7§ AdULPUINY
$ildNd - $3IINYIS AH0ddNS
oos s .
0 67115 62118 000T uopanssuy |2jo) leez )
0 00e1 swesdoig (euandQ g annewaly siuens| FANA
0 0081 swelBaig jenduig ﬁ.
0 0ozt suieJdorg voneanpy s,Janug ﬂ
0 0591 swesdorg pouis G2 2]
o 0091 swesFosg 1ooyos sawns |Gz |
a8t 4181 0051 swesAosg 115e10YISIAY| MJNINI
e 373 aovt swesgoid 110 |G7Z|
g 00EL swei86s4 yoneanp3 fuinunuod/inpy &
0 SiTT A-3.d - sweadolq [Puaws|ddns pue [eipaway {rad
gt 9Tl 0sZ1 2T - swesd pue m
Q L1441 N-Aid - sweidosg uaneonp3 e adg tee
0£9°TT QEQTT 00zt {0221 0021 suanauny) swesnig uonenpy |eiads M
wy'y LeLp'y szrt sweifoid 3 a4 |77 |
BYE'TE YETE 001t swesdong ety |51z
o PR T
{SS/UIN) GNNA ALIYNDAS VIDOS/INFINTHLLIN TYAIINAN - 05
12585 sainypuadx3/ 1ngsiq 1380 /s3d1aay o (A q) ssaon3
0 8EL'ZvL n 0 €77 TEQvL 60T'9E L19'7 48011 9SE'60T S9IR1IpUAdX3 /51uaWasINGS|Q |e10L
0009 ’ oy . = oL —
0 n Q005 539|435 303 |10
a o0vs {8z1w=y1 19 2qio50q) UIHLO - SINAYIS G300 |LiC
1adpng leioj f— S 5132lq0o J18y10 Aepnp jeyden ) SEILD slyyauag s3ho|dw3y saje|es #oung c
uoreUILLF | pazjjeydes-uon g sayddng paseyaung {sJej0q 3joym sayu3) uogidizasag
(006} (oog) (0os) (009) (00s) (oop) {oos) (00Z) (oot) L
1 P I r | 1 | H [ 9 | E [ | a I D) G v

¥202 '0€ INNT ONION3 ¥VIA IHL HOA
TYNL1DV 01 139aN18 'STUNLIANIIXI/QISUNGSIA SINNLIGNTXT 40 ININILVYLS

0z ebey



xsix 44V bZ0Z adIeHEY $00-LYE-PED-9Z
zZ/60/01L 9leq uud

n sainyipuadxa/ ingsiq Jang /s1d13334 Jo (A3uanyag) sseang OLE
n o n 0 o ] n 0 n = .mu..zd_m..hmmx,m_. ?_a...au:ﬁ_n LTI
309} LoilIol v _ g0E
1] 000Y SUUN 180D JAYI0 03 SIUWAEY (2104 £l
i} ¢ n
aeLr (aziwa)| 7§ 3quISAQ) SIUN 1A0D 21RIS-U) O swawhed 12410 (G0OE
M [s]:24 swesaid 317 40) swawheg  |GOE
aQ nziv swei3o14 voueanp3 |e1ads Jo) siwawhed  |BOE
0 oTtiy (m1e15-u|) swesdoud renday o1 swawded |E0E
[mes-u1) SLING LAGD H3HI0 CLEINTAAYY  |Z20E
) 14NN LOE
s9210495 poddng jejol
0 a ] a a 0 ] 0 0 000z S S|
0 0062 {37131 7y 8quIsaQ) saINIAS 1odons 10 IFEE
o 0ESZ $321A13§ UONINJISUOD) PUB Lo 86¢
$SINISNA - SDIAYIS LH04INS | LHE
& PR
o0eR RN 4 v 962
o — N
(d9) 51031084 TVAIVD - 09 1562
192°0€ saimypuadxg/ Ingsiq Jang /51013334 jo (A }sseaxa  |EBE
[s] 99/ 'TET o] 99/'z¢1 Jus._uim.-umm:u.:nr._ qtig 1ol
4 o T ) T S
0009 st 114
n a 2] 000§ MSABIY - SENAIRS 1030 (EIBY
I 4] 0s1S (aziway g squasag) 1310 |RRTE
0 avls saveayiag vonedonuy piy 1 (@7
[1] 0£15 sa10N uonediduy xe| |02y dosd |BuOsIdd 3jesodio) 18T
N 0z15 510N vantedinuy xel  |GEE
0 at1s sjuessepy vonedisnuy xey  |GHT
1830 WU3L-LHOHS ND LSTW3IN - PINGS 830 [PBE
ong LA €82
n 0 (1] oooy S1UN 140D 12410 01 STU3WAR4 |210) .N.m.N.
0 W44 sweifoud 310 10 swawhed || G2
0 (434 swesdoug uaneanp] [enads so) suswied  [0R7
N otty sweidoiq seynday Jo) swuawhed  [GLE
ooy 8.z
0 800E . \VVE
0 ££9'18 ££9°18 o002 saimas poddns feiol [0 7|
0 0067 (azwan g 3guIsaQ) $aNAIBS woddnssay10 |G/ 7
0 0 n 0092 |enus) - sanag 1oddns ejo) (Ve
0 a9z saza)ag Auissalold eleq /
0 0p9Z saoinas Jels | F LT
a 0€92 SANNIAG UONEUIOUL | | L2
0 0797 sa3rAs35 LONENEAY 7 “Wawdopaaq ‘Yaueasay ‘Buveld  |(1F 2
At
s ar9z saaialas poddng [enuad jo uondand  (FEF
TYUINGD - SIS A80ddNY  |89C
1] B6K'19 86719 005z ssaujsng - $33jAlag Hoddns (e10L ; mw
0 0452 5221A95 [PWIU| (QTF
EL 91211 0952 saimas poo) |GG
6vS'ST 6Y5'ST ass? savnsag unnenodsuel] ndnd (492
BEae L8E'22 avsz $3210135 JUEld O SIUBUIIUIEY 1§ LOBRIAD  |EG7
0 s34 $371A18S UDNINIISU0] 7§ LoIisINDIY sy |ZGE
a 0zst 53210095 |easiy | LA
VeI 9v8'1L 015t saziniag oddng ssauisng Jo vonIaia  |(G¢
SSANISNA - EDIAUIS 1Hoadns  |6SE
sjyauag Juawd)nb: s|enae FERIINE]
1adpng le10y * g s133[q0 43430 Aepng |endes _ W - sjyauag aaAojduiz saue|es #12ung [4
uoneulwa) pazjended-uon g saddng paseyaing {sseN100 ajoym sa1u3] uondiasag
{oos) (008} (002} {009) (o0s) (oot) {oog) {ooz} toot) |
7 M r | | | H [ 3 | El I 3 | a I D) [ 8] v

$20Z '0E INNI ONIONS ¥v3A IHL HO4
vn.Lov 01 139an9 'SFUNLIANIJ “UNBSIa STUNLIANIXT 4O LNIWILVLS

~, 1z @bed



$2/60/0L BQ Uud

N T [ “ ] i ] * 06bT (Azi1sa3y F 2q13520) UDNENSIWPY (00 25 unddns Jayio 189¢ |
0 | | i | | otve s2 ung 241 0 230 |29¢
oovz UGRERNS|U|WE , ,.ul3S « $O0AIS Loddng 99¢ |
n [LT4Z:) aQ 0 0 n 0 [1784:1 i 605'r8 00EZ uof1eNs|ujwpy |eJauayg - sadjues Joddns jejo) lzag|
6OSPA 605'vR 59€¢ SIUAWARY SIDIAIDS SWIEJD pue JuawaTeury X1y E
SvL'ze Sve'zg T9€¢ pUN4 3JURINSU| J|S WO pIEd SUNE)) @‘
‘a ! _ [ ._ _ ﬁ 7 OfE? wa.u_Emm :c:m:m_‘:__mu( ealy |eI3adg @.
0 | _ _ _" | | ] 06 S231A)AS LONEBIISIUILPY IAINIINT mm.
.m_ | | ! “ | Emm SIIIALAS UMIRINP] JO Ewawml ) E
00ez NOLLVULSINKAGY TVUINID - E3DIANIS Li0ddNs  |BSE
a a0 o | n n _ n _ ] . ,o a ‘ 1] . =o~.~ f HeIs [euofIdnasu - sasjaras Hoddng o) m|m.
[ o | _ 7 _ 344 Bunsap y wawWssassy &
a ! | I _ nzzz 533t0J35 eIpa [BUOIeINp] 9Ge
9 i _ ! | i orzz | SA3AIDT UONINASUY J0 JudwasaIdwt g
) “oozz 438 RuBANSY - sa3psg Boddng | pOE |
n o lo o n n __ n |e _ 0012 1dng - 53310535 Loddns je30) M|m.
1o ] __ 0607 ..,:::m.__ B .S:UEE 5 n:m saaasas Loddns sagg = -Nlm
* _ _ [ | _ | | ostz aAsaS :..:.:3.. 7 Alojourey yosads 16¢
a _ — _ [ . ortz muu_imm " on_a.vin Nﬁ.
n _ { _ _ ! OETZ . saJnag .:_umI Wl“ﬂl
L | W \ 1 ! otz . muu_ium ...u:mn_:u. ﬁ
a | | | _ _ 1 _ otte S2IIAIAS NIOM {1305 M uu:mu:u:< E
oate lldng - smpuag Laddrrs | gye
noar
o 0 yo _c K —a _o jo : |0 i 0001 L UBIINITSY) 0L
i ZZRT :o:__.; Em>:a mEEnaE nu .no\m>:...Ew__< E:n_._:
|° “ —Nmp. A E :c:_E u:.. Ld :.._Eu.._i__,._._u: .__ Zre
| 3 0z6eT } ) :u_.___.; aeany mEEuo:_ uw:_u r_..mn
I 2.3. uoning m_mz& mEEuEa _oc__um _mEE:m ﬂ
|e B16I uomng Sm>:n_ a_.::no__g u:mm_a;uﬁw_ qu
° LI6T :n:__: Emzi JE-.__E:n klis) BEE
e 9161 . uaiyny u:.t_i swiesdang Unarinpy Buinunuoafinpy ﬂ
{? m:; ) - : :n:_E A1LALd H-aud mEE.un:.._ _.‘_:art__.'n.a_”_awwm__.ﬂm.m_.._x ; mm.
{0 vietl = uonINg ety ZT- v_.mEEwEn_ _SzuEm_&:m\_m_quuz = m._.um.
N : m.ﬁmd: i uoming v. g .:_n___.?_i :u:mu:um _m_uwnm - m_m
3 [44:19 uoting u:.:__& - v_ ,Em.mui :a:musum eadg £EE
i 1167 . :u::ﬁ szi ﬂEEmEn ma * Lm_:nuz. = ﬂ.
n 0161 :D:_E Em>_i wEEuoi N-3lg LEE
“ 9 ._ | _ _ 0061 B AEanE E_an k] m>:m,:u=< Em:i .W.ﬂlmr
|® 7 | | _ oost |- ) . [6zg]
| | | 7 — | A ) o _.=3§.m..: S:_.uw 503 ua |BZE
ls _ _, _ _ . IO I——— TN
" f _ “ ‘ aost : - ) WEEMEQ _nozum ._mE:.Sm ; E
a ! “ V | * 0051 : — == o mEEmen u:mm._n:wta.:_ |seg]
o | [ | | _ | oot - sweigong 1 [pzg|
' " I _ ._ q | “ QoEL sweadory uoneanpz mz::____ ...__,._._:3__ ) mm
: | | i | | { | T4 R _2.._.._._..2.__._3 oueiehlinny ..Nhﬁ:
n i | 1 _ _ | | L oszt Nﬁ.x mEEmaE ::_.m iiing pue |eipaway E
n | | | | _ | ST : i v_ Ea wEEmEm :o:mu:nu ﬁ..ﬂaw _ Eﬂu
i 0 i _ m | | __ oozt X ENN..H 00ZT suolyaus, ___ S.__m...m_”:: ce:mu:uu _m_uuam B E
[@ | i | | | sert S uo__.:_ui BLE]
Lo ! 11041 S|00Y3s J31ieY) 01 EwE>ma :n_._E AR
0 | | | u | m oott _ . swerdoig enday Evm.
(41) QNN LHOL - 08
(3M) HSYD ONINBOM - 0L
1a3png 1e10) SECIE waurdinby 5332lgo Jay10 Aepng jeyden S P siyyauag asho|dwy sale|es H13uny
uojeuIwIa) pazjeydes-uon 8 s3jiddns paseyaing ; (ssetiog ajoum sa1u3) uonduasaq
{oos) (0o8) (00£) (o09) (00s) {oov) (oog) (ooz) loo1)
] I bl | r | [ [ H I 9 I ] | 3 [ a | 2 [ 8] v

¥20Z '0€ INNF ONIONI ¥Y3A FHL ¥OA
2z abey VN1V 01 13908 ‘'SIUNLIANIIXI/AISNNESIA SIHNLIANIJXT 40 ANIW3ILvLS gz abed



xsix' Y4y pz0z edsEHE ¥00-LbE-vEQ-OC
v2/60/01 B1EQ uld

‘o o 1o 0 lo o lo lo o | aovz | UL PY [0S - S3(AI5 Loddng |RIo) _,mw.m..
syjauag juawdinb3 s|epalelN $3210I3S Z
I Ae| eijde syyauag asAojdw salse|e: PRENLY]
183png |e1o} voneuywIaL pazyEnded-uoN s13alqo B0 |3nQ |eijde) = sayddng poseyang jausg |dwi3 es {sre1oq sroumn sou3) uondyasaq
(oos) {oo8) {oos) (009) {oos) {oov) {00E) {002) {oot) l
i I A | E | _ | H | 3] | E] I 3 [ a I S [ 8 | v

$202 '0€ INNT2MANT ¥YIA IHL ¥OS
Ivnlov Ol 139an4 'S3¥NLIANIJ HNESIa STUNLIANIXT 40 LNIWILVLS €z abey




e abeg

PEisU0/0L Aeqg Wld

In 10 in 000y | 1A IN0D F 1910 Y10 01 SIUNRIAeY 12201
| 9 ; oary | (A1e15 )0 INQ) 51N 1ADY J 1510 1AYI0 01 STuBWARY
L o (1] . DOEY | {115 L) S1aj5uel|-S3|UM 1A0D B 1510 JAYI0 O3 SIUSutAeq (B30
] o 06ty . (Aziwsdd) ' 5qui35aQ) S13)suL] SIUAN 140D AIEIS U| 01 SIUdWARY JIYIOD
} NBEY _ siajsues | swrsAosg M0 10} SlusWARY
o 0/Eb _ s13jsues] - wesdoig a83(|03 Auunwwe) 1o suawAeg
o OvEYy s19psues| - sweafolg 310 10 SlwawAry
] o (U334 _ SHsvel)  swesdaig p3 Annunua)inpy 1o) siuduiAey
v 0zey | SIAISUR)|  SWeIF01q UoNEIND3 (e133ds JD) SuawAeg
e . otgp ssgpsucy]  sweidaig Jenday 10) sjuawicy
o N aozk . .?umum u} uominy - L 1009 ] .m_n_,.w.:o o1 suawheq jero)
n a6ey | {acnwa)) B Aq1ISAG) SPUN 140D 2IBIS-UL (1 suawARy I
o] 087y womng  suwreadnag J34I0 Joy SluAuAey
g ouzy | woming swesoiq 33107 Aunwwo? Joj stuauiheq
" 11244 . woning  suesdoig 317 )0) SlusurAey
| n U244 _. uoning  swesfold uoneInpI BUINUNUE)/NpY 20) sluawAey
o azze | uong  swesdoid umieanpy [112ads 10) syuawieg
il ' orzy | GO SWwesAaIg (R S SR ARy
o 1 n ooty | {a1e35-ur) siun 1000 § Wi Joya0 o Srwaukey #iag
h 061b {371Wwa P AquIsaq) STIUMN IR0 JICIS-U| 01 SIwAWARY IR0
! oty | swesSoid a93)j05 Minnwiwa? 10) sjuawAcg
i vty | swesR01d 312 10 SuswiAng
a 0Ety swesAoag uoneINp3 FUINUNUE/ NPy J0) StuaLAey
| i 0zTy _ swiesGoig uoneInpy |eiaads so) sjuswheg
" oty swesdosg seinBay 10) sjuawhey
[:9035-u)] 53U 110D W 1510 8130 03 TuIABY
oo FUESTITL UL ST Ern JATE
1.9 | el ] | | | so0s * I e
L e |0 _ | Sbe'ze |a | 605'b8 ] ooz | sainsas poddns (€301
L i ! | _ 0062 (21131 @ aquasag) siasss uoddng po
e 0 n _ 0 _ n la n 009z ! |enua) - saxasas Yoddng jea)
. | 0997 sad1nsa5 Auissad014 erEQ
0 ‘ | | | aver | 3315 JjeIs
N | i | | oegz | SA31AI3S UonEWIn))
N _ | \ [ 0z9z | sa3nIag vanenjea3 K wadofiaag ‘yaseasay Suluelg
a | | | | | otoz f 539A196 110ddNs 121633 Jo uondang
on9t |enue) - swjag poddng
: g _ o 0 10 oosz | ssaulsng - saJjaKs 110ddns (2301
10 [ } 0157 _ $3IIAIAS [CLIFI)
0 _ | | [ ngse | Pa1n135 pacy
10 i | i l | ossz | savinag uoneliadsues | pdng
0 | | | | | ovsz | S2A)DS 1UL)4 JO JIUCUITUICIY 1§ UONESIDO
Y | | 0E5¢ 5321135 1AIIDNIISUOT PUe UOIISINDIY sampde
N 1 | | i | | 0252 sadtniag sty
0 I UST4 $321A135 1unddns Ss3awsng ja Lanasng
4 00sz $38U|SNY - K@3)asag peddns
39pn s11jauag wawdinby sjeualeny $331nI3S
}adpng uapeuwIa ] pamender-vony SREIL [ PEITHG] Aeping |ejidery 3 sanddns e s)i4auag aahojdwg sale|es [REDLE} {sse1100 aroum o1w3) uopdyasag
{oo8) {ooz) (009) (00s) {oop) (00g) (002) (oot)
1 | r | i I H [ 9 I 4 [ 3 | a | 3 8] v

$Z0Z '0€ ANNC ONIGNT ¥VIA IHL 04
TYNLOV OL 1390M8 'STUNLIANIJXI/AISUNESIA SIMNLIANTdXT 40 LINAWILYLS

re ebeg




xsIX Y4V +Z0Z 29)eHET p00-LPE-PED-9C
vz/60/01L 21Eq ubd

96L'ET sa. / a 400 1d1229y 40 (Asuapyag) sssad
o 0TL'T 0 0 a 0 n 02L'z a o = __ 3
o -
0 0 0 0008
a
oues ssEmpmy/oseal) 1930 ass-Sud UG [RARULY J6 RuawAES « ©UEZ IR
0 00Z5 1630 WYIL-ONOT NO 1STUSIN] - SSTAUTS 4830
n o 0 0015 199Q WI31-U0YS O I53S33u] - BIAIAS 143 [A0L
0 0s1% (a2iwan) 1y 3QUISAQ) 1930 WIAL-1J0YS U 1S3IBIVL N0
0 0115 swenep uonedanuy kel
1930 WH3L-140HS NO ASIUIINI “$DIAYIS 1830
o005 o ismdispiesine| vy
[+ Q (v} ooob S}UM IA0D RO 01 SIUBWAEY [2101
o 06Ty (971way 73 2qu3SIQ) 51VN 1400 IIEIS-UI 01 swawheg 13410
a (74474 sweid0J4 UoNEINP] |2132dS 01 siudwhed
0 11944 swesSo.d Je|nday 01 swawAed
060Y s sumn EETY
0 L't n 1] 0 [} n ozL't 0 n 000Z sa3jasas Loddns (@101
0 06z (aznuay g 3g1u3Isag) sanAIas woddng JayiQ
(i 07L't 0 0 0 ] 0 02L'T (] 0 0052 ssauisng - saaAIas Hoddns [e3o)
a ars? 5331A13§ 1UB|d JO 3JUBUATUIENY 1§ Lonesdg
0zL'T o't 0£57 53IIALAG UOITINIISUOD 1§ UONISINbIY 5AN12E4
SSINISND - STANIS LEO4dNS
6007 o
{S®d4) aNNd ALIYS B NOLLNIATYA 3814 - 06 J
6TE'ST / gs1a 4380 / 30 (A } ssa0x3
i} pS7'291 1] (1] 0 0 4} SpL'28 i} 605'8 sainypuadx3/SIUBWALINGS|A [BI0L
©008 f41hs3 07 40 FSNAISIAL
n 0 n 0005 T e R LT )
N 00bS {oxjway @ oqu0500) MIHLO - EDIAKIS L8320 |OZ Y|
0 o (prmay iedpung sengfesemn) [y |
COES 4830 WH3L-ONOT NO 17dDNIBA 4G SINIWAYA - DIANISLEID | |
(i) 0028 1930 (NYIL-DNOT ND AS3U3INE- SRS 4830 [PER
0 o Q 0015 143Q WU -HIoYS U0 ISRI33U| - SBIIAISS 1G3Q P10 l.m.w
i Qas1s 199Q WJaL-140YS )0 1534 NG 'NM—.._.
o or1s 52122111137 voneddNuy pry A1e1g ln..w||
o 0ETS s310N uohednuy xe| |day daid |Euosiad 3)erodioy Zh
i az1s sajon uonediznuy xel  |Fl{
e ot1s SIUCLIEA LONEDIINUY KE| a
1930 WY¥AL-L40HS NO LS3YILNI - EDIANIS JB30 a
Lo BRI aiy
12dpng |elo) :M_w_.“”“h—”wu_. Py s398[90 42410 Aepng |ended .“_M_mh_w_“”_“_‘m vwmmu.m_.ﬂ”m_n syyauag asAo|dw] sajie|es #13uny [4
S b {ssejiog 2104 Ja1uz) uondiilsag
{006} {oog) {009) {oas) {oov) {oog) {00z) {oot) l
1 M | r | I | H | 9 | 4 [ 3 | a | 2 [ 8 v

#20Z '0£ ANNT ~""IN3 ¥vIA 3HL Y04
IYNLOY Ol 1390N8 'STUNLIGNI. HNESIA SIYNLIANIdXI 40 LNINILVYILS

| 6g ebey



XS[X"4d4Y ¥¢0¢ 8a1eHe $00-/v£-¥£0-9C
$2/60/0L ulid

(52311135 1G3@) 9 auij uo Papi0IAI 3G 1SN spuoq uo sjuawAod 3311135 1gap J0f S1d13334 XO] [ 4. e

5150 1YNYIIY uo uo mEtDng uaym uappiiiano aq 0} hmgumuountz 24D g uwnjod uy mE:E&D\ Yl —.N

014

98L'621'C 98L'671'C 990°5£0°2 0 990'5£0°7 sieiol [ g

0 0 0 (e21w31 g 3quasaq) ayi0 | g

0 0 0 |00YIS Jawwng L

28579 78529 T9€°6S T9€'65 Aluo asedipaiy/Alindas epos | g,

0 0 0 UDI12N11SU0) |EUOIIEIOA EDLY Sl

09L'€T 09.'€T 79€°12 79€°TT uonesnpy jeiads | 4|

500'6¢ S00'67 L5697 £56'97 A7 Buisea | g

800°0€ 800°0¢€ 45744 75v'9t Aizjes g uonuanaid aais | Z|

0€S'T61 0ES'T6T EET'SST €ET'S8T Awunwwinor |y

200'0€ z00'0g 595v2 S95'%Z ysed Bubtiom |

0 0] 0 sjuawanosdw) jendes 6

196'TL 196'TL 197'89 197’89 Juawalnay |ediBiunpy 8

£0T°0L €0T'0L 609'59 60959 uojieyodsuel | /

8LL'02C 8LL'0TT 150°v2T 150°'vZe +% SIIIAIBS 199Q ¢]

#00'00¢€ #00°00¢€ 02t'98¢ 0zZt'98¢ IdueUIIUE N 9 SUOIRISd g

€50'00T°T €£50°00T'T S68'9Y0°T $68'9¥0'T |euOIRINDPY P

(3 -3 uwnjo) (- @ uwnjo) £

(Ara1 €20z 2y3 (Ara7 €202 343 (s31aAa1 J011d {Ano1 €202 S i {ssefj0q sjoym J23u3) uopdIsag 4
Wwouy) anq saxel PaIEWRsI WOL)) SaXe) PIIEWNST [EICL TZ0Z WOY) panjaaay SaXeL By wouy) panjeday saxey ¥ 121 €202 WO p2-08-9
niy3 €2-1-£ panjaday saxe)

|

$1di3334 XV1 WIHOIVA aV 40 31NAIHIS

A4

Gg ebey

Gz abed




Xs|x H4Y pZ0Z 2d1eHeT 00-L PE-PEQ-92
v2160/01 @1eg Iuld

T a0 i Wt o aon BEPS Y | | GO
wig 1 nyo B spuog urawidonr 150y § spuog Buipuny 7 fa
. Bt 0 ¢ spuag ABau | pue [erumuuolIAL | *AIZJES "TUDANIY 14 b spuo puny yseo Bubrom T | 4G
Junowe a1 Yim Ajatesedas pAYUIP! 3Q IS Pansst 1930 10 3dA1 yae3 «| B9
o]
ELLETET Q00'r0Y'Y 000981 [ a 0000651 0D0°ZL6'T | £9 |
0 L £9 |
o 129 |
a 19
0 08 |
0 64,
0 86 |
0 145 |
0 1.5
o 1S5
0 L PS |
a £S5
0 .G
0 LS
a 0S|
0 | 6b |
o 87 |
0 |t |
ELLETE'T 000'rOY'1 000581 000'065'T £ 000'2L6T nz/nt/zt azoz sau3s spung Fuipunjay | g
193Q w3l WL of ANy FEnr "ot Ming iy Fm AA, anss| jo awlep) Jo uapedIuap| St
wz0z ‘DE Sunt ¥ [ariaseyy pae paguIaa) T £202 ‘T M S 3y esjooN g (AA/ppfww) t
-Auo uo Ju3wdhed 10| Supua BujpueIsing gl (207 T Anr Shiubssiin M g 202 "1 M PARLERERY - 1 jo adAL anss| |eujdjig Jo wnowy ansst jo oeg 199q WiaL-3ua] JayI0 18 ed
PapinoIg 39 03 unowy paniay paniy . - - TS e —
ISFeY T % Ko 3 : Tt
o a 4] Q ] %4
n [44
0 |54
0 [9) 3
0 6€
0 8¢
0 LE
0 e
o SE
0 L PE |
0 €L
0 [43
0 i
1qaq una) , HINT 0E i) vzoz ‘0f ung A a: AR, ot
-Sua) vo wawdhed o] O | gl CIOE " AM {mwm pue paquassg) ny1 E20z ‘T AInr £202 'L Aing Bujuuiiag o 3nsspjoadAL anss| jeurdlo Jo wnowy \Ak o funss) Alup saseal £8 8SYD 'V ed
Suipu3 Suypuersing sajuasagp Auy flupuesing anti) jo 2ieg
papiacsd aq 03 Junowy panss|
130 WHIL-ONDT J0 IINGIHS oe
oz
a {azway| 73 aquIsan] JuMoL108 WIIL-UOYS IR 0L | /7
OHIMOHYON P LMOHS ¥2nLo| 0T
o fspuninv) ol | GZ
g e
0 (spung ] g suol] soa/Liol | £Z
[T 531 [#4
0 [} 0 [} sNaLieor | L2
o {aznua)) g aquasagl 110 07|
(1] Doy AL g ORI 3Ny | B
a puny ajueudlvieny | sueiesado ]
0 puny jeuoneanpy “
v s310W NOWvaDINY Xvi| 91
0 n 0 " smyLimer | Gl
0 [ERTE - T T AT T3 v
o pun g K, g ang | gy
1] o ARR S, VIS LTV P b 0 NN N—-
0 pung unsieundieen )y
0 Aoy Rapunjay  LERALSS 1030 Dli
1) WAEs Binaas - vaRa 190 n
0 voniwes - ANS TD | g 7
0 T TUTURATATEY NSl /
0 mingpeunimiry | g
Al SLEY A NOWYJILNY BV ]
o SON [yddIPWL | b
{1¥dd2) SILON NOLIVEIILNY XVL ANV 434 wuveodod| €
202 "0E 3uny 702 '0€ 3unr 1
v20z “0E aunf Sujpu3 E202 T Ainf [4
ny €202 ‘T AING ny €202 'T Mg (ssejj0q ajoum s2103) voduISIg
JuipuEising pamay panss) Suuwideg Sujpuersing N
3
1630 WHIL-LHOHS 40 31NG3H3S
[ 7 1w | o ] 3 =T % T 5 T & [ — —

‘gz abeq



7 afieg

uopieanpy sanug i

uonednaag Ayjoey _oozumr

i
|

T9E'T2

29E'T2

41 R4

T9E'T2

uoileanpg |eyaads

e AW PLUL SSerTe L BUu AL LU DL
B0 BYEC) Juld
9007 155 0§
Jee 40P (08) pUny AUNWW| 10 3Y) Ul P31J003) S3INTIPUIDXD pUB SINUIAIL 31 O} pa19jdwad 3q 03 aJe Apunwuw) o] was .m
Do 0/enba 3snw (S¢O Y4InoJyl 9ED) snutw {saanypuadxy 110) (eiog) TED VA4
m 0 o ' LT M
‘0 qel piy uoNeZIWSI] UD uieldx3- JBYIO Gy
| 0 SPUOQ 140] UO 153431u] pue |edidULd .ﬂn}
“ Q sadinzas 2837 ml
0 {18 Pue ‘g7 'z¢ 3p0J 3dURINSU|) SJUIWARY 33ueinsy) [eaoididay Ml
[ ] U0NINP3Y JO/PUE UONUAAALY $507 03 PAlR|aY SaIAISS A10SIAIadNS ‘|euonIadsy) ‘[euoijeanpy ﬂl
0 : sjudwalas/sjuawdpnr %
o] 22IA13S SWIEI) pue JuaWwaseue | Ysiy Mml.
. pSZ'L9l {3oueinsuy-j|as Jo Jeynday) asuernsuy .a
0 _ 10y ajueinsuy EmE‘>o_aEm4c3 qm|
0 17y 8seasiq |euniednasQ 513310/ 10/pue 13y uonesuadwo? S1aJopm
! saumypusdcy
41063703 yaoa Jof Junowo Jojjop 1p10) 3y 1333 3N0QD TE auij U S3INNpuadxa Ajlunwily 1504 ayl aziwayt ‘satobajns Buimojjof ay; uy
NMTNm o i Suiweway uZu,muz _.EE_

_ 1LL'T6
|
| 24128

[ bsz'zot

[£TA)

| EL5'SHT

€9t
017’81

| 8svv2

o Ajunwuw) 10

isuaWARY Swiel) _mSL

3uimo||oj 3y a1e82,83e ayy i 1s)| ‘sah |

¢EOT-6/0T ST Sp/ 01 Juensind aasadsal asuesnsul ue Payslige1sa AJj1ua ay) seH D OoN D S59A

e STUNLIANIAXNI ALINNWINI LHOL 40 FTNA3IHIS

33uejeg Yse) pansasasun

w VDO |~ | It (oo
(a\} NN O Ol | |m

sainjpuadx3 Ajjunwui| 110] J0 a|Npayag

$82In0g $3NU3ASY Pa)JD3|ag puUe S|A3T XE[ B30T PIIOLISaY 40 9|NPaYIg

OtL
vl | asue|eg yse) paniasay GZ
. tZ0Z ‘0€ 2unf jo se aduejeg pun siseg :mmw Bujpuy vlm
S1UBWI3SINGSIQ |20, sm
1 (221w131) 73 aqusaQ) sIwaWasINgsIg 13410 INM
‘ o $831/IaS 309Q (B30 ﬂ
00vs-0t {anwa1) g agirasaq) Jayip $331A35 193 qN.r
00ES-0€ _ {pa11ay jeddungy aseyaund/asea) 1gag wia) -8uoi uo sjuawiey Jediaulld - $331A135 1gag 6l
00ZS-0¢ _ 199Q W3] -8uoT Us 153J31U] - 5331AI3S 193] ﬂ
IAvs L630] /1 |
08 __ $321A185 ATlunwiw| 1o P.
DEST-09 40 0T ” $321AJ3S UOIINIISUDD Ty UONISINbIY 53 P
0001-05 40 0L _ uoIINIISY) L
‘SINAINISHNESIO q
m mun_wumz |e30) N[.|_.|
002£-09 40 0% ‘0Z ‘0T | spuog Ja afes Ll
- | (aziway| 19 aquasaq) s1diaay 18410 ﬂ.
QLEE-0C 1001 _ uoneInp3 1anug .h
EB61-09 J0 0f SPa3d0.d xe] uonednaaq Alljioe4 [ooyas 8
0461-01 $334 UONEINP] SJ3ALQ i
08 '005T-09 20 0S5 ‘0t ‘07 ‘01 __ S1UaWISIAU| UD STuiuie] .®|.
08°00T1-05 40 O ‘0% ‘01 | 1211510 Ag PaAlasay saxe| Walofep py .ﬂ
“E_wu“zlﬁ
€202 'T AInf Jo 5e 3duelEg pUn4 S|Seg _._mmu.lml
‘ON 3Unoddy _ {s1e1ja@ ajoym 121u3) uonduasag 4
SIIUNOS INNIATY d31D313S ANV SIIATT XVL VD01 QILDINLSIY 40 I1INAIHIS g
1 R | 1 e [ oTalv
1z abey



P21 XSP MY peNZ DAIBIHR | ¥ON-LoF-PT0-9¢! I\ C0ZNODIEHE Bl 0 p31eUSE D

..... T o - 5INIW3SBNASIO- e = - e 1 oy
_ '\ UojIdes E...u._t...umum Sy
144
‘m0J2q 25N 01 saunypuadxe 3y3 Sujujwiayap uj isisse Aew spodal sain)ipuadxl S|4 $ZOT ‘OE aunf y3nosyy £207 ‘T AIn 3yl J0 majaay
SIYNLIANIIXI d¥V pue ‘YSHYD ‘SIYVD ‘T Hed|”
wo no 30 A0 X0 o p[o] 39 = Buripaisgs 3pgEq PETRIIED 3G 1INW 104) Fq
0 0 0 0 ] [ 0 gy rks vis] i | OB
RZE'IVT a 0 0 [} £87'v8 7p0'z9T P ey anusasy wor anuanzy popey o mng | 6E
[T 104 1] 0 0 o 187'v8 7y0'z9t BEGb 1 a3y Al e R IRG] aanay prepad s risl | HE
B
SNUDAIY |B10] - 8661 UN032y 3INU3AY 10} uonej|duaday 1) uol3aas anuansy
[ oot o T = ] o o | esvar | i N 1 e e T
TRTRISS BFrOvy P WEIRPY BAURATN i SRS 10 | G
? S| ey Pty v REGE 1Y ay imbiey
? BE6Y A SIS 0 30{rNAG] (AANGE $0) PIINSIE J0u] BMUBATY JUY FIUID H
W
° 669 IR TR an 3a11A) [RABQE i) PATUNAAIE 15U AR TAMND 4 :
a gihy  hrrenias] o amirrsan] [Aeede i palunoss yik] iR DY SHNVY AU <k
TRV RO €
o L INVYDOHd SIH4) [puni o) pur Mg $3UN3
n nEbE (1M i 100D SVHDTNARNS 5] ] s vaawey quy | OF
° niGr 133 "5 10 ‘011007 WHDORSENS Sied] lakv) vinidoy | B2
0 R W W AT | gz |
. TR 4
st 86y | Wd '$1'83 60 130 ‘€3 IO WVHOOHARNS §1
L] Lid 141 st '3 00 FOOY D ONHING S [ysinal (Areol i w3zo | AT
B — MWW g
LIt ReRy | ‘3 W "YS ‘04 ‘235300 MWDo ING SA] (1 wiainl () e
Asjes g ARUFE TIPS BRI sz
aewikibiRSd A (LYY ysey Sumaopy  s1Afad euded ___u““”._n_”:s uonepodsues) 533)A135 1990 2 KiRDisEIAdO | ruaneInpg 013y Shwbas) (o susiidUaR
- pa|ieiap Jaj SUOLINIISU| A5, ($J81|00 AOUM Jauz) vondyasag .___.|N.
oy 0l o8] o) fos) ins) lob} ol o) lot] |
[44
b d;
Y4V bZ0Z A4 341 Ul pavsodal pue spodal sinppuadxa kil g uojidas anuanay
Sitd ‘b0 ‘OF 2UNT YINcIYI ‘EZ0Z ‘T ANF UO PSWIE] SIUNLIANIAXA bZOZ Ad 10§ PUe ¥4V y20Z AJ 3K U0 payoedal pZOT Ad U pa2IuB0ral PNUBASI J0f S| g UONIIAS
9p9'sTz [ N I o |7 0 | [ ierw RSEIET ¥ UORa0S ANUINIY IFI0L | LE |
Lv9'8 3R PENE (s umypenmsnyy vo FquIIS0) [Anske My pAIUIKIaE pOU) BPUssTY NV 100 0z
6l
¢ S60e Gan ez un 2qy59g) [MAGE JO) ERMATHE P MR VINND PO
— TaeT
0 THEY Lemirrunng ua aquina] [AASar wy pAIAAGIF I0U] Ankassg ETY S IRV3 U0 i
L b ERTETR NCI N T
0 — RE6L sy Apianay (£ EI0) BT FITTE LRAARUG 03] STYNT
o g - 4 RG6D L "l 00 W IDORANAS Wil [yl | Vaosay duy
gy - —_— = = — REGE
9 = i ol 66D
. ) MY
zovioot L | il twip nhEE ‘Wd *s1°83 €0 €2 °00 11 1003 svil bawv] Laen)
££5°901 131877 (TN - TR TS TR T ZL
8667 "3 ed 1801 21 S1000 iYWI0YS 805 S 10y sia] [4ee] i 135s3
LITLETJLILTS T
Aajus g Vi) ysed Qunjiopy  s1a9loig |eaide] Jvawainay uoneuodsuesl  AMANE IR SAREn (ruEiEInp3 By
wanuAARL Bty ) _E_a::hs_ #ruieiadn anuBazs jo WadEaR
- pAllelap 104 suolanisy 395, (srejog ajoym Ja1u3} vondiasad ﬂ
o (o6] o8] ot 0] 03] _low) o1l 02) toul 6
"84V £207 A4 40/pUB ‘72702 A4 ‘TZ0Z A4 seaA 10110 2y} u| papiodal sainjjpuadxa 0} spodal 8
a1mypuadxa Juesd g4 ‘20T '0E 3Unf Y3noayl ‘€20z I AInf Lo pauije1? SIUNLIANIAXI £20Z Ad Jo/pue Y UoI3I3§ BNUAAIY
2207 A4 1702 Ad 10} 44Y bZ0Z Ad 341 uo pauiodal 4707 >u Ul paz(udodas aNUBA3L I} 5| i UD(3IBS
e ) r
“INNINTY dYV pue YSHYD ‘SFUVD ‘T tma
'NOILD3HEODI HOod znr_._n_:‘ 3HL OL WD ﬁ PhEL FETUMN x x_\wz.u. __ﬁwv_ﬂzm mﬁ( SHNITFHL 4 "HA¥ FHL OLNI IINAIHOS SIHL htwmzum\t
w!n_nEbu 9g 1SnW 3|NpaYyas S|yl ‘., S3A. n_ co_-mna?gon :
02 mm> x yT0Z AS Ul mbt:l snynwpg jeiapss dyy 40 <m&s Y
'SFH v pusdxajaniasal EmEcEmm hEcSuEmE \oo:um ey EQ

mzo_._.uzm._.mz_ m._Doqum

:5U0J39HIISU) ANPBYDS 40§ MOIG HINID

ham__anu 510§5q SUONONAISUI BN

m..s IFHOS &m<b=m ‘VSHYL

_ N 1 "1 6 1 o5 T & | ——— S

(SuawWasIngsiQ pue sydiansy Jo 3NPayYOs pajielaq)
3Npayde Y 'YSHYD 'SINYI

Az afieq



B fsuomnng | 79

n a 0 [ [ _‘_h-._. 2imipuadxy |le Ul PApNIaL] ADOIONHIIL 2301} ININAIND3T

'SIDIAYIS ISYHIYN 'SINddNS TILVIIN-ADOIONHIAL 1¥1OL
o ™ Thoaz i van )

Papniul) (NIWAINDA 'SIIIAUIS ISYHIBN 'SATAANS 171 TTFADDIONHTT
L) oot tocot veniminl oo
| S Puprisnl ANIANDT CENANSE JVHIUA 180T CLTT A MINHTTL
B .m Pty 5 85
° 095z (i101] s331A35 ao0| )G
L ovsz 1I£201) S321A3S LNWE 40 3INYNIINIVIY R e | 95
0 oesz Qievay) saainsas wojsnnsuos pur asmmetny vagpeg| 59
R [
] 000z Lamipeaea) PHSL SIMARTS LNOWINS| 2G
e | | | | | | | 1 ooat snsnupenis ) oy exi3trsta| |G
" 0s
ALTLITEE ] dinb: —_— ay
iniipEadey ApBuAg wawdinbgy Slenajepy TENALSG Hiijeg :14
imay A 2240 fepng padey sayddng poswibitg e e
| lovsl loom . loos) _teus) _ foow) Tar looz| font) ) (S34vD) STUNLANIIXAS NS I
B S TR I [~ Th g | 4 - g — 5 [ = v

{siuawasingsig pue sidiasay Jo anpayog papelag)
3NPAYS dHY 'YSHUD 'SAUVYD

Rz Abey 6z Rbeg




P2IGDAN1 XSIK MY be07 DUIBHE | P0N-LbF- TR dieHe S 0 PoIEYSY D
Ts_u-é 86
T
[} o 0 0 o ol 3imypuadx ||e uj pPIPN|IU] ADOTONHIAL 1e101} INIWEINDI
‘53917835 ISYHIBNG ‘SITJANS QILVIIH-ASOIONHIIL TYI0L
| Togaz wermmg |
o onoz .
Rapnpul) INIWAIND 'STAIAUIS ISYHIUNG “Ldard Q11T I AD01ONHI1L
n leant vauRn g ge
[} IpeieL] $331A3S GO0
{1e10,) 5321A43S LNV1d 40 IINYNILNIYIA B HOUVEILD)|

{12101) $331A73S UONINISUOD FsF WTITNETY LHYiH|IIF 4]

FAAPUIEY] FI0L TEIANIS THOJEN)
Ay 0] NI

saim|puadx3 sijauag 1uawdinb3 P e e sjupaeN sasmas nouag
jeany uoneuLay  PAzIRNdED-UON p HCIEE) w5 sayddng paseynd aakoiduly =
fno6) {008) o02) toos) o0s) 00| {00€) tonzl (S3:VD) STUNLIANINEBIHIAD. o8
b TRt et AN ISR ot i e 28
tD UORIaS asmpuadng 18
AT L
hajorpay Siowmens | o8
[ 0 o 0 0 Tt amypuadx3 |fe vl FAPRIU] ADOTONHDIL ie70L) LNINGINDI
‘S301AMIS ISYHOUNd ‘5311ddNS QILVIIY-ADOTIONHIAL WLOL
o oonz . . TG0 Gasiauny ) Gy
P3pn(aul) IN3NGIND3I 'SIIAYIS ISYHIUNG ‘S31ddNS LV ADONONIOEL
° ki {aoo wesiming g )
PopnEM] INVANT] SIAKIS BTN $H44NS QHVIIAS010NKINE
eeio 4
0 0952 w104l SI0IANIS GO0 | G/
, 5op'T vl
Sbb'L sz (12101} §331AKIS LNV 40 IINYNILNIVIN B RO Y140
o ©10) §324713 UDNIINIISUOD AUT UARISINDIY LAFAEIE |
ser't I | | | | 1 i
es'aeT | 1 |Fsz1e | [6v1 0z [se1'se
saamIpuadey S1yduan 1awdinby Jaey RANAIAG tpjausg
ay ) A el
o) RN N0 jeidey w sanddng paseyang askajduig S
(005) fo0a) (nos) {oov) tooe) iooz) {007l (wSuNI) STUNLIANIAXD H ¥ISSI m
e - =L - =S ININISHNASIQ-- - e — = T . 9
e g uonIas aJnjpuaduy £9
T 1w [ ¢ T i 1T w1 e T 4 T 3 T @735 T8 ¥

{s)uawasingsiq pue s1diaaay |0 9iPPayag payiejaq)
8NpPayas MY 'YSHYUD 'SIHVI

ot abed



VEIROL XSIK Y3V p204 DTIRHET pN0-¢ 55 PLO-GASIEIDUBU A\ beDADDIRH Y S a3 NI0Q PIBYGY I

% T Twomung ey

o ] o [1) 0 -.._-“_“v: 31nipuadxg Jje w1 PIPN{aUl ADOTONHIAL 19191) INIWGIND3
'SANAYIS ISYHIUNG ‘S31TddNS AZLV1IY-AD0TONHIAL TYLOL
Thoaz. RERICTL

PIPNIIN] INIWLINDI “STINAYIS ISYHIUNG 'SI114d1S B WIINADOIDNHIT |
[ogoT uavauny ul

NN 0110 ADOIONITTL

o aanz

L
L06'61T [reeor [eesie [saren
saim|puadx3 sPauag wawdmby sjepazewy $A3(ANg siypuag
A
1210y uopeuaay  pazieades voy i eHna edey 7 sapddng paseyaing aa401dury s
long) (ong) (oae) {009} {oos| tooy) (nog} (ooz) long} ldyv) SIHALIONIIXI WRAIEST
B e =51 \6s) e 4
3 uopaag ainjjpuadxy e
e = A — - !
AFoyenay N 9L
a f 0 0 [ pliyg asnypuadk3 fte ur papmIUl ASOIONHIIL 2101} INIWAINDI
‘S3INAYIS ISYHING “50Td 115 OLL¥T I ASOI0NHILE TWLOL
[T
o oe0z SLL
f— LINIWCIND3 ‘$3IAYIS ISVHIUN 'SINANS O1IVIN-ADOTOMEIL] -
0 oo 16001 ueazmy 5y
o PR LR TP STHAN I TEVHINNG S1ANE D1 TIHADTIONNILE
. z A R T rYm
o 0952 fler01) 5331A83S 0004 || | |
L) apsz (1E3011 5331AYIS LNV 0 IINYNILNIVIN B HEH LW 10| oLL
2] nesz €101 53310495 WONIN 5D i UARAIRITY Ve § |50 |
| Jassa gy e i 2Pk o 801
. ani.
o oooz $PINIPUALK] (0101 SINANIS BIRCHANT| B3} |
o { ] | | | | w00t saimipuat Je10 HEsLEINI (GO L
G OTIOE P G007 Wi . voL
A i = = =] €01
iy RLIEITTY ARG g Z01
wny S0 AEpng pesdiy 5 sanddns Pty aaknjdis g SRS
loos) (009) {ous) {nw) 1ol |00z} tootl (vsSuy2) sFYNLIONIIXI U Y¥339 100
—- ~SININASHNASIU- eteden — i o 0oL
1Q uojIdag aunypusdxy 66
i i | T [T ERE i) 8 . v

(siawasingsig pue sidiaoay jo a|npaiag pajesq)
ANPAYDS JyV 'VYSHYD 'SIHYD

It ey LI Abrg



PZIROMI ¥SIX HAY 9207 adiene 1 pON L pT-pR0-9¢] nzyodseHe Q PaIeYsY
5 Traosming ;|
0 o 0 0 0 _...-.....V.H.., 3amjpusdx3 fje U PIPRIU| ADOTONHIAL 1E101) INIWGIND3
*SIIAWIS ISVIDNNG ‘Sddns Q1VIIADDIONHIIL WIoL |
(LR ey
o oo0z " . "
papnjaul] INIWAIND3 'SIIIAKIS ISYHIENA "SINddNS OUYTIADOIONMOT
Iogot wmsiaurg il gg
0 000T o pryinl] (W JAEIOE SEAMDS TE¥HIENE ‘SIS GRLVINNADOIDWIONL|
. 194
o 0952 {imoy) 5321AK3S A0OIGaL
0 | bsz ([e101} S321AUIS INVTE 40 JINYNILNIVA 8 HDIEVEIG0{ b L
0 _ 0ES2 (IP104) $231J35 UONININSUGD PUE VO]
[ i
o aaoz sanpuadxd 2101 §30IAUIS N0 09 L
L l | | | | | 1 o001 samupsR 0L NOUINHIIN| G |
i Fon
S L51
sasmypuads3 ayauag Iuowdinb3 — A al——. spiarey <annsag supauag s 551
le30L vopewywiny  pazgended-uny m sanddns paseyaing oAaidwy
(a0s) {0oR) toaz) 1009) {oos) loov) {oog) {noz) foar! (duv) BORIINN PIHUD J8Y 551
. Ter— e s S LN AT SU IS et e O Vel
‘D UD[333§ IJnJpUadxy Tesy
[ Adnjoupag e
o a ] 0 [ oL amypuatx3 |[e Ul papRUT ASOTONHIIL (B101) ININJINDI
"EIMANIS TSYHIUN "5 T4 NS GINVITH-ADOIONHIIL TVEOL
= o0t weiEmn | | o |
1] ooz
{. INININD3I 'SINAHIS ISYHIHNS SHWAMNE DTV LN AROTONHITE
0 lo0o¢ wsimn i ey
paprsi] IIEITT “SHANTS TEYRIE0A $1N 4 H1IVIIE A0010NMIIL
; 6vL
bl
] nase lietnal 51200 3s 0003 L
o | ovsz ([e101) §3IIABIS LNVIA 40 IINYNTINIVIA '8 HDIIWEIO(Qb |
o | o5 (18101} 533|405 HONINASUOT P USHTANEIY ATBTI| Gl |
(VT2 ul i I8
e
114
o 1 000z SunE e |00L SN OENS( 71 |
0 | 1 1 | | | aaot SainipuAdK3 1e10L HEHIIINEENI L |
i oyl
wnpuade B kg 4 R - o,
M ] ARy Fuan ! PrTEr T AN g el
(il P e 0N B Renno [KED g paseIng adhopdusy v
] foazl {ooa) toos) lone) {ooe) loozl lootl (vSyD) UonnN PIIYD VEUUD T
LEL
e e e SN TEH ARSI —— - £
14 uoaS Anypuadxy 5 ;
= i w1 g [ @ | o [ = [ g v |

(SjustuBsINGSIQ PUE 5101823 JO B|NPaYIS payelaq)

3|NPaYIs dHY 'YSHYI 'SIUVD

ztr abey



S b

i, Tsuonauny 902
g
a a9 o 1] 0 -”.._.-..” 3imitpuadxy Ie Ul PEPNPU) ADDTONHIIL 2301} IN3INGHTO
‘S3D1IAYIS ISYHIUNG ‘5311ddNS QILVIIY-ADOTONHIIL TYLOL
= Toaoe wannemg micoz
P od 69GE wanimen | Wl o>
— ] IV AINE SEMARIS TOVNNG SIN4aNT Q1LYTIN ADDIONINL
5 . . IRoay wbviung oo
E = FIPIENAL LN IARDD ST IS IRVHIEN SIS O1IVTRE AN
i # y 1 £oz
= — 3z
o 0952 frrvoa) S1WEE 0004 [ 07
a _ _ _ _ ov57 {I?30)) 5321AH3S LNV 40 2 k] 002
. L [ _ | wro1) s s

g Wwawdnby ) Spisieny caotazag
feang GtpinRALA]  pazendR)-uoN R Aelno eide) W ubijildag paseyng wakaiuey s
(006} {oog) {ooz) {oos) loos) loow} foog) faoz) foott (duv) 1 ssa13WoH d¥y
—rer — - eoiaeme e SININISHIHSIQ . - D
') U0123§ aunjjpuadyy 581
[ ] I A3 :..... Sl LT
L] [ 0 [} ] .”L " am|puadx3 [je u) papn|u} ADOTONHIIL IE0L) INFWINDI
“S3IAYIS ISYHIUN 'S211ddNS 0ILVIIH-ADOTIONHIIL TVLOL
n T Tboos wenung i 781
0007
PARNIUI) LNIWAIND3 "STNAUIS FEHIEHING ‘SIT144N4 BIOVT ADD ST
o o001 10001 uigsue § U 28t
FPAEHAL NIRRT S EIARIT ISPHINAW S A0S DI TINATOTONHIT]
] 2 cant w0 e ET
]
i)
] 0952 limerl senanis noni| LB |
61T ({18 apsT (10301} $32IAHIS LNV 40 IINYNIINIVIN ¥ W01 VR0 &8l
n 0ESZ 1i¥171] 53317435 NO[IINIISUGS puE LONSMbIY LHGIEIEA| | G|
I BT M ) P 081
e—i=al]
et | | i | [ | o002 SANNPUIANT €101 SIIAIS ENETNS] B |
DSZ'6 | |mnge Invre | | | | qaor san1jpuadny je1o) KoL INMA| ;|
OoE e gLl
o dinb: — =
saengipats g 1uauidinby ’ RLT LT Safh A g [Z4%
(LT panjeudey uoy Lo A=ing jeajdey w sanddng Pt g bt g o
loosl {oos) {ooz) {009) fnos) faov) fong) foozl foou) (d¥v) V30! duv ELl
- e T s SANIWASHABSIQ- - e . (44}
‘H U01339¢ aunypuadxy LLL
1 > 1 ¢ | i H [ g | I 3 T o T 2 | = » v 1

(siwBwasinasig pue sidiasay o ajnpayag pajielaq)
3MPauds dyv ‘'YSUND 'SANYD

£¢ #bivg £ afing



___Bamnpinil LN 34ND3 CINANTS FAVHINN "SI0 DTV AD00MOL

PR XSIK UV pe0Z 231RHET PAO-LT-PLO9E J0z0dieHe S s 200 paseUSL 3
[SLPOUIIUN N_..N
o o 0 0 0 i Srmypuaky (I2 Uy PAPNIUL ADOTONKIAL IE101) LNFWGIND3
"SIDIAYIS ISVHIUIG "SINGdNS 031V TIN-ATOIONHIAL TYLOL
i 0OGT WoTIIN W LbZ
o 0002 ’ ”
Ppapn>ul) LINIWCINDT 'SIIIANIS ISYHIBNG "S311ddN5 O VTR ADE0NHI L
2ot fanar woden (oo
’ paaniul] LRYLNE TEIANTS FIVHIUNS SIT1dNS Q1T A OI0NIEHL
S 662
acz|
o 0952 heveal s3D1AN3S BOOH| L €2
1] | | | 314 {(£301] §321AH3S INYI4 40 IINYNILNIVIN B HENLWHIA0|9EZ
o | ] ] DES2Z {#46.1] 53310135 UO[13015U0) PUE UONISINBY SA13)
V)
" 0002 saumijpuadng |C10L SINAKHIS LlOEdRS| ZEZ
[ _ | | | | | L oot Aninypusteg grieg neanEL|LEZ
e (114
[E BEE
AUy s1yauag wswdnby Yepaew sadng Aiig T4
A d o
L [ Mo e paseang sakopdnig s {anoqe 10} pajuNeadE
foos! {oo) foos) fovel tooz) foot! j0u) sainy|puadx3 1AV SIAVD B0 4223
N = T = e (8 S e i o7z
) UOJIIBS AINPuadxy 522
=1 == e —— ] e oy (77
0 0 0 [ 0 1.._._.. .» ainupuadx3 ||z u| PIPNIUl ADOTONHIAL (2101} INFNGIND3
‘S3I1ANIS ISYHIUN ‘S311ddNS G1VITH-ADOTONHIAL Y101
CEIRTE £22
L) 0007 . B
papnjaur] AINIWINDT 'SIJIABIS ISYHIYNA 'S3114dNS BILVIIH ADOIONHITE
lagot s g s |.mwn

sangusdey swaug wawdinby - = e ARLANN AL s
"‘.E_ E___E___.E pazyendes-uaN a WIDWIEED o g patiaing wadopdusy b {spung f12A028y
006! nog} {ooe) foosh foar) lonel foozl foot) BIStd [B20 ue &N, [a¥[sY. 602
i e T e oo |e3s14 [200T PUB BIEIS SRIARUOIDT) STUND o0
vi. Y =) :( UOJIAS PN 202
7 T % 1 ¢ 1 [ | JE—g—— = g———] -8 v

{sjuaniesingsiq pue s1diasay jo aINPAYIS pale)aq)
3|NPaYS AMY 'YSHYD 'SIUVYD

be Afeg



s abey

e

o | _ o |

wawrdmby

rary TR

{s8imtpuadn3 ADOTONHDIL I1€301] ININAINDA
‘SIIAYIS ISYHIUNG 'S3I1ddNS TILYIIH-ASOTONHIIL TVLOL

(spuny dyv '3 ‘vS¥YI

o | |
a | 1
1 1 1 1 1
o
o L l I l |
sampuade g g Amudinby = P 4 ey LA shpbLag m
piriniy WspeUsGg pa piC WSTARER ¥ wpddng ey Sakopduwy S
{oo6) foos| laos) loos! foow} Inogl looz) footl
. . . KN NN S — =t
o a 0 a 0
0
0
o
0
0 =

LA g sayauag
ein) .- pazeldr)-uoy oo henno (edey o sinfibiing pEsirgg iy h w
y . e SIYVO fje woyy) STUNLIANIIXT
loos] {uon) fooc) i00g) {aos} ftow) {en) lont}

_ Bl e e ADOTONHIIL V104
10 uUopI3s aim3puaduy z62
162
TEE'SS7  IROTOOOR W 00U eapauny - —e oY 062
a 0 0 L] [ 0 a a {1e104} S331AW3S NODHEAZ
LE9'2 6171 0 (] Sbb'T o 2] 0 (12301} §331AY35 LNY1d 20 IINYNIINIVIN B ML H 40| RR7
] o a 1] a o n [] {1e1aL] saarasag 1olIINISUOD PUE UORSINbIY etigtey Mt
1£9'7 z61'1 & o Svy'T a ] [] S3INH3S INOHANS | 9FZ
69557 o101 0 005°s ITE'Dh [ Tb0'2S o2e'zat HonuINNisM|caz
82
Tnn Pl AMjauag wawd|nby BT LanAIg Aljhliag T8z
Ar, " Ll !, .
1oL uaifua  pazgede)oN o RS o i dang Paseiing Sagojtuy rindd Am—..vc:& d¥V '8 'YSHYD ‘S3UVI

foosl toag) {nnz) (009) {oos) loav) ivoel faoz) loos) B wod % I (414
. e = . il J) STUNUAONIXS V101 ' [2°
‘N uopaas N..a_ﬂﬂmmxw 08z
| _ 642
. wonng g7

n (] o 0 0 _.:_._‘«_..n ._. 5 amupuadx3 fte vl papndu) ADOTONHIIL 12101] LINIWCINDI

“$3INNABIS ISVHINNG ‘$3N44NS QIYVIIH-ADCTONHILL TVLOL
0 e ttEg i LT

ININAIND3 ‘S32IANIS ISYHIUNG SHIIANT OEEVINK- A0 IONNT

o looo wamm g i 92

PA9nIn | L I N1 STUANIS ISVHINNE "CITALNt O1IVIIN ADS ORI
. - - SRR DLLAL - T

lrewe L} w2005 ooy nnw
(12104} S331AH3S INVIY 40 TINYNLENIVSY ¥ NOUYEIAD (71 2
£101) 53210435 UGNIaNIISUO) Pue Uity e[| /7

taummiste) P CEIANTS LHOEENY
Sramigpungny (EHlL WEHLINNLEN

(enoqe S

o4 pajunosoe Jou) sainypuadxg dyy Ja)Q |£9z

[4:14

Il UDJI3S ainjipuadxg L9z

procse Teament ooz
WL SImypuadx3 |je u) papN)IUl ADOIONHIIL [€101) ININAIND3
“SINAYIS ISVHIUNS SHILNS 0IAVIIH-ASOIONHILL THAOL

== " Tiens Ui ioa 0| 652

PRANM() INIWGINDZ *S3IAYIS ISYHIBNG 'STddNS BEIVTTN ABDION (31 [

{noat wwsbung wi

(1301} 83017235 OO
[Ie101) S321AH3S LNYIA 40 TINVYNIINIVIN B NENL¥IIIE,

=+ IlTr —

Aaingpaads g NLUEIY LESYTT g
w410 Aujing residey pr
LTS UL TIITIEY = saiddng TN Andopdiang
foos! foos} (o09) {nos| toov! {o0F] Inatl foot]
Aok SININISHNASIO - -
(I [ T I I TR TR/ | == = T i e sy

s v

(eaoqe Joy
Pajunosae Jou) sainypuadxg YSHAD 18130

7 UojIIaS aiNjipuadxy e

{s)uauasingsiq pue sidianay Jo ainpaysg paelng)

2INP3Y2s 9y 'VSHYUO 'SIYYD

G ey



xs|x'y4Y ¥20Z @dieHeT y00-LrE-yE0-92

¥2/60/0} ®1BQ Uld

| BBE'60Z

uanepaldag apgemol|y

| ot |0 | oL 2
098'ST6'E | sov'ovTy 0 m _.mmmd.....m‘m.: | Tmhwn | s8v'6L6'L { ooz |
€61'25 ~ | E6ITS ) | £6126 _
0 o i . = __ | | oese | 3INPaYas I €
52062 | 80EvL i ﬁ [P7Ar4! 65519 § | EEE'EOL 1992'L £95'56 44 _ 3|1NPayIs 1A §
{ ! e ! 3
L8Y°S0Y | 665512 | 9vsas €50'65T 1 980'T29 | ! 980129 | sz | a|npay3s 4A 0T
| nsz hy 3 pamied
. - ! SLv'Y LLL'B | geg'vR | 1Z8'9T 500'89 ! i tmnnieyul)
7L5°0L M STl “ i ) _. ” oug “ s3ulp|Ing uey) JaylQ sjuawanoidul}
0 lo _ o i | |
Spp'vEE'E | 9p7'9€8'E i 8T9°GET §29'004'€ | 169°0LT°L _ 169°0LT'L | ter |
; . 0L
0 i ” 0 | zzz |
. H ] | I —— N i i
9ET'v ' | 9ET'YZ 9€T've oter
| i o0z
0 |o | m | 0 | _ otz
! i | ! ¢
_ 20z ‘o€ aunf LD e gz0z 'TANT | “ | ¥20z ‘o€ 3unr _
vzoz ‘OEdunf | HTOT ‘0E3un( ) F nuy3 €202 ‘T AIns | | . _ 202 ‘0€ 3unf . geog'Thnr |
iy gzoz ‘TAnr | 8ujuuidag | siea\ | pzoz'ogaunf | , niyy €202 ‘T AIng (saetoq 3joym J33u3)
pajeasdapun Suipu3 uonedaidaq | i 3|qemo|y i | | nayr ezoz ‘1 Aine Juiuui8ag REE]
1 suol1a|3d uonenaidaq urayn | Juwpuzisoy suolppy | 53assy jo uonduosag
3zuejeq 3uipuy pale|nunioy uajjenaldag ! | | suonaag 5537 : 1507 | o
uoyjepaldaq s3] , paiejwiniay i i ) ppyY |
i PPy | “ i _ ! _
3 1 1 | [
‘ L
NOILYI23H430 ANV AYV1LNO TYLIdYD 40 31NA3HIS
1 | > r | 1 H | 9 ] 4 | 3 | a | 5] [ a8 ] v
greSnd g¢ obed



Page 37

Page 37

B

9]

1 )

[E]

ol off~[-

ESTIMATED OPERATING EXPENSE PER PUPIL (OEPP)/PER CAPITA TUITION CHARGE {PCTC) COMPUTATIONS (2023 - 2024)

Sheet, Row

Thiy stheduie

ted far schoo! dste

ACCOUNT NO - TITLE

Amaount

WA T = — T
8 |t Expenditures 16-24. (116 Total Expenditures
9 Joam Expenditures 16 24, 155 Total Expenditures
[ TUos Expenditures 16-24, 1178 Total Expenditures
[ TTmw Expenditures 16-24, 1214 Tatal Expenditures
T2 wRsss Expendilures 16-24. 1292 Total Expenditures
[ T3 roar Expenditures 16 24, 429 Total Expenditures

14 Total Expenditures
16 |LESS RECEIPTS/REVENUES OR DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES NOT APPLICABLE TO THE REGULAR K-12 PROGRAM:
RESE Revenues L0 15, 143, Col 1412 Regular Transp Fees from Other Districts (In State]
BER Revenues 10-15,147 Coi = 1421  Summer Sch - Transp, Fees fram Bupils ot Pareats in Srate|
20 Revenues 10-15, 48 Col F 1422 Summer Sch - Transp Fees ftam Other Ostrcts |1 S1ate]
AR Revenues 10-15, L49, Cal 7 1423 Summer Scb - Transp. Fees fram Cither Sources [In State}
27 R Revenues 10-15, LSO Col F 1424 Summer Sch - Transa Fees fram Other Sourzes {Ous of S1ate)
238 Revenues 10-15, 152, Col F 1432 CTE - Transp Fees from Other Dhstritts (In S1ate)
24| Revenues 10-15, 36, Col 1442 Special £d - Transp Fees from Other Oistricts (In State)
[25]m™ Revenues 10-15, 159, Cof £ 1451 Adull Transp Fees from Pupils or 2arents (In State]
76 | Revenues 10-15. 160, Col 7 1452 Adult - Transp Fees from Other Districts (In State)
(27 ]= Revenues 10-15, 161, Col F 1453 Adult Transp Fees from Other Sources (In State]
28 | w Revenues 10-1S, (62, Col F 1454 Adult - Transp Fees from Other Sources {Out of State)
29 losmTR Revenues 10-15, L151, Col D & F 3410 Adult £d [from ICCB)
[ 30 joam ra Revenues 10-15, L1152, Col D & F 3499 AdultEd - Other (Describe & Itemize)
| 31 Joam TR Revenues 10 15, 1214, Col D,f 4600 Fed Spec Education - Areschool Flow-Through i g 2007 R ]
37 |oam-TR Revenues 10-15, 1215, Cal D,F 4605 Fed  Spec Education - Preschool Discretionary a
[33 Joam Revenues 10-15, 1225, Col O 4810 Federal Adult Education
ELEY Expenditures 16-24, L7, Col € - (G+1] 1125 Pre-K Programs
(35| Expenditures 16-24.19, Cal K - (G+1) 1225 Special Education Programs Pre-K
(36 | Expenditures 16-24, .11, Cal K - [G+1) 1275 Remedial and Supplemental Programs Pre-x
37 Expenditures 16-24, 112, Cal K - (G+) 1300 Adult/Continuing Education Programs ===
38 | Expenditures 16-24, LI3, Cal K [G+1) 1600 Summer School Programs
(39 e Expenditures 16-24, 130, Cal K 1910 Pre-K Programs  Private Turtion .
400 Expenditures 16-24, L21, Coi K 1911 Regular K 12 Programs - Private Tution e — Q.
EANE) Expenditures 16-24, 122, Col K 1812 Special Education Programs K 12 Private Turion 0
EXE Expenditures 16-24 123, Col K 1913 Special Education Programs Pre-K - Tuition B
F23 o Expenditures 16-24, L24_ Col K 1914 Remedial/Supplemental Programs K-12 - Private Turtion L ——— 0
[ &3 |0 Expenditures 16-24. 125, Col K 1915 Remedial/Supplemental Programs Pre-K Private Tuilion R .
45 |in Expenditures 16-24, 126, Col K 1916 Adult/Continuing Education Programs - Privace Tuition ___ - a
Bl Expenditures 16-24, 127, Col K 1817 CTE ®rograms - Private Tuition ———— a
A7 Jea Expenditures 16-14, 128, Cal K 1918 interscholastic Programs - Prwvate Tuition T q
48] 13 Exoenditures 16-24.1.29, Col K 1913 Summer Schaol Programs - Private Turtion Q9
& e Expenditures 16-24, 130, Cal K 1920 Gifted Programs - Private Tuition
(50 = Expenditures 16-24 (31, Col K 1921 Bilingual Programs - Private Tuition [FH D= S
5T]eo Expenditures 16 24, 132, Col K 1922 Truants Alternative/Opuanal £d Progms  Private Tution = s
[5Z] Exnenditures 16-24 177, Cal K {G+I) 3000 Community Services — 0
'531: Expenditures 16-24. 1104, Col K 4000  Total Payments ta Other Govt Units 40,282
B Expenditures 16-24, L116, Col G © Capital Oullay 2,498
B Experditures 16-24, L116, Col | Non-Capitalized Equipment )
(56 | Expenditures 16-24, 1134, Col K 3000 Community Services _ N T
[57] Expend lures 16-24. 1143, Cal K 4000 Total Payments to Other Govt Units ]
58 | Expenditures 16-24, (155, Col G Capital Qutlay
(5 lae Expenditures 16-24, L1SS, Col | - Non-Capitahized Equipment —— o
EES Exoengitures 1624, L164. Cal K 4000 Payments to Other Det & Govt Units ]

Prinl Dale 10/09/24

26-034-347-004 LaHaroe 2024 AFR xisx




Page 38 Page 38
A I B e D [E] F H
1 ESTHMATED OPERATING EXPENSE PER PUPIL (OEPP)/PER CAPITA TUITION CHARGE {PCTC) COMPUTATIONS (2023 - 2024)
e —— | Dusthodes ompicted forschool dier e e
| 4 | Fund Sheet, Row ACCOUNT NO - TITLE Amaunt
61 o Exaemaitures 16 241174, ColK 5300 Debt Serwice Payments of Brimcipal on Long Term Debr = _ 186,060
67w Expenditures 16 24, L189, Cal K  {G+1) 30600 Community Services = S
(63 |m Experditures 16-24, 1200, Cal K 4000 Total Payments to Other Govt Units 0
64 |a Exoenditures 16-24, 1210, Col K 5300 DebtService Payments of Prncipal an Lang Term Debt _ 0
[B5 | Expenditures 16-24. 1214 Col G Capital Outtay — 74,031
[ 66 |m= Expenditures 16-24, 214, Cal | Non-Capitalized Equioment 0
[ 67 |wnyss Exoenditures 16 24, 1220, Col k 1125 Pre-K Oragrams . 4,477
| 68 |warss Expenditures 16-24, 1222, Col K 1225 Special Zducation Programs - re K ]
69 |mnsss Expenditures 16-24. 0224, Cot K 1275 Remedial and Supplemental Programs  ra-K o
70 MRS Expenditures 16-24, 1225, Col K 1300 Adult/Continuing Education Programs
71 |mA/ss Expenditures 16-24, (225, Col K 1600  Summer School 2rograms
72 |Mr/ss Expenditures 16-24, 1277, Col K 3000 Commumity Services
_73— MRS Expenditures 16-24, 1282, Col K 4000 Total Payments to Other Gavt Units
[ 74 Expenditures 16-24, L318, Col K - (G-I} 1125 Pre K ragrams
[75] Exnendilures 16-24, 320, Col X - (G+1] 1225 Special Education Pragrams Pre-K
75| Expenditures 16-24 1322, Col K - {G+1) 1275 Remedial and Supplemental Programs Pre-k
77 Expenditures 16 24, 1323, Cal K (G} 1300 Adult/Continuing Education Programs
78] Expenditures 16-24, 1326, Col K (Go1) 1600 Summer School Programs
REN Expenditures 16-24. 1331, Col K 1910 Pre-K Programs - Private Tuition
Expenditures 1624, 1332, Cal K 1811 Regular K-12 Sragrams - Private Tuibon
Expenditures 16-24, 1333, Col K 1912 specral Education Programs K:12 - Private Tuitan
Expenditures 16-24, 1334, Col K 1913 Special Educatian Programs Pre-K - Tuition
Expendilures 16-24, 1335, Col K 1914 Remedial/Supplemental Pragrams & 12 - Private Tuilon [
Expenditures 16-24, 1336, Col K 1915 Remedial/Supplemental Programs Pre-K - Private Tuttion il [
Expenditures 16-24.1337, Col k 1916 Aduit/Continuing Education Programs - Privaze Tuition ]
Expenditures 16-24, L33, Cal K 1917 CTE Programs  Private Tuign g
Expend lures 1624, 1339, Coi K 1918  Interscholastic Programs  Private Tuition o
Expendrtures 16-24. 1340, Col K 1919 Summer Schaol Programs « Prvate Tuimion _——
Expenditures 16-24, 1341, Col K 1920 Gifted Programs - Private Tuition I 9
Expendtures 16-24, L342, Col K 1921 Bilingual Programs - Private Tuitian 2
Expenditures 16-24, (343, Col K 1922 Truants Alternative/Optional £d Pragrams - Private Tuition o
Expendituras 16-24. L388, Col K (G+(] 3000 Community Services 9
Expenditures 1624, 1415, Col K 4000 Total Payments ta Other Govt Urnts [}
94 |ran Expenditures 16-24. 1429, Cal G Capital Ourlay =
05 |ran Expenditures 16-24, (429, Cal | Non-Capitahzed Equipment 0
E= Total Deductions for OEPP Computation (Sum of Lines 18 - 95]  § 473658
_W Total Dperating Expenses Regular K-12 (Line 14 minus Line 96) &
98| & Month ADA fram Average Daily Attendance - Student Information System {SIS) in IWAS-preliminary ADA 20232024 177 63
ES Estimated OEPP (Line 97 divided by Line 98) 5 1ao7a48
(T B e
o7 —a T N = T T — == =
103| LESS OFFSETTING RECEIPTS/REVENUES:
TR Revenues 10-15, 142, Cal € 1411 Regular Transp Fees from Pupils or Parents (In Stale)
[T05] Revenues 10-15, 144, Col £ 1413 Reguiar - Transp Fees from Other Sources (In State]
(706 Revenues 10-15, L4S, Col F 1415 Regular - Transp Fees from Co-curncular Actwities {In State)
Revenues 10-15, 146, Col 1416 Regular Transp Fees from Other Sources (Out of State)
Revenues 10-15, L51, Col £ 1431 CTE  Transp Fees fram Pupils or Parents (In State)
Revenues 10-15, 153, Col £ 1333 CTE Transp Fees from Other Sources (In State)
Revenues 10-15, 154, Col F 1434 CTE - Transp Fees from Other Sources {Out of State]
Revenues 10-15, L55. Col 7 1441 Special £d - Transp Fees fram Pupils or Parents (In State)
Revenues 10-15, 157, Col £ 1343 Special €4 Transp Fees from Other Sources (In State)
Revenues 10-15, 158 Col 7 1444 Special €d - Transp Fees from Other Saurces (Out of State)
Revenues 10-15, L75. Col C 1600 Total Food Service
TT5/e0-0&m Revenues 10-15, L83, Col C,0 1700 Total District/School Aclwity Income {without Student Actvity Funds)
[176]:0 Revenues 10-15, LE6, Col C 1811 Rentals - Regular Textbaaks
[TT7]:0 Revenues 10-15, L89, Col C 1819 Rentals - Other [Describe & itemize}
T78]en Revenues 10-15, 190, Col C 1821 Sales - Regular Textbagks
T7Y]:0 Revenues 10-15, 193, Col C 1823 Sales - Other (Describe & Itermize)
(T20]e0 Revenues 10-15, 194, Col C 1830 Other (Descrbe & lternze)
T27|e0-08m Revenues 10-15, 197, Co! €,0 1910 Rentals
122170 0am TR Revenues 10-15, L100, Cal C,0.F 1940 Services Provided Other Districts
[ TZ3|z0-0mm.08 1r-Ma1SS Revenues 10-15, L106, Col C,D.E.F.G 1931 Payment from Other Districts
REZIE) Revenues 10-15, L108. Col C 1993 Other Local Fees {Describe & Itermize]
2550 0am TR Revenues 10 1S, L134, Col C,D,F 3100 Total special Educalion
ED-ORM-MR/SS Revenues 10-15, L143, Col C,0.G 3200 Total Career and Tecnnical Education
ED-MA/3S Revenues 10-15, L147, Col C.G 3300 Total Bilingual Ed
£0 Revenues 10-15, L148, Cal C 3360 State Free Lunch & Breakfast
£0-08M MR/SS Revenues 10-15, L149, Cal C,D,G 3365 School Breakfast Jntiatie
I‘_ ED-O&M Apvenyss 10-15, L150.C0 CD 3370 Orwer Edueanion

Print Date 10/09/24

26-034-347-004 LaHarpe 2024 AFR xlsx




Page 39

Page 39

B

(e

D [E] F

£STIMATED OPERATING EXPENSE PER PUPIL (OEPP)/PER CAPITA TUITION CHARGE (PCTC) COMPUTATIONS (2023 - 2024)

Sheet, Row

[ yohedule i comaiated for school dije
e

ACCOUNT NO - TITLE

. 1]

2
=~}

)
1

TIEo-ORM-TA-MASSS

(T32]e0
[ T33]e0-0&M-TR-MR/SS
TIE 0 R-MAfSS
[ T35]:0:08M TRMASSS
TR0 0&M TR-MR/SS
T37|20-06M-05- TR MRSSS
£0 O&RM-DS-TR-MR/SS

353
£0-0EM TR-MR/SS
E0-01AM TR-MR/SS

ED-O&M-TR-MR/SS
£0 O&M TR MR/SS
ED-O&M-TR-MR/SS
ED-ORM.TRMMRSSS
£ ORM TR-MR/SS
ETO&M-TR-MR/S5

ED-ORN-DS-TR-MR/SS-Tort
0
EDO&M TR:MR/SS

£D-O&M-TR MR/SS
£0 DAM TRMRSSS
F0-0AM TR-MASS
20080 TR-MR/SS
EO-0&NM TR-MR/SS
E£D-D&M-TR-MR/SS
£D-O&M-TR-MR/SS
£D-0&M -TR-MR/SS
Eggesal Stmulus Revenue

ER

ED-TH-MR/55
EO-MR/5S

EER

=
o

rq-»\l
=
sl

N
(=
pur

N
(=]
N

|

N
(=]
()

N
(=]
=

“The totat OEPR/PCTC may change hased on the data.pr
5o tp Ine Evidenca-Based Funding O

Asrenuet 10-15, 1157, Col T,
Revenues 10-13, L158, Cot €
Reverues 10-15, L159. Col CD.F.G
Revenues 10:15, L160, Col C,F.G
Revenues 10-13 1162, Col CDF.C
Revenues 10-15. L163 Col CLOF.G
Revenues 1015, L164, Col C,.EF.G
Revenues 10-15, L165, Col CD.EF.G
Revenues 10.15, L166, Col C,°
Revenues 10:15, Li69, Cal D
Revenues 10-15, L170, Col C GJ
Revenues 10:15, 1179, Col C
Revenues 10-15, 1183, Col .0, G
Revenues 10-15,1190, Col CO.F G
Revenues 10-15, 1200, Col C.G
Reverues 10 15,1206 Col (.05 G
Revenues 10 15,1212, Cal C.DF G
Revenues 10-15, 1216, Col C.D,F.G
Reverues 10-15, 1217, Col CD.F.G
Revenues 10-15, L218, Col ,D.7,G
Revenues 10-15, 1219, Col C.O.F.G
Revenues 1015, 1224, Cal CD.G

Reverue Adjustments (€225 thru J254)
Revenues 10-15, 1256, Col €
Revenues 10-15, 1257, Col C.OF.G
Revenues 10-15, L258. Col C.F,G
Revenues 10-15,1259. Col CF.G
Revenues 10-15, 1260, Col C.OF .G
Revenues 10-15, 1261, Col C,D.F.G
Revenues 10-15, 1262, Col C.D.F.G
Revenues 10 15, L263, Col C.D.F.G
Revenues 10-15, 1264, Cal C.D,F.G
Revenues 10-15, L265. Col CD.F G
Revenues 10-15, L266, Col C.D.5 G
Revenues 1015, 1267, Col C,D,7,G
Revenues 10-15, 1268, Col C.D.F,G
Revenues 10-15, 1269, Cal C.D.F.G
CARES CRRSA ARP Schedule

Revenues (Part of ESF Payment)
Revenues [Part of EBF Payment)

hplribution Calculaton wa

\Under Aeports. apen the FY 2024 Spacial Education Funding Allacation Calculation Details
205|caumn % tor 1he $pecal Edutat-on Contribution and galymn W far the Englih weainar Con

4920
4930
4932
43935
4960
4981
4982
4991
4992
4998

3100
3300

avided. The final amauats will be calculated by ISBE. The S-month ADA listed on the thi
poace

and the FY 2024 Enghish Learner Education Funding Allocation Calculation Details
vributian for 1he lelectied school districl Flease enfer “0" if the district does not h

Tatal Tramportation

Learning improvement Change Grants

Scientific Literacy

Truant Alternative/Optional Education

Chicago General Education Block Grant

Chicago Educational Serwices Block Grant

school Safety & Educational Improvement Black Grant
Technology Technology for Success

State Charter Schools

School Infrastructure - Maintenance Projects

Other Restricted Revenue from State Sources

Head Start {Subtract)

Total Restricted Grants-in Aid Seceived Directly from Federal Govt
Total Title V

Total Food Service

Tatal Title |

Total Title IV

Fed - Spec Education - IDEA - Flow Thraugh

Fed - Spec Educatian  IDEA - Room & Board

Fed - Spec Sducation iDEA Discretionary

Fed - Spec Educatiar  IDEA Other (Describe & (termize)
Total CTE - Perkins

Total ARRA Program Adjustments

Race to the Top

Race to the Top-Preschool Expansion Grant

Title Iil - tmmugrant Education Program (IEP)

Title (Il - Language Inst Program - Limited Eng (LIPLEP)

McKinney Education for Homeless Children

Title Il - Eisenhower Prafessional Oevelopment Formula

Title |l - Teacher Quality

Title It Part A - Supporung EFfective Instruchion - 5iale Grants
Federal Charter Schools

State Assessment Grants

Grant for State Assessments and Related Acuivities

Medicaid Matching Funds - Administrative Qutreach

Medicaid Matching Funds  Fee-for-Service Program

Other Restricted evenue from Federal Sources {Describe & Itemize)
Adjusting far FY20, FY21, FY22, FY23, or FY24 revenue recewved in FY24 for FY20, FY21 FY22,
FY23, or FY24 Expenses

Special Education Cantributions from EBF Funds **

English Learning (Bilingual} Contributions from EBF Funds **
Tatal Ded for PCTC C {Line 104 through Line 194)

Net Operating Expense far Tuition Computation (Line 97 minus Line 196)

Total Depreciation Allowance {from page 36, Line 18, Col 1}
Total Allawance for PCTC Computation {Line 197 plus Line 198)

3 Manth ADA from Average Daily Attendance - Student (aformation System (SIS} in IWAS-preliminary ADA 2023-2024

Total Estimated PCTC (Line 199 divided by Line 200)

!
|
\
1
|

o|ejsis|elale

(215.646)
36,663

S___

s tab is NOT the final 9-manth ADA

Use the respective Excel file to ipcate lne amount in
ave ollocotions for lines 1931 and 194

Print Date 10/09/24

26-034-347-004 LaHaroe 2024 AFR xisx



Page 40

lllinois State Board of Education
Schoal Business Services Department

Current Year Payment on Contracts For Indirect Cost Rate Computation

Piease do not remove and reinsert this tab from the warkbook or paste into this tab. The AFR will be returned to the auditor if this tab is completed incorrectly.
This schedule is to calculate the amount allowed on contracts obligated by the school district for the Indirect Cost Rate calculation. The contracts should be only for purchase services and

Ta determine the applicable contracts for this schedule, they must meet ALL three qualifications belaw:
L. The contract must be coded to ane of the combinations listed an the ican below.

2. The contract must meet the quollfications befow an the “Subaward & Subcontract Gi sidance” and the “Indirect Cost Rate Plan" (Sub-agreement for Services),
3. Oniy list conteacts that were paid over 525,000 for the fiscal year.

Use the resources to the right to determine if the
contract should be listed helow.

Column A, B, C, D below must be completed for each contract. Enter Column 8 without hypens, £x) 101000600

41) for Program Year 2026,

Enter Current Year .
Contract Amount Applied |Contract Amount deducted

Fund- g Amount Paid on X X
Enter Fund-Functlon-Object Name, Where the Expenditure und-Function-Object Enter Cantracted Company Name ) to the Indirect Cost Rate |from the Indirect Cost Rate
Number [Column Cantract .
was Recorded (Column A) 8 (Column €) e Base Base
) Se AR Epend Lee: 6207 {Column E) {Column F)
=z {€Calumn D)
|Enter as shown here: ED-Instruction-Gther 10-1000-600 Ce iy Name 500.000 25.000 475,000

[none

TTWFWT T T

UOODGBGODQQDDQDDOQQC}OOODOOOQQG




Page 4

Enter Fund-Function-Object Name, Where the Expenditure
was Recorded {Column A)

Fund- Function- Object
Number {Celumn
8)

Enter Contracted Company Name

{Cotumn C)

Enter Current Year
Amount Paid on
Contract -0 o

PRSI IR e
eme b Tt

{Column D)

T

Contract Amount Applied
to the Indirect Cost Rate

Base
{Column E)

Contract Amaunt deducted
from the Indirect ©

Base
{Column.

lelolele le.&alz@lﬂ&mlie.lg__.

[0
a
0
L 0
a
0
0
0
0 0
[} 3
0 0
0 a
1] 0
[ 0
| 0 A
0 0
0 [\
0 0
0 Q
| 0 0
| ol 0
0] 0
0
0
— _9

F)

l

ololajc|olo :ch: alojole|c (:l(: [=}i=] LElL? oje,

[Total

olalolalolels|a|cla]o




xsix Y4V ¥Z0z 2d1eHeT ¥00-LyE-vE0-92
¥2/60/01 :218Q uid

%EB'IT = WYTE = | G |
[9€'t08° 151507 193417 |B10L STV ELT'E 151500 123417 |B10] |
958'TLY 151507 122J1pU| [€I0L 808'20T 151500 128JIpU] je10L Im.w.I.
ajey pajaulsalun 3jeYy PalILIsaYy YA
19€'708'C 958'TLY STY'ELT'E 808201 {e104 L |
0 0 {or 29ed wrouy) uolig|NI[EI YD| JO} JUNOWE PIMOY|E 3Y3 JIAT AD u) pied s17eJiuo) IG:F
4] 0 000¢ [=EIVELS ,_..M::EEaulmhi
0 0 0067 ayio Iwuml
0 0 0 0 0997 seownsas Buissasoid ered | J g |
0 0 0 0 0v92 sadnias yjers | ge |
0 0 0€9C sa01/35 uonewlojul | GF |
0 0 r4:14 AIS [eA ‘ding ‘yaisy ‘veld | pE |
0 0 0197 a6 ds [enuadjouondang | BF |
Jenuad| ze |
0 0 0 0 05T $321AJS |BUIBIY| lr.ﬁi
942’102 9v2'10¢ 0952 saatnas pooy | OF |
959°€8T 959'€8T 0552 uoneodsuesy idnd | 7 |
0 870'69€ 870'69¢€ 0vsT $331n135 Yueld JUle B 13do | BZ
0 0SZ'eT 0 0S7'€T 075t EWISEINT=HE| M
Q 855'68 0 85568 0156¢ ‘AJS 1ds ssauisng Jo uaiIaNg M
issaujsag| G7 |
¥95°£0T 95201 [sl4} 24 UlWpY |00YaS vZ
S8.'10v S8/'10v 00£Z uwpy (e13u3n | £7 |
78879 788'79 0027 JJEIS [BUONONIISY| ININ|
v0z'6L v0T'6L 00Tz ndnd |17 |
:saojaIas poddns| 0z
0€0'89L'T 0€0'89L'T 0001 vopnnsui[ G| |
51502 138110 $350D 1I341pUY| 5350) 133110 0 51500 13311pu| uonduny .ﬂ.l-ul__“
weidoig pajdylsalun weladold paldLiIsay kcvll
swesdoad jedapad 40) 3ieY 350D 984|pu Ppajews3| 9|
1 nowsas| gy |
{099¢- 08 '3 '0S ‘OT) $331A13S 8uissanold eyeq uh|r
{0v9¢- 08 pue ‘05 ‘01) saanas yeis | g1
(0£52- 08 PUE ‘0§ 'OT) 5321AJ3S {eUIIIU Im._‘|.
5561 (pa.inbas q
st upny 313uls € J1 SulLLIIBIIP UBYM SI)POLILIOD JO 3N|RA BY) 3pN|IU|) $TOZ JBIA [EISI] 10} PAAIRIRY SANPOWWO) JO 3N|EA
$1502 POy 3pN|IUI ANO. (97 4-7 /00 '9Td) Uoy) s53) 3 1SNl (0952 08 T8 OT) S33IA13S pOOy ﬂ
(0bST- 08 PUB ‘0S5 ‘07 ‘0T) S331AI3S 1UB|d JO 3UBUIUIEN pue uoiesado H
(07sz- 0879 ‘05 ‘0T) 53235 (€25l | B |
{0TS2Z- 08 pue ‘0 ‘OT) s33lAIas 1oddng ss3ulsng JO LoIIRIG i
53507 1334|q - 59I|AI9S Woddng q
P2351 UOIIIUNY 3Y] UI 51502 1I3JIP SB PIYYISSE|D BIB SILIEB|ES 350YM suosiad 03 S
10 D pred sa%1AITE paseyaJnd Jo/pue S1Jauaq Aue apn|aul papn|aul aq 1SNUI UONIUNJ 1BYT Ul S310[ 3 Juiuiojiad $313[3 | 3)311 40§ SALIR|RS JBY10 ||e “YJ3[2 | 3NIL B Joj BUIpUN) PaAIadal JI1ISIP € JI ‘S|dwexa Jog swesgdoid
1URJS |2J3PA) BWES AY] WOy PASINGUII pue 0} padieyd asoyl se Anzeden awes ayy ur swesSoud Jueld (esapay 3Y10ads Ylim }10M JBY) UD(IUNY YIED UILIIm s33A0|dWa 13430 104 JO O] pled SjUNowWE |je 3pN|Iu| 'os|y
swesJoad yuesd (p1apay w0y pasINQuIal pue 01 Ajaauip padieya suonauny Buima||o] Ayl Lylm papniul s3n}puadxa/s1uawasIngsip 3yl 1aiua "L aulj jo U013daIxa ay) YIIA "AVILNO TY1IdYD 3aN1IX3 SLIIr0 Tiv
("qoy ,sa4n3puadx3, ayi uf punof sy aIny 350 13311pul ay3 Jo uopeInduod ay) 10f Juawndop a2inos) ﬂ
uojjeu|wIalaQ A)BY 350 PAJ[pU 15ISSY 0L e3eq |epueuld Ilml
I NOILD3S h
Y1Va 3LV 1S0J 1I3IHIAaNI G3LVINILSI .
O E | 3 [ § [ o ] 8 T v
viva is0d IGNI d31VINILST

«abed



L uwuEn

BV
| &Y |
............... — | L]
Va1 j0SWEN (3] uwnjoy) io) aeds [euoippy 0
| §F |
L LE
— | 9€ |
UBNRTUFUAGW 1 $331089 - (q) UWnjoy 10] a3eas [EGopoY T
| pE
RO Imhl
sivdwanly anieadood 1ol Ayl v IW.mI
(s1iods) Lzen as3 sejjeq X X sanijesadon? UnneEINpy [EUDEIoA i
unierodsuey | IDhl
samnag Allojouysay | 67 |
aAnesadoo) uiseyaing |BNUIY 1Sa, X X Buiseyaung Juawdinby g Aiddng | g7 |
stunajo wesloy (yiew pue Juaauibua ‘A8ojouysar saauons) wiis | L2
anie1adoo) uoyeanpy eads SIou)||| (AU 153M X X sannesadoo) unpenpy (raads b.[.wj
LEER AST se|leg X X puucssag paseys [ g
UAUdO[aAIE [EUDISSH0Ug INNI
TUDIN Y _ur_camnmn Inml.
saoInsag dueuatUle | po
sadiaiag (efiay IFNI
3004 TUSUnsas| IDNI
anieiadoo) ajuelnsu| salels auield X X Bueinsu) | gy |
SAASHG BIUBUIICYY SPUNGIS 19 |
Junpm wesn | /L ]
SADIALDG POO 2 al |
Huseyaing Airaug {m,r
! I siyauag asdodwg | 71 ]
ueld 1yauag yijeal |00yds ealy wiaisapm X X swiesfiogg pajeys jeuoneanpy M
SDIAIDE RIPOIENT IN-F
Burdueld wnnaung L.Irl
\ (Bt our g5 auy s aseds pEosimppne 10y SIBLILIRU (07 01 XTI} ) oL
I - { A1ddD 316437716 %3343 ) uopdung 10 ERIVET
k
- 129png awn wi pannbay Sj ue|d uoRINPay 33yaq Ji (X) ue yum atenpu) Iml
“@mas paieys Jo ‘anpeladoo) b, Jeay Jeay e Egayddo Jou St anpayas siy) fi Xog y3ay) ﬂ
“uawaasly Julor ayy i fupedoiuey (va7) Asusdy UoneInpj |eany ay) jo awepy SRR AN 1E3sH4 Waung  |Easyy Jopg
- v00LVEVEDTT )
LYE Q5D adieH €7 bZY4Y v0-0LE-pE0-92 LYE Q5D adiey e 9 |
SI0ad (0351 1Xau puo “tuauna e ay) i BulinosIng o SANALIS pasoys ylinouys Aauaiaiffa joasif asestun o sidwano sof Burmoyof ay) sty G
Y207 '0F aunf Sujpu3 Jeay |pasg) ¢ |
(£S€0°£6 19 2qnd) T 1-£1 uohiaas ‘apod 1Poyas ﬂ
SNIDYNOSLNO YO SIDIAYIS IYYHS NO L¥DITY m
E| [ 3 [ a T 5 Ta] v

abe



“uoIENWI| 3y YHM dueldwod Uy 3Wo3aq 03 128pNg JI3Y3 PUSLUE ||IM 1IUISIP 3YL — _
i

NOSE GIANE\ SBDEJ]IOU Bga! MMM

‘moj2g 99edqam s,13AIEM 9] 12 PuN0j 3q UE 55330.d JaAieM 3y) ua uopew.ou “Hodal Gz0g Sulds 3yl Ul UQISN|aUl INSU 01 'SZ0T ‘ST Atenuer
Ag poyJewsisad 1o 1odal pzOg |18} Y3 Ul UOIS[IUL 3INSUS 01 “p207 ‘ST 15nSny Aq passewisod 3 isnw suonedyjdde Janem ‘967°¢-2/6 SO711 50T 4@1deyd -
uy sainpadcad ayj 03 1ueNnsind AjQuISssy [23UaD Y3 WOy JaAEM & Supgsanbias aq (1M PUB UOHIE PIEOG AQ UOIIBIIWI| 3YT AlEM O] 3|qUN 51 1DLASIP YL _ é

‘uiieay Jiqnd e 031 3uanbasgns ‘uolide pleoq Aq uonelu)|
ay3 aatem ||im pue {31denb yip) 3uspnis Jad saunypuadxa SAIRIISIUILIPE Ul SIDLISIP 1| 40 3|HUS213d YIST 159MO| 3Y1 U1 365 Ag payued s1 10U3sIp BY L _lw

-mojaq xoq auo y2ays asnajd %G uby) 1310316 5| 6 auj| i
J3quiny auoydajat 17pjuo) (suoisanb Jof) awop 1903U03
ajog 1uapuayunadns fo 31npubis
“uoI1e3Np3 J0 pieog 3yl Ag paidope 1adpng ay1 UO sjunowe 3yl yim 2a.8e ‘5707 JeaA |B3sl4 ‘sainipuadxy paledpng se 3A0qe UMOYS SJUNOWE aY1 1Y) Ajlaaa os|e |

20z Jea) (22514 10y 110day [BIDUBUL [BNUUY $,IILIISIP BY] LUO SIUNOWE 343 yIiM aa.de ‘p70T JedA [22sl4 ‘saunyipuadxy [EN1dY SE JA0GE UMOYS SJUnoWe ayzlewy AJdaa |
NOILYDI41LH3D

%5 (1en10y) yZ0ZAd 1980 (po128png) STOZAL 104 {aseaidaq) aseauou| U3 6
SLT'SST 0] 0 GLT'SST 681 2T 0 0 68T'THT s|elol ‘g
: ‘3A0QE papn|aul pue

0 0 .
me| a3e3s Ag paJinbal suoiiedi|qo Uo|suad Y10 Jo JU3W3.ARY Ajde3 -npaqg ‘L
0 0 0 0 0T9¢ $371A135 1oddng [eJjua) Jo uondadq ‘9
0 o] 0 0 0457 533|AI3S |EUIAIY| S
SLV'18 SLY'18 TL'Lt 0 0 TLLLL 0152 $321A195 140ddng S53auIsng 4O U0 'Y
0 0 0 0 0612 UOIBJISIUILIPY [O0YDS - S32IAISS 140ddNS JBYI0 '€
0 0 0 0 0gge $20IAI9S UOIIeIISIUIWpY ealy [ePads g
008'€LT 008'ELT LLY'PIT 0 LLY'P9T 0zeT SDIAIDS UOIIBIISIUIWPY DAIIN3IXT 'T

ung un
i P pun4 * pund puny ‘ON
jelo) pun4 0] adueuajuleyl |eloL ERTATERVITITY] uonidisasag
jeuonieanp3 pung yoj |euoneanpy  '3ouny A
3 suojjesadQ g suoijesadQ
(o8] (02) {ot) {o8) (02) (o1)
670z B3 jeasld ‘satnypuadxg paladpng 20T 1834 |easid ‘sainyjpuadx] jendy
00/ PEFEOST +3gqWINN 1aoy [apoD jo0Yas 3y} JO §'T-£T UGHI3S)
LbE Q5D adiey e ‘3WeN 191351 |ooY3s 133IHSHYOM SLSOD IALLVHISININGY 30 NOLLYLINN

ey of

1000-£££29 71 ‘Pl2l8unds
133115 15414 YLON 001
(0€E-N) JuBWileda( S3I1AI3S SSBUISNY [00YIS
NOILYONA3 40 GHVYOHE 3LVLS SIONITH

- —




Page 45

Reference Pages.

1 . d
Bo not enler negative numbers, Reporis with negative numbers wil b returned for correction.
2 GASE Statermenl No. 24 Accounting and Financial Reporting for Ceran Grants and Other Financial Assistance, The "On Benalf o Payments should only be retlected ¢

this page.
3 Equals Line 8 minus Line 17
4 May require notification to the county clerk to abale an equal amount from laxes next extended. Refer lo Section 17-2.11 for the applicable provisions and other “limited" transfer
authonty to O&M through June 30, 2013
B Requires notification lo the county cierk to abate an equal amaunt from taxes nex! extended. See Section 10-22.14
8 Use of proceeds fram the sale of school sites buildings, or other real estate s imited. Ses Sections 5-22 and 10-22.8 of the School Code.
7 Include revenue accounts 1110 through 1115, 1117, 1118 & 1120. Include taxes for bonds sold that are in addition to those identified separately.
8 Educational Fund (10) - Computer Technalogy anly,
3 Corparate personal property replacement tax revenue must be first applied to the Municipal Retirement/Social Secunty Fund lo replace tax revenue lost due to th
abglilion of the corporate persanal property tax (30 ILCS 11512). This pravision does not apply to laxes levied for Medicare-Only purposes.
19 Include only luition paymients made 1o private faciliies, See Funciion 4200 or 4400 for public facility disbursements/expenditures,
11 Payment lowards the retirement of leaselourchase g ort ifather indebledness grincipal only) otherwise reported within the fund—e.g. alternate revenue
bongs ( Descrbe & llemize)
12 Only abohshment of Working Cash Fund must transfer its funds drrectly to the Educational Fund upon adoption of a resolution and at the close of the
current school Year (see 105 ILCS 5/20-8 for further explanation).
Only abatemenl of working cash fund can transfer its funds to any fund in mosl need of money (see 105 ILCS 5/20-10 for further explanation).

13 GASB Statement No. 87: all leases (both operational and capital) should be reflected on this line.



Embed signed Audit Questionnaire below:

[Please insert files above]

Instructions to insert word doc or pdf files:
Choose: Insert - Select: Object - Select Create from File tab - Select Browse - Select file that
you want to embed - Check Display as icon - Select OK.

Note: If you have trouble inserting pdf files, submit as a separate attachment in IWAS and
they will be inserted for you.

Page 46



‘paJlinbau sy uejd uoidnpas Yd1Ap ou - pasuejeq

866'€18' 0Sz'0ST |aroete | Trseey | ves'tt0't _ 20z ‘0€ aunr - 33uejeg puny
611629 ¥29'vz | T25'8S | oos'6ez RZALVI | 3uaiaya
962°/9T'¢ | BET'TYT | T8Iy | 9bETIST " salnjipuadx3 30941
ST¥'96L'¢E Fbe9've | 659'00¢€ | 2Te'759 | 078'818'C m S3NUaAA3Y 3.Ig
! __ _ 0z) aN “. _
(0z) ann4 | (ov) . LU m {or) ann4 _
VLol IDNVNILNIVIN I I uonduasag
HSVYD DNINHOM * GNNd NOILYLIHOdSNYYL _ i TYNOILYING3I
| '8 SNOILVYH3dO i

{uonioinao3 Buimojjof ayy 31043uab 03 paiajdwod 3q 1snw sabod Y4y jjy)
Ajuo spung Buiiesado - NOILYINYO4NI AYVININNS Y4V 11D143Q

‘Panbai (ns s uojd uondnpas aifap p13ydwos n ‘ou $30p 126png 570zA4 341 cm:mﬁ uana :Em uojINPsL b&\mb D mmk.icmg ﬁonmm |DidupbUl4 jonuULY 3Y3 fj -
‘pasinbas jou s 136pnq (papuswo) pajopdn up 'pangns som auo puo ‘uojd UORINP3Y U3 O sHNbA Apoa.o 126png 13143s1p 100YIS G707 A4 341 Ji -

's1e9A 934y3 1X3U BY1 UIYIIM |jBy1i0Yys ay] 8Jue|eq 03 ,ue|d uolPNPaJ 1dIYap,, e sapiaoid 1Byl 3GS] YUM
123png papuawe/adpng |euidiio ue ywgns pue 1dope 1snw 111s1p Y3 ‘Buipuads Ydiap o4} S9Wn @3.y1 Ueyy ssa) sj dueleq puny Buipus ay) J1 ‘st 3ey] (T4 [92) 3Juejeq puny
Juipua ay1 Jo (/1) pAiyi-auo uey) Jajeasd Jo o1 lenba junowe ue Aq (g4 (190} $3.N11pUBdX3 123J1p uey ssa) Bulag (g4 |199) senuanal 133J1p Ul 3nsa1 molaq paislj spuny Suiiesado

9yj usym pauainbai sy ueid v “zz a8ed yum 8utuuidag ‘gg-gs wio4 198png 1911sIg 100YdS ay3 Ul papnidul st pue saul|aping 3gs| Suisn padojanap s #Ueld Uoi1dnpay 131yaq,, a4yl

‘MIDIIDU pub Up|d uonINPaY 111faq P ApnUl 01 papuawp 3q 03 126pnq jpnuub §Z0ZA4
ay1 aunbas Aowi spyy “140das 3pno ay3 bundao0 13)fo sAop pg urym (38s1) voizpanp3 o pivog 31v1s stouljj) 03 unyd ayy ywigns pup 3a6pnq [pnuub 3Yy) ui ubjd uo1INPay
W21faa ay3 2331dwos 03 sy 131.151p j00YIS ay) uay) ‘moyaq paynna|pl so paiinbal sy ubjd uoINP3Y 13ifaq 0 3oy3 5323134 (44v) 1ioday Iv12uUDUL jonuuy ay) ] :suoiINISUY

(T-£T/S $271 SOT) T-LT UOII3S “apo) ooyds siouy)) 1ad suoisino.g
NOILYIWHOINI AYVININNS (¥dv) LYOJIY TVIDNYNIY TYNNNY L1D143a

Gl

14

€l

¢l

L

0l

<

4 3 _ a | o) _ ] | v

/v abey




District #347

L A H A RP E . '(.'nmmnni!_s' Schoo!
7

H > - Tl
Home of he Eagleg

LaHarpe, lllinois

Financial Statements and
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Year Ended June 30, 2024



_. La Harpe Community School District #347
LAHARPE +=.. . Table of Content

% I Dixtricy 2347
ra -
Home of the Eégley

;P_agg
Independent Auditor’s Reports:
Report on Financial Statements 1
Report on Internal Control and Compliance 4
Financial Section:
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 6
Basic Financial Statements
Statement of Net Assets — Cash Basis 13
Statement of Activities — Cash Basis 14
Statement of Assets, Liabilities and Fund Balances Arising from Cash Transactions 15
Statement of Revenues Collected, Expenditures Paid and Changes in Fund Balances 16
Notes to the Financial Statements 18
Required Supplementary Information:
Statements of Revenues Collected, Expenditures Paid and Changes in Fund Balances — Budget
and Actual:
General Fund 37
Debt Service Fund 38
Transportation Fund 39
IMRF/Social Security Fund 40
Life Safety Fund 41
TRS Ten-Year Schedule of Pension Activity 42
IMRF Ten-Year Schedule of Pension Activity 43
IMRF Ten Year Schedule of Contributions 44
Supplementary Information:
Combining Statement of Assets, Liabilities and Fund Balances Arising from Cash Transactions — 45
general Fund
Combining Statement of Revenues Collected, Expenditures Paid and Changes in Fund Balances 46
— General Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets — Student Activity Funds: 48

Consolidated Year-End Financial Report 49



| :Q Dennis G. Koch

and Assaciates, LLC - Certified Public Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Education
La Harpe Community School District #347
LaHarpe, lllinois

Opinions

We have audited the accompanying modified cash basis financial statements of the governmental activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of La Harpe Community School District #347 as of and for
the year ended June 30, 2024, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise La Harpe
Community School District #347 basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
modified cash basis financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining
fund information of La Harpe Community School District #347, as of June 30, 2024, and the respective changes in
modified cash basis financial position, for the year then ended in accordance with the modified cash basis of
accounting described in Note 1.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govermnment Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of La Harpe Community School District #347 and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance
with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Emphasis of Matter—Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Note 1 of the financial statements, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial
statements are prepared on the modified cash basis of accounting, which is a basis of accounting other than
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our opinions are not modified with respect
to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
the modified cash basis of accounting described in Note 1, and for determining that the modified cash basis of
accounting is an acceptable basis for the preparation of the financial statements in the circumstances. Management
is also responsible for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation

and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about La Harpe Community School District #347's ability to
continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known
information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

PO Box 1007 *+ 1706 North 16th Street + Quincy. llinois 62306-1007 + Phone {217) 224-8484 + Fax (217) 224-0504
dgkoch@dgkochcpa com . www dgkochcpa com



independent Auditor’s Report (Continued®

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinions.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing
Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a

substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable
user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing
Standards, we:

* Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of La
Harpe Community School District #347’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

o Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about La Harpe Community School District #347's ability to continue as a going concern
for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified
during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion
and analysis, budgetary comparison information. and pension schedules on pages 6-12 and 37-44 be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not
a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers
it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries
of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with
management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during
our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information

because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any
assurance.



Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
La Harpe Community School District #347's basic financial statements. The combining and individual nonmajor fund
financial statements, and consolidated year-end financial report (CYEFR) are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the basic financial statements, The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or
to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and individual nonmajor fund
financial statements are fairly stated, in ali material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated August 30, 2024, on our
consideration of La Harpe Community School District #347's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests
of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The
purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of La Harpe Community
School District #347's internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering La Harpe Community School
District #347's internal control over financial reporting and compliance

5 Sahh

Dennis G Koch & Associates LLC
Certified Public Accounts
Quincy, Illinois
August 30, 2024



:Q Dennis G.Koch

and Associates, LLC - Certi

fied Public Accountanis

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control
and Compliance and Other Matters

Board of Education
La Harpe Community School District #347
LaHarpe, Illinois

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Gavernment Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities and each major fund of La Harpe
Community School District #347 (District), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2024, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise District's financial statements, and have issued our report thereon
dated August 30, 2024.

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the District’s internal control over
financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for
the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness
of District's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will
not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or-a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention
by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that have not been identified.
Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether La Harpe Community School District #347's financial
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on
the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of
our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

PO Box 1007 * 1706 North 16th Street  » Quincy llinois 62306-1007 » Phone (217) 224-8484 »  Fax (217) 224-0504
dgkoch@dgkochcpa com B www dgkochcpa com



Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control
and Compliance and Other Matters
(Concluded)

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any

other purpose.

Dennis G Koch and Associates LLC
Certified Public Accountants

August 30, 2024
Quincy, [llinois



La Harpe Community School District #347
121 North D Street
La Harpe, IL 61450
Dr. Janet Gladu, Superintendent
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

“

The discussion and analysis of La Harpe Community School District #347's (District) financial performance provides
an overall review of our financial activities as of and for the year ended June 30, 2024. Our management encourages
readers to consider the information presented herein in conjunction with the basic financial statements to enhance
their understanding of our financial performance. Certain comparative information between the current year and the
prior is reguired to be presented in the Management's Discussion and Analysis (the “MD&A").

Financial Highlights

We provide a full range of educational and support services to our students,

» Total property tax revenues of $2,072,078 increased (5.7%) in fiscal year 2024, Personal Property
Replacement Tax increased in fiscal year 2024 by $8,821, or (6.1%).

* Local program revenues (paid lunches, athletic admissions, etc.) increased $15,166 or (64%). Federal
revenues increased by $43,286 (7.7%) and State revenues increased by $127,757 (16%), respectively.

*  We had $3,708,248 in expenditures related to governmental activities. However, only $1,572,108 of these
expenses were offset by program specific charges and grants.

= Our total fund balances increased $714,267 or 27.6%.

»  We continued to make all required contributions to our pension plan.

Components of the Financial Section
The annual financial report consists of five parts:

e Independent Auditor's Reports on the financial statements, internal control and compliance with laws a.
regulations,

* Management's Discussion and Analysis (this part),

» The basic financial statements, which include the government-wide and the fund financial statements, along
with the notes to the financial statements,

» Required Supplementary Information,
s Supplemental Information

The basic financial statements present two kinds of information. The government-wide financial statements provide
both information about our overall cash position. These statements are prepared on the cash basis and show a more
corporate-like presentation. Fund financial statements are included to provide useful information on individual parts
of the government. Like other state and local governments, we use fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-related legal requirements.

More relevant detail is provided by distinct presentation of major funds in the basic financial statements, rather than
summaries by total fund types. We have determined that treating each of the funds as major funds presents a better
picture of our health.

Government-wide financial statements. The basic financial statements include two government-wide financial
statements: The Statement of Net Assets — Cash Basis and the Statement of Activities — Cash Basis. The Statement
of Net Assets — Cash Basis presents information on our assets and liabilities arising from cash transactions. The
cash basis of accounting does not take into account non-cash assets and liabilities such as land, buildings and
equipment, long-term debt like bonds and leases or the deferred inflows and outflows related to pension plans.
Rather, it provides a snapshot of available resources for current operations. The difference between our total available
cash and any unpaid liabilities arising from cash transactions are reported as net assets.



La Harpe Community School District #347

Management’s Discussion and Analysis — Continued

Hure o

’
Over time, increases and decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether our financial position
is improving or deteriorating. The Statement of Activities — Cash Basis presents information showing how our net
cash position changed during the most recent fiscal year. Our governmental activities financial statements include
the functions that are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues. The government-wide financial
statements can be found on pages 13-14 of this report.

All of our basic services are considered governmental activities including education, transportation, food service,
interscholastic activities, and administration. These activities are supported primarily with general revenues such as
property taxes and specific program revenue such as user fees and government grants.

Fund financial statements. Another major section of the basic financial statements is the fund financial statements.
These statements are on pages 15-16. The fund financial statements provide detailed information about each of our
most significant funds, called “major funds." We have determined that each of our funds are *major funds" — the
General (consisting of the Education, Operations, Working Cash, Tort Liability and Student Activity accounts), Debt
Service, Transportation, IMRF/Social Security, Capital Projects, and Life Safety Code Funds.

We have one type of fund — Governmental Funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same
functions reported in governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. Governmental fund
financial statements focus on the near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of
spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. The governmental fund financial statements are also
prepared on the cash basis of accounting.

We have nine funds which are all considered governmental funds:

» Education Fund. Our educational services and certain support services, such as food service and school
administration, are included in the Education Fund.

s Operations and Maintenance Fund. The cost of operating our physical plant — custodial salaries and benefits,
utilities, and repairs — are accounted for in the Operations and Maintenance Fund.

« Debt Service Fund. Resources used to retire general obligation debt, including interest and fiscal charges
are reported in the Debt Service Fund.

e Transportation Fund. The costs associated with the transportation of students —fuel, repairs, salaries, and
benefits — are accounted for in the transportation fund. This fund also reports the purchase cost and leases
associated with our bus fleet.

e IMRF/Social Security Fund. Taxes levied for the payment of the employer portion of contributions to the
lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund and Social Security are accounted for in this fund. All non-teacher certified
employees are enrolled in IMRF under lllinois Statute. The employer share of contributions to the Teacher
Retirement System, with few exceptions, is contributed by the State of lliinois.

» Capital Projects Fund. The Capital Projects Fund accounts for expenditures for building improvements
funded by general obligation bonds.

» Working Cash Fund. Under lilinois law, we are allowed to levy a tax of up to 5 cents per $100 equalized
assessed valuation for the purpose of establishing a working cash fund. This fund is used to make loans to
other funds to smooth cash flow requirements.

o TortLiability Fund. This fund is used to account for our risk management operations and is restricted in nature
by lllincis Statute.

e Life Safety Fund. Under regulation and guidance by the State, this fund can be utilized to pay for certain
projects and services required for the safety of students and staff. Expenditures undergo review by
independent architects, the regional office of education and the lllinois State Board of Education as well as
our board of education before they can be expensed in this fund.



La Harpe Community School District #347

s Management’s Discussion and Analysis — Continu.

3

Government-Wide Financial Analysis

Recall that the Statement of Net Assets —

2024 Net Assets - Cash Basis Cash Basis provides the perspective of our

Unassigned
$2,648,523

Student '
Activities Life Safety Debt Service
$23,021 $238,439 $90,227

Total net assets on a cash basis increased by
$714,267 or 27.6% over 2023. Much of this
increase can be attributed to the generosity of an
annual contribution from the Johnson Estate
($529,891 in 2023-24). Additional federal grants
related to pandemic relief also helped our net
position.

The graphs nearby provide a summary of our net
assets on a cash basis as of June 30, 2024 and
2023,

The Table below shows the changes reflected in
the graphs.
Program Revenues by Source:
Local
State
Federal

General Revenues by Source:
Local and County

Total Revenues

Program Expense by Function
Salaries

Employee Benefits

Purchased Services

Supplies

Capital Outlay

Other Expenses

Tuition

Debt Service

Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets - Cash Basis

Transportation

financials as a whole. Under lllinois law, not
all of our resources are available for general
operations. Restricted net assets are
reported separately to reflect legal
constraints from debt covenants and
enabling legislation that limit our ability to use
the net assets for day-to-day operations.
$213,612 Restricted net assets totaled $635,055 at

June 30, 2024. Funds raised for student

Tort $92,777 activities, while unrestricted, have been

assigned by the board of education for the
purposes for which they were raised.

2023 Net Assets - Cash Basis

Unassigned
$2,047,664

Transportation
$155,091

Tort $74,458

Student
Activities Life Safety Debt Service
$17,916 $214,643 $82,560
2024 2023 Change
38,952 $ 23,786 $ 15,166
925,589 797,832 127,757
607,566 564,280 43,286
1,572,107 $ 1,385,898 $ 186,209

2,850,407 $ 2,628,601 $ 221,806

2,850,407 $ 2,628,601 5 221,806

4,422,514 $ 4,014,499 ] 408,015

1,743,616 $ 1,709,954 $ 33,662
555,048 467,488 87,560
328,191 306,601 21,590
608,002 435,733 172,269
152,409 592,682 (440,273)

63,792 42,631 21,161
40,282 39,280 1,002
216,912 216,459 453

3,708,252 $ 3,810,828 $ (102,576)

714,262 $ 203,671 $ 510,591




La Harpe Community School District #347

ARPE Management’s Discussion and Analysis — Continued

2’55..-, ¥
Home of the Exgle

#
The cost of all governmental activities totaled $3.7 million ($20,876 per pupil) in fiscal year 2024, an increase of $277
per pupil. Our taxpayers funded $2.0 million or 59% of these costs. In addition to taxpayer funding, charges for
services (tuition, lunches and breakfast, and fees) funded $38 thousand or 1.0% of the costs. Grants from the State
of lllinois and Federal goverment accounted for $1.5 million or 41.3%.

Our tax rate is set at $3.26124 per $100 of equalized assessed value of real estate. We collected 100.59% of the
taxes billed to residents during the year ended June 30, 2024. Following are tables of taxes collected by levy and of

overall revenues by source.

Levy Collections Rate

Education $ 1047710 5168148 lpigxae;nues by Source
Leasing 26,980 0.04306 5607566
Special Education 21,379 0.03412
Operations 286,640 0.45815
Bond & Interest 224218 0.35863 State
Transportation 65,661 0.10479 $925,589
IMRF 68,314 0.10902
Saocial Security 59,407 0.09481
Working Cash 24,585 0.03924
Tort 185,276 0.29569
Life Safety 26,473 0.04225
$ 2,036,643  $3.26124 sz,ézéf’s'so

Employee salaries and benefits make up 69% of operating expenses (total expenses less capital outlay and debt
service) and 62% of total expenditures. Purchased services amounted to $328 thousand or 10% of operating
expenses and Supplies (18%) and Other objects (3%) made up the balance of operating expenses. The following
table shows expenditures by object.

Expenditures by Object
Tuition/Other

Capital Outla\;smq 074

Supplies $608,002 $152,409
Debt Service

$216,912

Purchased Services
$328,191

Salaries

Benefits $555,048 61,743,616



La Harpe Community School District #347

Management’s Discussion and Analysis — Continu.

The table below shows the cost after state and federal program grants and local charges for services of each of our
educational functions. This report clearly shows our reliance on local taxpayers.

Year Ended June 30, 2024 Year Ended June 30, 2023
Total Cost of Net Cost of Total Cost of Net Cost of
Services Services Services Services
Instruction $ 1829616 § 669,113 $ 1439813 § 654,781
Supporting Services:
Students 122,041 103,859 125773 115,236
Instructional Staff 20,045 12,633 36,588 28,686
General Administration 404,503 404,503 313,965 313,965
School Administration 107,563 107,563 214,061 214,061
Business 102,807 102,807 94 961 94 961
Transportation 183,655 33,763 216,056 22,065
Operations 369,048 369,048 342,161 292 161
Food Services 201,247 49,415 205,384 38,085
Community Senvices - - 13,811 13.811
Facility Acquisition and Const 150,811 66,524 591,796 420,659
Debt Services 216,912 216,912 216,459 216,459

Instruction & Supporting Services § 3,708,248 $ 2136,140 $ 3,810,828 § 2,424,930

Instruction expenditures include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the interaction between
teacher and pupil. Student services expenditures include activities of counseling with pupils and parents, providin~
consultation with other staff members on problems, evaluating the abilities of pupils, assisting pupils to make th
own educational and career plans and choices. assisting pupils in personal and social development, providing referra,
assistance, and collaborating with other staff members in planning and conducting guidance programs for pupils. It
also includes expenditures for physical and mental health services not included in direct instruction. Included are
activities that provide pupils with appropriate medical, dental, and nursing services.

Instructional staff support expenditures include the activities involved with assisting the teaching staff with the content
and process of providing learning experiences to pupils.

General administration includes activities concerned with establishing and administering policy for operations. These
activities include the elected or appointed body which has been created according to state law and vested with
responsibilities for educational activities in a given administrative unit and those activities associated with the overall
general administration of or executive responsibility for the entire district.

School administration expenditures include activities concerned with directing and managing the operation of a
particular school. These include the activities performed by the Principal, Assistant Principal, and other assistants in
general supervision of all operations of the school, evaluation of the staff members of the school, assignment of
duties to staff members, supervision, and maintenance of the records of the school, and coordination of school

instructional activities with instructional activities of the LEA. It includes clerical staff in teaching and administrative
duties.

Business services include the cost of bookkeeping, payroll services and the audit of our books and records.
Transportation includes those activities concerned with providing transportation for students
Operations includes those activities concerned with keeping the physical plant open, comfortable, and safe for use;

and keeping the grounds, buildings, and equipment in an effective working condition and state of repair. This includes
activities of maintaining safety in buildings, on the grounds, and in the vicinity of schools

10



La Harpe Community School District #347

Management’s Discussion and Analysis - Continued

;i Eagley

Hosse 0

Food service includes those activities concerned with providing food to pupils and staff. This service area includes
the preparation and serving of regular and incidental meals, lunches, or snacks in connection with school activities,
and the delivery of food.

Information technologies includes the cost of providing computer services to students, including hardware, software,
and internet costs.

Community services consist of those activities that do not directly relate to providing education for pupils. These
include services provided for the community as a whole or a segment of the community and community welfare
activities.

Capital outlay includes the cost of facilities acquisition and construction.

Debt services involve transactions associated with the payment of principal, interest and other related charges related
to debt.

General Fund Budgeting Highlights

We prepare an annual budget in accordance with lllinois law, which requires Board of Education approval no later
than 90 days after June 30 each year. The original budget for fiscal year 2023-2024 was approved by the Board on
September 19, 2023. During the year, we revised the budget as we attempt to deal with unforeseeable changes in
receipts and disbursements as additional information becomes available. A schedule showing our original and final
budget amounts compared with year-end actual amounts for the general fund is provided beginning on page 37 of
this report.

Capital Assets

We use the cash basis of accounting and does not recognize amounts invested in land, buildings, furniture,
equipment, and vehicles in the financial statements. However, we do own and maintain land and buildings utilized
for educational, transportation and athletic facilities. The value of our land, buildings, vehicles, and personal property
is not shown on the statement of assets, liabilities, and fund balance however it is reported on the lllinois State Board
of Education’s Annual Financial Report (AFR). Following is a summary of capital assets for the years ended June 30,
2024 and 2023 as reported on the AFR.

Balance Balance

6/30/23 Additions Retirements 6/30/24
Buildings $ 7170692 $ = 5 - $ 7,170,692
Equipment 248,080 7,766 - 255,846
Improvements 68,005 16,821 - 84,826
Leased Equipment 33,478 - - 33,478
Transportation 435,094 - - 435,094
Depreciable Assets $ 7,955349 3 24 587 $ - $ 7,979,936
Depreciation 3,931,017 209,388 - 4,140,405
Net Depreciable Assets  § 4,024,332 $ (184,801) § - $ 3,839,531
Land 24,136 - - 24,136
CWIP - 52,193 52,193
Capital Assets § 4,048,468 $ (132,608) % - $ 3915860

No value has been placed on the land we own as the value of the property has been included in the cost of buildings.
Leased equipment has been recorded at cost in the schedule shown above. Annual installments on the lease
obligations related to this equipment has been reported as capital expenditures in our books and records.

11



La Harpe Community School District #347

Management’s Discussion and Analysis — Continuc

“

At June 30, 2024, we had $1,404,000 in general obligation bonds and $146 thousand in capital lease obligations due
in varying amounts with various rates of interest and maturing in various years through June 1, 2031. The purpose
of all debt was to construct, equip, and renovate our facilities. The table below represents a summary of this
outstanding debt.

Home of the 1@‘:‘ P

Debt Administration

G.0.Bonds Capital Leases Total
Balance, June 30, 2023 $ 1,590,000 $ 217,723 $ 1,807,723
Additions - - -
Retirements (186,000) (71,854) (257,854)

Busses returned - - -
Balance, June 30, 2024 $ 1,404,000 $ 145,869 $ 1,549,869

Current Financial Issues and Concerns

Our assessed valuation has remained steady the last several years with increases in total EAV. A majority of our
funding comes from local property taxes, general state aid, and federal/state grants. We have been able to utilize
Teacher Vacancy Grant funds to assist staff in obtaining teacher licenses. We have 2 new staff members this year,
both of which are working under the Teacher Vacancy Grant.

The local environment continues to be a struggle with a lack of businesses in our community, thus decreasing the
draw of new residents. The tense political environment, continued high inflation, and charged worldwide concerr
continue to cause financial stressors and increased cost of goods and services.

Contacting Financial Management
This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors, and creditors with a general overview
of our finances, and to show our accountability for the money we receive. If you have any questions about this report

or need additional information, contact Dr. Janet Gladu, Superintendent, at La Harpe Community School District
#347, 404 W Main St, LaHarpe, lllinois 61450 or email at jgladu@laharpeeagles.com.

12



Financial Section



This page intentionally left blank



La Harpe Community School District #347
Statement of Net Assets - Cash Basis

As of June 30, 2024
Governmental
Activities
Assets:
Cash $ 3,306,599
Total Assets $ 3,306,599
Net Assets:

Restricted for:

Transportation $ 213,612
Tort 92,777
Debt Service 90,227
Life Safety 238,439
Unrestricted:
Assigned:
Student Activities 23,021
Unassigned 2,648,523
Total Net Assets $ 3,306,599

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



Sjuswisrels jeroueuy eseyj jo ued jeibaju; ue sie ssjou Buifue. e 8y

665'90€'E $ vz0z ‘o€ aunr ‘siseg yseo - s}assy JaN
2eL'e6s'e €202 'L AInr ‘'siseg yse - s1assy 1oN
292'vL4 $ siseg yse) - s)assy JaN uj abueys

10¥'058'2 $ Pa31038]|0D S3NUaAaY |BIBUAY |BJO |

£89°0e5 S8NUSASI SNOAUE||3DSILI PUE SUOINQUILOD [BIOUSD)
0sz'ocl Sjuswj}saAul Uo sbujuieg
= Saxe] JO Na|| Ul sjuswAied
ZGS'EG) soxe) Juawaoe|day Alsdoid |euosiay
¥86'£96 asodind jenadg
8€6'L20'1 $ sasodind |elauag

110} palns| sexe) Ausdoly
1P3103J|0D SANUAAIY [BIBUIL)

{ovL'9gL°2) $  /8Z'v8 $  698'8YY'L $  2S6'8E $ 8pz'sol's $ IS3NIAILIY [BJUBWIUIBACY) B} |
(Z16'9L2) - - - zL6'912 $90|AIBS 108Q
(¥2G'99) 182'v8 : = 118'0G1 Aepno (endeg
(SLt'6p) 2 LBE'SYL Lvr'g ve'oe S89|AI9G pO04
(8t0'69¢) - = - 870'69¢ suonesadp
(€92'ee) = Z68'6tL - G59'e8l uonenodsuel |
(£08'201) = - . 108'201 ssauisng
(€9s'201) s - - £95°201 uonelsiuIWpPY [00YoS
(€05'v0V) # = = €0S'v0t UOlBHSILILIPY [BJBUSD
(c€9'zL) - 4% ) ~ S¥0'0Z H4BIS |euononysul
(658'€01) 2 z81'8l - L70'2el sjuapnig
'saoialag Buipoddng
(€11'699) $ - $ ze6'2ZLL $  LlS'ee $ 9.L9'628'L $ uolon.su|
ISanIAlOY |ejusLLILIdADD
siseg yse) sjuesg ply ajeis 18yi10 pled
- §)}assy JaN leuden pue sjuein S32JAIDG sainypuadxy
ul sabueyn doj sabieyn
19N P33123)[0) sanuanay wesbouy

$202 ‘0€ aunp pspug seap ay) 104

pg af1 0 WY
siseg yseD - Sa|JIAlIOY JO JuUsWale}g Lttt Mm.‘m_nﬁm vl
LYE# 3013SIQ |ooyds Ajunwwmo) adiey e . _




sjusLUB]R)S JeIouBUl 8Say] JO ped jeibaju) ue sie sajou Buifuedwoaoe 8y |

66G'90€'C $ BEY'8ET $ LELBY $ zvo'ele $ 122'06 $ yeL'9LL'C $ s}assy }8N [ejol
£25'8¥9'¢C - LEL'8Y - - 98£'009'C paubisseun
120'¢T - = = - 120'ee SBIAINY JuapnlS
:paubissy
:paloMIsalun
6EY'8EC 6EY'BEC < - - - sjoaloid A18jes oy
122'06 * - = 122'06 ' 82IA19S 198Q
111'26 - = - : 111'26 uol
zlo'cle  § - ¢ - ¢ zl9ele $§ - ¢ - $ uonepoduses |

110} pajoLiIsay
:seouejeqg pung

665'90€'€ § 6E¥'8€T $ LEL'8Y $ zZLo'ele $ 122'06 $ ¥81'91L2'C $ S)ossy |ejol
s6500cc &  ecvecz  §  Zevsv ¢ zigeiz  § lzeos 8 vBLOLLT § useo
:8)assy
spung pung pung pung pun4 pung
|EIUBLLILIBACD fajesg f1inoag |e1vog  uopepodsues) 82198 IENEYS)

1€}01 N Sl 192Q

$202 '0€ dunr jo sy

Spun4 |[BJUSWUIBAOD - SUOIOESURI] |SED WOl Buisuy
sasuejeq pund pue sailjiqel] ‘S}9ssy Jo juawajels
LYE# 391351a 100Y3S Ajunwwo) adiey e

i "

dHYHY ']

S
q

N



9l

L18'0G1) - - LEO'Y. & 082'9/
z8e'0v - - . - Z82'0¥
ve'oe - 9l2'L1 - - 1£G'681
8%0'69¢ = 18€'2Z - - L99'9%¢
659'e8l - 675Gl 901'891 - #
208'Z01 - av8'LL £ i 196'06
£9G/01 - 0S€‘9 - = £Lz'10l
£0G't0p 0z2'2 06’8 = 2 ECP'EBE
S$0'02 x s - - 60'02
L70'221L ¥ 6EY'S - - 209'9L1
LEE'0ET - GEO'2 = - 96z'cze
Olv'viy Z arL'ZL = = ¥99'Lop
€65'v80'L § - $  eve'le . $ - GPZ'eS0'L §
GL6'Zer'y $§  9i15'0¢ ¢  /20't9l 8G9'00€  $  6.5'vee GE.'/02' §
zsz'oel zs 052 6¢l Oty Lge'szlL
260'256 7 = 000'S8 - z60'¢lt
995'/09 E > - - 995'209
96/'lzg - - 282'€9 > v16'/52
£€8'€09 - . 0L1'98 = €22'LLG
Zrs'zL - - - = vs'el
Z6S'eS) . LoL'se - . LG¥'BLL
226's€0'z $ v9v'oz $ 9/9'/2L /€959 ¢ ecL'vze 900'z65'L $
spun4 pun4 pun4 pun4 pun4 pun4
_mu:mr::._m>00 >uw~mw >u_.=._umw |eloog :O_wmtonw:m._._. 80IAI9G |Blauag
lejop 3y JHINI lqaq

Spung |ejusawuianoy - sasuejeg pung ui sabueyy pue
Pled sainyipuadxy ‘ps}os||0) SanuUanay Jo Juawale}s

LYE# 31913510 |00Yds Ajunwwiod adiey e

Aejno [ended

SJUSWUIBADD) 18yl O} Sjualihey
99JAI8S POO4
suonesadp
uoljeyodsuel |
ssauisng
uoliensiuiwpy jooyog
UONBJSIUIWIPY |BIaUSD)
HElS [euononnsul
siidnd

$90j/u8S poddng
swe.bold Jay1o
sweibold |eioadg
swelbold teinbay

‘uononysuy

Jualing
:pled sa.injipuadxy

1saseu|
JByio
Pl [EJ8p34 pajolisay
Ply SIEIS pajollsay
Piy 8IEIS pajolsalun
S80IAIaS Jo) sabieyn
Xe] Juswade|day sjelodion
soxe] Ayadoid
1po}2a}j0D SanuaAay

¥202 ‘0€ aunr ‘papuz ses)




Ll

'SjuaLLaIES jejoueul 9sayy jo ted jeiBaju ue aie ssjou buiAuedwiosoe ayj

66G'90E'E § ger'gee  $ LEL'8Y ARSI o AN 12206 p8L'OLLE $ pzog ‘0g aunr ‘adueleq pung
2ee'765'C evo'vie 9/8'LL 160'SGL 09628 z9l'eel' €z0z 'L Ainr ‘aduejeg pund
192v1L$ 96/'€T $ 19Z'0¢€ 12588 ¢ 199'L zz0'ves  § sas) 13Y3j0 pue
sainypuadx3 (4apun)/daAQ $32IN0S
JaYj0 pue pajad|jo) SaNuUaAdY
8¥2'80.°€ $ 02.'2 $ 99/'2€) A z16'91¢ ELLELL'E § sainypuadxy |ejo)
Z16'0¢€ = . = ZL6'0E » sabieyn pue 1sa191u]
000'981 - = = 000'981 - sjuswied jediouud

;801083 1g8Q



1.

P I_ e
Hogyc of the E“’rﬁ L

Description of the
Schoo! District and
Reporting Entity

Significant
Accounting
Policies

Basis of
Presentation

Scope of the
Reporting Entity

La Harpe Community School District #347
Notes to the Financial Statemen*~
Year Ended June 30, 2(

La Harpe Community School District #347 (the District) was established on July 1,
2007, when our residents, along with residents of the Dallas and Carthage School
Districts voted to dissolve their respective community unit districts and create a new
high school district, with La Harpe, Dallas and Carthage each forming new elementary
school districts. We provide services to approximately 200 students in La Harpe and
surrounding areas in Hancock, McDonough, and Henderson Counties. We operate
under a locally elected Board form of government consisting of seven members. All
members are elected to four-year terms as described in the lllinois School Code. We
provide educational services as authorized by State statute and/or federal guidelines.

The lllinois School Code establishes regulations for accounting and budgeting of
elementary and secondary local education agencies (LEA) in the State of Illinois.
These financial statements are presented in conformity with those regulations which
conform to the cash basis of accounting, a special purpose framework other than
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as

established by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB).

Government-Wide Financial Statements: The government-wide financial statement
of Net Assets-Cash Basis and Statements of Activities-Cash Basis report our overall
activities arising from cash receipts and disbursements. Our financial activities consist
of governmental activities, which are primarily supported by taxes and
intergovernmental revenues.

The Statement of Activities — Cash Basis demonstrates the degree to which the dire
expenses of a given function (i.e., instruction, support services, etc.) are offset by
pregram revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a
specific function. Program revenues include a) charges paid by the recipient of goods
or services offered by the programs (including fees and fines), and b) grants and
contributions that are restricted to meeling the operational requirements of a particular
program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues, including all taxes,
are presented as general revenues.

As defined by GAAP, the financial reporting entity consists of the primary government,
as well as component units, which are legally separate organizations for which elected

officials of the primary government are financially accountable. Financial
accountability is defined as:

1. Appointment of a voting majority of the organization's governing board, and
either a) we are able to impose our will on that organization, or b) there is a
potential for the organization ta provide a financial benefit to or impose a
financial burden on the primary government, or

2. Fiscal dependency on the primary government and there is potential for the
component unit to provide specific benefits to or impose specific financial
burdens on the primary government.

We have determined that there are no other organizations, including joint agreements
for which the nature and significance of their relationship with us are such that
exclusion would cause our financial statements to be misleading or incomplete that
should be included as part of the reporting entity.

18



2. Significant
Accounting
Policies
(continued)

Scope of the
Reporting Entity
{Continued)

Measurement
Focus and Basis of
Accounting

La Harpe Community School District #347

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year Ended June 30, 2024

Fund Financial Statements: Separate financial statements are provided for
governmental funds. The fund financial statements provide information about our
funds. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major governmental funds,
each displayed in a separate column. We have chosen to treat each of our special
revenue, debt service and capital projects funds as major funds. Funds considered
part of the “general’ funds have been combined into one fund for reporting purposes
as follows:

General Fund — This is our primary operating fund. it accounts for all financial
resources of the general government, except those required to be accounted
for in another fund. Included in the General fund are the Education,
Operations and Maintenance, Working Cash and Tort Liability accounts.

Debt Service Fund — This fund accounts for the taxes collected for the
purpose of retiring general obligation debt.

Transportation Fund — This is a special revenue fund that maintains financial
resources to be used for student transportation revenues and expenditures.

IMRF/Social Security Fund — Taxes collected for the purpose of satisfying
our obligation for contributions to the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund and
Social Security on behalf of our employees.

Capital Projects Fund — Proceeds and expenditures of bond proceeds
designated for capital improvements to our building are accounted for in the
capital projects fund.

Life Safety Fund - Under regulation and guidance by the State, this fund can
be utilized to pay for certain projects and services required for the safety of
students and staff. Expenditures undergo review by independent architects,
the regional office of education and the lllinois State Board of Education as
well as our board of education before they can be expensed in this fund.

Measurement focus is a term used to describe “how” transactions are recorded within
various financial statements. Basis refers to “when” transactions are recorded
regardless of the measurement focus applied.

Both the government-wide and governmental fund financial statements in this report
are recorded on the cash basis of accounting. Assets consist of unencumbered cash
balances remaining from revenues collected and expenditures paid, assigned to the
various governmental funds according to the purposes for which they may or must be
used. This approach differs from the flow of current financial resources measurement
focus, which measures current assets and current liabilities on the balance sheet and
reports on the sources (revenues and other financing sources) and uses
(expenditures and under financing uses) of current financial resources.

19



‘ %‘ @
Howe of she Eogley =

2. Significant
Accounting
Policies
{continued)

Property Taxes

Budgetary Process

Cash and
Investments

La Harpe Community School District #347

Notes to the Financial Statement-
Year Ended June 30, 2(

Property taxes are levied each year on all taxable real property in the District on or
before the last Tuesday in December. The 2022 tax levy was passed by the Board of
Education in December, 2022 and attached as an enforceable lien on the property as
of the preceding January 1. The taxes become due and collectible in June and
September 2023, and are collected by the County Collector, who in turn remits our
respective share. We receive the remittances from the County Treasurers
approximately one manth after collection. For all funds, we recognize revenue as it is
received.

Personal Property Replacement Taxes (PPRT) are levied by the State on the income
of corporations and pass-through entities and remitted to us based on a formuia.
PPRT are allocated to the Educational (General) Fund.,

We follow these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in these
financial statements:

* In accordance with Article 17, Chapter 5 of the lllinois Compiled Statutes, we adopt
an annual budget which we deem necessary to defray all our necessary expenses
and liabilities and specifies the object, purpose, and amount of each item. Tt
budget, prepared on forms provided by the lllinois State Board of Educatior,,
contains a statement of the cash on hand at the beginning of the fiscal year, an
estimate of the cash expected to be received from all sources during the year and
a statement of the estimated cash expected to be on hand at the end of the year.

* Atentative budget is prepared and made available for public inspection for at least
30 days prior to final action taken thereon. At least one public hearing is held prior
to final adoption of the budget, which by statute, must occur prior to September 30
of each year.

* The Board may make transfers between the various line items within the budget in
any fund not exceeding in the aggregate 10% of the total of the fund as set forth in
the budget. In addition, the Board may amend the budget using the same
procedure described above to adopt the budget.

- Grant budgets are submitted to grantor agencies for approval and funding. A
funding agreement is entered into upon approval of the budget by the grantor. Any
subsequent budget revisions must be approved by the grantor.

Budgeted amounts were originally adopted on September 19, 2023. Final
amendments were made to the budget on June 25, 2024,

To improve cash management, all cash received by us is pooled. Monies for all funds
are maintained in this common pooled account. Individual fund integrity is maintained
through our records. Each fund's interest in the pool is presented as “Cash” on the
balance sheet. Negative balances incurred in pooled cash at year-end are treated as
interfund receivables of the Working Cash Fund and interfund payables of the deficit
fund.

20



2.

La Harpe Community School District #347

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year Ended June 30, 2024

24
Caniman

of Thet Eagles

Huuu'

Significant
Accounting
Policies

(continued)

Post-Employment
Benefits

Interfund Activity

Inventories

Capital Assets

Net Asset/Fund
Balance Reporting

COBRA Benefits - Under the Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act
(COBRA), we provide healthcare benefits to eligible former employees and eligible
dependents. Certain requirements are outlined by the federal government for this
coverage. The premium plus a 29, administration charge, which we have elected to
waive, is paid in full by the insured on or before the tenth (10th) day of the month for
the actual month covered. This program is offered for a duration of 18 months after
the termination date. There is no associated cost to us under this program, and there
were no participants in the program as of June 30, 2024.

Flows of cash from one fund to another without a requirement for repayment are
reported as inter-fund transfers. Legally authorized inter-fund transfers are reported
as other financing sources/uses in governmental funds.

We do not maintain inventory cost records. Inventory is deemed to be immaterial and
accounted for using the purchase method in which supplies are charged to
expenditures when purchased.

General capital assets result from and are recorded as expenditures in the respective
fund at the time the expenditures are made. We follow guidelines established by the
State of lllinois for the capitalization of assets and has established a threshold of $500
for capitalization of depreciable assels. Maijor outlays for capital assets and
improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. The costs of normal
maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend
asset lives are not capitalized. We have reported capitalized capital assets for
regulatory reporting purposes and maintain a record of general capitalized assets.
Capital assets acquired prior to July 1, 1962, are stated at estimated original cost, net
of depreciation. Depreciation is provided on general capital assets using the straight-
line method over the following estimated lives:

Buildings 50 years
Land improvements 2Q years
Furnitures and equipment 5 - 20 years
Vehicles 5years

Our government-wide net position is reported in two categories:

« Restricted net position results when constraints placed on net position use is
either externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, and the like, or
imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

« Unrestricted net position consists of net position that does not meet the criteria
of the two preceding categories.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is our paolicy

to use restricted resources first to finance qualifying activities, then unrestricted
resources as they are needed.

21



L &

La Harpe Community School District #347
Notes to the Financial Statements
Year Ended June 30, 207

Conmrmity Sekani
Eiietrict WE47

Houe af she Eagles

2. Significant
Accounting
Policies
(concluded)

Compensated
Absences

Use of Estimates

3. Cash and
Temporary
Investments

Vacation time, personal business days, and sick leave are considered as expenditures
in the year paid. Vacation pay does not accumulate if not used in the year earned.
Accumulated sick pay benefits are available to all full-time employees to use in future
years. Unused sick pay is limited to a maximum of 180 day’s pay. Upon termination,
the employee is not compensated for unused sick pay however such compensatory
time may be used by the employee to purchase additional retirement credit under
guidelines established by the teacher retirement system. The amount of future liability
for such additional credit, if any, has not been determined and, therefore, has not been
accrued and no reserve has been established.

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles and other prescribed bases of accounting requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial
statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

We may invest in securities as authorized by Sections 2 and 6 of the Public Funds
Investment Act (30 ILCS 235/2 and 6) and Section 8-7 of the School Code (105 ILCS
5/8-7).

The Treasurer is authorized and directed by the Board of Education to invest funds ir.
accordance with the regulations set forth in the lllinois Compiled Statutes and our
policies. Investment may be made in the following:

Iinois School District Liquid Asset Fund

Banks or savings and loan associations insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC)

* U.S. Treasury Bills
*  Certificates of deposit

At year-end, the amount of our deposits with financial institutions, which includes
demand deposits and lllinois Funds were $3,306,599 and the bank balance was
$1,857,981. Of the bank balance, $250,000 was covered by federal depository
insurance and $1,467,137 was collateralized by deposits with a fair value of
$1,926,391, and $1,857,981 was deposited with the lllinois Funds which collateralizes
deposits at 110%.

Interest Rate Risk — We do not have a formal investment policy that limits investment
maturities as a means of managing our exposure to fair value losses arising from
increasing interest rates.

Credit Risk — We are authorized to invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury and
certain other agency and political subdivision obligations as defined by Sections 2 and
6 of the Public Funds Investment Act contained in state statute (30 ILCS 235/2 and 6)
and Section 8-7 of the lllinois School Code. We have no investment policy that would
further limit our investment choices.

Concentration of Credit Risk — We place no limit on the amount we may invest in an'
one issuer. All of our investments are in the U.S. Treasury, in accordance with our
bond covenants.

22



Houpe of e Eagicy

4. Property Taxes

5. Capital Assets

b2

La Harpe Community School District #347

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year Ended June 30, 2024

Real estate taxes included in these financial statements were levied for the 2022
calendar year and collected during the 2023-2024 fiscal year. 2023 real estate taxes
were not deemed available until fiscal year 2024-2023.

Special Tax Levies and Restricted Equity

Tort Immunity — Cash receipts and the related cash disbursements of this restricted
tax levy are accounted for in the Tort Fund.

Special Education — Cash receipts and the related cash disbursements of this
restricted tax levy are accounted for in the Education Fund. None of this fund's equity
represents any excess of cumulative receipts over cumulative disbursements which
would be restricted for future special education disbursements in accordance with
Section 17-2.2(A) of the lllinois School Code.

Leasing - Cash receipts and the related cash disbursements of this restricted tax levy
are accounted for in the Education Fund. None of this fund's equity represents any
excess of cumulative receipts over cumulative disbursements which would be
restricted for future special education disbursements in accordance with Section 17-
2.2(A) of the lllinois School Code.

The tax levy per $100 of equalized assessed valuation of taxable real estate for
calendar years 2022 and 2023 for purposes of local taxation was:

Maximum
Percent Actual Percent
2023 2023 2022
Educational p 1.80000 $1.63385 $1.80000
Tort Liability As needed 0.28447 0.32944
Special Education 0.04000 0.03529 0.03802
Operations & Maintenance 0.50000 0.44558 0.50000
Bond & Interest As needed 0.32791 0.39173
Transporiation 0.12000 0.10412 0.11675
Municipal Retrement As needed 0.10688 0.12147
Social Security As needed 0.09295 0.10563
Working Cash 0.05000 0.04456 0.04372
Life Safety 0.05000 0.04457 0.04707
Lease 0.05000 0.04308 0.04797

$3.16326 $3.54180

As previously noted, our financial statements are reported using the cash basis of
accounting, which reports current receipts and current expenditures. For regulatory
reporting, the lllinois State Board of Education requires us to report capital assets and
record depreciation charges for per pupil tuition charge calculations.

23



La Harpe Community School District #347

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year Ended June 30, 20

¥ K OOT 3
ok AL s
Hopg of e h?‘-‘-l 7

5. Capitai Assets A summary of the changes in our capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2024
(Conciuded) follows:
Balance Balance
Cost/Basis July 1, 2023 Additions Retirements June 30, 2024
Buildings $ 7,170,692 $ - 8 - $ 7,170,692
Improvements 68,005 16,821 - 84,826
Equipment 248,080 7,766 - 255,846
Transportation 468,572 - 468,572
§ 7,955,349 5 24,587 $ - $ 7,979,936
Less; Depreciation 3,931,017 209,388 - 4,140,405
$ 4,024,332 $ (184,801) § - $ 3,839,531
Land 24,136 - - 24,136
Cwip - 52,193 - 52,193
Net Capital Assets 3 4,048,468 $ (132609) § - $ 3,915,860
6. Long-Term Debt Under the cash basis of accounting, obligations due after the end of the current year

are excluded from the financial statements. For regulatory reporting, the lllinois State
Board of Education requires us to report long-term obligations. General long-term

obligations as of June 30, 2024, and a summary of activity for the year then ended are
as follows:

Outstanding Outstanding Due Within
711723 Additons Refirements 6/30/24 One Year
General Obligaon $ 1,590,000 $ - $ (186,000) $ 1,404,000 $ 186,000
Capital Leases 217,723 - (71,854) 145,869 72,572
$ 1,807,723 b - $ (257.854) $ 1,549,869 $ 258572
General Bonds payable at June 30, 2024 consists of one individual issue as follows:

Obligation Bonds

$2,500,000 LaHarpe Community School District #347 General
Obligation Bonds, Series 2011 dated March 1,2011 - duein
principal installments ranging from $35,000 to $205,000 beginning
on December 1, 2012. Inierestrate is variable and ranges from
303% 10 5.9% and is due semi-annually on June 1 and

December 1 each year. § 1,404,000
Total General Obligation Bonds outstanding 5 1,404,000
Constitutional Section 19-1 of the Illinois School Code limits the outstanding amount of authorized
Debt Limitation general obligation bonds of elementary districts to 13.8 percent of assessed valuation.
Our legal debt margin at June 30, 2024 was:
Constituional Debt Limit $ 9,291,386
Less - General Obligaton Bonds Outstanding 1,404,000
Legal Debt Margin 5 7,887,386

24



LAHARPE

Home of the Easles

6. Long-Term Debt
(Concluded)

Amortization of
Debt

Capital Leases

7. Employee’s
Retirement Plans

Plan Description

Benefits Provided

La Harpe Community School District #347

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year Ended June 30, 2024

Debt service requirements to amortize the Series 2019 General Obligation bond issue

are as follows:

June 30, Principal Interest Total
2025 $ 189,000 $ 27448 $ 216,448
2026 192,000 24,103 216,103
2027 196,000 20,406 216,406
2028 200,000 16,386 216,386
2029 204,000 12,082 216,082

2030 - 2034 423,000 10,023 433,023
$ 1,404,000 $ 110,448 $ 1,514,448

We have entered into cancelable lease agreements with Blue Bird Body Company
for the use of school buses. The agreements provide for the cancellation of the lease
at our option at the renewal date each year.

Following is @ summary of the future minimum lease payments required under the
subsequent school bus lease program:

June 30, Principal Interest Total
2025 $ 72,572 $ 1,459 $ 74,031
2026 73,298 733 74031
2027 - - -
2028 - - -

§ 145870 $ 2,192 $ 148,062

We participate in two retirement systems: The lllinois Municipal Retirement System
(IMRF) and the Teachers’ Retirement System of the State of lllinois (TRS).

lllinois Municipal Retirement (IMRF)

Our defined benefit pension plan for Regular employees provides retirement and
disability benefits, post-retirement increases, and death benefits to plan members and
beneficiaries. Our plan is managed by the lilinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF),
the administrator of a multi-employer public pension fund. A summary of IMRF's
pension benefits is provided in the “Benefits Provided” section of this document.
Details of all benefits are available from IMRF. Benefit provisions are established by
statute and may only be changed by the General Assembly of the State of Illincis.
IMRF issues a publicly available Comprehensive Annual Financial Report that
includes financial statements, detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary
net position, and required supplementary information. That report may be obtained
online at www.imrf.org.

We participate in the Regular Plan (RP). Employees hired before January 1, 2011, are

eligible for Tier 1 benefits. Tier 1 employees are vested for pension benefits when they
have at least eight years of qualifying service credit.

25



7. Employee’s
Retirement Plans
(Continued)

Benefits Provided
(Concluded)

Employees
covered by benefit
terms

Contributions

Net Pension
Liability

La Harpe Community School District #347

Notes to the Financial Statement~
Year Ended June 30, 2

lllinois Municipal Retirement (IMRF) (Continued)

Tier 1 employees who retire at age 55 (at reduced benefits) or after age 60 (at full
benefits) with eight years of service are entitled to an annual retirement benefit,
payable monthly for life, in an amount equal to 1-2/3 percent of the final rate of
earnings for the first 15 years of service credit, plus 2 percent for each year of service
credit after 15 years to a maximum of 75 percent of their final rate of earnings. Final
rate of earnings is the highest total earnings during any consecutive 48 months within
the last 10 years of service, divided by 48. Under Tier 1, the pension is increased by
3 percent of the original amount on January 1 every year after retirement,

Employees hired on or after January 1, 2011, are gligible for Tier 2 benefits. For Tier
2 employees, pension benefits vest after ten years of service. Participating employees
who retire at age 62 (at reduced benefits) or after age 67 (at full benefits) with ten
years of service are entitled to an annual retirement benefit, payable monthly for life,
in an amount equal to 1-2/3 percent of the final rate of earnings for the first 15 years
of service credit, plus 2 percent for each year of service credit after 15 years to a
maximum of 75 percent of their final rate of earnings. Final rate of earnings is the
highest total earnings during any 96 consecutive months within the last 10 years of
service, divided by 96. Under Tier 2, the pension is increased on January 1 every year
after retirement, upon reaching age 67, by the lesser of 3 percent of the origine’
pension amount, or 1/2 of the increase in the Consumer Price Index of the origin.
pension amount,

At December 31, 2023, the following employees were covered by the benefit terms:

Number of
- Relirees & Beneficiaries 46
- Inactive, Non-retired Members 38
- Acive Members 23
Tolal Participants 107

As set by statute, your employer Regular plan members are required to contribute
4.5 percent of their annual covered salary. The statute requires employers to
contribute the amount necessary, in addition to member contributions, to finance the
retirement coverage of our own employees. The employer rate for calendar year
2023 was 10.85 percent of annual covered payroll. For the fiscal year ended June
30, 2024 we contributed $64,226 to the plan. The employer also contributes for
disability benefits, death benefits and supplemental retirement benefits, all of which
are pooled at the IMRF level. Contribution rates for disability and death benefits are
set by the IMRF Board of Trustees, while the supplemental retirement benefits rate
is set by statute.

Our net pension liability was measured as of December 31, 2023. The total pension
liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of that date.

26



LAHARPE *

Hope of i E3sles

7. Employee’s
Retirement Plans
(Continued)

Actuarial
Assumptions

La Harpe Community School District #347

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year Ended June 30, 2024

{llinois Municipal Retirement (IMRF) (Continued)

Following is a summary of the methods and assumptions used to determine total

pension liability at December 31, 2023

Actuarial Cost Method
Amortization Method
Remaining Amortization
Period

Asset Valuaton Method
Wage Growth

Price Inflaton

Salary Increases
InvestmentRate of Return
Retrement Age

Mortality

Asset Class

Domestic Equity
international Equity

Fixed Income
Real Estate

Alternative Investments
Cash Equivalents

Total

Aggregate Enry Age Normal
Level Percentage of Payroll, Closed
20-year closed period

Early Retrement incentive Plan liabilites: a period up to 10 years
selected by the Employer upon adoption of ERI.

5.Year smoothed market 20% corridor

2.75%

2.25%

2.85% to 13.75% including inflation

7.25%

Experience-based table of rates that are specific o the type of
gligibility condition. Last updated for the 2020 valuation pursuantto
an experience study of the period 2017-2019.

For non-disabled retrees, the Pub-2010, Amount_Weighted, below-

median income, General, Refree, Male (adjusted 106% and
Female (adjusted 105%) tbles, and future mortality improvements
projected using scale MP-2020.

For disabled retirees, the Pub-2010, Amount-Weighted, below-
median income, General, Disabled Retree, Male and Female (both
unadjusted) tables, and fulure mortality improvements projected
using scale MP-2020

Projected
Portfolio Returns
Target Long-Term
Percentage Real Rate

34.5% 5.00%
18.0% 6.35%
24 5% 4.75%
10.5% 6.30%
11.5% 6.05-8.65%

1% 3.80%
100%

27



Hoyqe of the E3gles

Employee’s
Retirement Plans
{Continued)

Discount Rate

Changes in Net
Pension Liability

Year Ended June 30, 20

La Harpe Community School District #347
Notes to the Financial Statements

IHinois Municipal Retirement (IMRF) (Continued)

Single Discount Rate: A Single Discount Rate of 7.25% was used to measure the
total pension liability. The projection of cash flow used to determine this Single
Discount Rate assumed that the plan members' contributions will be made at the
current contribution rate, and that employer contributions will be made at rates equal
to the difference between actuarially determined contribution rates and the member
rate. The Single Discount Rate reflects:

1. The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments (during the
period in which the fiduciary net position is projected to be sufficient to pay
benefits), and

2. The tax-exempt municipal bond rate based on an index of 20-year general
obligation bonds with an average AA credit rating (which is published by the
Federal Reserve) as of the measurement date (to the extent that the
contributions for use with the long-term expected rate of return are not met).

For the purpose of the most recent valuation, the expected rate of return on plan
investments is 7.25%, the municipal bond rate is 2.00%, and the resulting single
discount rate is 7.25%.

Since we prepare our financial statements on the modified cash basis of accounting,
pension liabilities and deferred inflows and outflows referred to throughout the note
disclosure are not recognized in the actual financial statements.

Total Pension  Plan Fiduciary Net Pension

Liability Net Position Liability/{Asset)
(A) (8) (A} - (B)
Balances at December 31, 2022 $ 2,651,911 $ 2,095,401 $ 556,510
Changes for the year:
Service cost $ 47,393 $ = $ 47,393
Inereston iotal pension liability 185,890 - 185,890
Changes of benefit terms - -
Difference between expected and
actual experience of the total
pension liability 41,976 - 41,976
Changes of assumptions (3,655) - (3,655)
Contributions - employer - 63,202 (63,202)
Conftributions - employees - 26,213 (26,213)
Netinvesimentincome - 238,059 (238,059)
Beneft payments, including refunds
of employee contributions (223,223) (223,223) -
Other (net transfer) - 36,471 (36,471)
Net changes $ 48,381 $ 140,722 $  (92,341)
Balances at December 31, 2023 $ 2,700,292 $ 2,236,123 $ 464,169

28



Hoyue of 118¢ Eagley

Employee’s
Retirement Plans
(Continued)

Sensitivity to
Discount Rate
Assumption

Pension Expense,
Deferred Inflows
and Outflows of
Resources

La Harpe Community School District #347
Notes to the Financial Statements
Year Ended June 30, 2024

llinois Municipal Retirement (IMRF) (Concluded)

The following presents the plan's net pension liability, calculated using a Single
Discount Rate of 7.25%, as well as what the plan's net pension liability would be if it
were calculated using a Single Discount Rate that is 1% lower or 1% higher:

Sensitivity of Net Pension Liabiltiy/(Asset) to the Single Discount Rate

1% Decrease CurrentRate 1% Increase

6.25% 7.25% 8.25%
Total Pension Liability $ 2,980,362 $ 2,700,292 $ 2469833
Plan Fiduciary Net Position 2,236,123 2,236,123 2,236,123
Net Pension Liability/(Asset) $ 744,239 5 464,169 $ 233,710

Under the cash basis of accounting, pension expense is recognized as paid. Had we
used the accrual basis of accounting, deferred outflows and inflows of resources
used in calculating pension expense would have been recorded as follows:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of  Inflows of Net
Resources Resources Deferral
Diffierence between expected § 34172 % - % 34172
and aclual experience
Changes of assumptions - 2,015 (2,015)
Net diference between projected and actual
earnings on pension investments 307,683 195,794 111,889
Total Deferred amounts to be recognized in
pension expense in future periods $ 341855 § 197,803 § 144,046
Pension contribuions made subsequentto
measurement date 32,836 - 32,836

$ 374691 $ 197,809 § 176,882

Deferred outflows and inflows of resources will be recognized in future pension
expense as follows:

Year Ending NetDeferred
December 31, Outflows
2024 $ 35328
2025 42,026
2026 84,627
2027 (17,935)
Total $ 144,046

29



Homue of the Edgles

7. Employee’s
Retirement Plans
(Continued)

Plan Description

Benefits Provided

La Harpe Community School District #347

Notes to the Financial Statementec
Year Ended June 30, 20

Teacher Retirement System (TRS)

We participate in the Teachers' Retirement System of the State of fllinois (TRS). TRS
is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan that was created by
the lllinois legislature for the benefit of lllinois public school teachers employed outside
the city of Chicago. TRS members include all active non-annuitants who are employed
by a TRS-covered employer to provide services for which teacher licensure is
required. The lllinois Pension Code outlines the benefit provisions of TRS, and
amendments to the plan can be made only by legislative action with the Governor's
approval. The TRS Board of Trustees is responsible for the System's administration.

TRS issues a publicly available financial report that can be obtained at
https://www trsil.org/financial/acfrs/fy2023: by writing to TRS at 2815 W. Washington,
PO Box 19253, Springfield, IL 62794: or by calling 888-678-3675, option 2.

TRS provides retirement, disability, and death benefits. Tier 1 members have TRS or
reciprocal system service prior to January 1, 2011. Tier 1 members qualify for
retirement benefits at age 62 with five years of service, at age 60 with 10 years, or
age 55 with 20 years. The benefit is determined by the average of the four highest
years of creditable earnings within the last 10 years of creditable service and the
percentage of average salary to which the member is entitled. Most members retir

under a formula that provides 2.2 percent of final average salary up to a maximum o,
75 percent with 34 years of service. Disability and death benefits are also provided.

Tier 2 members qualify for retirement benefits at age 67 with 10 years of service, ora
discounted annuity can be paid at age 62 with 10 years of service. Creditable earnings
for retirement purposes are capped and the final average salary is based on the
highest consecutive eight years of creditable service rather than the last four. Disability
provisions for Tier 2 are identical to those of Tier 1. Death benefits are payable under
a formula that is different from Tier 1.

Essentially all Tier 1 retirees receive an annual 3 percent increase in the current
retirement benefit beginning January 1 following the attainment of age 61 or on
January 1 following the member's first anniversary in retirement, whichever is later.
Tier 2 annual increases will be the lesser of three percent of the original benefit or
one-half percent of the rate of inflation beginning January 1 following attainment of
age 67 or on January 1 following the members first anniversary in retirement,
whichever is later.

Public Act 100-0023, enacted in 2017, creates an optional Tier 3 hybrid retirement
plan, but it has not yet gone into effect. Public Act 100-0587, enacted in 2018, requires
TRS to offer two temparary benefit buyout programs that expire on June 30, 2021.
One program allows retiring Tier 1 members to receive a partial lumpsum payment in
exchange for accepting a lower, delayed annual increase. The other allows inactive
vested Tier 1 and 2 members to receive a partial lump-sum payment in lieu of a
retirement annuity. Both programs began in 2019 and are funded by bonds issued by
the state of lllinois.

30



7. Employee’s
Retirement Plans
(Continued)

Contributions

La Harpe Community School District #347

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year Ended June 30, 2024

Teacher Retirement System (TRS) (Continued)

The state of lllinois maintains the primary responsibility for funding TRS. The lllinois
Pension Code, as amended by Public Act 88-0593 and subsequent acts, provides
that for years 2010 through 2045, the minimum contribution to the System for each
fiscal year shall be an amount determined to be sufficient to bring the total assets of
the System up to 90 percent of the total actuarial liabilities of the System by the end
of fiscal year 2045.

Contributions from active members and TRS contributing employers are also required
by the lllinois Pension Code. The contribution rates are specified in the pension code.
The active member contribution rate for the year ended June 30, 2024, was 9.0
percent of creditable earnings. The member contribution, which may be paid on behalf
of employees by the employer, is submitted to TRS by the employer.

On behalf contributions to TRS. The state of lllinois makes employer pension
contributions on behalf of the employer. For the year ended June 30, 2024, state of
lllinois contributions recognized by the employer were based on the state's
proportionate share of the collective net pension liability associated with the employer,
and the employer recognized revenue and expenditures of $528,006 in pension
contributions from the state of lllinois.

2.2 formula contributions. Employers contribute 0.58 percent of total creditable
earnings for the 2.2 formula change. The contribution rate is specified by statute.
Contributions for the year ended June 30, 2024, were $5,771 and are deferred
because they were paid after the June 30, 2023 measurement date.

When TRS members are paid from federal and special trust funds administered by
the employer, there is a statutory requirement for the employer to pay an employer
pension contribution from those funds. Under Public Act 100-0340, the federal and
special trust fund contribution rate is the total employer normal cost beginning with the
year ended June 30, 2018.

Previously, employer contributions for employees paid from federal and special trust
funds were at the same rate as the state contribution rate to TRS and were much
higher.

For the year ended June 30, 2024, the employer pension contribution was 10.60
percent of salaries paid from federal and special trust funds. For the year ended June
30, 2024, salaries totaling $39,850 were paid from federal and special trust funds that
required employer contributions of $4.224. These contributions are deferred because
they were paid after the June 30, 2023 measurement date.

Employer retirement cost contributions. Under GASB Statement No. 68,
contributions that an employer is required to pay because of a TRS member retiring
are categorized as specific liability payments. The employer is required to make a
one-time contribution to TRS for members granted salary increases over 6 percent if
those salaries are used to calculate a retiree’s final average salary.

31



Hone of the 5-'1:‘?::':

7. Employee’s
Retirement Plans
{Continued)

Pension

Liabilities, Pension
Expense, and
Deferred Outflows
of Resources and
Deferred Inflows of
Resources Related
to Pensions

La Harpe Community School District #347

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year Ended June 30, 20

Teacher Retirement System (TRS) (Continued)

A one-time contribution is also required for members granted sick leave days in
excess of the normal annual allotment if those days are used as TRS service credit.
For the year ended June 30, 2024, the employer paid $-0- to TRS for employer
contributions due on salary increases in excess of 6 percent and $-0- for sick leave
days granted in excess of the normal annual allotment.

At June 30, 2024, the employer reported a liability for its proportionate share of the
net pension liability (first amount shown below) that reflected a reduction for state
pension support provided to the employer. The state's support and total are for
disclosure purposes only. The amount recognized by the employer as its
proportionate share of the net pension liability, the related state support and the total
portion of the net pension liability that was associated with the employer follows below:

Employer's proportonate share ofthe netpension liability 3 72,612
State's proportionate share of the net pension liability

associated with the employer 6,266,422
Total $ 6,339,034

The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2023, and the total pensior
liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuaric
valuation as of June 30, 2022, and rolled forward to June 30, 2023. The employer's
proportion of the net pension liability was based on the employer's share of
contributions to TRS for the measurement year ended June 30, 2023, relative to the
projected contributions of all participating TRS employers and the state during that
period. At June 30, 2023, the employer's proportion was 0.000085 percent. Which
was a decrease from the 0.000089 in the prior year.

For the year ended June 30, 2024, the employer recognized pension expense of
$528,006 and revenue of $528,006 for support provided by the state. At June 30,
2024, the employer reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources
Differences between expected and actual experience $ 302 $ 293
NetDifference between projected and actual earnings
on pension plan investments - 2
Change of Assumptions 248 64
Changes in proportion and differences between
employer confributons and proportionate share of
contributions 18,564 38,522
Employer contributions subsequent to the measurement
date 9,996 -

$ 29,110 $ 38,881

32



LAHARPE *.

- |
Hogmue of the ““m:

7. Employee’s
Retirement Plans
(Continued)

Recognition of
Deferred Inflows
and Deferred
Outflows

Actuarial
Assumptions

La Harpe Community School District #347

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year Ended June 30, 2024

Teacher Retirement System (TRS) (Continued)

$9.996 of resources related to pensions resulting from employer contributions
subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net
pension liability in the reporting year ended June 30, 2024. Other amounts reported
as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows in these reporting years:

Year ended
June 30,
2025 $ 3,392
2026 (9,492)
2027 (4,284)
2028 873
2029 (261)

$ (9,772)

The total pension liability in the June 30, 2023 actuarial valuation was determined
using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the
measurement:

Inflation 2.50% percent
Salary Increases 3.25%-8.75% by service credit
Invesiment Rate of Return 7.00% percent, net of pension plan investment

expense, including infiaton

In the June 30, 2023 actuarial valuation, mortality rates were based on the PubT-2010
Table with appropriate adjustments for TRS experience. The rates are based on a
fully generational basis using projection table MP-2020. In the June 30, 2022, actuarial
valuation, mortality rates were also based on the PubT-2010 White Collar Table with
appropriate adjustments for TRS experience. The rates were used on a fully
generational basis using projection table MP-2020.

The long-term (20-year) expected rate of return on pension plian investments was
determined using a building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected
future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense
and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined
to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real
rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected
inflation. The target allocation and best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for
each major asset class that were used by the actuary are summarized in the table on
the following page:

33



7. Employee’s
Retirement Plans
(Conciuded)

Actuarial
Assumpticns

Discount Rate

Sensitivity of the
employer’s
proportionate
share of the net
pension liability to
changes in the
discount rate

TRS Fiduciary Net
Position

La Harpe Community School District #347

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year Ended June 30, 20°

Teacher Retirement System (TRS) (Concluded)

Long-Term
Expected
Target Real Rate
Asset Class Allocation of Return
Global Equity 37.0% 54%
Private Equity 15.0% 8.0%
Income 26.0% 4.3%
Real Assets 18.0% 4.6%
Diversifying Strategies 4.0% 3.4%
Total 100.0%

At June 30, 2023, the discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.0
percent, which was the same as the June 30, 2022 rate. The projection of cash flows
used to determine the discount rate assumed that employee contributions, employer
contributions and state contributions will be made at the current statutorily required
rates.

Based on those assumptions, TRS's fiduciary net position at June 30, 2023 was
projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments to current
active and inactive members and all benefit recipients. Tier 1's liability is partially
funded by Tier 2 members, as the Tier 2 member contribution is higher than the cost
of Tier 2 benefits. Due to this subsidy, contributions from future members in excess of
the service cost are also included in the determination of the discount rate. All
projected future payments were covered, so the long-term expected rate of return on
TRS investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to
determine the total pension liability.

The following presents the employer’s proportionate share of the net pension liahility
calculated using the discount rate of 7.0 percent, as well as what the employer's
proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a
discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (8.0 percent) or 1-percentage-point
higher (8.0 percent) than the current rate.

Current
1% Decrease  DiscountRate 1% Increase
(6.0%) (7.0%) (8.0%)
Employer's proportionate share of the
net pension liability $ 67088 $ 54170 43440

Detailed information about the TRS's fiduciary net position as of June 30, 2023 is
available in the separately issued TRS Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

34



LAHARPE

%{w £
Hoye of ihe E3Sles

8. Post-Employment
Benefit Plans

Teacher Health
Insurance Security
Fund (THIS)

On Behalf
Contributions to
THIS Fund

8. Post-Employment
Benefit Plans
(Concluded)

Employer
Contributions to
THIS Fund

Further
Information on
THIS Fund

La Harpe Community School District #347

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year Ended June 30, 2024

We participate in the Teacher Health Insurance Security (THIS) Fund, a cost-sharing,
multiple-employer defined benefit post-employment healthcare plan that was
established by the lllinois legislature for the benefit of retired lllinois public school
teachers employed outside the city of Chicago. The THIS Fund provides medical,
prescription, and behavioral health benefits, but it does not provide vision, dental, or
life insurance benefits to annuitants of the Teachers' Retirement System (TRS).
Annuitants not enrolled in Medicare may participate in the state-administered
participating provider option plan or choose from several managed care options.
Annuitants who are enrolled in Medicare Parts A and B may be eligible to enroll in a
Medicare Advantage plan.

The State Employees Group Insurance Act of 1971 (5 ILCS 375) outlines the benefit
provisions of the THIS Fund and amendments to the plan can be made only by
legislative action with the Governor's approval. The plan is administered by the lllinois
Department of Central Management Services (CMS) with the cooperation of TRS.
Section 8.6 of the State Employees Group Insurance Act of 1971 requires all active
contributors to TRS who are not employees of the state to make a contribution to the
THIS Fund.

The percentage of employer required contributions in the future will not exceed 105
percent of the percentage of salary actually required to be paid in the previous fiscal
year.

The state of Illinois makes employer retiree health insurance contributions on behalf
of the employer. State contributions are intended to match contributions to the THIS
Fund from active members which were 0.90 percent of pay during the year ended
June 30, 2024. State of lllinois contributions were $8,955, and the employer
recognized revenue and expenditures of this amount during the year.

Teacher Health Insurance Security Fund (THIS) (Concluded)

We also make contributions to THIS Fund. The employer THIS Fund contribution was
0.67 percent during the year ended June 30, 2024. For the year ended June 30, 2024,
we paid $6,667 to the THIS Fund, which was 100 percent of the required contribution.

The publicly available financial report of the THIS Fund may be found on the website

of the |Illinois Auditor General at (http://www.auditor.illinois.gov/Audit-
Reports/CMSTHISF .asp)

35



9. Commitments and

10.

11.

12.

RPE

¢
Houe of the E3les

Contingencies

Grants

Litigation

Payroll

Risk Management

Recently Issued
Accounting
Literature

Statement No. 102
— Certain Risk
Disclosures

Subsequent
Events

La Harpe Community School District #347

Notes to the Financial Statement=
Year Ended June 30, 2C

We received financial assistance from federal and state agencies in the form of grants.
The expenditure of funds received under these programs generally requires
compliance with terms and conditions specified in the grant agreements and is subject
to audit by the grantor agencies. Any disallowed claims resulting from such audits
could become a liability of the general or other applicable funds. However, in the
opinion of management, any such disallowed claims will not have a material adverse
effect on our overall financial position at June 30, 2024.

Legal counsel for the School District advises that there are no pending litigious matters
to report.

Contracts for services rendered by employees electing a twelve-month payment
schedule are recorded in the fiscal year when such checks are drawn.

We are exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assetls; errors and omissions: and natural disasters. We carry
commercial insurance for these risks associated with our operations, For these
programs, there have been no significant reductions in insurance coverage from the
prior year. Settlement amounts have not exceeded insurance coverage for the three
prior years.

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issues authoritative
accounting pronouncements. We review these pronouncements for applicability to the
financial statements it issues. Although several statements are currently outstanding,
we have determined that implementation of the outstanding pronouncements would
not have a material effect on our financial statements.

The objective of this Statement is to provide users of government financial statements
with essential information about risks related to a government’s vulnerabilities due to
certain concentrations or constraints. Effective for our fiscal year ending June 30,
2025.

Information and subsequent events included in these financial statements have
been evaluated through August 30, 2024.

36



Required Supplementary Information



La Harpe Community School District #347

PE Statement of Revenues Collected, Expenditures Paid and
Wome of the Bafles = Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual - General Fund

Year Ended, June 30, 2024

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Fund balance July 1, 2023 2,104,246 $ 2,104,246 $§ 2122162 $ 17,916
Resources (inflows):
Property Taxes 1,571,250 1,571,250 1,592,006 20,756
Corporate Replacement Tax 128,110 128,110 118,451 (9,659)
Charges for Services 12,605 4,650 12,542 7,892
Unrestricted State Aid 517,723 567,723 517,723 (50,000)
Restricted State Aid 295,861 282,874 257,974 (24,900)
Restricted Federal Aid 707,584 395,872 607,566 211,694
Other 445,025 323,000 472,092 149,092
Interest 115,100 35,190 129,381 94,191
Amounts available for appropriation $ 5,897,504 $ 5412915 $ 5,829,897 $ 416,982
Charges to appropriations (outflows):
Current expenditures:
Regular Programs $ 1,066,200 $ 875,800 $ 1,053,245 $ (177,445)
Special Programs 397,050 430,138 461,664 (31,526)
Other Programs 284,295 264,450 223,296 41,154
Pupils 122,150 118,170 116,602 1,568
Instructional Staff 64,751 55,700 20,045 35,655
General Administration 397,270 395,750 393,433 2,317
School Administration 117,200 115,100 101,213 13,887
Business 78,200 81,075 90,961 (9,886)
Operations 378,450 387,700 346,661 41,039
Food Service 196,000 211,250 189,531 21,719
Payments to Other Governments 42,200 40,000 40,282 (282)
Capital Outlay 82,268 55,800 76,780 (20,980)
Total charges to appropriations 3,226,034 $ 3,030,933 $ 3,113,713 $ (82,780)
Fund balance June 30, 2024 $ 2,671,470 $ 2,381,982 $ 2716,184 $ 334,202

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

37



La Harpe Community School District #347

Statement of Revenues Collected, Expenditures Paid and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual - Debt Service Fund

Year Ended, June 30, 2024
Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Fund balance July 1, 2023 $ 82,560 $ 82,560 3 82,560 $ -
Resources (inflows):
Property Taxes 220,838 220,838 224,139 3,301
Interest 10 30 440 410
Amounts available for appropriation § 303,408 $ 303,428 $ 307,139 $ 3,711
Charges to appropriations (outflows):
Debt Service:
Principal Payments $ 186,000 $ 186,000 $ 186,000 $ -
interest and Charges 30,912 30,912 30,912 -
Total charges to appropriations  §$ 216,912 3 216,912 $ 216,912 $ -
Fund balance June 30, 2024 $ 86,496 $ 86,516 $ 90,227 $ 3,711

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



La Harpe Community School District #347

Statement of Revenues Collected, Expenditures Paid and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual - Transportation Fund

Year Ended, June 30, 2024

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Fund balance July 1, 2023 $ 155,091 3 155,091 $ 155,091 $ -
Resources (inflows):
Property Taxes 64,525 64,525 65,637 1,112
Unrestricted State Aid 86,500 79,977 86,110 6,133
Restricted State Aid 73,264 73,264 63,782 (9,482)
Other 85,000 85,200 85,000 (200)
Interest 10 10 129 119
Amounts available for appropriation  $ 464,390 $ 458,067 $ 455,749 $ (2,318)
Charges to appropriations (outflows):
Current expenditures:
Transportation 3 171,450 $ 212,550 $ 168,106 $ 44,444
Capital Outlay 74,031 78,031 74,031 4,000
Total charges to appropriations ~ § 245,481 $ 290,581 $ 242 137 3 48,444
Fund balance June 30, 2024 $ 218,909 3 167,486 $ 213,612 $ 46,126

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

39



La Harpe Community School District #347

LAHAHPE ' : Statement of Revenues Collected, Expenditures Paid and Changes in
Fe ™ Fund Balance - Budget and Actual - IMRF & Social Security Fund

Home of the Eables

Year Ended, June 30, 2024

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Fund balance July 1, 2023 $ 17,876 $ 17,876 $ 17,876 $ 5
Resources (inflows):
Property Taxes 125,516 125,516 127,676 2,160
Corporate Replacement Tax 35,000 35,000 35,101 101
Interest 10 50 250 200
Amounts available for appropriation $ 178,402 $ 178,442 $ 180,903 $ 2,461
Charges to appropriations (outflows):
Current expenditures:
Regular Programs $ 32,200 5 22,250 $ 31,348 $ (9,098)
Special Programs 12,900 21,500 12,746 8,754
Other Programs 7,335 6,390 7,035 (645)
Pupils 5,900 5,600 5,439 161
Instructional Staff 1,000 500 0 500
General Administration 7,700 8,851 8,350 501
School Administration 7,550 7,837 6,350 1,487
Business 12,000 12,300 11,846 454
Transportation 15,600 16,000 15,549 451
Operations 22,500 21,500 22,387 (887)
Food Service 12,500 14,000 11,716 2,284
Total charges to appropriations ~ $ 137,185 $ 136,728 $ 132,766 $ 3,962
Fund balance June 30, 2024 $ 41,217 $ 41,714 $ 48,137 $ 6,423

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



La Harpe Community School District #347
Lﬁ Hﬁ RPE e ety St Statement of Revenues Collected, Expenditures Paid and
Hoge of the Bagles P ' Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual - Life Safety Fund

Year Ended, June 30, 2024

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Fund balance July 1, 2023 $ 214,643 3 214,643 $ 214,643 $ -
Resources (inflows):
Property Taxes 26,016 26,016 26,464 448
Interest 10 10 52 42
Amounts available for appropriation  $ 240,669 $ 240,669 $ 241,159 $ 490
Charges to appropriations (outflows):
Current expenditures:
General Administration $ 3,000 8,000 $ 2,720 $ 5,280
Total charges to appropriations 3,000 $ 8,000 $ 2,720 $ 5,280
Fund balance June 30, 2024 $ 237,669 3 232,669 $ 238,439 5 5,770

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

41



FA qualua3o1s siya fo 1and (pabaur UD 34D SIUAWIBIDIS [p1auouyf 03 sajou Buifupduiodsv ay ],

%SL'S %) O] %SG 6 WOJ) 1ip8id S0IA1S AQ SBLBA— %S'8-G€E %G/ 8-GL'E %GL'8-GL°¢ sasealou| Aeles
%05y %05 ¥ %05t %08y %08’y %0G'b %085 ¥ %Sl %05y %06y uinjay [eay
%00'€ %00°€ %00'¢ %082 %05 ¢ %05 ¢ %08 ¢ %S¢C %05 %08°C ajey uoneyu|
%05'L %08 L %00°L %00°L %002 %00, %002 %007, %002 %002 umay Jo sjey JuslsaAl]
suoydunssy uj sabuey)
%001 %L0 01 %b.'6 %646 %686 %¥C6 %066 %S6'6 %886 %0001 loJAed sakojdwa-paianca Jo abejuadiad e se SUOINGIIU0D
JSEZOLL ¢ SL9UGLL 6 ese'eL0  § Opl'000L  § L71'8€6 $ vb9'996 $ pZ6'S00'L  § €L¥'G06 $ 125668 § 820'G66 ;1 liosAed aafojdwa-paianco s jafojdw3
(g1) $ (6) $ 8l $ 8 $ 8t $ 962 $ (esz) g - § - $ 26l $ (ssaoxa) Aouaiolyep UOINGUILOD
ze0bLL ¢ 129'9LL $ 109'v0! $ 8€6'L6 $ 965'Ch $ 60L'/8 $ 11966 $ pL1'06 § 9/t'98 § 95£'66 $ uonnquIuoa
painbaJ-A||enjoeluod ayj 0} UOIE[aI Ul SUONNGUILOD
900111 § z18'91) $ 619'v01 § 766'L6 § YEL'ED § ShE'se $ 795'66 $ pL1'06 $ 9/v'88 $ 8¥5'66 $ uonNQuUIU0d pasnbas-AflenIoeLuoY
suoinguuo) 19Aojdwz Jo 8|Npaydg
%00 €y %061y %086¢ %0€'6E %00 0¥ %09°0v %09°6¢ %01 'Sy %08'Ch %06 €Y
uoisuad [ejo) ay) Jo abejusnlad e se uoisod 1au Asejon
% Ll %c0¢CH %8V %ET6L %0911 %eL 0L %6L €L %86°6 %lE8 %0¢°2 |l014ed aakojdwa-paianod sjt jo abejuadiad
e se Ajljiqey) uoisuad Jau ey Jo aieys ajeuoiodoud s sakojdw3
/SE'Z0L'L § GL9LGLL  § €§6'€.0'L  § OKL'000'L  § LpL'8ES § vv5'996 $ pz6'G00'L  § €Lv'G06 § 125668 $ 820'666 g lio1hed sakojdwa-paionoo s sakojdu3
2901689 ¢ O/L'Epe’. & 20S'00p'6  § GL'9/L'B § GGG'E9S’. & 96L'E90’L  § pI6'700'1, § €6L'VEG'Y § 8296269 ¢ vEO'BEED  § [B10L
062'621'9 110907 L 178'0v2'6 658'€96'/ £EL'VSY'L 92£'696'9 1921980} £20'0Y5'y 092'6Gy'9 727'992'9

18k0|dwa ay) Y)im pajernosse
funqen uotsuad jeu 8y o sleys sjeuoiuodold s,3jelS

716'52) § €GL'6EL $ 189'651 $ 662261 $ 778'80L $ 0.8'26 $ L0/'8€L § 0LL'¥S $ BLY'YL $ w9z g Ajiger) uoisuad 1au ay) Jo aleys sjeuorodosd s Jakoidw3
%£02000°0 %2 120000 %¢02000°0 %1520000 %0%4000°0 %1¢10000 %1910000 %690000'0 %680000°0 %S580000°0 Auigey uoisuad jou ay) Jo uoiodoud s saAojdw
Ayiqer uoisuad J2N o aleys ajeuolieiodoid
510¢ 910¢ 110¢ 810¢ 610¢ 0¢0¢ 120¢ (44114 £¢0¢ $20¢

$202 ‘0€ aunr jo sy

(Su1) walsAg Juswaliiyay Jayoeaj
AJAI3OY UOISUad jo a|npayass Jeak g1 -

AdHYHVY T

LpE# 3911381@ 100Yy2S AJjunwwo) adieH e




op JUAWAIBIS S1y3 [0 34pd [01633U1 UD 240 SJUASWAINIS [p1oUDU 01 $3J0U BuL. 2900 3y,

%.48°201 %99 pL | %EL9LL %€G'GL %G0'Z€1 %96 66 %GETh %LEE %9260 %696/ ilofed paianod jo
abejuaasad e se Ayjige)| uoisuad jaN
B9E'LLE  § ISE'BBE  § vEV'BSY  $ PEG'EIY § B6LUSY § 8LLI9Y  $ 6GHZOF & SHL6P  § ECE60S  §  L0S'Z8S  § ioiAed uojjeniep pasanog
%.1€8 %.9'28 %E'9) %EL 18 %S0t/ %L 18 %0126 %GE 66 %L0°6. %1828 Anigey) uoisuad |ejo} ay) jo
abejuasiad e se uoisod jau Aeianpyy ug)g
98600y _§ 9yv'Ovy § 9v1'GeS § L0vO0Se $ //S'029  § 080'6Sr  § £68'56L  § G629l $ 015955 § 694 99p $ (19ssy)/Anger uoisuad jJaN
5664907 § GBO'0EL'Z § 11J'02/) § SSB'y¥6'L § cve'88L'L $ 666'LG0C $ 957’8 § Svzl6he § LOP'SB0C § £21'9873 g Buipu3 - uomisoy 1aN Aleionpl4 ueid
106'010'Z G66'290'Z 680'0€1'C 1129221 GGB'rh6'L Tre'esL'l 686'150'2 952292’z S¥Z'16'C 10'560'Z Buluuibeg - uoyisod 18N Asenpi4 uelg
(e167) ¢ 06029 & (psc'cov) § pbz'9lz  § (€L2951) § /vi'€9z  § JSTLE  § 6RG'ELZ $ (pe'l0v) $ zeropl uollisod JaN Aieronpl4 ueld uj abueyg jeN
(€¥0't2) 102'001 (166'59t) (116'2) 9v6'9/ 168'/L 60}'0 (885'62) 62.'1G L/¥'9E (aysuet] 18N) 48410
(L6'v2L) (¥60'2€1) (6v8'c9L) (672'91) (811'561) (8/2's61) {99¥'002) (v1€'c02) (vzy'1ie) (eze'cee) sjuswAed Jyeuag
769'v2l gLz'ol 96.'9¢) £09'GLE (vLz'ezt) 86E'SE 61" L0E 9G/'16€ (202'veE) 650'8€C BWI0OU| JUBLISBAL| 1N
292'1) 852'9¢ 028'0Z r6'02 #16'02 12e'se 1180z 916'22 £v6're £12'9z 9afojdwsa - suopnqUIuoY
PZVYS § 100G S 958'89  § SZ¥I9  $ 00L¥3  § €519 § 66569  § 6.9  § 61149 § Z0Z'e9 ¢ Jekojdwsa - suoynquiuo)
uopisod jaN Aieionpi4 uejd
185'89v'c § 1€6'9/6'7 § /68'192'Z § O9SE'S6ZC § 6L8'MLYZ $ 69011157 § 6806/6C § O0VSECIGZ $ 1161692 § 262'00.7 § Buipu3 - Anjige uoisuad [ejo)
SL1'91E'Z 185'89Y'Z 1£69/5'2 158'19¢2'z 95€'662'Z 618'71Y'T 690'116°C B680'6.7'C 0v5'els'z 116'159'2 BuiuuiBag - Aqer uoisuad fejo
90v'ZSL § 086200  § (v29'vle) § E6VEE  § E9¥'BlL  § 0SZ96 ¢ (086'Lc) § IS¥'PE % Lig'8el  § Lse'sy ¢ Aiigen uojsusd [g10] ul sbueyg jan
(196'v21) (v60'z1) (6¥8°€91) (652'921) (BL1'S61) (92¢'s61) (avv'00Z) (pLe't02) (bzv'L1e) (eze'cze) sjuswAhed jljausg
989'0¢1 8I1G'C (916'02) (995'64) 19'95 2 (012'1e) - - (559'¢) suondwnssy Jo sabuey)
(015'39) 6.1 (09v'c9€) 689'¢/ 168'SY 001's/ (566'cz) L'zz 'l 9/6'Ly Anger uoisuad [g101 8y} Jo sousuadxe
|enjoe pue pajoadxa usamjaq asualayqg
E2 - - - . ] - = = o SUul3] ljsuag Jo mmmcmso
1£0'02) 659'6.1 065'981 1£6'v9l 1G5'991 069'691 961'9/1 9.8'¢L) 8v2'9L1 069'581 Alliger uoisuad [RJo] ey uo jsaiau|
Ovi'Sy  § 8Ty § 196’9y § YIS § 09/Sy 8 9EL9h § Suub 8 98'ly  § 66E'9Y  § e€eElr ¢ 1800 901A19
Anger uoisuag fejo)
10z 5102 9102 1102 8107 6102 0z02 1202 7202 £202

€ Jaquiaoag 40 sy

(44W1) pung juswainay jediolunyy sioul) DILE
AnAnay uoisuad jo ajnpayag Jeak oL asin u dHVY I.QIH
LPE# 101S1@ J00YDS fjjunwiwo) adiey e

W



La Harpe Community School District #347
LAHAHPE ; 10 year Schedule of Contributions
' lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF)

T ot r .=
Home of the Eagles

Contribution

Calendar Actuarially Contribution Covered asa%
Year Determined Actual Deficiency Valuation of Covered

Ended* Contribution Contribution Excess Payroll Payraoll
2023 $ 63,201 $ 63,202 $ 1 9 582,501 10.85%
2022 $ 61,120 $ 61,119 $ 1 b 509,333 12.00%
2021 $ 77,680 $ 77,679 $ 1 $ 491,645 15.80%
2021 $ 69,600 $ 69,599 $ 1 $ 462,459 15.05%
2020 $ 61,513 $ 61,513 $ - $ 461,118 13.34%
2019 $ 64,099 $ 64,100 $ 1 8 457,198 14.02%
2018 $ 61,425 $ 61,425 $ - $ 463,934 13.24%
2017 b) 68,857 $ 68,856 $ 1 $ 458,434 15.02%
2016 $ 57,001 $ 57,001 $ - $ 389,351 14 .64%
2015 $ 52,400 $ 54,124 $ (1,724)  $ 371,369 14.57%

* These schedules are intended to show information for ten years. Additional years will be displayed as they become available

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.



Supplementary Information



ATHLETIC AGREEMENT BETWEEN
DALLAS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT #327
LA HARPE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT #347

1. INTRODUCTION

A. This agreement is made by and between the Boards of Education of the Dallas and
La Harpe Elementary School Districts for the 2023-2024, 2024-2025 school! years,
B. A proposed calendar/schedule for all sports, with start dates, will be shared by July

20t each year.

2. HOSTED SPORTS
A. Dallas City will host:

B. La Harpe wilf host:

5™ and 6™ grade Girls’ Basketball

5™ and 6™ grade Boys’ Basketball

5' and 6% grade Girls’ Volleyball

5™, 6%, 7% and 8 grade Track and Field
5% 6™, 7" and 8™ grade Scholastic Bowl
5%, 6", 7 and 8% grade Cross Country

6", 7™ and 8™ grade Boys’ Baseball
7" and 8" grade Girls’ Basketball
7" and 8" grade Boys’ Basketball
7™ and 8™ grade Girls’ Volleyball
5™, 6, 7 and 8 grade Golf

C. Hiring of coaches will be made from a pool of candidates from both school district’s
advertisements. Coaches will be hired by the host school.

D. Coaches will follow the administering district’s coaching guidelines and Handbook policies

and the Cooperative Athletic Handbook for students.

3. TRANSPORTATION

A. Transportation to away games will be determined by the proximity of the game site.
Postseason transportation oppartunities will be offered equally among both districts.

B. Practice transportation will be shared by both districts. Transportation on Saturdays and
non-attendance days will be provided by and shared by both districts.




4. FINANCIAL ARRANGEMENTS
A. Host schools will provide payment to the coaches for the sparts they host.
5, SUPERVISION

A. Scheduling, organization for the athletic contests and officials will be the responsibility of
host school.

B. Coaches are responsible to ensure appropriate attendance/head count at beginning and end
of event.

6. ELIGIBILITY AND CODE OF CONDUCT
A. Academic eligibility will be determined by the school in which the student-athlete
attends.

B. It is the responsibllity of the sending schoo! to inform the host schaol of any irieligible
students by Wednesday naon of each week of the season.

C. The student athlete will abide by the policies of the host school as listed in the Cooperative
Athletic Handbook for students.

0. Home school is respansible for discipline of their own student athlete.

7. PHYSICALS

A. All student-athletes must have a current physical on file with the respective school. Coples
will be furnished to each school upon request.

B. Athletes must provide documentation of a current physical to the Dallas City ar La Harpe
school office at least 2 weeks prior to the start of that sports practice. No athlete may
practice or participate until the physical is turned in ta the respective office and the head
coach is notified. i

8. LIABILITY INSURANCE WILL BE AS FOLLOWS:

A. Liability for all students utilizing transportation shall be the transparting school's
responsibility.

B. Each district will assume the Insurance liability for their athlete on the team as for any other
athlete of that district.

9. TEAM NAME

A. The team name shall be the La Harpe/Dallas City Eagles in the sports that La Harpe hosts and
shall be the Dallas City/La Harpe Bulldogs in the sports that Dallas City hosts. All programs,
announcements, media communications, and other such items will include the names of both
communities; e.g. La Harpe/Dallas City Eagles, or Dallas City/La Harpe Buildogs.



10. AWARDS
A. Coaches determine the criteria for postseason awards. The host schoal is responsible for
ordering awards.
8. IESA state level trophies will be duplicated for both schools and considered a shared district
expense.

C. Host school is responsible for their own awards banguet.

11. PARTICIPATION

A. In sports with 5/6 grade and 7/8 grade teams that are administered separately (basketball
and volleyball) any player may only "move up" with approval from the Principal of the hosting
district in consultation with the cooperating district Principal, and if needed in consuitation with
the Athletic Directors. If players are needed tryouts will be held for athletes that want to move

up. Tryouts are not open to spectators.

B. 4th grade will be included in the Sth-grade programs when participation numbers are low. 4%
grade will NOT be allowed to participate in |ESA sanctioned events.

Each respective school board in the cooperative has the option to consider the renewal or dissolution of
the Cooperative Athletic Agreement. This agreement will be reviewed on an annual basis but will be
re-negotiated every two years. Quarterly joint co-op meetings wlll be held.

Revised July 18, 2023 (Adding Golf]

U 1gan itk 79053

Janet Gladu, Superintendent LCSD #347 Date Alissa Tucker, Superintendent DESD #327 Date

/

E/P// _ owe %’ i 72033

/Dﬁfn Detherage, Board Pres;d{n! LCSD #347 Date & Bob Castilio, Board President DESD #347 Date




List a few things that you would like to see outside to make
recess more enjoyable

Gaga Ball pit — 12 votes https://www.gagaballpit.com/
Jump Ropes — We have a ton!

4 Square - 11 Votes

Bat & Ball — 14 votes

New Balls - 7 votes

Capture the Flag

Better playset for older kids — 4 votes
Volleyballs — we have a lot

Better Basketball Court — 6 votes

Football field with spray painted lines — 6 votes
2 more basketball hoops

Soccer equipment

New Tether Ball -4 votes

Picnic Tables — 6 votes

More shade

More swings

Track

Climbing wall

Seesaw



("€7-8C-L "1 ‘P6E-E0T "V'd :224n0S)
‘91Sgam 13UJ3lu| m_v._ eog

31P15 aU1 UO PaAIsIal sueld UojIdNpaJ aAlasal spuny |euojielado Aue jsod jjeys pieog 91e1s ay | ‘sieah |easly £ snoiaaid ay3 o} spuny [euoieado s) Jo saunlipuadxa
98EJ3AE [BNUUE Y3 SAWI3 §'Z MO[3] JO 1B JUNOLUE UE 01 SPUN} [EUOI1RISMO S} JO SIUB|RY 9AI9SDJ YSED PIUIGUIOI S,30L3SIP 3yl ‘sieah € ulyum ‘@anpai 01
ue(d UOPINPaJ AAI3SRI SPUNY [BUOIIRISAO USIILM B T J3GWaIaQ Ag Uoileanpd jo pieog 81e1S 3yl Yiim 3ji4 pue 1dope ||eYys pJeog [00Yds BY3 ‘sJedA |eas)y € snolnaid
3y3 40J spuny |euoliesado si Jo saunupuadxe 98EIIAR [BNUUE 3Y3 S3WIY §°Z SP3RIXa ‘@p0od sIYl JO €'T-LT UOIISS 01 juensand 1013s1p ayl Aq pariodad Ajuadal

1S0W Se ‘spuny [euojielado s3 JO adue|eq 3AJI9534 YSEd Paulquiod s,10U1SIP |00YIs 3yl 4 ‘sa|jdde () uoiIaasNS YaIYM 01 12143SIP |[0OYIS B 03 193dsal Y ()

‘Sunjeaw pleoq e 1e sIeaA |easly € snolasid ayi Jo) spuny [euonelado sif 4o sainipuadxs s8elaAe [enuue ayl Sulianod 11odal uaium e 1uasaud Ajjenuue |jeys pJeod

|00Y3S B SPUNY 32UBUDIUIRW PUB SuolIesado puUE ‘Uoileli0dsuRI) ‘[BUOIIEINPS 5,3013SIP 8Y} 3pNn|aul ||eys spuny |euoneladQ 'syiodal [elaueuly |enuue paypne

Aj1U2231 150W 5,1213S1P |00YDS Y3 Ul pariodad se ‘sieah [easl) € snolaaid ay3 J0j spuny [uofiesado sil 4O saIN}puadxa aFeJaAE [ENUUE ‘PIUIGLUOD BY) 31B[NJJED ||BYS
Suipuny pie 1pedwi {e4apa) SAI9IJ 10U SIOP 1BY3 II1ISIP [00YdS Aue Jo pieoq [00yds ayl ‘4eaA |00yas Juanbasqns ydes uj pue JeaA [00Yds SZOZ-vZ0T 243 U (B)

‘ue|d uoj1onpaJ dA19saJ pue Jodsd aunyipusdxs spuny jeuonesadQ 0T T-LT 295

[Aod E5]1) SeImels pajidwo) Sioul[]| - Ajguisssy [elausg sioujf||

papasu uoide oN

:uoneujwRlag

OT'T-LT/S SO SOT Ag paJinbay

9€8°0 :o11ey sainypuadxg 0) aduejeg anIdsay yse)d
G’ > 3q s
87/€99°C €E9TY'P8T'E 6v2°'eSS6 96¢'/9T'E 08v‘eLT'E ELV'ETT'E v20T-€20T 3un( - duejeq [euoniesadp
719'€Te 00°€65°25T 6LLCLL 8ETThe 9v'SLe 6LT°SSC (ot) pun4 uojjeyiodsuel )
(47432 00'96°L0L 768°CTTC 18Ty 615928 595v88 (02) puny acueuajuie @ suonesddo
¥65°4T0C ££°658'8T2°C 8/5'959°9 9vETIST €05°0LT'C 6CLEL6'T (oT) pung |euoizesnpy
saouejeg aAI3saY Yse) |  |enuuy adesany jeloL v202-£20ZAd4 €2-TT Ad TZ-TTAA sainypuadx3 / suawasingsiqg 123.1d

¥20¢-€c0¢

syoday [eldueUl4 [ENUUY S,19141SIJ Woly BIRQ

djuejeg 9AI959Y YSBD pauiquio) 0} sainjipuadxy adeany |BNUUY SIA §'Z

:1BDA |e3SI4 Y4V IUDIAY 1SOIA

¥0-0L¥E-¥E0-9¢

151Q |00YdS Alunwwo) adieH e

102y
PISIg [00YdS



september 27, 2024

Dear LaHarpe School Boarc.

It has come to our attention that the content of some of the
books our library recently distributed to the students may
have been inappropriate for their ages.

In the future we will revise our review process for selecting
age appropriate texts.

Thank you for your understanding.

LaHarpe Carnegie Public Library Board



6/0S€
$271 0€ Jad J9jsuedy Jo sodind 31615 1SNW UONINOS3Y

{,AAST I9W2IN,,) AYT JO % S0°0 JO 3JUB|Bq BABD| 1SN A
‘UOIIN|OS3J JO SWJI) PaJINbal Joj 31NJeIS 39S
's1e9A € ulyym ueoj Aedsa 1sniy
UOIIU3ASI 3l WoJy ueo] Jou Aely,

'1g9p wi1-8uo| Aed
01 pa8pajd 3Je SANUIASI 13A3UIYM paainbal Jajsuel)

Fulieay 310§3q "S1y 8 110U Pa1sod B Suleay 31049q
sAep 0g-/ Jodedsmau ul paysijqnd :32130N Suieay
S3j10N

ON

ON

oN

ON

oN

OoN
OoN
oN

ON

ON

SOA

Suueay /ao130N JNqnd

(2)(P)0S 00T VI €2
HTET/S SO 50T

¥1°22-0T/5 S S0T

¥1°Z¢-0T/5 S0 S0T

{2)6/0S€ SO11 0€
'W¥'2Z-01/5 S0 SOT
5-0Z/5 SO SO0T

8-02/5 SO 0T
01-07/5 S SOT
5-02/S S0 50T

€€7Z-01/5 501 50T

(1)(P)0S 00T DV £
"LTE-T/S SO S0T

VZ-LT/5 SO SOT

apo)

s1011pny Aq paJinbay

apo) AqQ pasinbay

9p0) Aq paJinbay

s10)1pny Aq pasinbay

9po) Aq pasinbay

3po) Agq pannbay
apo) Aq palinbay
apo) Ag pasinbay

3po) Ag pazinbay

sioupny Aq pasinbay
apo) Aq paanbay
3po) Aq paJinbay

uonnjosay Ijeledas

s109foid

syalodd |eyde)
jende] o1 pun4 J3Ylouy Lo} Jajsuel)

5p93104d
pung puog A1n23s/uoeAIasuo)
153J91U| pue puog 01 pun4 A13jes/ail4 A313u3/A1ajes/uoiiuanald

314 $S99XJ JO J3jsuely
asoding paiajdwo)

0] SPaad0ld puog Juialzda1 pun
RYRGISHSP dRECHE pund I31E SPIdI0I4 puUOq 5SIIXF Jajsuel|

P3N Ul 1SO pun4 01 puny Bujusey 15949)uj pauJe] JO L3jsues)
PSSN U] 1O PUn4 01 DM 153J91uj yseD Sunyiom
a3 01OMm Jus WYsIoqy ysed Suyiom
P3N u| 15O {S)pun4 01 JM U WIdleqy ysed) Suiyiom
pung Auy 01 DM ueo7 ysed Bupom
ucIUIARd

aJl4/suell [IN'BO/P3 usamiag el

sjudwied 1gaQ wWId|

un4 321AI3§ 1g3Q 01 J3jsuel
-8u07 01 anuansy BuiBpa|d pund Auy POEISEENSERRRt, SRS

WB0 01 0|
‘Sues | /IN'g0/Q3 usamiag spun4 SunessdQ usamiaq o sued)
spung adAL

doysyJop saoueul4/iuel 39S|/ySy| wo.d

SJajsuel] punjiaiu



SMO.IR 3] MO|}0} SI3jsuel]

shem yjoq sioysuel| | " ummmm®

J

LDIDNA 1734¥0),, Y3 wouy Suipuads Jnoqe |je si 3| ‘paiiajsues) aq ued A3y} uaym pue
Moy yum Suoje swayl ulenadd 1oy Juads aq ued spuny Yaiym 13113sa1 sme 3jels sioul|||

21eqy YUm spunj Jayio ||e 01 IM ajeqy Jo ysijoqy s! p3 01 DM
. B 1 |[Rundsgpepog| - -1 |
Kajeg AU doueuuiewy
uoljuaAdLd Y Mol ysed Bunjiop | spo0fold |epded|  rediounpy uonepodsues) | adMuagiqag | g suopesadp | Jeuonednpy
~ (0e) [ (08) (02) (09) (0s) | (ov) | (og) (02) {o1)

=S B




2921 Baker Drive

(& Springfield, lllinois 62703-5929 OFFICERS
oy (217) 528-9688 » Fax: (217) 528-2831 Mark Harms, President
",r” [[linois Association One Imperial Place, Tracie Sayre, Vice President. '
of School Boards 1 East 22nd Street, Suite 310 Simon Kampwerth Jr., Immediate Past President
=" - Lombard, lllinois 60148-6120 Marc Tepper, Treasurer
shting the Way to Excellence in School Governance (630) 629-3776 o Fax: (630) 629-3940 Kimberly A. Small, ).D., Executive Director

MEMORANDUM

TO: BOARD PRESIDENT AND SUPERINTENDENT
FROM: KIMBERLY A. SMALL, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
SUBJECT: IASB 2024-2025 DUES

DATE: OCTOBER 2024

THANK YOU for committing to active membership in the Illinois Association
of School Boards for 2024-2025. We have received payment of your board’s
dues, and a certificate of membership is enclosed.

Please let each board member know how grateful IASB staff members are to
be working with the school district in the coming year for the betterment of
public education in Illinois. We all recognize the effectiveness of statewide
cooperation in solving the challenges that education faces today, the power of
platform for a strong collective voice on common issues to present our vision
to the legislature, and the importance of maintaining excellence in school board
governance.

IASB staff members are evolving to help you perform your duties as school
officials as smoothly and effectively as possible. Be assured that all staff
members stand ready to assist you and your board in any way they can.

If you have questions about what your Association offers or how the staff
might serve you, visit IASB’s website at www.iasb.com. In addition to a review
of programs and activities, you will find information about services available
online.

Again, thank you both and your school board for joining in another year of
progress toward excellence in local school board governance and improvement
in our state’s ability to educate tomorrow’s citizens.

IASB is an Illinois not-for-profit corporation dedicated to excellence in local school governance



SIOUI[[] ‘Seniuno)
JSNOUO(OA X UOSIDPUIH “D0dUeH

/¥ € # 121NSIJ [00YdS 9dIeHe]

woo10)sbury

TAONT SNILTIASNGODI TTIVIONYN LA




NOILLVLIANI A€l d19Waw

g - i 9)0I30SSY SILVIDOSSY
W x.... 7S 7S gOINBSI00Uas  ADIANIS
xﬁxfl x om w<- <w<— UOHEID0SSY SIoul|(f ﬁ
2 x..__._ : ...... s[ooyds stoul[[ sunioddns
w2
L I ;

. 3% STOUI[[] ‘O[2dNUON sguUeUL]
N xx Ay A JO 1NO pasey redpruny
LIRS M JO 91§ 19A0

A o I
L 34 A Ay X
Ay Ay M A
L | b2 388 ¥
1™ ; STOUIIL Ut S1UeT[)
" vy [00UDS +0S T
Ay 0,

SUOSIAAY TVAIDINAN AIYALSIOTT LNIAANIdIANI
"ONI "ONLLTASNOD TVIONVNIA SONIY

e

e L= e ED A == ===




91 AsSND eldwA|O - 87 € dSDD uoljiwey -
| 1 @snND As|pliDy-osed |3 - $ ASND LIA -
OF| ASND ®jeang - 94T ASND UOAY-UOP3UIqY -
7S AS uo3duiysepn - 8€T ASND dIIASSOY-YINowuol,| -

1€ asnD (FYaodNiyDd) DAI - $TT ASND BAED -
97€ ASND dJ|1AddULI{ - €2 ASND uolQ -

01 ASND Dd-li_ruysng - 807 ASND YAMON -
L¥€ @S adieHe] - $0y QSND AWnoD Jadud) -

| dSND eloisy - 0¥ ASND duljoly -

SINATTD TOOHOS 11 ' TVILNAD LSAM




00'0000S$ &
0c0z s313s ® 00°000'00TS w
00'000°05TS m
00000'00Z$ =
00°000°0S7$
rris't ¢ 08'9t¥'vIS'LS 000v0V'LS
099591 $ | | 09'9VS 9L $ [%8EC| 000TIZ $ 0€02 6202
08's.v9lgz $ ow.mhv_d_‘w $ .x.ww.lu 000°60Z2 $ 6¢0¢ 820¢
00280912 $ 00°230'9LZ $ |%8LC| 000702 $ 8202 1202
0968912 $ 09'68e9LZ $ %80°C 000002 $ 220¢ 9¢0¢
0090t 9L $ 00°907'9LZ $ |%86°L| 000961 $ 9202 §20¢
0z'eoL9le $ 0Z2'€0L’9LZ $ |%€8L| 000°26F $ L TAITA Y202
09°2tv9le $ 09°.tv'9le $ |%89°L| 000°68L w_ 74 1A €2c0c
ANOT] jBJOL I'*d ajey [edioulldg LiZL @ng | 1eap AAaT]
6Z0Z/L/ZL 9lqeled

spuog Buipunjayysed Bunjiopy

0202 salieg

Ld4Ad ONLLSIXA




%96°G ojes yywoub Jeak ||

%0L°L a)el yimodb Jeak g
9l°¢ stb'9ic €e0 %92'6 | ¥88'8Z¢°L9 €£20¢
S2'¢ ciole S0 %E8'LE | 1802919 rdd174
6v'c 096612 | O¥°0 %959 | 289°901°GS 120¢
95°¢ 0g9°cLe o %Ly | 9€9°9LL°LS 020c
85°¢ ov6 vie 1274 %6¢°¢ | 088°68C 6V 6102
99°¢ 066°CL2 1740 %SEY | 6L0'LLL LY 8L0¢c
v.l'¢ GlS'SLe 8y 0 %82'S | ¢¥0°18L'SY 210¢C
6.°¢ S18°LLe 150 %9CY | L0'ssy ey 910¢C
c8'¢ 826'v1Le €S0 %66°L 9.2°20L° W S10¢
19°¢ 818'vie ¥S°0 %90'S | SLE£'168°0F v10cC
G9°¢ ovs'zLe 96°0 %¥2'6 | 6.5'€Z6'8S £10¢C
9G°¢ 08L°SLL 0s0 ¥9¢2°1€9°6¢ r4 X1

aley jejol Ara71% 9 aley |9 g | 0uly |Bumes-siey | resp AreT

AHOLSIH ALV ANV AVA




TONI SNILTNSNDO IVIONVYNIS x

("TISIN) pIeog Sunfeuo[ny SoNLMIAS [edIUNN
) pue (DFS) UOISSIUIIO)) SURYIXH PUR SINLINIIS 31 YIIM PIIISIGIY

*SSUIURUT] 9] 10] STLIO] 19119( pUe S91el 1Soo1Ul
JATID9]J9 IoMO] 198 U91J0 SI9SIApe [edDIUN IIM YIOM OUYM SIOOUF

"I01S9AUL Je[non.red Aue
JO S1S9191UI 9} JO pedye pue ‘UMO INO JO peaye 1Sada1Ul [eDURUL] S IoNSSI
o) Ind 01 pa1mbal a1e 9M SsUedW SIYJ “IdNSSI 9Y) JO J[eysq uo Ang
Arennprj YMM gurde ‘Iansst 9y} 01 I[qIsuodsal A[9[0S pue Aq paureldy -

"POAJOAUL
sonixed e JO S)LIOJJ9 S91RUIPIO-0)) "SPUOY Yl JO d[eS JO poyldwW pue
‘Surum ‘90n1oNI)S Y} SUTUIDUOD IJIAPR IPIA0Id 01 ST SSaUISNg AIRWILI] o

SISIAPY TedDIUNJN PaI91SISaY 1Uapuadapu] .

A4V AM OHM




SSUNLIMIDPU[) ANINRAWO0)D SSUNLIMIDPU() PI1LNI03IN
AN Wy
OQO

SIURUIDR[J 122.1I(J Spuoy aseydInd-Jas

7

11VS 40 SAOH.LAN




9 [0ZE 70513 8nss| puog ysed BUIO A WNWIXep

$99°¢E (Ana] $G) aouejeq puUny WINWIULW JO Spuoq Ysed Bunjiom Buipuelsino jo sajealb ssa|

$E03EG 1S asuejeg pun4 yses bunjiopn wnwixep
%58 %98 X

2576081 |ejol

608°6Z S 1S9 GZ0zZ Xel juswade|day Ayiadolid [euosiad ajerodios snid

gzLls $ sjuswied wnuiuiy aseg sso.ig) Buipund paseg asouapliAg shid

0Z6°LIZ°L S KAa7 pund uonesNp3 wWnuiIxepy

08'1% AV3 001L$/31Y pung uoijednpy winwixep

¥88°32¢°29% £¢0¢C AV3

spwr] Buipuog/puny yseo Bunjio gy

£69'0er'e $ Ayoedes jqeq buluiewsy
000SIC T %

(000'681$) yuowed pz0z/1/2L
000'V0V°‘LS 020¢ salIeg Buipue)sinQ spuog sso]

€69'sY9'y § = %06'9X ¥88°82¢°29$

0% Z3
0$ 41l
¥88°82£°29$ £20Z AV3 Ny 398Q 30MIsIq

SNOLLV.LINIT Ld4d




1eap Ano
9¥0Z v0C 70T Ov0T 8E0T 9E0T YEOT TE0T 0E0T 8TOT 920T 70T
L L i ] 1 1 il 1 1 i = - o
xmHmw_mm- = _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - = Ooosoo.—u -
~ 000‘00%
- i 000005 &
| 000009
0 Sl ot SH|ils $| - $] - $]ooo'ors$|8srvyolc  $ [ 0000Ek'E $
[svP9lz $§ Ara7Bunsixy |
0Ssk$ | dM00LS | 0SS ~ 9sealou] | aseasou| |AnaT puog| AaaT puog spung
w:m.m} SwoH m.uﬂ.ﬂ. feniyj Jea, jeuiq Jea) 1sild ﬁom_o._n_
1eduwy xe] sajeun)sg JuswAieday

NOILdO IONIONVNIA




01 SN

-7z Arentre[ Aq SIS0 A1UNOD YAIM S[1J pue Gz0¢ ‘€1 Arenue[ Aq uonsanb 1ofeq sa01dde 1snuu preog -
"UOTIDI[ PRlepIosuo) g0 ‘1 [udy Ayuniioddo IXaN  «

*$1910A 1DINSI Aq Teaordde WNPUIIZJAT I91Je PINSS]  »

spuog surpymyg e

"uI89( Aetl $$9201d WOTIDNIISUOD ) pue 319[dwrod ST Supueury
91 ‘S9ledYNIR) Y1 Aedal 01 spuog 91 INSSI 01 PIZUOYINEe SI pIeoq Y1 ‘SAep O WYV -

‘Surredy orqnd pioH
"SI9JOA PAIRISISAl JO %01 - pouad uonnad Aep 0 -
oded 1edo[ ul paysignd sonou puog surpung

"spuoyg urpung I0J WTe, 91edId 01 S91edUNI)) 1990 WEF €S JO 9[es sozuoyine DINSIJ -

spuog Surpunj Aq PaMO[[0] SIBIUNIDD) 10 -

SNOLLdO ONIANO4d




FOR ADDITIONAL INFO CONTACT:

E. Timothy King, CPA Kendall King, CPA
President Vice President
217-762-4570 217-762-5468
tim@kingsfci.com kendall@kingsfci.com

IIKINGS B

ZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZ



WAl [ 24

Todd J. Moore, PE
Jacques L. Reynolds, AlA
Brian M. Spencer, SE

ARCHITECHNICS

ARCHITECTS « ENGINEERS * INTERIOR DESIGNERS Paul T. Westerhoff, AIA
A Jason L. Shimp, AIA

October 15, 2024

Janet Gladu, Superintendent

La Harpe CUSD 347

404 W. Main Street

La Harpe, IL 61450

RE: Cost Estimate to Upgrade Existing Cafeteria to Modern Design Standards

Dear Janet,

Per your request please find the attached cost estimate to upgrade the existing cafeteria to current
design standards.

Description of Existing Cafeteria

The existing cafeteria is a 3,260 square foot single story building. The structure is a type of early pre-
engineered steel building frame with steel columns, beams, roof girts and wall girts. The roof and walls
are sheathed with metal panels. The interior walls are sheathed with metal panels as well. The interior
ceiling in the dining area is a suspended ceiling tile system. The kitchen is open to the structure above
with exposed batt insulation with a liner. The floor is a concrete slab on grade with 9 x 9 floor tiles that
likely contains asbestos. Some interior walls are constructed with concrete masonry units.

There is an 820 square foot kitchen on the west end. The kitchen includes a serving line, a convection
oven and warming cabinet, gas ranges and a griddle, a three-well sink, an ice machine, an industrial mixer,
dishwashing equipment, a walk-in cooler and a large exhaust hood. Several kitchen appliances re located
in the dining area due to space limitations in the existing kitchen. These appliances include two
refrigerators, three milk coolers and storage racks.

A single bathroom is present on the southwest corner, inside the kitchen space. This bathroom is not
ADA compliant and is not available for student use.

Lined batt insulation is visible in the ceiling plane of the kitchen. The same type of insulation is presumed
to be present in the dining room currently concealed by the drop ceiling. The existence or extent of
thermal insulation in the walls is unknown.

The windows are single pane aluminum with the bottom portion as an operable “hopper” panel. Exterior
doors are metal with a half lite glass panel. It is unknown if they are insulated.

The HVAC systems is comprised of a large ground mounted unit for the kitchen exhaust hood and two
small units for the dining area. Kitchen ductwork is exposed. Dining room ductwork is below the
concrete slab. Ceiling fans and personal use fans are present in the kitchen.

The electrical system is comprised of a 225 amp panel providing sufficient power to the kitchen and the
dining room. Light fixtures are florescent bulb type. A fire alarm system is present.

510 Maine Street  Quincy, lllinois 62301 + 217.222.0554



A fire suppression system is included with the kitchen exhaust hood, but there is not a fire suppression
system located in the dining area or the remainder of the kitchen.

The building sits on the east side of the campus within close proximity to two other existing buildings. It
is approximately 5 feet from the existing building to the west and 10 feet from the existing building to the
north. Several steel posts remain on the north side from a canopy that was demolished previously.

The freezer/cooler is not attached to the existing cafeteria.
The design drawings for the existing cafeteria are from 1961. The building is approximately 63 years old.

Preliminary Conclusion Regarding Condition of the Existing Cafeteria

The building is currently functional and does not appear to be out of compliance with the building codes
that were likely in place when it was constructed. There is minor work identified on the current 10 year
HLS survey. Nonetheless, if the building were to be designed today, many things would be implemented
differently. The following list is not exhaustive but indicates several considerations that would be or
would likely be implemented if the building was designed in 2024.

e Construction Type — The current construction type is unknown. Current design
standards require educational facilities to be type 1or 2 - non-combustible

o Sprinkler System — A sprinkler system is required to be an educational facility under
current design standards

« Proximity to adjacent structures — Current design standard require fire rated construction
for exterior walls that are in close proximity to other structures. Exterior walls will and
penetrations will be designed differently

s Include an ADA restroom for staff and ADA restrooms for students

e HVAC system - current energy codes dictate performance requirements

e Electrical System - current energy codes dictate performance requirements and newer
fixtures perform better

» Energy Code Standards — the current amount of insulation is insufficient in light of
current design standards

With those points in mind, if the district desires to rehabilitate the existing cafeteria, the only suitable way
to do so in my opinion would be demolish all portions of the existing building except the steel frame and
concrete floor/foundations. It is conceivable that the roof could be salvaged, but with such extensive
work taking place elsewhere, it is practical to replace the roof as well.

The following estimate has been assembled to rehabilitate the existing kitchen with identical size and
shape and function. It is worth noting however that the existing cafeteria building is currently too small
and if the district does proceed with replacing it, then the kitchen and dining area should be expanded.

For the purpose of this estimate, no new kitchen equipment has been included, except costs for a new
walk-in cooler and freezer. The existing range hood is considered salvageable and slated for reuse as
well.

Estimated Cost to Renovate the Existing Cafeteria/Kitchen $1,055,310.00
to Meet Current Desing Standards

Estimated Cost to Construct a New Cafeteria/Kitchen $1,520,000.00



Sincerely,

(\%L ’E«l Lo

Jacques L. Reynolds, AIA
Licensed Architect
State of Illinois 001.020813



ARCHITECHNICS

ARCHITECTS + ENGINEERS » INTERIOR DESIGNERS
520 Maine Streat - Quingy. llinais 62301 - 217.222.0580 A by)
OPINION OF PROJECT / CONSTRUCTION COSTS 0j /\/

Client: La Harpe CUSD (W"
Project Name: Ext'g Cafeteria Upgrade \dﬁb
Project Number: 6515 0}

Date: 10/15/2024

SECTION ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT TOTAL COST

2.0 Division 02 - Existing Conditions
Demo Roof, Walls, All interior Constrx 1 LS $50,000.00

(steel structure, concrete floor and foundations remain)

Disconnect Electrical Service 1 LS $2,500.00

Disconnect Gas Service 1 LS $2,500.00

Disconnect Water Service 1 LS $1,000.00

Disconnect Sewer Service 1 LS $1,000.00

Disconnect Tel/Data Service 1 LS $500.00

Demo portions of concrete floor for new plumbing, elec 1 LS $10,000.00

Demo misc. exteriory construction (pads, walks, poles) 1 LS $3,500.00
3.0 Division 03 - Concrete

Patch concrete floor as required for new plumbing, elec 1 LS $5,000.00
4.0 D'|¥i5i9ﬂ—04———Masgn.py isi

Exterior Walls w/ Insul 17,000 3 30.00  $510,000.00

5.0 Division-05- Metals

Misc. loose steel for RTU's, lintels, etc 1 LS $10,000.00

6.0 MMH,—%&HG—&-CMW&S
7.0 Division 07T} UM Protect

Roof w/ Insul. 3260 $ 19.00 $61,940.00

INSPIRED DESIGN - PRECISE SOLUTIONS
510 Maine Street » Quincy, lllinois « 217.222.0554
info@architechnicsinc.com » www.architechnicsinc.com Page 1 of 3



8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

13.0

14.0

21.0

22.0

23.0

26.0

27.0

28.0

31.0

Division 08 - Openings

Exterior doors - pairs

Exterior doors - single

Interior Doors - single

Windows 10

Division 09 - Finishes

Flooring 3260
Ceilings 3260
Paint 1
Division 10— Specialti

Division 44— Eaui

Division 12— Eurnishi

Division 13 - Special Construction
New Walk-In Freezer/Cooler 1

Division44—C ine_Eaul

Division 21 - Fire Suppression
New System 3260

Division 22 - Plumbing
New System 3260

Division 23 - HVAC
New System 3260

Division 26 - Electrical
New System 3260

Division 27 - Communications
New System 3260

Division-28— Safet | Securil

& & & v

4,000.00
2,500.00
2,200.00

800.00

7.50 |
5.00
LS

LS

7.50

22.00

20.00 !

25.00

5.00

$8,000.00
$5,000.00
$8,800.00
$8,000.00

$24,450.00
$16,300.00
$7,500.00

$50,000.00

$24,450.00

$71,720.00

$65,200.00

$81,500.00

$16,300.00

Page 2 of 3



32.0

Division 32 Exteror! :

33.0 Division 33 - Site Utilities
Electrical Service 1 LS $3,500.00
Gas Service 1 LS $3,500.00
Water Service 1 LS $1,200.00
Sewer Service 1 LS $1,200.00
Tel/Data Service 1 LS $750.00
35.0 Subtotal of Hard Constrx Costs $1,055,310.00
36.0 Division 01 - Gen. Requirements
{OH and Profit 10% . $105,531.00
37.0 5% Contingency $52,765.50
38.0 Total Construction Cost ! $1,213,606.50
39.0 Design Fee | $103,156.553
Grand Total $1,316,763.05

New Proposed Cafeteria/Kitchen Addition
5% Contingency
Sub Total

Design Fee
Grand Total

3800sf § 450.00 $ 1,520,000.00

$ 76,000.00
$ 1,596,000.00

$ 119,700.00
$ 1,715,700.00

Page 3 of 3



10/15/24, 1010 AM OALVADALLITT L WUV = ALUULOd ya~ball

GaGa Ball, Easy, Fun, Fast Moving Game That Everyone Can Play
with Our GaGa Ball Pits - About Gaga Ball

In a time when our country is facing a childhood obesity
crisis, care givers need to continuously find ways to keep
children physically active. Many schools and camps are
looking for fun activities that keep children of all ages and
abilities moving. The game’s growing popularity is due to its
universal ability to be used in physical education classes,
during recess, in after-school programs, or as a camp
activity!

Learn About GaGa Ball.

One of the main advantages of GaGa Ball is that all
children, regardless of their athletic skill level, have the
ability to participate and even win. Traditional sports such
as soccer, baseball, football or basketball are more difficult
for young children because they need to develop skills
before they can become effective players. Children may lose confidence when they can't compete in these activities, and
they often decide not to continue playing. GaGa Ball is a game that incorporates the skills necessary for sports success and
athletic development, but is conducted in a fun and easy way that everyone can enjoy. GaGa Ball levels out the playing
field and the most athletic children do not win every game enabling every child the chance to win!

GaGa Ball provides a fun way to develop skills that can be applied to other sports. It incorporates agility, dodging, jumping
and striking. This provides great exercise, as players must continually move to avoid being hit by the ball. The game
effectively levels the playing field because no one is guaranteed to win every time. Strategy, luck, finesse and even
teamwork are important components to GaGa Ball. This allows children, who struggle in more traditional sports, to excel
at GaGa Ball; while promoting physical activity. SEE SHORT VIDEOS OF GAGA BALL GAME

Learn more about our GaGa Ball Pits

GaGa Ball vs Physical Inactivity

Currently in the US, nearly 90% of all children do not have a Phys Ed class every day. GaGa Ball makes great use a small area and
limited time for physical activity, keeping all students moving for the duration of the class, recess or camp activity. Since GaGa
Ball can involve as many as up to 30 children or more at one time; the games rol| over quickly, even those eliminated early,

https://www.gagaballpit.com 1/2



T I e™>, 1J. 10U AlvV|

quickly get back into the action of the game. GaGa Ball can be the perfect game that involves
all of the children of varying abilities ingblans themamnoving ferethe entisedduration ofgheing

tirffeA@EEALLPIT.COM

Contact Us

GAGABALLFI1.CUM - About-Gaga-Ball

About Us

BENEFITS OF GAGA BALL SURFACE REQUIREMENTS

WHAT IS A GAGA BALL PIT?

WHERE TO BUY

GaGaBallPit.com is owned and operated by
General Recreation, Inc. 800-726-4793

https://www.gagaballpit.com

WHAT IS NEEDED TO PLAY GAGA BALL?

WATCH A VIDEO OF GAGA BALL

WHERE TO BUY

CONTACT US

272



10/15/24, 10:16 AM GaGa Ball Pit Pricing - GAGABALLPIT.COM

GaGa Ball Pit Size Options, GaGa Ball Pit Pricing and Capacity

GaGa Ball Pit Sizes Available;

ORIGINAL OUTDOOR SYSTEM

e 15' Diameter, Capacity: 8-12 children, 12 each-4' long sections
$1,645.00 Pricing does not include shipping charges

e 20' Diameter, Capacity: 20-25 children, 16 each-4' long sections
$2,210.00 Pricing does not include shipping charges

e 26' Diameter, Capacity: 30+ children, 20 each-4' long sections
$2,715.00 Pricing does not include shipping charges

GAGA 2 GO PORTABLE SYSTEM

e 20' Diameter, Capacity: 20-25 children
$1,215.00  Pricing does not include shipping charges

GAGA FLOORING KITS

e GaGa Flooring Kit -15' - (15) pieces: Actual Size: 17'-8.63" x 19'-8.25"
$1,571.00 Pricing does not include shipping charges

e GaGa Flooring Kit -20' - (24) pieces: Actual Size: 23'-7.5" x 23'-7.5"
$2,357.00 Pricing does not include shipping charges

e GaGa Flooring Kit -26' - (35) pieces: Actual Size: 27'-6.75" x 29'-6.38"
$3,357.00 Pricing does not include shipping charges

Prices are subject to change. Above pricing does not include any state sales tax,
which may need to be added. Please contact us for a quote including delivery
charges and sales tax (if applicable).

15' Gaga Pits with 15 Gaga Flooring Kits Shown

Please see Where to Buy to purchase and get more details.

https://www.gagaballpit.com/gaga-ball-pit-pricing.html 12



10/15/24, 10:16 AM GaGa Ball Pit Pricing - GAGABALLPIT.COM

SR RBRIY BnEdany crestetth ™ I o | (o s |

General Recreation, Inc. 800-726-4%83tact Us

https://www.gagaballpit.com/gaga-ball-pit-pricing.html 2/2



¥20¢ Ara xe],

%

26050 009‘€9€$S |elolL

LTTT0 026'98S A31UN23S |e100S

8STTO 089°78S JHIANI

LTLT0 8Y5'G6E 'L LS 000V6TS ol
91ey xe) pajewils] ajewnsi Avl uolsuaixj/aunowy pung

SuoI3E|NJ|E) pung pallwIl-a3ey-uoN

GESTL9'TS [An20r4 19°¢C |eloL
GLLTTS 64100 00S0°0 duisea
000°5¢S Se00 00%0°0 uoneonpy |eads

00'S/.S T000°0 00S0°'0 | A19jeS 73 UOIIUSARI 3Jid

£90'9$ T/00°0 00s0°0 ysed supom

76€'SLS 99010 <10 uoneyuodsuel|

JJueUUIRIA

08T'G0ES vitv'0 0S0 ® uonesado

0S0'8¥T'TS 8vS'S6E'TLS 8¥vL'1 08T uoneonp3
uoIsudlx3 ?lewnnsi Av3a a1ey xe] '1s3 1w aey pun4

uoije|ndje) pung pajwr-aley

8VS‘S6ETLS %v0'9 ¥88'82€£9$
31ewIIs3 AV3 31eWI153 YIMoID AV3 AV3 s Jeaj 1seq

uoiie|naje) Ana 4o} d3ewilsy AV

¥9€'T€9'GES ¢10¢

%T'6 | 6L5°CT6'BES €10¢
%90'S | SLE'V68'0VS v10¢
%66'T | 9LT°L0L'TYS ST10¢
0| 92L'L0LTYS 910¢
%L'6 | EVO'TBL'SYS L10¢C
%EV | 6L0'TLL LS 810¢

%6°'€ | 088°68€'6VS 610¢
%Ly | 9£9'0121G$ 0¢0¢
%G9 | /89'901'GG% 120¢
%8LL | 180'729'19$ [44V4
%YE6 | ¥88'82€ 199 £¢0¢

sieak |[e Jo ueal - %y0'9 %811 %709 | 87G'G6E'L/S ¥¢0¢
djey 9ley
9)ey PapusWLIoddYy ymolo) 3saybiy | ymols AV3 Iea) xe|

yimou9 (Av3) uonen|ep passassy pazijenb3 pajewysy

v70¢ Aot xel
£+¢ 10141S1Q |ooyds Allunwwio) adieH e



$207 AnoT xe ],

%

95e3.423p %SI8IT'0
95e3429p €/€00°0 TEST'E €89ST°€ [elol [|e4d3n0
%ELTV8S-/848T0°0- L20E°0 811¢e’0 19ed
%YrIv1 G/6¥C0°0 ¢609°0 ev8t’o pajwiT-91eYy-UON
%68T¥0°0-/58600 0- Ive'e S0TSEC panwii aley
9a3uey) palewi}s3y JeaA IXaN JesA U39y 1SOIN 9dA] pung

(pasn a1ey yooduey) sajey xe] jo Arewwns

L20€0 0Z°€01°9TZS 1’3 d puog |8j0L
ajey AessadanN 6vS'S6ETLS AV3 pajewysy

spun4 1gaq Sunejnaje)

ON ¢AiessadaN uonexej uj yiniy

566667 EN:ETRV[RUERIEN]
00°'SET'SE0CS paisanbay |e10)
009°€9¢S UoIsUalX] a3y Paxi] UON S B3\ SIUL
SEGTL9TS UOISUBIX3 d1eY Paxi4 paisanbay s, Jeaj siyL
0972 '8E6'TS UOISUDIXT S,JBIA 15T

I '8 d puog sapn|dx3
uonejndje) uonexe]-ul-yniy

i
T,

20z Ao xe]
14¢ 10141810 (00Yas Ajunwwo) adieH e



Original Assumptions

Legend

2024 TAX EXTENSION WORKSHEET Estimated % Change to Existing EAV for 2024 6 U4% District Assumptions & Data Entny
Estimated New Property for 2024 $0 Calculated Values
Estimated Total EAV for 2024 $71,395,549 Review Needed
Estimated Total EAV Change for 2024 6.04%

Amount Below Available Extension

Scenario Assumptions

Actnal % Change to Existing EAV for 2024 6.04%)| Enter What If.7 Lxisung EAV Assumption or, Fnal Actual 1o Stress Test the Levy
Actual New Property for 2024 $0 | Enter What If..7 New Property Assumption or, Final Actual 10 Stress Test the Levy

Actual Total EAYV for 2024 $71.395.549

Actual Total EAV Change for 2024 6.04%

NO - Levy Increase Needed to Capture AW Available Property Taxes

Scenario Spring Extension
Current Levy County Loss Total Levy with  Calculated Tax Maximum Scenario Calculated  Scenario Calculated Adjustment Final Adjusted Final Adjusted Tax
Amount Yo County Loss % Rate Extension Factor Maximum Extension Extension Final Tax Rate Between Funds Extension Rate
Educational $1.248.050 0.00% $1,248,050 1.8000 1.8000 $1.285,119 87 $1,248,050,00 1.7481 $0 00 $1.248.050 00 1.7481
Operations & Maintenance 305,180 0.00% $305.180 0.4274 0.5000 $356,977 74 £303,180 00 0.4274 $0 00 £305.180 00 0.4274
Transportation $75,392 0.00% §75.392 0.1056 0.1200 $85.074 66 $75,392.00 0.1056 $0 00 £75.392 00 0.1056
Working Cash $5,063 0.00% $5.063 0.0071 0.0500 £35.697 77 $5,063.00 0.0071 §0.00 £5.063 00 0.0071
Municipal Retirement $82.680 0.00% $32.680 0.1158 Levy $82.680 0v $82,680 00 0.1158 $0 00 $82,680 U0 0.1158
Seocial Security $86,920 0.00% $86.920 0.1217 Levy $86.920 00 $86.920 00 0.1217 $0.00 $86.920 00 0.1217
Fire Prevention & Safety * £75 0.00% $75 0.0001 0.0500 $35,697 77 $75.00 0.0001 $0 0u $75 00 0.000t
Tort Immunity $194,000 0.00% $194.000 02717 Levy $194.000.00 $194 000 00 02717 $U U $194,000 10 02717
Special Education $25,000 0.00% $25,000 0.0350 0.0400 $28,558 22 $25.000.00 0.0350 $0 00 $25.000 00 00350
Leasing $12.775 0.00% $12,775 0.0179 0.0500 $35,697 77 $12.775.00 0.0179 $u U0 §12.775 00 0.0179
50 0.00% S0 0.0000 0.0000 S0 WY $0.00 0.0000 $0.00 $0 00 0.0000
Levy/Extension/Rate [ S2.035.135] 29024 | 26100 | 222702382 s2,035135.00] 238505 | [ $0.00 | S2,035.135.00 | 2.8505 |
SEDOL IMRF Levy[ 0] Actual SEDOL IMRF Extension/Rate [ [ 0.0000 | ‘ake Coumy Only
Bond & Interest Levy Actual Bond & Interest Extension/Rate [ s216.10300]  0.3027 | rctiites Loss % Added by Conmy Clerks)
Total Levy Actual Total Extension/Rate] ___ $2,251,238 | _ 3.1532 | 3.1532




2024 LEVY CALCULATION PAGE

Educational

Operations & Maintenance
Transportation

Working Cash

Municipal Retirement
Social Security

Fire Prevention & Safety *
Tort Immunity

Special Education

Leasing

Extension

SEDOL IMRF Extension |

Bond & Interest Extension I_

Total Extension ‘

Consumer Price Index

Actual Total EAV for 2023

Original Assumptions

chﬂd

3.40%

$67.328.884

District Assumptions & Data Entry

Calculated Values

Review Needed

Estimated Existing EAV % change for 2024 6.04%
Estimated Existing EAV Value for 2024 $71.395.549
Estimated New Property for 2024 $0 I
Estimated Total EAV for 2024 $71,395,549 | Includes New Property
Estimated Total EAV % change for 2024 6.04%| /ncludes New Property
Statutory
Prior Year Maximum Tax Individual Fund Estimated Individual Fund Estimated Does Levy Amount Exceed
Extension Rate Maximum Extension Maximum Extension Levy Amount $ Levy Increase % Final Levy Amount Estimated Maximum Extension?

$1.116,888.64 1.80 $1.285.119.88 $1.285.119.88 $1.248.050 $1.248,050.00 NO
$304.595.37 0.50 $356.977.75 $356,977.75 $305.180 $305.180.00 NO
$71.175.51 0.12 $85.674.66 $85.674.66 $75.392 $75.392.00 NO
$30.461.27 0.05 $35.697.77 $35.697.77 $5.063 $5.063.00 NO

$73.061.61 Levy Amount $ Required $82.680 $82.680.00

$63.539.63 Levy Amount $ Required $86.920 $86.920.00

$30,466.69 0.05 $35.697.77 $35.697.77 $75 $75.00

$194.462.43 Levy Amount § Required $194.000 $194.000.00
$24.124.53 0.04 $28.558.22 $28.558.22 $25.000 $25.000.00 NO
$29.448.92 0.05 $35.697.77 $35.697.77 $12.775 $12.775.00 NO
$0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 YES

Truth in Taxation
$1,938,224.60 | [ $1,863,423.83 | District Levy | $2,035,135.00 | 5.00% | NOo |
Levy Amount Above Estimated Extension [ N!Al
$0.00 | Estimated SEDOL IMRF Levy | $0.00 | SEDOL IMRF Levy | $0.00 |
(Lake County Only, Included in Truth in Taxation Calculation)
$223.682.12 | Estimated Bond and Interest Levy | $216.103.20 | Bond & Int. Levy [ $216.103.20 | -3.39% |

$2,161,906.72 |

(County Clerk Levies Bond & Interest for the District, Verify Records with County Clerk)

Total Levy [

$2,251,238.20 | 4.13% |




| TO BUS
PICK-UP / DROP-OF
A0
R
~ N e y
_ - {
- » . ~ - - ~
NN "N NN %,
g N N S b N E
3 Y o™
NN e
RS . O IN :
\ NG N N .
NN NN NN
. " i “ Y 4 . 8 .
. N NN, BB N SN M N PR e N S
B b \._ o . N .
S e e e e . My 1 N " : 4 . .
. N g SRR N RN NS N X -
NN s ‘.. NN R . \\\ v N . N N A . ,\\
NN N NN . it NEW
N ™, b RN N \ N PARKING
e NN oy . N " % o =
. b R R B i N N AREA
3 LS N . 3 N\ N ..
. « Ex N - " 3 Y
“ A, N ™ \ N
' N N NG NG N v N
~, ., b . ,
B M . ~, # ,\ . & R g s
\ b . \ . . b Bt b ™ b ~
NN \ N N N hS
NN N N % : i
“ i S \‘ ., N, P,
N NN e RN N k N ~
Y \ - ™ o -,
oy N N NoOR N L 8 .
\ N Y . w N W N
, \_\ \ NN A ~
N Ne S ‘ % N NOURON N NEW —
\ N, SECURE
: ; ENTRANCE

MAIN LEVEL PLAN

NN ONCN ISTIN
N N COURTYARD
M N " GAZEBO
N ._\\.\ —
™. Y i
\___ S . \\ |
[ N . \ b 0 . ~ : \\ U NN : : B 3 \ BN <
" \ .\..- .‘: \ N .‘. \ R \\ : , b
\ OO TALLRRLRR R LN
% NN b . T NN _\\‘\ " b b T
g . g . - S SR N :
N E AR AR EXISTING BUILDING .~~~
®, AN NN N . SHOWN DASHED\\ NSRS
— NG NN "\ Mo M NON NS
e g N . . . T - 9
NN OO RSN -
1 8 . : ~ N N S s \\\ - TN
I N, . i N N ™~ . \‘ \ ™
§: " .\ N e, % "\‘I % ' W g
N . N, A
A NN N NG
OO A RALE
9 N N N NN By
& N N NN o \ =
o " - -- ., . ",
LN . ., ] \._\ N " . \.\. ", :
MR R R R SRR
\_\ \ y LY o \\ \\ M
\ . N
\ N .
E Sy — Sy i N . > T SN

SCALE: 1"=30'-0"
NEW BUILDING AREA: 7,940 SQ.FT.

OPTION A

'\_\..‘ . - A ‘\\ L. ™ oy b \‘\\_\ ; .".‘ I'\\. b . “\_. &
. EXISTINGBUILDING "~ "~  * '

EXISTING

| TO BE
DEMOLISHED 4

|
|
BUILDING :
|
|

POTENTIAL

~ FOR FUTURE — 7]

— CLASSROOM. — |
ADDITION

P —

|

I

I

|
4

N N . SHOWNSHADED . " \ % t;\‘b
NN . o°
O RRRAR \O A
. ..'.N\ \\ \ N X A . \\ 7\ m
NN\ N "\ N Q/ N {\ 6@/
(}55“’ X
_____ e WP

|

EXISTING |
CAFETERIA |
TO BE |
DEMOLISHED |
I

J

g -

el v 649// >
\  EXISTING
| BUILDING
| TOBE*® . B
DEMOLISHED " QSZ/
\ -
-
DATE: 9/17/24



TO BUS

EBTI%
COURTYARD GAZEBO

PICK-UP / DROP-OFF

a

S
N NN
b b “-.
N
¥
.‘\ I"_
% .\\
\_\ h
NEW \
PARKING &
AREA
e N S N NN NN
RN SN N R W N N
RO \ "
™ L T N b R . TR NN N N
. EXISTINGBUILDING .~ =
SOOOUOUIOUONSHOWN SHADED™ S NN N NN
N NN RN X NN U "
NN N e NN OO
J - G 3 b N \\ ¢ N ‘- , \\\.. . . \
R O 3
W N < . i ™
b \'\ ke " . _

NEW
SEGURE
ENTRANCE

", \\ < \\.‘-
N :\_I‘*.\\‘SH‘OWN DQSHED \\\\ \

by

T TR O

MAIN LEVEL PLAN

- “EXISTING BUILDING - "~ - AN

\ N ~, _ \\\ Ny :.‘\_ -,"\ N
N N LI e W \ ™ 0T T W B
e \\\ . \\ N \.\ NN N N \ -

SCALE: 1"=30'-0"
NEW BUILDING AREA: 7,525 SQ.FT.

OPTION B

I

I EXISTING

|  BUILDING

| TO BE

|  DEMOLISHED
I

L it

EXISTING
DRIVE

Ip—

EXISTING
CAFETERIA
TO BE
DEMOLISHED

e

I——————————-_———_

—_— —

| EXISTING \
| BUILDING |
, _TOBE =
\DEMOLISHED /\\’

\’///

I —

DATE: 9/17/24



NORTH E STREET

|
[
|

D

f— — — — —

EXISTING
BUILDING
ENTRANCE

NEW
ENTRANGE
DRIVE -
PARKING EXISTING B>
YO BUILDING
ENTRANCE
EXISTING
uTILITY
POLE
NEW
SECURE
ENTRANCE
POTENTIAL
SERVICE
LOADING

/EXISTING CORRIDOR

J

P :

EXISTING CLASSROOM
RELOCATED TO FORMER
MAIN OFFICE / PRINCIPAL

COURTYARD

EXISTING
GAZEBO

EXISTING BUILDING X
_SHOWN DASHED.
(1 995 ADDITION)

MAIN LEVEL PLAN

SCALE: 1"=30'-0"
NEW BUILDING AREA: 7,000 SQ.FT.

OPTION C

NORTH D STREET

\\.. \\
\\\ \\.‘ \\.
NN NN
", \\\_
\_\ \ \\\‘
\.\\‘ \ \\__ "
4 '\_\.. ) \‘\\
., N, \ .
\._ N "\_ k- . o Y _
N M . "‘\_: k \\ \
.\\ .. N\ \\_\\. X \\\: . ’
" EXISTING BUILDING ONOOK \ NN
O\ “ SHOWNSHADED  ~ .
e \s\ NN NN \\\ NN \\'
\ N X, \\-., N ‘ \ :
\_\\\.f .
N e NN N
Fr———""™1
| |
| EXISTING | EXISTING
| BUILDING |_| CAFETERIA
TO BE
l DEMOLISHED |
| |
L
- —
\ \
\ \
b |
- S T
— —_— \
| EXISTING
| BUILDING
| _TOBE s
\DEMOLISHED T
\/ e — T eeemeT —_—

DATE: 10/15/24



NORTH E STREET

|
1
|
|
'
|
|
|
|
|
I
|
|
i)
|
|
)
|
|
I
L)
|
)
|
|
I
|
)
|
'
|
|

EXISTING
BUILDING
ENTRANCE

NEW
PARKING

LAYOUT

DOORS

ASSUMED PROPERTY LINE LOCATION

O
EXISTING
UTILITY
POLE

EXIT —f#=

W

SN R e\

COURTYARD

SERVICE
ENTRANCE
DRIVE

|
i
|
\
\
i
|
|
il
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
1
|
|

N

N

. (1996

™

ADDITION)
: b‘.\. _Z .-“"

'\ EXISTING BUILDING -
. SHOWNDASHED.

\“'-. -“‘-._ \.‘ b= R

MAIN LEVEL PLAN

SCALE: 1"=30'-0"
NEW BUILDING AREA: 7,200 SQ.FT.

OPTION D

NORTH D STREET

N,
\_\
\,
: .‘.\.-\.
NS N N N N
RS - N < '\.' N : N
e N b \ -\\ % & , 3 \
N NN NN <N NN
\\_ ™ , " \ . . NN N
3 ke ‘\\.\‘\ \\ NN N N
~ . EXISTING BULDING .~ - .~

. SHOWNSHADED - . ~ ~ .~

\ N ._\-\\\\. NN \\ \\... \\\. _.\\. .
« g N . N . . SN0 NN \._\
B ~ i \ 4 \\. § \\\ : %
\ NN N N \ NSNS
§ \\ \-\\ '\\ -.\\ . T ¢
F——"""""n1
| |
| EXISTING | EXISTING
| BUILDING LI CAFETERIA
TO BE
| DEMOLISHED
I |
| |
L
-
\ \
\
A
R
B -
— . —
V’ \
\  EXISTING \
| BUILDING
| _TOBE 4
DEMOLISHED ©
| o
L= P

DATE: 10/15/24







	AcroBrwEx_0690_001_ADW9B5C.tmp.tmp
	AcroBrwEx_0691_001_ADWC088.tmp.tmp
	AcroBrwEx_0692_001_ADWEBAF.tmp.tmp
	AcroBrwEx_0692_037_ADW1455.tmp.tmp
	AcroBrwEx_0692_064_ADW6033.tmp.tmp
	AcroBrwEx_0692_101_ADWC8B.tmp.tmp
	AcroBrwEx_0694_001_ADW1986.tmp.tmp
	AcroBrwEx_0695_001_ADW3C02.tmp.tmp
	AcroBrwEx_0696_001_ADW79D7.tmp.tmp
	AcroBrwEx_0697_001_ADWAA9B.tmp.tmp

